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Message from the President of the Holdings

pages 9-14

Guided by our belief that unlocking the full potential of the region is the Hirogin
Group’s true mission, we are taking on the challenge of solving regional issues
across a wide range of fields—including urban development, talent matching,
and digital transformation—alongside our traditional financial services.

Moving forward, we will continue to stand by our customers, walking closely with
them to resolve their challenges, as we strive to evolve together with the region
as a Regional Comprehensive Services Group.

Working to Enhance Corporate Value:
Our Initiatives in Corporate Business Areas

pages 51-68

The greatest strength of the Group lies in its initiatives for corporate business ar-
eas that stem from feasibility studies. As we have been engaged in these “feasi-
bility studies” ahead of other banks, over time, we have cultivated the ability to
form a deep understanding of our regional customers and closely align ourselves
with their issues. In particular, for the key regional industries of automobiles and
shipbuilding, we have established dedicated departments through which we pro-
vide an advanced level of support to our business partners.

As described in “Working Alongside Regional Companies — Voice from Our Cor-
porate Customer” (pages 53-54), our initiatives have been positively recognized
from the point of view of our customers.

Maximization of Human Capital

pages 75-90

To achieve the high ideas and goals under our Mid-Term Management Plan
2024, we endeavored to strengthen our five pillars to maximize human capital.

‘ (D Human resources management ‘ ‘ (2 DE& practices ‘

Five pillars
to maximize ‘ (3 Borderless work style ‘ ‘ (@ Strengthening engagement ‘

human capital
(® Well-being support

Editorial Policy

The Hirogin Group (the “Group”) has prepared this “HIROGIN HOLDINGS INTEGRATED
REPORT 2025" to facilitate understanding among stakeholders, particularly investors, of
the Group's initiatives aimed at sustainable value creation.

In editing this report, we referred to the International Integrated Reporting Frame-

work advocated by the IFRS Foundation, the Guidance for Integrated Corporate Disclosure
and Company-Investor Dialogues for Collaborative Value Creation advocated by the Minis-
try of Economy, Trade and Industry, and other guidelines. Opinions obtained through dia-
logues with investors are also incorporated into the Report.

Note that detailed financial data and other information are disclosed on the

Group’s website as “Materials.”
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Purpose

The Group’s raison d’étre

Expanding the horizons of
the regional community

Management Vision

The Group’s goals

Contribute to the creation of a prosperous
future for the regional community as

a trusted Regional Comprehensive Services
Group by closely offering thorough support
to customers.



the future alongside
through wide-ranging services.

Code of Conduct

Our basic approach and commitment to stakeholders when implementing specific initiatives tied to our Management Vision

Hirogin Holdings will endeavor to create shared value with the regional community and realize a sustainable society,

based on the five items of the Code of Conduct.

Contributing to local communities

1 Work in step with regional communities to actively
contribute to their development

Contributing to customers

2 Think and act from the customers’ points of view to
contribute to their prosperous life and business development

3 Enhancing corporate value

Continuously enhance the Company’s corporate value

4

0

Increasing job satisfaction

Create a cheerful, rewarding corporate group where
everyone works healthfully

Compliance

Exercise a high level of compliance

HIROGIN HOLDINGS INTEGRATED REPORT 2025
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Market Potential in Hiroshima Prefecture

Key Industries and Their Current Status in
Hiroshima Prefecture

Hiroshima Prefecture has developed primarily around heavy industries such as automobiles, shipbuilding, and steel.
In recent years, the industrial structure has become increasingly diversified, with growth observed in advanced fields such
as semiconductors and electronic components, as well as industries leveraging regional resources like tourism and food.

Automobile industry £

Hiroshima Prefecture is a hub for
the automobile industry, centered
around Mazda. An extensive value
chain spanning vehicle bodies,
parts, and logistics has been estab-
lished, making it a key industry for
the prefecture.

Iron and steel industry ET

JFE Steel has established its base
primarily in Fukuyama City, produc-
ing high-performance steel sheets
for automobiles and shipbuilding,
as well as electromagnetic steel
sheets. Leveraging its energy effi-
ciency and material development
capabilities, it supplies internation-
ally competitive steel products.

Food industry

Supported by a rich food culture
blessed by the sea, mountains, and
rivers, the prefecture thrives in pro-
cessed seafood (oysters and dried
baby sardines) and processed agri-
cultural products (lemons and
sake). Expansion beyond the pre-
fecture and overseas is progress-
ing, advancing the establishment of
regional brands.
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» Main automobile-related companies in Hiroshima Prefecture

(Reference) Prepared by the Economic and Industrial Research Division of the Company, based on various materials
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» Food industry in Hiroshima Prefecture

Standard local gourmet foods

Local specialty | Domestic share | Catch/production

Approx.

Oysters 60%

1 st Approx.

Lemons  hationwide 60%

Approx.

Navel 50%

; - oranges
Conger rice bowl Onomichi ramen

Transportation machinery



Population:
approx.

2.8 million

12th nationwide (FY2020)

Shipbuilding and marine
transportation industry )

Hiroshima Prefecture, located along
the Seto Inland Sea, has long been
active in shipbuilding, with major
and mid-sized shipyards concen-
trated in Kure City, Fukuyama City,
and Onomichi City. To meet new
demands such as energy-efficient
ships and next-generation fuel ves-
sels, technological innovation is an-
ticipated in the future.

Electronic and precision
equipment industry {Z

The Chugoku region, including Hi-
roshima Prefecture, is seeing
increased clustering of semicon-
ductor-related companies, driving
industrial development across the
entire region. In Hiroshima Prefec-
ture itself, the semiconductor value
chain is expanding, encompassing
everything from manufacturing to
processing and transportation.

Tourism industry

Hiroshima Prefecture has two World
Heritage Sites (ltsukushima Shinto
Shrine and Hiroshima Peace Memorial
(Genbaku Dome)), and attracts tourists
from both domestic and international
destinations. It is undergoing redevel-
opment, including improvements to
the transportation network and the
construction of new hotels, fostering
urban development that generates
bustling activity and interaction.

Prefectural GDP:
approx.

¥1 2 trillion

12th nationwide (FY2021)

Most Desired Relocation
Destination Ranking:

3rd nationwide*

(2024)

* Data from the 2024 seminar participant category in
the “Most Desired Relocation Destination Ranking”
by the Certified Nonprofit Organization Furusato Kaiki
(Return-to-Hometown) Support Center

Shipments of
manufactured products:

y] 0,6923 billion

10th nationwide (2022)

@ Automotive cluster and transportation machinery,
centered on shipbuilding

® General-purpose, production and industrial machinery

@ Iron and steel

» Major shipyards in Hiroshima Prefecture
(Note) Shipyards having shipbuilding or repair capabilities for vessels of 3,000 gross tons or more
(Reference) Prepared by the Economic and Industrial Research Division of the Company, based on materials
published by the Chugoku Transport & Tourism Bureau
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¥800bitiion

W Total number of tourists (ten thousand people)
-O- Tourism consumption (¥ billion)

The number of
visitors to Miyajima
1 00 A record high

of over
472.6 million people 4 85

million people
(2024)

The number of visitors
to the Hiroshima Peace
Memorial Museum
A record high
of over

1.98

million people
(FY2024)

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2030
(Source) Hiroshima Basic Plan for the Promotion of Tourism
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History of Hirogin Holdings

1950

1960 1970 1980

In the face of two grave crises—the atomic bombing in 1945 and a sharp drop in share prices
in reputational damage and a surge in withdrawals in 1997 —we were able to overcome the
difficulties and have continued to grow to this day, thanks to warm support from our customers and

our employees’ sincere and honest effort.

November: The 66th National Bank, Hiroshima
] 878 Bank’s predecessor, was established in

Onomichi as the first bank in the prefecture, be-
fore opening for business in April 1879.

May: New Geibi Bank was established through a
] 9 4 5 five-way merger of Geibi Bank, Kure Bank, Binan

Bank, Miyoshi Bank, and Hiroshima Godo Cho-
chiku Bank.

Trust extended to depositors
affected by the atomic bombing

Head Office of Hiroshima Bank immediately after the atomic
bomb (photograph taken on August 8)

At 8:15 a.m. on August 6, the world’s first
atomic bomb was dropped on Hiroshima, in-
stantly leveling Hiroshima City and causing
devastation through a firestorm.

The atomic bomb resulted in the loss of
144 of the approximately 450 officers and em-
ployees at the Head Office of what was then
Geibi Bank. Most of the survivors were injured.
The Head Office and seven other branches
were completely destroyed by fire, while three
additional branches were severely damaged.

At 10:00 a.m. on August 8, just two days
after the atomic bomb was dropped, Hiroshima
Bank restarted its operations, with 25 employ-
ees, including the bank president, convening in
a temporary office within the Bank of Japan.
Borrowing from the Bank of Japan, Hiroshima
Bank mainly disbursed deposits and processed
advance payments for fire insurance claims.
However, most of its visiting customers had
lost their personal seals and passbooks in the
fire. The Bank relied on its depositors’ verbal
descriptions of their account balances they be-
lieved they had and processed refund requests
using only a thumbprint and a written statement
of their details. Even amid extreme chaos, the
Bank implemented flexible crisis measures, pri-
oritizing the reassurance of depositors to
ensure their convenience.

Name changed to Hiroshima Bank five years after
] 9 5 0 the atomic bomb, in connection to “Hiroshima, the

City of Peace.”

|
9|65
9|7l
98

978
988
990
997

February: Completion of
new Head Office building

===

Listed stocks on the first section of
the Tokyo Stock Exchange

Pioneered the installation of cash
dispensers to enhance customer
convenience

In February 1973, we installed the first cash dispenser
(CD) in the Head Office Business Department, setting
a precedent among financial institutions in the western
region of Japan. With the widespread adoption of on-
line systems since the 1960s, we introduced CDs to
enhance customer convenience as the sole means of
withdrawing cash outside of bank counter business
hours. Following its sequential adoption by our com-
puter-linked major branches in Hiroshima City and its
suburbs, in September 1973, we installed a CD in a
department store in the city, marking the first deploy-
ment outside of bank branches. This advancement
paved the way for further installations in shopping cen-
ters, Japanese National Railways (now JR) stations,
and various other facilities.

100th anniversary of

the founding >
Opened Hiroshima Museum

of Art

April: Enacted the Cl and established the current
corporate badge

July: Characters used in Japanese name changed
(no change to the English name)

February: The “Genesis
Building,” a new computing
center, completed

Share prices plunged in
reputational damage

In November 1997, we faced the second major crisis
involving a sharp drop in share prices in reputational
damage and a surge in withdrawals. But we were able
to recover the market’s confidence by actively disclos-
ing our earnings and asset details, having many
employees visit customers to explain the situation, and
carrying out bold structural reforms.



Who we are and where we come from

Why we exist and where we are headed

How we wiill create value

What we wil change to realize sus we will strengthen our management base

1990

2000 2010

2020

Hirogin Holdings has inherited Hiroshima Bank’s DNA of “customer-oriented business operations,”
which remains unchanged to this day. This value has become a cornerstone of Hirogin Holdings’
organizational culture that supports employees in taking on the challenge of advanced initiatives,
including the transition to a holding company structure.

|
1998

February: @ “Promise of the 120th year” for structural
reforms announced
® Consolidated overseas branches and
urban branches as part of a plan to return
to a “Bank of the Region”
October: Launched “Reliance 21,” a new Long-Term
Management Plan

Launched over-the-counter sales of
investment trusts to meet investment
management needs

In December 1998, in response to deregulation
allowing banks to sell investment trusts over the
counter, we established a structure to offer a
curated selection of high-quality products from
both Japan and abroad to effectively meet cus-
tomers’ investment management needs, thereby
launching our over-the-counter investment trust
sales. In April 1999, we introduced the Corpo-
rate Finance Group (CF Group) to provide
management support services to companies
deeply rooted in the local community, setting us
apart from other banks.

2000-2001

2003
2016
2018

Established Financial Services Division
to address increasingly diversified and
sophisticated customer needs

We established Financial Services Division in
June 2000 to address increasingly diversified
and sophisticated customer needs that deposit
and lending operations alone could not fulfill.
The Division proactively expanded new business
areas; for example, in February 2001, we be-
came the first regional bank in Japan to enter
into a weather derivatives brokerage contract,
and in October that year, we launched a defined
contribution pension plan (the Japanese equiva-
lent of a 401(k)).

January: Joint system operation with the Bank
of Fukuoka introduced

May: Completed the construction of Hirogin
Chuo Building

January: Moved Head Office to temporary
branch

|
2020

2021

2022

2024
2025

October: Transitioned to a holding company
structure
Established

& HIROGIN HOLDINGS

@ Formulated Mid-Term Management Plan 2020
® | aunched the slogan “Expanding the horizons of
the future”

History of Group companies
(expansion of the scope of business operations)

2021  Made Hirogin IT Solutions Co., Ltd. a
subsidiary

Made Hirogin Lease Co., Ltd. a wholly-owned
subsidiary

Established Hirogin Area Design Co., Ltd. and

Hirogin Human Resources Co., Ltd.

2023 Merged Hirogin Guarantee Co., Ltd. and
Hirogin Card Service Co., Ltd. and changed

the name to Hirogin Credit Service Co., Ltd.

2024  Established Hirogin Life Partners Co., Ltd.
Made Shin-ai Total Service Co., Ltd. an

affiliate

May: Opened new Head Office
pbuilding

April: Transitioned to the Prime Market of the Tokyo
Stock Exchange

November: Announced the establishment of a next-
generation backbone system for cloud migration
(plan to participate in the MEJAR system in FY2030)

April: Started Mid-Term Management Plan 2024
Stipulated the purpose “Expanding the horizons of the
future alongside the regional community through wide-
ranging services”

June: Transitioned Hiroshima Bank to a Company with
an Audit and Supervisory Committee

HIROGIN HOLDINGS INTEGRATED REPORT 2025
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Message from the President of the Holdings

With unwavering commitment to our customers,
we will continue to stand by them and work together to
solve their challenges—striving to evolve hand in
hand with our communities as
a Regional Comprehensive Services Group.

| Mid-Term Management Plan
looking ahead to the next decade:
| Four mindset transformations

Hiroshima Prefecture, our core business base, is home
to some of Japan’s leading manufacturing industries. At
the same time, it is a region of immense potential,
blessed with world-class tourism resources. | believe
that unlocking the full potential of Hiroshima Prefecture
is the true mission of the Hirogin Group.

The Group launched its Mid-Term Management
Plan 2024, a five-year initiative running from April 2024
through March 2029. Guided by the principle of “No
Regional Growth, No Hirogin Growth,” we have clearly
envisioned what we want our communities and the
Hirogin Group to become ten years from now, and
backcasted from that future to formulate initiatives for
the first five years as part of our Mid-Term Management
Plan 2024.

As we set this plan in motion, | asked all employ-
ees to embrace four mindset transformations.

The first is a shift in perspective—from the short
term to the medium to long term. In today’s rapidly
changing business environment, | want our employees
to look beyond short-term gains and act with a medi-
um- to long-term perspective—considering how we
can continue to deliver meaningful value to our custom-
ers in light of the evolving social landscape. | believe
that these steady efforts will ultimately set us apart from
other companies and become the very reason why
customers choose the Hirogin Group.

The second is a shift from a profit-first mindset to
one that values the process itself. By listening closely to
the voices of our customers and communities and
walking alongside them, we can earn trust and a true
sense of fulfilment. | believe this is a vital step toward
realizing our vision of becoming a Regional Compre-
hensive Services Group, with profits naturally following
as the outcome of those efforts.

The third is to look outward rather than inward.
When working within an organization, it is easy to be-
come preoccupied with internal matters or with how
one is evaluated by their superiors. Yet our true focus
must always be on our customers, our communities,

and the market. By facing our customers directly, stay-
ing sensitive to the ever-changing social environment
and their evolving needs, and continuing to deliver val-
ue, we fulfill the very purpose of the Hirogin Group’s ex-
istence.

The fourth is to have the courage to take on chal-
lenges without fear of failure. | believe that failure is nev-
er a setback but rather a foundation that supports
future success. In the banking industry, a tendency to-
ward a risk-averse or point-deduction mindset often
takes root. However, unless we break free from such
thinking, we cannot create anything new. Taking no ac-
tion may mean avoiding mistakes, but it also means
gaining nothing—and missing valuable opportunities for
growth.

One of the principles | hold dear is “Shisei lkkan,”
which means “to remain sincerely true from beginning
to end.” No matter the circumstances, | believe in act-
ing with integrity and sincerity—facing our customers
and communities wholeheartedly, and continuing to re-
spond to their true needs. In doing so, we ultimately
achieve our own growth.

| also believe that inaction and resistance to
change are what truly hold us back. What matters most
is to remain sincere, take that first step without fear of
failure, and learn from each experience to pave the way
for the next success. It is the accumulation of these in-
dividual efforts—each one grounded in sincerity and
courage—that will serve as the driving force behind the
Hirogin Group’s sustainable growth in this era of con-
stant change. | have unwavering faith in that power.

| Reflecting on FY2024
— Toward the realization of a true
Regional Comprehensive Services
Group

In fiscal 2024, we recorded net income of ¥35.8 billion,
an increase of ¥8.2 billion from the previous fiscal year,
marking an all-time high for the Group. While favorable
external factors such as changes in the interest rate en-
vironment certainly provided a strong tailwind, that
alone does not explain our results. | believe this



C A
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Toshio Heya

Representative Director and President
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I Message from the President of the Holdings

achievement also reflects the steady efforts of each
and every employee and the tangible outcomes of the
structural reforms we have been advancing across the
Hirogin Group.

| would rate our performance for the fiscal year
ended March 2025 at 80 out of 100. Achieving record-
high earnings was certainly a result of the tremendous
efforts of our employees, and that deserves full recog-
nition. However, what we are truly aiming for lies be-
yond these results—the realization of our vision for the
next ten years. To become a Regional Comprehensive
Services Group that continues to earn the trust and ex-
pectations of our customers and communities, we
must continue to take on bold new challenges. We
have yet to see sufficient progress in creating value that
cannot be measured by earnings alone, in pursuing
new business domains, and in fostering ideas uncon-
strained by conventional frameworks.

With this in mind, | am striving to further cultivate a
culture in which every employee thinks and acts on
their own. For example, the purpose of our in-house
business contest is not merely to create new business-
es. What we value even more is giving employees the
opportunity to identify challenges on their own, think
deeply, and communicate their ideas—fostering a
sense of ownership and confidence in taking initiative.
True challenges do not arise from top-down instruc-
tions. | believe that an organization where many people
voluntarily step forward with the desire to “give it a try”
is one that can remain strong and achieve sustainable
growth in times of change. There are still areas where
we have yet to fully embrace this spirit across the entire
organization. | strongly believe that transforming our
corporate culture—a journey we have already begun—
is a time-consuming, difficult issue to address, but it is
an essential and unavoidable path for the Hirogin Group
as we move to the next stage of growth.

| Navigating an era of uncertainty
— Advancing a flexible alliance
| strategy

The Hirogin Group aims to achieve another year of re-
cord-high earnings in the fiscal year ending March 31,
2026. However, we are by no means optimistic about
the path ahead. | sense that there has never been a
time when the future has felt more uncertain. In what is
often described as a “VUCA” era—marked by volatility,
uncertainty, complexity, and ambiguity —environmental
change has become the norm, and both domestic and
global financial markets are facing growing uncertainty.
In addition to shifts in U.S. policy, geopoalitical risks, ris-
ing raw material prices, sharp currency fluctuations,
and other unstable factors have emerged as significant
threats to both our region and the Hirogin Group.

The Chugoku region, and particularly Hiroshima
Prefecture, is home to a large concentration of manu-
facturing industries, meaning that surges in the prices
of materials and components, as well as U.S. trade and
tariff policies, have a major impact on local businesses.
In this challenging environment, our role must extend
far beyond that of a mere provider of funds. We must
be deeply involved in the management itself of local
companies and serve as a true partner that supports
their sustainable growth. Guided by the spirit of “Shise/
lkkan” —remaining sincerely true from beginning to
end—we are required to envision together with local
businesses the future they aspire to and to walk along-
side them on the path toward its realization.

With this recognition, under our Mid-Term Man-
agement Plan 2024, the Hirogin Group has positioned
three key transformations—SX (Sustainability Transfor-
mation), DX (Digital Transformation), and AX (Alliance
Transformation)—as the drivers of our future growth. In

Taking on bolder challenges to

realize a Regional Comprehensive

Services Group



Who we are and where we come from  \Why we exist and where we are headed

How we will create value What we w

Jow we will strengthen our management base

our frontline operations as well, we are increasingly be-
ing called upon by customers to provide broader, more
comprehensive support that goes beyond traditional fi-
nancial services, including assistance in non-financial
areas such as sustainability initiatives and operational
efficiency improvements. These are precisely the areas
where the perspectives of SX and DX are essential.

At the same time, we are focusing on alliances as
a means of enhancing management flexibility. The alli-
ances we pursue are not limited to capital tie-ups, but
rather partnerships built flexibly for each business area,
free from the constraints of doing everything in-house,
with the aim of delivering optimal value to local commu-
nities.

Especially in fast-evolving fields such as IT and
digital technology, we recognize that there are limits to
what we can achieve on our own. That is why we seek
to collaborate with external partners possessing spe-
cialized expertise—to create new value and remain an
indispensable presence for our customers and the
communities we serve.

| Building a vibrant community for
Hiroshima’s future
— Revitalizing the region through
I attractive urban development

The population of Hiroshima Prefecture has been on a
gradual decline since peaking in 1999, raising concerns
about a slowdown in economic growth driven by de-
mographic decrease. In particular, the prefecture has
recorded the highest level of net outflow of residents
among Japan’s 47 prefectures for four consecutive
years, highlighting the urgent challenge of addressing
the outmigration of young people and other working-
age populations.

| feel that one of the reasons behind this trend is
that we have not yet fully communicated the appeal of
working and living in Hiroshima. That is precisely why
we must focus on creating a city that young people find
attractive—a place where they truly want to work and
live.

Based on this recognition, the Hirogin Group has
been actively engaged in initiatives to build a more at-
tractive and vibrant community by raising issues and
providing policy support to Hiroshima Prefecture and
Hiroshima City. In 2021, we established Hirogin Area
Design to strengthen our consulting capabilities in re-
gional development and revitalization. Furthermore, in
April 2024, we set up the Structured Finance Office
within Hiroshima Bank to further accelerate collabora-
tion with local governments and private-sector compa-
nies in close partnership with Hirogin Area Design.

Another key to the region’s sustainable develop-
ment is the strong growth of local companies. To
achieve this, it is essential not only to provide conven-
tional financial services but also to step into non-finan-
cial areas and support the resolution of management

issues. To this end, the Hirogin Group established
Hirogin Human Resources in 2021 to provide multifac-
eted support for corporate human resource strategies,
including executive introductions, personnel dispatch,
and consulting on HR systems. In 2024, we also estab-
lished Hirogin World Business through joint investment
with our corporate client to support the acceptance of
foreign workers. By partnering with several universities
in Indonesia, we are building a framework that con-
nects local companies with talented individuals from
overseas—creating opportunities for both corporate
sustainable growth and greater participation of foreign
professionals. As investment in human capital gains in-
creasing attention as a critical theme in corporate man-
agement, the Hirogin Group is committed not only to
financial support but also to directly addressing funda-
mental management challenges and working hand in
hand with our clients to resolve them.

Hiroshima Prefecture has developed through an
industrial cluster centered on manufacturing. However,
to further enhance the region’s appeal for the next gen-
eration and transform it into a place where young peo-
ple truly want to work and live, it is essential to establish
new pillars of industry that can drive regional growth in
the years to come.

Aiming to create new industries in the region, the
Hirogin Group held TSUNAGU Hiroshima—one of the
largest business matching events in the Chugoku and
Shikoku regions—for the first time in November 2024.
The event connected companies based in Hiroshima
Prefecture with promising startups from across Japan,
attracting approximately 3,400 participants and 126 ex-
hibiting companies, and has already led to the emer-
gence of several concrete examples of collaboration.
While such initiatives cannot be realized overnight, we
will continue our efforts to build a sustainable founda-
tion for regional development through ongoing collabo-
ration and innovation.

| Adapting to a new era of change
— Advancing human resource
strategy and corporate culture
transformation

When | first joined Hiroshima Bank, what struck me
most was a sense of discomfort with the way “numbers
in front of us” seemed to take precedence over every-
thing else. The number of loans, sales results, achieve-
ment rates—all of these are, of course, important
indicators. Yet | couldn’t help but feel a sense of alarm
at the atmosphere that treated them as if they were the
very purpose of our work itself.

That is why one of my first priorities after becom-
ing President was to reform our corporate culture. The
most symbolic step in this effort was the abolition of
our performance ranking system. In the past, it had
been common practice to rank branches and employ-
ees numerically based on their results and to reflect

HIROGIN HOLDINGS INTEGRATED REPORT 2025
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I Message from the President of the Holdings

those rankings in compensation and promotions. How-
ever, we made a bold decision to fundamentally review
and ultimately abolish that system.

Naturally, a variety of opinions were voiced within
the organization. Some expressed concerns such as,
“Isn’t it unfair if we don’t evaluate performance based
on numbers?” or “Will our efforts no longer be recog-
nized?” Even so, | consistently emphasized my belief
that numbers are the result, not the purpose.

Today, our personnel evaluation system places
greater importance on employees’ willingness to take
on challenges and the processes behind their efforts. It
may take some more time for this approach to be fully
embedded across the organization, but | can already
sense a steady shift in our employees’ mindsets and
daily behavior.

Among the many challenges taken on by our em-
ployees, one that left a particularly strong impression
on me was a presentation given by a group of female
staff members. Eight women working at Hiroshima
Bank’s branch counters confidently delivered a presen-
tation, in their own words, on “The Future of Hiroshima
Bank’s Branch Services,” drawing on what they had
learned through external training. | was deeply moved
by the sight of these women speaking earnestly about
their work and envisioning the future with such passion.
At that moment, | truly realized that people can always
grow when given the right opportunity. This experience
reaffirmed my conviction that the Hirogin Group must
be an organization that believes in the power of per-
sonal growth—and supports those who strive to
achieve it.

At the same time, certain challenges have also
come to light. The reality is that those who take on
challenges tend to be the same familiar faces, while
others remain hesitant to step forward—resulting in a
kind of “polarization.” That is why we are creating op-
portunities for every employee to easily experience en-
vironments different from their usual routines—what |
like to call “extraordinary experiences.” | believe that ex-
posure to new situations—through training programs,
external assignments, trainee opportunities, or work in
different departments—provides invaluable chances for
personal growth. Going forward, we will continue to en-
sure that such opportunities are readily available
throughout the organization.

Furthermore, what will be indispensable in the
coming era is diversity in human capital. The talent | en-
vision for our organization can be broadly divided into
two directions. The first is the generalist—those with
strong management skills who can lead teams and
drive the organization forward. The second is the spe-
cialist—those with deep expertise who can generate
solutions in specific fields.

Generalists play an extremely important role in
strengthening the overall capabilities of the organiza-
tion. However, generalists alone cannot fully meet the
increasingly diverse and sophisticated needs of our
customers and local communities. In particular, in areas
such as IT and digital transformation, as well as sus-

tainability, the presence of specialists with advanced
expertise has become more essential than ever before.

What | value above all is that each and every em-
ployee has a clear sense of purpose—knowing what
they want to do and which direction they wish to pur-
sue. | believe it is my responsibility to respect those in-
dividual aspirations and to provide the support and
encouragement needed for them to take on challenges
in realizing their goals. Based on this belief, under our
current Mid-Term Management Plan, we plan to rough-
ly double our investment in human capital compared
with previous levels, further supporting the growth and
development of our employees.

We are also placing strong emphasis on fostering
an open and transparent corporate culture. To this end,
we are actively promoting initiatives such as town hall
meetings where management and employees engage
in direct dialogue, as well as internal IR sessions de-
signed to enhance mutual understanding. By continuing
these activities on an ongoing basis, we aim to further
strengthen employee engagement across the Group.

| Dialogue with the capital markets
— Becoming a company that
| investors truly want to invest in

Whenever | engage in dialogue with our shareholders
and institutional investors, | always ask myself: Are we
truly becoming a company that people genuinely want
to invest in?

Of course, | do feel a certain sense of progress. In
the fiscal year ended March 31, 2025, we achieved
record-high profits and have deepened our collabora-
tions with local communities and business partners
more than ever before. However, | believe that what in-
vestors value most is not merely the numbers them-
selves, but the story of growth behind those numbers,
the signs of transformation, and the sense of anticipa-
tion for the future we are building together with our re-
gion. That is why | believe it is essential for us to
communicate these qualities clearly and compellingly.

Currently, Hiroshima Prefecture ranks 12th in
Japan in terms of GDP. Hiroshima Bank, on a non-
consolidated basis, also ranks around 10th in the indus-
try in profitability, deposits, and loan balances—placing
us in what could be described as the “upper middle”
tier. Recognizing these facts squarely, what | wish to
convey to our investors is that, for the time being, we
intend to compete through quality rather than scale.

In terms of scale—such as total assets or deposit
and loan balances—we cannot compete with the
megabanks or the largest regional banks. However,
when it comes to quality, | am confident that we offer a
level of value that only we can provide. Our unwavering
commitment to standing closely alongside local com-
panies, our ability to deliver finely tuned solutions tai-
lored to each industry and management challenge, and
our genuine customer-oriented approach—these are
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the qualities that define who we are. By continuously
enhancing the quality of these efforts, we aim to build a
distinct and irreplaceable presence among financial in-
stitutions.

For example, in the area of ship finance, Hiroshima
Bank has a long track record of supporting the region’s
core industries—shipbuilding and marine transport—
and has developed a high level of expertise in these
fields over many years.

Another key area of focus for the Hirogin Group
today is regional development. In the center of Hiroshima
City, many parts of the urban landscape still retain the
character of the 1960s, and buildings and infrastructure
are now reaching the stage where renewal is needed.
Seizing this opportunity, we are working to create new
value for the city through initiatives such as attracting
hotels and providing consulting services for redevelop-
ment projects. This field requires knowledge and net-
works that go beyond the traditional boundaries of
finance. Centered around Hirogin Area Design, we are
deepening collaboration with local governments and re-
lated businesses to promote the development of a
more vibrant and attractive city. Through these initia-
tives, we aim to further strengthen our presence in the
local community and fulfill our role as an indispensable
partner to the region.

In our dialogue with the capital markets, we have
received many expectations regarding the further ex-
pansion of share repurchases, an increase in the divi-
dend payout ratio, and improvement of our price-to-
book (P/B) ratio. We take these views seriously and
regard the enhancement of capital efficiency and
shareholder returns as key management priorities. With
a P/B ratio of 1.0x as a given premise, we have raised
our ROE target to 9.5% in the revision of our Mid-Term
Management Plan and have already begun implement-
ing various initiatives aimed at exceeding 10%.

As | mentioned earlier, what | hope to convey to
our investors is not limited to short-term numerical re-
sults. | would also like you to focus on our medium- to
long-term vision—specifically, how the Hirogin Group
aims to shape and realize the future of the region to-
gether with its people. Under our Mid-Term Manage-
ment Plan, we have identified eight material issues
(priority challenges within the region) aimed at curbing
population decline and enhancing regional productivity.
Through addressing these challenges, we seek to real-
ize a vibrant and sustainable regional society. By un-
locking the full potential of Hiroshima, walking alongside
the region, and creating new value together, we aspire
to continue our journey of shared growth. | sincerely
hope you will look forward to this ongoing challenge.

| Rooted in the community, shaping
the future
— Sustaining value creation as a
Regional Comprehensive Services
I Group

The Hirogin Group is actively pursuing a wide range of
initiatives aimed at creating the next generation of re-
gional society. While we continue to broaden our busi-
ness domains through new challenges, our foundation
will always remain firmly rooted in Hiroshima. That will
never change.

As a Regional Comprehensive Services Group
that continues to earn the trust and expectations of the
community, we will keep taking on bold challenges to
drive sustainable growth and regional prosperity. To all
of our stakeholders, we sincerely ask for your continued
understanding and support as we move forward on this
journey together.

HIROGIN HOLDINGS INTEGRATED REPORT 2025
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Capital to be Used for Value Creation

Sound financial foundation

Financial
capital

The Company boasts stable asset size and profitability. We maintain a high level of soundness with a
capital adequacy ratio of 11% and have secured high-level ratings from external rating agencies.
Supported by the relations of trust built with our customers over many years, Hiroshima Bank’s

deposit and lending balances rank first in the Chugoku and Shikoku regions.

| Financial data -rvzo2s

» Total custody assets
(Hiroshima Bank and Hirogin Securities)

¥1 1 ,2077 billion

» Balance of deposits, etc.
(Deposits and negotiable certificates of deposit)

¥9,l|-71 9 billion

» Profit attributable to owners of parent
(consolidated)

¥35.8 billion

p» Balance of loans and bills discounted
(Hiroshima Bank)

¥7,98[I-2 billion

» Capital adequacy ratio

1 1 m 0 0/ 0
Hiroshima Bank (o)
(non-consolidated) 1 0 [ ] 0 / o

Hirogin Holdings Hiroshima Bank

Hirogin Holdings
(consolidated)

JCR AA- AA-
R&l A+ A+
Moody’s - A2

Inherited customer-oriented DNA

Social
capital

August 6, 1945

Suffered losses as a result of
the atomic bomb

Head Office of Hiroshima Bank
immediately after the atomic bomb

Head Office of Hiroshima Bank immediately after the
atomic bomb (photograph taken on August 8, 1945)

While 11 of 16 branches in Hiroshima City were partially
or completely destroyed and 144 of approximately
450 officers and employees were lost, Hiroshima Bank
reopened for business two days later with
strong senses of responsibility
and mission.

Hirogin Holdings has inherited Hiroshima Bank’s “customer-oriented business operations,” which remain
unchanged to this day and serve as a foundation for building relations of deep trust with local customers.

Anecdote (1)

® On the day of the atomic bomb, several employees gathered at the Head Office
and discussed with the Bank of Japan the need to resume operations as soon
as possible, deciding to reopen as early as August 8.

@ At that time, since most customers did not have their personal seals or pass-
books, familiar employees verified their identities and responded to requests
for refund based solely on thumbprints and written statements.

@ For customers without seals or passbooks, Hiroshima Bank relied on employ-
ees’ memories and made expedient payments in a flexible manner. Despite
these measures in urgent situations, no particular disputes arose later.

® About a week after the bombing, a Deputy Manager of Deposits visited a tem-
porary branch and began speaking: “All my family except my daughter died. |
couldn't stop the diarrhea, and spots started appearing. | thought | wouldn't
survive, so | came to report.”

@ He instructed an employee to take notes: “| was bombed in the Business De-
partment. The documents were scattered, but I'll recount what | remember
about the balances and cash on hand at the time.”

@ After finishing his account, he said farewell to everyone and left. “I heard he
passed away four or five days later,” recalled a colleague.
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Vast network in Japan and overseas

Hiroshima Bank maintains a robust branch network across four prefectures in Japan, primarily centered in Hiroshima
Prefecture and extending to Okayama, Yamaguchi, and Ehime Prefectures, operating 157 branches nationwide. As a
community-based financial institution, we value contact with customers and provide optimal services tailored to the
needs of customers in each region.

We have also established overseas representative offices in Shanghai, Bangkok, and Hanoi to enhance our sup-
port system for customers within the Asian economic bloc. Furthermore, we established a local subsidiary, HIROGIN
GLOBAL CONSULTING, in Singapore in 2024 to provide comprehensive support for customers’ overseas expansion,
local market penetration, and other overseas business activities.

» Business base (Hiroshima Bank) » Number of branches
* Number of branches as of March 31, 2025 *as of March 31, 2025
Hiroshima I e T e 1 57 in Japan

124 J10....

branches

2b. n (124 in Hiroshima Prefecture)
Shimane rancnes

1 branch Osaka Aichi

Yamaguchi

7 branches

1 branch 1 branch

» 3 overseas representative offices

(Shanghai, Bangkok, Hanoi)
[ ]

Tokyo
o

1 branch

» Local subsidiary in Singapore
(HIROGIN GLOBAL CONSULTING)

Solid customer base established with the Group’s comprehensive capabilities

The Group was the first in Japan to adopt a p» Group companies
holding company structure with a single bank — :
under its umbrella, pioneering a shift toward Hiroshima Bank Banking
group management. Since transitioning to this Hirogin Securities Financial instruments business
structure, we have advanced the sophistication Hirogin Lease Leasing businesses
of our solution functions and expanded our bLIJSI_ Shimanami Servicer Receivables management and collection business
ness areas through strengthened collaboration — - ,
. Hirogin Capital Partners Investment business
among Group companies. As a result, the num-
ber of companies for which Hiroshima Bank is Hirogin Credit Service Credit card and credit guarantee services
the main bank has steadily increased. Hirogin Life Partners Financial instrument intermediary business
. . Hirogin IT Solutions IT-related businesses
» Number of companies for which 9
Hiroshima Bank is the main bank Hirogin Area Design Consulting related to regional vitalization
17.798 Hirogin Human Resources  Consulting related to human resources, labor, etc.
H
17.604 17,683 Shin-ai Total Service Non-life insurance agency business
Head Office building of
Hirogin Holdings
The Head Office building has become the hub
for maximizing Group synergies with Group
companies moving into the office and sharing
2022 2023 2024 the office space to work together with informa-
(Reference) Teikoku Databank Survey tion and human resources of each company.
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I Capital to be Used for Value Creation

Intellectual

Initiatives for corporate business areas based on feasibility studies

The Group has pioneered the evaluation of qualitative information on customers (i.e., feasibility
studies) ahead of other banks.

Understanding customers and delving deeply into their potential needs have become firmly
established company-wide. We have established a framework to identify customers’ true challenges
and provide optimal solutions.

capital

(Implemented in the Head Office)

Mid-term plan
formulation support 1 46 cases

(Implemented in branch offices)

Qualitative 6.375 cases
)

analysis

Financial
areas

Establishment of business-specific RMs

(Investment Banking Division of
Hiroshima Bank, in the current
Solutions Business Division)
Established automobiles RM,
medical RM, vessels RM

Non-financial

(Hiroshima Bank cumulative results as of March 31, 2025)

Qualitative analysis

(Branch offices)

Provided financing that does not
rely on collateral or guarantees after
gathering qualitative information on
approximately 25 questions from
customers through interviews to
understand their strengths and
challenges

Mid-term plan formulation support

(Head Office)
Supported the formulation of
the mid-term plan by gather-
ing qualitative information on
approximately 1,000 questions
from customers through
interviews to understand their
strengths and challenges

Reinforcement of shipping finance

Established the Ship Finance
Department by combining the Ship
Finance Screening Division and
vessels RM

Equity business

Established Hirogin Capital Partners

M&A support

(in the Solutions Business Division of
Hiroshima Bank)

Combined offices for supporting
M&A and family succession

(Hiroshima Bank cumulative results as of March 31, 2025)

Regional development

Established Hirogin Area Design

Reinforcement of SF

(in the Solutions Business Division of
Hiroshima Bank)

Established Structured Finance
Office

HR-related support

Established Hirogin Human Resourc-
es and Hirogin World Business

IT support

Made Hirogin IT Solutions a Hirogin
Holdings’ subsidiary

Overseas expansion support

Established a local subsidiary in

The Group’s
strengths

Initiatives for corporate
business areas
based on feasibility
studies

By hiring personnel transferred
from the industry, we established

business-specific RMs,

pioneering ahead of
other banks initiatives

to evaluate not only

customers’ “financial aspects”

areas Singapore (HIROGIN GLOBAL financie 1
CONSULTING) but also qualitative information
such as their “technical aspects.”
tﬁhé}pges i_nI RRE VSIS, ’
¢ financia R s
administration _ Early 1990s 2003 2009 2013 FHUSATNTOTR 2022 The shift toward lending
Economic bubble Relationship Enacted Disclosed Guidelines Established in Disclosed Reform Program  practices independent of personal
collapsed and banking the SME Financing ~ for Personal Guarantee October 2020 regarding Personal guarantees is accelerating,
non-performing Facilitation Act Provided by Guarantee Provided leading to an era where

Business Owners by Business Owners discernment skills are

increasingly crucial

loans increased

History of evaluation of customers’ business potentials

In the 1990s, a decade plagued by the issue of bad debt disposal, suppliers in
the automobile industry (components manufacturers) who were corporate cus-
tomers of Hiroshima Bank, had also faced a severe management environment.
However, when the suppliers possess irreplaceable technical expertise, they
must be supported if they are in a financially difficult position, even if it means
taking a step into management restructuring, or it would deteriorate the automo-
bile industry. It became necessary to place more importance on qualitative infor-
mation, including its significance (positioning) within the industrial cluster, instead
of looking solely at their financial position.

In January 2001, in order to accurately respond to the diversification and sophistication of corporate customers in the automo-
bile-related industries, Hiroshima Bank newly established the “Automobile-related Measures Office” by hiring personnel transferred
from the auto industry. Experts visited suppliers’ plants and gained an understanding of the technical side of their businesses. To
this, the financial analysis made by Hiroshima Bank enabled an understanding of customers’ businesses in terms of both “technical”
and “financial” aspects. Even in the midst of rapid external changes such as the global financial crisis, we were able to deal with
these changes while remaining committed to this approach. This led to the development of Hiroshima Bank’s feasibility studies.

The Group’s diverse human resources responsible for establishing relations and providing solutions

Human

. The Group is committed to developing human resources capable of providing optimal solutions to
capital ; PO TS . )

our customers’ challenges, actively investing in human capital. To enhance expertise and broaden

perspectives, we send employees on secondments and training programs to external companies to

absorb diverse know-how. To strengthen relations with our corporate customers, we also implement

secondments to them, striving to deepen mutual understanding and trust.

Please see pages 75-90 for details of investment in human capital.
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Potential of crossing World Heritage Sites and tourism

Natural
A Hiroshima Prefecture has two World Heritage Sites—Itsukushima Shinto Shrine and Hiroshima Peace

capital . . . . .
Memorial (Genbaku Dome), and focuses on tourism promotion. It is undergoing redevelopment,

including improvements to the transportation network and the construction of new hotels, fostering

urban development that generates bustling
activity and interaction.

Hiroshima Peace Memorial Peace Memorial Park

(Genbaku Dome)

’ // Shimane Prefecture

)

i o7

Y
L A3 A

v

Hiroshima Prefecture

Ehime
Prefecture

Okayama
Prefecture

Saijo’s sake breweries

Tomonoura

I A

]

Shimanami Kaido Cycling Road

| Hiroshima’s reborn gateway to the land

The beautiful landscape woven by numerous islands is also called the
“Aegean Sea of the East.”

Islands of the Seto Inland Sea

| A new gateway to hospitality, leading to the World Heritage Site

In March 2025, a new commercial facility called “mina-
moa” opened in the JR Hiroshima Station Building, fea-
turing Hiroshima’s first brand-name stores and a movie
theater equipped with three screens.

In August 2025, a new tram line also opened on
the second floor of the station building. This is expected
to invigorate human traffic by improving convenience
and accessibility.

In October 2028, Hilton’s premier luxury brand, LXR
Hotels & Resorts, is scheduled to open on the site of
our former resort facility.

Located in a special setting overlooking Otorii gate
of the World Heritage Site Itsukushima Shinto Shrine, it
will be the second LXR brand hotel in Japan, following
the one in Kyoto.

HIROGIN HOLDINGS INTEGRATED REPORT 2025
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Value Creation Process

—

prefecture

® Urban development
® Growth as tourism-based

Materiality in the region

key industries
® Industrial innovation

@ Curbing population decline  ® Growth/regeneration of manufacturing businesses serving as
® Promoting DX
@ Response to carbon neutrality

® Investment in human capital

Regional community
Customers
Shareholders/Investors

® Declining population

© Falling birthrate and
aging society

® Shrinking regional
economy

® Progression of information
and communication
technology

© Demand for more
sophisticated risk
management

Employees

® Demand for work-life
integration

Natural environment

® Response to climate
change and global
warming

Financial
capital

Social
capital

Intellectual
capital

Human
capital

Natural
capital

INPUT

@ Sound financial foundation
@ Strong capital

@ Customer-oriented DNA, inherited
from the time of our founding and
the atomic bomb

@ Solid relations with customers

@ Channel and network closely attached
to the region

@ History and expertise of evaluation of
customers’ business potentials

@ Knowledge provided to regional
industries (automobile, vessel, etc.)

@ Advanced financial and non-financial
solutions of the Group companies

® The Group’s diverse human resources
with a high awareness of contributing
to the regional community

@ Expertise and skills of human resources
at financial and non-financial Group
companies

® Praising culture and focusing on
employees’ motivation to work

@ Atemperate area with an abundant
natural environment, surrounded by
the Seto Inland Sea and
the Chugoku Mountain

Promotion of

the Mid-Term

Management
Plan

P.31

Strategy
drivers

P.91
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Vibrant region
Maintaining and expanding prefectural GDP

-

7

y /

Social population change in Hiroshima Prefecture  Reduction in the rate of decline
Tourism consumption in Hiroshima Prefecture Continuous increase

Greenhouse gas emissions in Hiroshima Prefecture Continuous reduction

Hiroshima Bank Hirogin Securities

Shin-ai
Total Service

Hirogin eglonal
Life Partners C pre hensive -
Shimanami Ser"i Ces Grou p Credit Service

Servicer able to meet all needs of

its customers Hirogin
Human Resources

Hirogin Lease

Hirogin
Capital Partners Hirogin

Hirogin Area Design
IT Solutions

Corporate Governance
Foundation that supports business activities rp.113

Management metrics

FY2028 targets

Consolidated ROE 9.5%
Consolidated capital adequacy ratio Approx. 11%
Consolidated BPS ¥2,000 or higher

NS

Demonstrating overwhelming presence in the region
Enhancing corporate value
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Positioning within the value creation story described in this section

Realization of the goals of the region

Materialities in the region Regional revitalization metrics

>||

Promotion of

the Mid-Term .
Demonstration of the Group’s

Management - p
comprehensive capabilities
External Plan & &
. Input }
environment
Str'ategy Corporate governance
drivers Foundation that supports business
activities

v

Management metrics

Realization of the ideal state of the Group

What we want to communicate in this section

m |nitiatives to internalize and embody the Purpose and Personality

m Our materiality and identification process

Contents
Message from the President of the Bank ... 23
Purpose and Personality .............cccocooiiiiiiiiiiiicc 27
Materiality ... 29
Mid-Term Management Plan 2024 .................c..ccooiiiiiiiii i 31

Initiatives to Expand the Horizons of the Future

—Future Creation Task Force and Future Creativity Working Group — ... 33
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Representative Director and President
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Who we are and where we come from

Why we exist and where we are headed

How we will create value What we w

ize sustainable growth  How we will strengthen our management base

Hiroshima Bank will thoroughly engage with the region and

our customers as the nucleus of Group cooperation,

further reinforcing the relationship of trust with them.

| Moving forward together with
the region now more than ever in
| these changing times

The fiscal year ended March 31, 2025 was one in
which the full-fledged transition to a world with interest
rates began due to a shift in the Japanese govern-
ment’s zero-interest rate policy that continued for so
long. The economic environment surrounding both
Hiroshima Bank and its customers transformed dra-
matically as a result. For us, this shift in the interest rate
environment is simultaneously a tailwind and a major
turning point given that we operated in a deflationary
environment up to this point.

For many of our employees, negotiations to raise
interest rates was a domain in which they had no ex-
perience. On the sales frontline, however, each of
them engaged with our customers sincerely and
worked tenaciously to negotiate while eliciting their un-
derstanding. As President of Hiroshima Bank, | am
deeply thankful for their earnest actions and efforts,
which culminated into a steady increase in income
from interest on loans and discounts and enabled our
bank to formidably drive forth the achievement of the
Group’s highest profits on record as its core company.

At the same time, in the immediate term, our
external environment continues to be uncertain as ex-
emplified by the revision of US government policy, and
there are concerns of the impact this will have on the
economy, particularly on automotive-related industries
that represent a core regional industry. Despite such
circumstances, Hiroshima Bank will continue to closely
align itself with its regional customers and steadily
support them in their main business through loan me-
diation functions.

The demonstration of loan mediation functions
absolutely requires the steady acquisition of depos-
its. Based on that perception, Hiroshima Bank has
been refocusing on its over-the-counter sales activi-
ties. Originally, there was no branch manager pres-
ent at our small branches. Having adopted a
structure in which we also assign a branch manager
across our roughly 150 branches, which represent
the frontline of contact with our customers, we en-
deavor to augment deposits by raising the level of
our sales capability.

Additionally, amid further growth in customer
needs in computerization, digitalization, sustainability,
and other non-financial domains, as the core entity of
the Hirogin Group, we will confront head-on the vari-
ous challenges faced by the region and our customers
and endeavor to further bolster our role as a hub func-
tion that links together resources within the Group.

Fully leveraging our strengths in the form of our
relations with customers, loan mediation functions,
and the ability to provide multi-sided solutions that in-
volve the entire Group, we will elevate our value as an
invaluable presence to the regional community to the
next level. In order to realize our second straight fiscal
year of historical profits in the fiscal year ending March
31, 2026 as well by steadily pushing forward with such
initiatives, we will continue to formidably drive the
growth of the entire Group.

| side by side with the region as
| we assist it with problem-solving

| believe Hiroshima Bank’s largest strength lies in its
ability to form a deep understanding of customers and
closely and earnestly align itself with their problems. In
particular, the feasibility studies that we have engaged
in ahead of other banks form the foundation of that
strength. By ascertaining customers’ essence and fu-
ture potential that financial data by itself does not pro-
vide visibility on and proposing optimal solutions, we
have formed solid relationships of trust.

In corporate business areas, we cooperate with
external specialized agencies and alliance businesses
to complement intra-Group resources in order to flexi-
bly respond to a variety of management challenges.
Such response capability is the source of Hiroshima
Bank’s competitive advantage. We have a genuine
sense of the high praise we have received from numer-
ous customers.

At our bank, we have been bolstering our support
structure for primary regional industries for some time,
and place specialized human resources in each key in-
dustry, such as automobiles, shipping, and healthcare,
to provide meticulous support based on that special-
ization. In the maritime sector, we have established the
Ship Finance Department to strengthen our framework
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for supporting the further development of the Setouchi
maritime cluster. In the automobile domain, we have
established an Automobile RM in the Corporate Solu-
tions Office inside the Solutions Business Division to
provide advanced knowledge based on years of re-
search and analysis on the local automobile industry.

Additionally, with the further diversification and
advancement of the needs of its corporate customers,
in April 2025, Hiroshima Bank increased its personnel
in corporate business areas by roughly 40 employees,
and is steadily pushing forward with the reinforcement
of a structure closely aligned with problem-solving. To
be specific, that month, we established the Manage-
ment Support Office to take necessary supportive
measures at an early stage prior to the deterioration of
customer management. Moreover, against the back-
drop of developments in digital technology and efforts
to cope with labor shortages, with needs for comput-
erization and digitalization intended to improve opera-
tional efficiency and usher in a transformation in
business models rapidly growing at regional compa-
nies as well, we set up a new DX Consulting Line in
our Solutions Business Division.

Meanwhile, in individual business areas, we are
working to enhance our face-to-face consulting services
that emphasize personal connection and trust. More
specifically, we have consolidated our Consulting Advi-
sors (CAs) at regional host branches and put a struc-
ture in place where employees can share know-how
while engaging in friendly competition in order to help
us improve service. Simultaneously, we have assigned
highly-specialized wealth managers to our headquar-
ters, where we provide advance asset management
consultation services.

We are also focusing on improving the conve-
nience of our non-in-person channels. The number of

registered users on our Hirogin App, which is used by
a great number of our customers, has exceeded
600,000.

| have a real feeling that these and other initiatives
on our part have been well-received by our customers
to a certain degree. At the same time, the further in-
tensification of competition with other banks is likely on
the horizon. In order for us to continue being an entity
chosen by our customers amid that situation, | believe
that more than anything else, convincing those cus-
tomers that “what Hiroshima Bank staff say can be
trusted” is of the essence.

Naturally, building such a relationship of trust is
not something that happens overnight. My belief is
that constantly adopting the same perspective as cus-
tomers, engaging them with earnest, and continuing to
provide them with optimal solutions is truly the sole
path to building relationships of trust with them.

The daily buildup of that trust by each of our em-
ployees is, above all, the greatest driving force behind
increasing fans of Hiroshima Bank. Through these
steady and sincere efforts, we will continue to achieve
solid growth as a company chosen and trusted by our
customers and local communities.

| Building an organization that fosters
growth

—Revising our personnel system to ensure the
I right person in the right place

For the sake of building firm relationships of trust with
our customers, it is essential that each and every one
of our employees grows. In recent years, needs in
both financial and non-financial areas have become in-

The growth of each

employee fuels the power
for “Expanding the horizons

of the future”
of our community.
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will change to realize sustainable growth  How we will strengthen our management base

Giving back to the
community has always
been my unwavering
starting point.

creasingly sophisticated and diverse. In order to meet
the expectations of such wide-ranging customers, the
development of human resources outfitted with knowl-
edge, skills, and response capability will take on even
greater importance than before.

The Hirogin Group has made a clear indication of
its vision for the region and the Group ten years down
the road in its Mid-Term Management Plan 2024, and
is currently pursuing initiatives aimed at realizing that
vision. In order to facilitate the reinforcement of our or-
ganizational power through developing human re-
sources and assigning the right people to the right
positions for the purpose of achieving the lofty goals
we have set forth, we carried out a drastic revision of
our personnel system in July 2025.

More specifically, we organized and integrated
our qualification classifications, which were originally
split into ten steps, and revamped our personnel sys-
tem into a flexible one allowing the promotion of hu-
man resources in accordance with their ability and
irrespective of their age. Naturally, such reforms can
bring a sense of uncertainty or confusion among em-
ployees. To address this, we have institutionalized
one-on-one meetings between supervisors and subor-
dinates as a regular practice, positioning them as op-
portunities to discuss career direction, skill
development, and professional growth. By encourag-
ing supervisors to engage closely and empathetically
with their team members—including in matters related
to their personal lives—these meetings have also con-
tributed to greater motivation and reduced turnover.

| believe that creating a workplace environment
where employees can maintain high levels of motivation
and feel inspired to say, “I'll do my best again tomor-
row,” is not only an essential responsibility of our man-
agers and supervisors, but also a personal responsibility

of my own. Going forward, | intend to continue realizing
flexible ways of working that accommodate diverse
work ethics and lifestyles and endeavor to further im-
prove our organizational capability.

A message
| to our stakeholders

What | have strongly reaffirmed is that “Hiroshima
Bank’s raison d’étre is, above all, contributing to the
region.” While earnestly confronting the question of
what we can do for the sake of the forward develop-
ment of customers and the region as a whole, continu-
ing to be a “beneficial presence” for our customers
through each of our individual operations is what will
truly link to our sustainable growth. | have firm belief in
this. | also believe that more than anything else, those
repeated efforts are what ultimately tie into our suc-
cess in meeting shareholder expectations.

When | assumed my current post, | vividly re-
called the financial crisis of the 1990s. We faced both
a steep drop in our share price and grim circumstanc-
es that could have threatened our very survival. It was
regional corporate and individual customers who con-
tinued supporting us despite those circumstances. My
gratitude toward all those who continued to support
our shares without transferring their deposits else-
where remains as strong and heartfelt today as ever.

With this feeling as my starting point, | intend to
continue contributing to the community through my
work. Moreover, | will relay that stance of mine to each
of our employees so that we may all unite in action.

| look forward to receiving your continued under-
standing and support.

HIROGIN HOLDINGS INTEGRATED REPORT 2025
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Purpose and Personality

B, Purpose and Personality

Hirogin Holdings established its Purpose in April 2024 as the basis and objective of the Group’s businesses and

starting point to which the Group and its employees should return.

In September 2024, the Company further defined its Personality to articulate the essence that the Group and

its employees

aim to embody in pursuit of the Purpose.

The Hirogin Group’ Purpose and Personality

The Hirogin Group’s raison d’étre

Expanding the horizons of

Purpose

(What we aspire to be)

the future alongside

the

through wide-ranging services

regional community

Personality

Be Reliable

Be Welcoming

Be Creative

Be Proactive

Always with Integrity

v

Every Hirogin Group member takes ownership of our Purpose and Personality and lives them daily,

winning more Hirogin Group fans!

The essence of the Hirogin Group

(How we want to be perceived by stakeholders)

The most trusted partner, engaging

authentically with customers and regional communities

An open and inclusive organization,
building connections with every community member

A distinctive and compelling
innovator, refining the creativity that pioneered
the industry and region

A positive and energetic
Ppresence, strengthening the vitality of our region

A consistently sincere partner wit
customers, regional communities, and all we engage
with, as the foundation of everything we do

Our progress in internalizing and embedding our Purpose and Personality

March 8, 2024

March 23, 2024

Announcement of Purpose and Mid-Term Management Plan 2024
(effective April 2024)

Information session (in-house briefing)
= Purpose and Mid-Term Management Plan 2024 aspirations presented by President
Heya and employee representatives (Future Creativity Working Group members)

(attended by all Presidents, Branch Managers, and General Managers)

March 30, 2024 I Meeting of All Group Companies

April 3 and 9, 2024

April-November C
2024

August-November C
2024

August 2024~ C
March 2025

2024
December 4, 2024

January 20, 2025 (

Q&A sessions with the President

=» Web-based sessions for employees to pose questions and express their opinions to
President Heya

) O Town hall meetings

=» Officers’ visits to each workplace to discuss Purpose, Mid-Term Management Plan

2024, and other topics
) @ Reverse mentoring for officers

=» A newly introduced system in which young and mid-career employees voluntarily
serve as mentors to officers, providing advice and feedback across three sessions

) @ Meetings for exchange of opinions with external officers
=» Discussions held between external officers and young and mid-career employees

September 30, I Establishment of Personality and brand design

In-house IR activity (interim financial results briefing)

) Future Creativity Working Group presentation to officers

=» 12 volunteer employees’ discussions on Purpose demonstration and other topics,
and presentations of recommendations to officers

—

@ Number of town hall
meetings held

No meetings 55
prior to FY2024
O l
FY2023 FY2024
® Number of employees L
serving as reverse Significantly
mentors to officers expanded
24 opportunities
for
" management-
employee
FY2023 FY2024 dialogue

©® Number of meetings for
exchange of opinions
with external officers held

4 I

FY2023 FY2024
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Regular survey on Purpose and Personality internalization employee engagement survey”)

Corporate philosophy score

| find the company’s intended direction compelling.

Change from previous survey: +0.1

7.0 A 71

FY2023 FY2024

Organizational culture score

| see that organizational decisions and
actions are guided by the corporate philosophy.

Change from previous survey: 0.0

7.3 ﬁ 7.3

FY2023 FY2024

* Overview of employee engagement survey

- Target: All Hirogin Group employees - Total respondents: 4,990 (previous fiscal year: 5,041)

« Survey period: November 6-21, 2024 (previous fiscal year: January 30-February 12, 2024)

+ Scoring: 10-point scale (10 = Very strongly agree, 8 = Somewhat agree, 5 = Neither, 2 = Slightly disagree, 0 = Not at all)

v

The improvement since the previous survey was modest, suggesting that the measures taken so far have yet to produce substantial impact.

We are still on the Waly to fully internalizing and embedding our Purpose and Personality!

| Initiatives to further internalize and embed our Purpose and Personality

In FY2025, the second year since formulating our Purpose and Personality, we will continue to expand opportunities
for dialogue between management and employees, including town hall meetings, reverse mentoring for officers,
meetings for exchange of opinions between external officers and frontline employees, and in-house IR activities. In
addition, based on the understanding that frontline employees drive an organizational culture of proactive thinking
and action, we will accelerate voluntary initiatives to further internalize and embed our Purpose and Personality,
inspired by the ingenuity of individual employees and teams.

Specific measure (1):
Appointment of Branding Committee members

Since May 2025, a total of 65 Branding Committee
members have been appointed as drivers to internalize
and embed our Purpose and Personality within their
respective company, area, department, or branch.

Following group training on branding concepts, _ -
each Branding Committee member is leading initiatives Seminar on branding In e
at their workplace—such as roundtable discussions, Bank
workshops, and interactive study sessions—advancing
bottom-up efforts to internalize and embed our Pur-
pose and Personality.

Branding Committee, Banking Operation Management
Division, Hiroshima Bank

Specific measure (2):
Publication of a collection of practical
applications for Purpose and Personality e i

12 volunteer employees from the Future Creativity ke
Working Group conducted interviews with 30 individu- o
als recognized for embodying the Purpose and Per-
sonality in their daily environments. Their insights were
published in the “Interview Report for Expanding the
Horizons of the Future” (a collection of practical appli- ‘

. . Cover of Interview Report for
cations for Purpose and Personality). Expanding the Horizons of the

Since the release of the first edition in April 2025, Future

additional interview reports from various workplaces
have been submitted, with comments highlighting no-
table individuals, further broadening the circle of dia-
logue around the Purpose and Personality.

A rAAL e BT i P d e~

An interview between young employees and President
Heya about corporate purpose
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Materiality

The Group has built coexistence and co-prosperity relations with the region, taking the stance of management thorough-
ly rooted in the region as a Regional Comprehensive Services Group. Consequently, we have a sense of crisis regarding
the current situation (As-Is), where the Group’s business will inevitably face diminishing equilibrium unless the regional
economic scale is sustained.

Therefore, in line with our commitment to and determination for regional vitalization (maintaining and growing pre-
fectural GDP), which is essential for the Group’s sustainable growth, we have established eight material issues as priority
issues to realize our goals 10 years from now (To-Be)—culminating in a vibrant region. To this end, we are implementing
a range of strategies and measures under the Mid-Term Management Plan 2024.

Steps for identifying materialities

Step 1

Step 2

Consideration of our goals 10 years from now

A Future Creation Task Force was formed, comprised of 16 young employees from the Group. They spent six
months discussing our goals 10 years from now from their perspective, and then made their recommendations
about the future vision for the region and the Group a decade into the future directly to the members of the Board
of Directors, including external Directors.

Determination of key points of emphasis

Based on the recommendations from Step 1, the Board of Directors, playing a central role, determined key points
of emphasis (those requiring a rethinking of traditional approaches to developing a mid-term management plan and
other initiatives) in formulating the Mid-Term Management Plan and identifying materialities.

® Backcasting from our goals 10 years from now

® Emphasis on regional revitalization as the main objective

Assessment of the external environment

We deepened our understanding of the regional economy and the environment surrounding financial institutions, including
the impact of demographic trends in Hiroshima Prefecture and technological advancement on financial institutions, from a
medium to long-term perspective, through discussions at the Group Management Strategy Committee and other meetings.

Discussion at the management level

During discussions at meetings of the Board of
Directors, the Group Management Board, and
other relevant sessions, we crystallized the fol-
lowing matters, incorporating recommendations

from Step 1 and feedback from Step 4-2.

® Purpose

® Our goals 10 years from now

©® Materialities

@ Strategies in the new Mid-Term
Management Plan and KPIs
(management metrics and regional
vitalization metrics)

-

~

Approval from the Board of Directors

Dialogue with stakeholders

We engaged in dialogues with local
municipalities, outside experts and oth-
er stakeholders to obtain feedback on
materialities and regional vitalization
metrics from different perspectives. In
addition to the above, we have newly
established a Future Creativity Working
Group to act as the Company’s shad-
ow board. We have received feedback
from the perspective of employees on
the contents of Step 4-1, which were in
the process of formulation and review,
as well as on approaches to their future
internalization within the Company.

The Board of Directors passed the resolution after multiple discussions at meetings of the Board of Directors, the
Group Management Board, and other relevant bodies.

Identified materialities

Desired state of
the region 10 years
from now

Vibrant
region
v
Maintaining and —
growing
prefectural
GDP

Sed population

Curbing

decline

Increasing
productivity

Restraining the decline in
the resident population

7

Increasing
the transient population

Developing high-value-
added industries

that drive the future growth of the
regional economy

Increasing corporate
productivity

=

AN

Strengthening corporate
sustainability
(a prerequisite for corporate survival)

Materialities in the region

Curbing population decline
M Urban development

4 Growth/regeneration of manufacturing
industry serving as key industries

Y . ;
N Industrial innovation

Investment in human capital
e hesponse to carbon ity
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Initiatives for addressing materialities

Five-year cumulative targets for “Number
of urban development/regional
development projects the Group has been
involved in” and “Amount of executed

environmental financing”

Materialities
in the region

Activities

Past major initiatives

Output

The Group’s initiatives to achieve
regional revitalization metrics
(initiatives in Hiroshima Prefecture)

Regional revitalization metrics
under the Mid-Term Management
Plan 2024

(D Curbing population
decline

> Collaboration with W TOKYO INC,, the
planner and producer of the Tokyo Girls
Collection

> Creation of a consortium to connect
local companies with young people
(Hiroshima Al Club, etc.)

> Development of the recruitment
consultancy business

{INCELGELE Number of human resources introductions

Annual
target
achieved FY25 plan
FY24 plan: —=
12

Five-year
cumulative target:

-
11 2 il
FY23 FY24 FY25 FY28

@ Urban development

> Participation in area management
organizations in the central area of
Hiroshima City

> Involvement in redevelopment business
in an upstream stage

> Support for the improvement and
maintenance of regional infrastructure in
collaboration with government bodies,
etc.

Figures in parentheses are pre-revision targets
Number of urban developmentregional development
CEETE brojects the Group has been imvoived i

Flve -year
Annual cumulative target:
270
FY25 plan 120)
FY24 plan: (=0
- 55
50 .
82 82 82 2

FY23 FY24 FY25 FY28

(3 Growth as
a tourism-based
prefecture

> Promotion of the creation of high-value
tourist destinations for international
visitors in the Setouchi area

> Promotion of tourism investment

Investment and financing in the tourism industry (¥ bilion)

Five-year
cumulative target:
¥130.0 billion
FY24 plan: FY25 plan
¥24.2 villion - 7.0
16.3] 16.3 -
75.8 75.8 75.8 75.8
FY23 FY24 FY25 FY28

@ Growth/regeneration
of manufacturing
industry serving as
key industries

> Establishment of a framework for
supporting the automobile industry
beyond the region

> Support for the growth of a maritime
cluster through shipping financing

(® Industrial innovation

> Advancement of Hiroshima Open
Accelerator and Hiroshima Tech Planter
programs

> Holding of TSUNAGU Hiroshima
(a business-matching event between
Hiroshima-based companies and
startups nationwide)

> QOperation of Hiromalab, a co-working
space

(L ELGELE  Number of startups and ventures supported

Annual Five-year
cumulative target:
achleveﬂ FY25 plan 800
FY24 plan: 150
125
-
61 131 131

FY23 Fy24 FY25 FY28

® Investment in
human capital

> Launch of HATAful, a business network
dedicated to enhancing the region’s
attractiveness as a place to work

( DX promotion

> Establishment of a DX consulting
organization

> Opening of CYBERGYM Hiroshima
Arena, a cybersecurity training facility
serving local customers

Response to
carbon neutrality

> Promotion of environmental financing

> Enhancement of consulting aimed at
realizing carbon neutrality in the
automobile industry

> Facilitation of a dialogue to measure the
GHG emissions of the vessels financed
under the Poseidon Principles

Figures in parentheses are pre-revision targets
LEETIEY] Amount of executed environmental financing (¥ billon)

Five-year
l:nm:eatl cumulalivg target:
.Ubillion
achieved FY25plan (V1800 biion)
FY24 plan: ,
¥35.0 billion, -
e B sl
125.0 125.0 125.0 125.0

FY23 FY24 FY25 Fy28

Social population change in
Hiroshima Prefecture

Reduction in the rate
of decline
(2028)

i’i’i

ourism consumpti
iroshima Prefecture
Continuous increase*
(2028)

*Raise consumption per capita by
shifting from tourism based on
travelers passing through to tourism
based on touring and staying in the
region

Greenhouse gas emissions
in Hiroshima Prefecture
Continuous reduction
(2028)

i
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Mid-Term Management Plan 2024

B, Positioning of and approach to Mid-Term Management Plan 2024

The Mid-Term Management Plan 2024, which defines its first five-year period as the Plan period by backcasting
from the goals of the region and the Group 10 years from now, commmenced in April 2024.

Ideal state of the region and the Group

To realize a vibrant region (i.e., maintaining and expanding prefectural GDP), we will identify materiality facing the re-
gion. As part of our efforts to tackle these challenges, we will deepen and expand our business operation base and
maximize our human capital to realize the Group’s ideal state.

Overall picture of strategies

We will further enhance corporate value by balancing investment in growth, financial soundness, and shareholder
returns, while focusing our efforts on value creation strategies and management base reinforcement strategies, as
well as strategy drivers.
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Sustainable growth

Materiality in the region

Curbing population decline

Urban development

Growth as a tourism-based prefecture

Growth/regeneration of manufacturing
industry serving as key industries

Industrial innovation

Investment in human capital

DX promotion

Response to carbon neutrality

For the material issues highlighted in Il

regional revitalization metrics have been established.

Materiality of the Group

m Sustainable growth of the Group
through contributions to the growth of
the region and customers (Improving
profitability, growth potential,
soundness, and efficiency)

B Improving engagement with
employees, shareholders, and

investors

Corporate value enhancement

Further
strengthening
intra-Group
cooperation,
improving
quality of
Group
companies,
and
expanding
business
operation
base

-
pud

Reallocating
management
resources
through
restructuring

Value creation strategies

Initiatives targeting the
growth and development of
the region and customers

Basis for the strategies

Customer-oriented
business operations

Respond to our customers’ trust
by providing meticulous services
to suit the individual concerns
and needs of each customer

Helping to create
a vibrant region

Ensuring the growth and
development of corporate
and retail customers

A

Management base
reinforcement strategies

Initiatives to strengthen
the Group’s management base

Enhancing human capital
investments

Strengthening the
structures in priority areas

Reviewing business
operations using IT and DX

Strategy drivers

Initiatives to transform
the Group, customers, and
the region

Sustainability
transformation

u |nitiatives to address climate
change and environmental
issues

u Creating workplace
environments in which diverse
human resources can play an
active role
(Diversity, equity, and inclusion)

Digital
transformation

u Continuously deliver new
value with DX as the basis for
all measures

= Advancing value creation
through external alliances

Alliance
transformation
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{ow we will strengthen our m:

Regional revitalization metrics and management metrics

We will implement management practices that balance the continuous and steady accumulation of profits (retained
earnings) with shareholder returns by establishing regional revitalization metrics to address regional issues and man-

agement metrics for the Group.

» Regional revitalization metrics

p Management metrics (FY2028)

The Group’s initiatives to achieve Regional Hiroshima Improving profitability relative to consolidated net assets
regional revitalization metrics revitalization Prefecture’s
(initiatives in Hiroshima Prefecture) metrics metrics Consolidated ROE Approx. 9.5%
(Cumulative for 5 years)
. . Result for FY ended March 2025: 6.9%
Number of startups and Social population Social population o
ventures supported: change in Hiroshima change in Hiroshima Consol ROE = Profit attributable to owners of parent
800 Prefecture Prefecture Average net asfsets ?t the beginning and
end of the fiscal year*
Result for FY ended March 2025: 131 Reducti F y
Annual target achieved eauction in E u | | | brl um * Excluding share acquisition rights and non-controlling interests
the rate of a
- * 2024 result:
Numbe:ntz::é.ll:\;?igrzz:sources decline _10,711 Ensuring financial soundness
(2028) N N
350 Consolidated capital 119
Result for FY ended March 2025: 52 adequacy ratio Pprox. %
Tourism consumption Tourism consumption
- in Hiroshima in Hiroshima Result as of March 31, 2025: 11.0%
Number o_f urban development/reglgnal devejopment Prefecture Prefecture
projects the Group has been involved in:
270 . ¥800.0 billion _ _ ~ Amount of capital adequacy
. Col capital ratio =
Result for FY ended March 2025: 50 C-OntanOUS (2030) I g Amount of risk assets
increase
(2028) ¥382.2 billion
Investment and financing in Increasing Book-value Per Share
the tourism industry:
¥130.0 billion Greenhouse gas Greenhouse gas I )
Result for FY ended March 2025: ¥16.3 billion emissions in emissions in Consolidated BPS  ¥2,000 or higher
Hiroshima Prefecture Hiroshima Prefecture
Amount of executed - compared to FY2013 Result as of March 31, 2025: ¥1,679
environmental financing: Continuous = -39.49% Consoldated BPS = Net assets at the fiscal year-end*
¥300.0 billion reduction (FY2030) _ " Total number of shares issued at the fiscal
Result for FY ended March 2025: ¥56.1 billion *from 59,03 million t-CO: in year-end (excluding treasury shares)
. (2028) FY2013 to 35.74 millon
Annual target achieved t-C0z in FY2030 * Excluding share acquisition rights and non-controlling interests

(Reference) Relationship between the size of regional banks (total assets)
and regional economies

pRelationship between total assets of the regional banking sector and prefectural GDPs

¥30 trillion

Hiroshima Bank
total assets:

¥20 trillion| APProx. ¥12.1 trillion
(9th among regional banks)

Growth of regional banks =

Maintaining and expanding regional GDP

v

No regional revitalization,

R2 = 0.7025 No growth of the Group

Hiroshima Prefecture
GDP:

Approx:¥12.0 trillion
(12th nationwide)

Aiming to create
a vibrant region

¥10 trillion

() Comparison of regional banks’ total assets with the GDPs

0 of the prefectures where their headquarters are located
Excluding regional banks in Tokyo, Osaka, Aichi, Saitama,
and Hyogo Prefectures, which are the main business
bases of megabanks, as well as those ranked second or
lower in market capitalization in each prefecture across
the country

Total assets of regional banks As of March 31, 2025

¥0 trillion ¥10 trillion ¥20 trillion ¥30 trillion ¥40 trillion

Prefectural GDP for FY2021
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Initiatives to Expand the Horizons of the Future

—Future Creation Task Force and Future Creativity Working Group—

Ceatu?

We are committed to fostering a corporate culture that empowers Group employees to take on the
challenge of forging the future for the region and the Group with a sense of ownership and a desire to
contribute. To that end, we give to young and old employees opportunities to volunteer and offer
honest feedback to the management.

o i

TRy

Young Employees Call for Boundary-Transcending Challenges

Future
Creation
Task Force

I L T E T PN

Back in March 2023, a year before we formu-
lated the Purpose and Mid-Term Management il
Plan 2024, 16 employees who were aged in s

their 20s and who were volunteers on the Fu-
ture Creation Task Force delivered presentations to External
Directors and other members of the Board of Directors detail-
ing their future vision for the region and the Group a decade

into the future.

The vision was to address the net outflow in Hiroshima
Prefecture’s population by making the prefecture the best area
in Japan for young people (“We aim to become Japan’s No. 1

—_—

.
kLt L]
IEEEEA R

region for attracting young people!”). This vision became a
foundational part of board discussions about the our goals 10 years from now, the ma-
terialities, and other aspects of the Mid-Term Management Plan 2024.

The task force members also expressed a desire for more boundary-transcending
opportunities like the Future Creation Task Force—that is, opportunities to engage
with colleagues they would never normally engage with, work in locations they
would never normally work in, and accomplish missions they would never nor-
mally take on. They also expressed a desire for more people to take an interest in and
feel the passion for creating a new future for the region and Group. This message re-
ceived a great response, and became the catalyst for the creation of a succession of
volunteering measures for new boundary-transcending opportunities.

President Heya has repeatedly called on employees to take on challenges without fear of failure for the ben-
efit of external, as well as internal, stakeholders. This message is now catching on across the organization, inspir-
ing an increasing number of employees to volunteer for boundary-transcending challenges in which they
take a step outside their everyday environments.

lll. e "' ——

i hiﬁi

—T ln e

3.

| Key boundary-transcending initiatives provided under the volunteering system

Classification

Outline

FY2024 result

Transcending
boundaries
within the
Group

The Future Creativity Working Group
(the Company’s shadow board)

Employees discuss strategic themes and present their
views directly to the management

This initiative was inspired by the presentations
12 persons of The Future Creation Task Force.

Reverse mentoring for officers

Employees act as mentors to corporate officers, in
which role they provide advice and feedback

This initiative was inspired by the presentations
24 persons of The Future Creation Task Force.

Internal internship

Employees spend several to 10 days working in another
department or Group company, one that they are interested in

Approx. 7 times higher than the

306 persons number in FY2021

Transcending
boundaries
outside the

Group

Hiramekiys1Day’s
(a cross-functional work experience program)

For up to five days each year, participants leave their everyday workplace
and work in a division, Group company, or external company of their choice.

19 LA LI hisintative s inspired by the presentatons
worked in an of The Future Creation Task Force.
external company

HATAful* (@ workshop for boundary- | Thisis a one-day workshop that brings together participants from across 55 persons Anew initiative i
5 X . X . new initiative in FY2025
transcending social exchanges) boundaries to explore themes such as well-being, careers, and the generation gap. | (Fr2025 resuty
HATAfuUI* Cross-Mentoring ThISl bloundaryl-transcendlng project transcends company framgworks tq match | 20 persons .
participants with female role models and provide 1-on-1 mentoring sessions. (FY2025 result)
. D . Boundary-transcending project to promote understanding of gender | 4 persons L
R e i A tiative in FY2025
allE R A e il oa diversity and expand the network of LGBTQ individuals and allies (FY2025 resul few iniative in
HATAful* Co-parenting Project italSle Tl oo el ey (e Ly 10 Persons . ey iniiative in FY2025

business person advises on work-life integration.

(FY2025 result)

*HATAful: A public-private network (with members including Chugoku Electric Power, Mazda, and Hiroshima Prefecture) that creates colorful and attractive work that serves as a
flag-bearer for the local community (see page 90 for details).
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Future

The Company’s Shadow Board in Action—Crystallizing a Succession of Feedback

Creativity
Working
Group

Roles and functions . - . 5
of the shadow board Concept behind the Future Creativity Working Group, the Company’s shadow board

Provide feedback to headquarters to consider new measures, such
as medium- to long-term initiatives and matters requiring new ideas.

Inspiring the

Future Creativity WG [i§ management team

v ; Prior sharing of measures (providing new perspectives)
Be a listening ear for oung generation - tobe consdered

headquarters group % Utilizing the perspectives of different

\‘N IR BPET TS generations to help steer mar
Mid-career and core Feedback
generation group h
Future creation

Set individual themes and make recommendations and opinions to the
management team and headquarters to realize medium- to long-term goals.

management team

Future Creativity WG
- B Recommendations
Have opportunities to Young generation > .
discuss with the » group Opinions ’ Intergenerational
Management integration
S team

S

Mid-career and core
generation group

Recommendations Leading to mutual understanding and

unity between different generations

Opinions

Unwilling to let the Future Creation Task Force become a one-off, we established the Future
Creativity Working Group in July 2023 as an ongoing mechanism for ensuring that employees’

voices are considered in decision-
making at the highest level. The
Future Creativity Working Group
comprises volunteer employees
from various generations, selected
through an open recruitment sys-
tem each year. This body func-
tions as a shadow board, holding
regular meetings to focus on
strategies and measures under
review, as well as other topics,
acting as a listening ear for the
management team and headquar-
ters. It also provides the manage-
ment with recommendations and
opinions from both field and em-
ployee perspectives and engages
in other activities.

Activities of the Future Creativity Working Group in FY2023 (Term 1)

In FY2023 (Term 1), the working group engaged in the process for formulating the Mid-Term Management Plan
2024. The members accessed and received briefings on actual documentation on each strategic theme referred
to in meetings of the Board of Directors and gave candid feedback to headquarters divisions, such as asking

them: “How would you respond if this content were notified tomorrow?”

In January 2024, the working group had the opportunity to present its
ideas—the culmination of its activities over the year—to the management
directly. In their presentations, the members recommended the manage-
ment on a new approach for internally communicating and disseminating
information, one that suits the new Mid-Term Management Plan. We imme-
diately acted on this recommendation in a number of ways. In one example,
we booked a concert hall with a seating capacity of 1,000 to hold informa-
tion sessions about the new Mid-Term Management Plan. During the ses-
sions, delegates from the working group delivered presentations with the
President about their experience engaging in the formulation of the Mid-
Term Management Plan 2024. Thus, the feedback has led to more oppor-
tunities for employees to hear messages from the management directly and

Summary of recommendation

Employees asked for more opportunities to hear messages
from the management directly and for employee voices to
be incorporated into top-level decision-making.

Working group recommendation implemented

@ We held an information session at a 1,000-seater
venue at which delegates from the working
group delivered presentations.

@ We held more than 50 townhall meetings
(management-employee dialogues).

® We held Q&A sessions with the President and
engaged in internal IR.

for employee voices to be incorporated into top-level decision-making.

Activities of the Future Creativity Working Group in FY2024 (Term 2)

In FY2024 (Term 2), the working group divided into subgroups to focus on different themes. One group focused
on the theme of implementing the Purpose, FY2024 being the first year of the Purpose. Besides this were the
subtheme of job satisfaction and employee empowerment and the subtheme of branding (personality statement).
The members adopted a practice-oriented approach in which the ideas discussed would be tested out by front-
line teams to deliver positive outcomes, which could then become best practices for rolling out across the orga-
nization.

For the subtheme of putting the Purpose into action, the members began with a rudimentary question: “Just
who puts the Purpose into action?” The members thought about who the Purpose-implementers are and then in-
terviewed them. Finally, the members decided to interview President Heya himself about his own purpose. Their
findings were reported in an internal publication titled Collected Reports on Interviews About Expanding Future
Horizons (a collection of practical applications of Purpose and Personality).

In a presentation delivered to the management in January 2025, the
members shared a frontline workplace perspective about the manage-
ment’s efforts to disseminate the Purpose. They also advised on mea-

Summary of recommendation

Employees asked for organizational support to build

sures related to the themes of implementing the Purpose, job satisfaction
and employee empowerment, and branding (personality statement).
We have made headway in implementing the feedback. In May

bridges between people with similar concerns and
perspectives on issues.

A4

2025, we appointed 65 Branding Committee members as drivers to inter-
nalize and embed our Purpose and Personality within their respective
company, area, department, or branch. In August 2025, we established
an awards team to manage employee engagement (create an employee-
friendly and engaging workplace) at a workplace level. Thus, the feed-
back created more momentum to drive us forward toward our ideal state
10 years from now.

Working group recommendation implemented

@ We published a collection of practical applications of
Purpose and Personality.

@ We appointed Branding Committee members

@ We established an internal awards team to support
employee engagement

@ We plan to designate internal role models and
organize a career forum.
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Who we are and where we come from Why we exist and where we are headed How we will create value change to realize sustainable growth  How we will strengthen our management base

Positioning within the value creation story described in this section

I Realization of the goals of the region
Materiality in the region Regional revitalization metrics

d A

Promotion of
the Mid-Term

Demonstration of the Group’s

Management - e
comprehensive capabilities
External Plan s &
. Input }
environment
Str.ategy Corporate governance
drivers Foundation that supports business

activities

What we want to communicate in this section

m Strategies for value creation
m Materiality and initiatives to help to create a vibrant region

m Sales strategies for corporate and retail business areas

Contents
Message from the Financial Officer ... 37-44
Helping to Create a Vibrant Region

Curbing Population Decline (Materiality @) ..o 45-46

~ Urban Developments (Materiality @) N el .y 47-48

Growth as. Tourism- Based Prefecture (Materiality 9"' ................................ 49 [5i¢ s

Growth/Regen'e'ra't'i'on of Manufacturing Businesses Serving as e o ——

Key Industries (@ - The Automobile Industry — (Materiality @)............ Y Ry A S e

Working Alongside Regional Companies - Voice from Our Corporate Customer ... 53-54
Growth/Regeneration of Manufacturing Businesses Serving as tan
Key Industries @ - Shipbuilding Industry - (Materiality @)................... 55-56

‘Industrial Innovation (Materiality 9) ........................................................................ 57-58
Growth and Development of Our Customers

Initiatives for Corporate Business Areas

Initiatives for Retail BUSINESS Areas ..o
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Working to Enhance Corporate Value

| Message from the Financial Officer
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We will aim to enhance our
sustainable corporate value by
pursuing a steady accumulation
of profits, investments for

| Enhancing capital efficiency and
corporate value in “a world with
I positive interest rates”

In fiscal 2024, under our newly launched Mid-Term
Management Plan 2024, we have prioritized the alloca-
tion of management resources to key strategic domains
such as corporate solutions, regional development
business, and shipping finance, while accelerating initia-
tives aimed at driving growth. In addition, to enhance
ROE, we are not only maximizing profitability but also
strengthening our focus on capital efficiency and ad-
vancing our management control systems.

As we enter a full-fledged “world of positive

37

"ﬂ! growth, and management with a

balanced approach to
shareholder returns.

Yuji Hiroe

Director & Senior Managing Executive Officer

k ﬁ,.x,.
,:

interest rates,” we will work to build a revenue base
that ensures stable and sustainable net interest income
through the optimal management of assets and liabili-
ties, with Hiroshima Bank playing a central role. We wil
continue to pursue balanced management by steadily
accumulating profits, making growth investments, and
providing shareholder returns, while striving to enhance
our corporate value on a sustainable basis. At the same
time, we are fully committed to achieving a consolidat-
ed P/B ratio exceeding 1.0 at an early stage. Going for-
ward, we will continue to uphold honest and highly
transparent financial management to meet the expecta-
tions of our shareholders and investors, and we sin-
cerely ask for your continued support.
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B, Business performance in fiscal 2024 and financial results forecasts for fiscal 2025

| Review of fiscal 2024

Achieved record-high profit and strengthened
earnings base for sustainable growth

Fiscal 2024 was a year of considerable change in the
market environment, marked by a shift in monetary pol-
icy beginning with the Bank of Japan’s lifting of its neg-
ative interest rate policy and subsequent additional rate
hikes. In such an environment, the growth in interest on
loans and discounts resulting from an increase in
loans—mainly to local customers—and improved
yields, as well as higher profitability from securities in-
vestment, provided a tailwind that led to a substantial
rise in net interest income. As a result, revenues from
our core businesses remained solid, with consolidated
gross profit increasing by ¥12.1 billion year on year to
¥112.8 billion.

Meanwhile, under the policy of “incurring costs to
raise the top line” set forth in our Mid-Term Manage-
ment Plan 2024, we proactively made growth invest-
ments, focusing on human capital and DX/IT initiatives,
to strengthen our earnings base for sustainable growth.
Consequently, while general and administrative expens-
es increased by ¥6.2 billion year on year, profit attribut-
able to owners of parent rose by ¥8.2 bilion to ¥35.8
billion, marking a record-high profit.

P Hirogin Holdings (consolidated)

| Financial results forecasts for fiscal 2025

Expecting record-high profit for the second
consecutive year by maximizing revenue
focused on corporate business areas

In fiscal 2025, amid a lack of certainty on the future
economic outlook and market trends triggered by the
revision of US tariff policy, customer needs and chal-
lenges are expected to become even more diverse and
complex. To accommodate such circumstances, using
the feasibility studies we have engaged in ahead of oth-
er banks as the starting point, the Group will form an
accurate grasp of the true issues faced by our custom-
ers and endeavor to provide them with optimal solu-
tions. In particular, we will aim to steadily accumulate
revenues, starting with an increase in interest on loans
and discounts, by targeting solid funding demand in re-
gional redevelopment projects and ship-related indus-
tries and demonstrating our loan mediation function to
the fullest. Additionally, we will proactively offer busi-
ness continuity and M&A support tailored to the growth
investment and business revitalization needs of local
companies, and will also focus on the expansion of in-
come on service transactions and other fees. By
steadily advancing these initiatives, we expect profit at-
tributable to owners of parent to increase by ¥4.2 billion
from fiscal 2024 to ¥40.0 billion, marking a record high
for the second consecutive year.

(¥ billion) FY2024 results (YoY change) FY2025 forecast (YoY change)
Consolidated gross profit 112.8 (+12.1) — (=)
Ordinary profit 521  (+18.0) 57.0 (+4.9)
Profit attributable to owners of parent 35.8 (+8.2) 40.0 (+4.2)
(Reference) General and administrative expenses 64.1 (+6.2) ‘ - (=)

P Hiroshima Bank (non-consolidated)

(¥ billion) FY2024 results (YoY change) FY2025 forecast (YoY change)
Core gross banking profit 106.5 (+14.5) 118.5 (+12.0)
Core banking profit 49.0 (+10.1) 57.0 (+8.0)
Ordinary profit 47.7  (+16.3) 52.0 (+4.3)
Profit 32.9 (+6.4) 36.5 (+3.6)
(Reference) Credit costs 2.3 (-12.1) 7.0 (+4.7)

(Assumed market scenario for forecasts)

Yen interest rates: (short-term) BOJ policy rate of 0.50%, (long-term) Rate on 10-year JGBs of 1.40%
Foreign currency interest rates: (short-term) FF rate of 3.75%, (long-term) Rate on 10-year US T-Notes of 4.50%

Exchange rate (USD/JPY): 145 yen
Nikkei stock average: 35,000 yen
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I Message from the Financial Officer

B, Revision of Mid-Term Management Plan 2024

Since our Mid-Term Management Plan 2024 got un-
derway in April 2024, interest rate levels and the mar-
ket environment have changed significantly against the
backdrop of a rapid shift in financial policy, including
the lifting of the negative interest rate policy and addi-
tional rate hikes by the Bank of Japan. Consequently,
a considerable gap arose with the market scenarios
we envisioned when formulating the Mid-Term Man-
agement Plan 2024. Based on such changes in our
external environment, we revised the Plan in May
2025.

Main details of review (conducted in May 2025)

Before review After review

7% ormore = 9.5% or more

(Management metrics)

Consolidated ROE

Consolidated capital

adequacy ratio Approx. 119 =

(Remain unchanged)

Consolidated BPS  v2,000 or higher = -

(Remain unchanged)

+
Partially revised the Group’s initiatives to achieve regional
revitalization metrics

(profit levels)

Profit attributable to

owners of parent ¥45.0vilion =»  ¥57.0 billion

Assuming a new interest rate scenario in which
the Bank of Japan’s policy interest rate gradually rises
to 1.0%, we also performed an upward revision of our
targeted profit attributable to owners of parent from
¥45.0 billion to ¥57.0 billion. In line with that, we raised
our consolidated ROE, a management indicator for
profitability, to 9.5% (for fiscal 2028), which greatly ex-
ceeds our original target of 7.0%.

| Market scenario

(Policy interest rate) —— Before review = After review

FY2025 ~ FY2026  FY2027  FY2028
1H 2H 1H 2H 1H 2H 1H 2H

April 2027

1.00% ‘F*

April 2026
0.75% °

BOJ policy
interest rate

0.1%

Before review After review

(Other scenarios)

Yen interest rate  10-year JGB yield 1.50% 2.00%
Foreign currency FF rate 3.00% 3.75%
interest rate 10-year US T-Note yield 3.75% 4.30%
Exchange rate (USD/JPY) ¥135 ¥140
Nikkei stock average ¥41,000 ¥44,000

Profit plan under Mid-Term Management Plan 2024 (revised in May 2025)

Compared to Compared to figures Assumptions underlying the plan

Fy2024 o FYy2028 FY2024 before review
z ' . . . e inte t on de its, etc.
Net interest income ¥85.9 billion ¥121.5 billion +¥35.6 billion +¥24.5 billion R
(Loans and discounts)
of which, interest on loans and . . " . ® Average annual rate of 3% on business loans and
discounts, interest on deposits, etc. ¥70.8 billion ¥87.0 billion +¥16.2 billion +¥13.3 billion individual loans
@ The pass-through rates of lending rates to the
of which, interest and dividends - . - - policy rate are assumed at 80% for long-term
on securities ¥13.0 bilion ¥22.5 blion +49.5 blllion +42.5 blllon loans and 50% for short-term loans based on the
short-term prime rate, and 100% for
Net non-interest income ¥20.5 billion ¥26.5 bilion  +¥6.0 billion +¥5.0 billion  market-linked and long-term fixed-rate Ioars.
. . (Deposits)
of which, corporate solutions ¥7.4 billion ¥11.0 billion +¥3.6 billion +¥2.5 billon @ Average annual rate of 2% on yen deposits
Hi hi ® The pass-through rates of deposit rates to the
iroshima ) ’ ) )
of which, asset management ¥4.2 billion ¥6.0 billion +¥1.8 billion +¥0.5 bilion  POlicy rate are assumed at 40% for liquid deposits
Bank and approximately 50% for time deposits.
Core gross banking profit ¥106.5viion = ¥148.0billion +¥41.5 billion R4 TN Net non-interest income
(Corporate)
Expenses ¥57.5 billion ¥66.5 billion +¥9.0 billion +¥9.5 billon @ Provision of new solutions and demonstration of
further risk-taking
(Strategy and measures to be implemented
Core banking profit ¥49.0 billion ¥86.5 billion +¥37.5 billion +¥25.0 billion  currenty being examined)
of which, credit costs ¥2.3 billion ¥8.0 billion +¥5.7 billion +¥0.0 billion m
(Personnel
" - . . . @ An average annual base salary
Profit ¥32.9 billion ¥52.0 bition +¥19.1 billion +¥11.0billion  increase of around 3, etc. + appror.
@ Revision of personnel systems in r:)'r: wz%;
Net income (total) ¥2.9 pillion ¥4.8 bition  +¥1.9 billion +¥0.8 bilion  FY2025-ete

Other than
Hiroshima Bank

¥35.8 billion

Profit attributable to owners of parent

N |
(Non-p:

@ Backbone system migration }';Sag‘:;‘l’l?"
_— o @ DX investment, etc. -0 billion
¥57.0 billion Ila EH H +¥12.0 billion from FY2024

*Interest on loans and discounts and interest and dividends on securities represent the amounts after deducting external procurement costs



Who we are and where we come from Why we exist and where we are headed How we will create value W

change to realize sustainable growth  Hov

B, Working to enhance corporate value

Over 1 0% projected

Improvement in securities
yields, enhancement of

Under our Mid-Term Management Plan 2024, we set
the achievement of a consolidated ROE of 9.5% as a

00

- ! ) 7.8%. . structured finance, etc.
target. Furthermore, additional measures, including 6.99 ; T
further improvement in securities yields and enhance- 54 //O/o L
ment of structured finance, put a consolidated ROE of 4.5% Targetof 9.5% orhigher
over 10% within reach. We recognize the cost of equi- 2.5% A:m to 101']“6;9_"/5 ratio
ty for our shares to be in the range of 6% to 10%, and consoldatod RO
aim to achieve a consolidated P/B ratio exceeding 1.0x Mid-Term Management Plan 2020
at an early stage by consistently delivering an ROE ol FYomo Yo FYoosh  FYouds . FYaoss
above that level. results results results results plan plan
$|nce improving ROE is essential to enhancmg.P/ Improve RORA
B ratio, we will continue to further strengthen capital FY2024  FY2028
Tall i i ok i _ results plan
efficiency by improving RORA (Return on Risk-Weight Improve ROE & 0870 e 2

ed Assets) and appropriately controlling financial lever-
age. , Control financial leverage
In addition, to raise shareholders’ expected cor;:x:f;me 6:9% =0.5%ormore Fv2024  Fy2028
growth rate, we will work toward realizing regional revi- Achieve P/B ratio '25“1"5 "'a"s 0
talization, a key theme of our Mid-Term Management of overiini Improve P/E ratio & P feren B

Plan 2024, while further strengthening dialogue with Impro::pgercc;:l;h rate Wedium-fo long-tem niaives
the capital markets. (by shareholders) Contributing to regional

FY2024 FY2028
results plan

economic growth
Achieving targets set forth in
Mid-Term Management Plan 2024
Reinforcing dialogue with
capital markets

Enhancing RORA

Bolstering revenue through asset utilization in “a world with positive interest rates”

We perceive “a world with positive interest rates” as a We remain constantly mindful of improving RORA
prime chance to create new revenue opportunities (Return on Risk-Weighted Assets) as we work to con-
through the effective utilization of assets. At the same tinuously enhance our capital efficiency.

time, we find ourselves in an environment where we
are strongly required to carefully ascertain the balance
between risk and return more than ever before and to
conduct efficient capital management.

P Funding volume plan ( vilion) B Funding volume -O-Yield P Net interest income plan (v biion)
Loans and bills discounted Loans and bills discounted ‘ . N
(ver inated) (foreign y inated)| Deposits, etc. Interest on loans and discounts +49.0
*Excludes loans to national government illi
| 850% 1.06% 045% (Approx. ¥140.0 billion)
4 % 0.28% . ) )
O.W M% 041% - Yen-denominated  Forgign currency-  Loanstonatoel
s Excludes loansfo - denominated qovement
7,407.0 800.0 10,080.0 national government 3.9 16
64845 6:831.9 7047 7322 : 9,353.0 9,524.3 +54.4 -9. -1
Balance factors  Yied factors ~ Balence factors  Yieldfactors
+143  +401 429  -6.9
Receipt of
- . __ seoutiies — 4121.5
J\ppr‘-)x billion
FY2024  FY2025  FY2028 FY2024  FY2025  FY2028 FY2024  FY2025  FY2028 ¥225 billibn) -
results plan plan results plan plan results plan plan
— Other*
. Yen- Foreign cumency- +11.4
denominated  denominated
» RWA plan  bilion) -34.1 -0.3
Securities
- Interest on
Business loans INdividual loans  +200.0 Other ¥4,830.0 billion deposits, etc.
+410.0 +100.0 [ | -34.5
(Approx. ¥45.0 billion)
¥4,085.3 billion
j
= | 1 FY2024 FY2028
*Other” includes interest on deposits with the Bank of Japan, interest on borrowings ~ Final year of Mid-Term
FY2024 FY2028 from the Bank of Japan, etc. Management Plan

Parentheses: net interest income for FY2028, final year of Mid-Term Management Plan
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Reviewing asset allocation
We will pursue the optimization of our balance sheet
from the standpoint of profitability, risk, and capital ef-
ficiency. In particular, where loans and bills discounted
are concerned, as we actively accommodate local de-
mand for funding, our policy will be to strategically and
methodically proceed to augment structured finance
and other high-profit (spread) assets. We believe such
qualitative improvements to our loan portfolio will go
beyond a simple accumulation of short-term revenue
to link to the sustainable improvement of our corporate
value over the medium to long term.

We remain constantly mindful of improving RORA
(Return on Risk-Weighted Assets) as we work to con-
tinuously enhance our capital efficiency.

Strengthening deposit growth

To strengthen deposit growth, we will enhance the ac-
quisition of individual deposits through wealth man-
agement consulting utilizing trust services for high-net-
worth clients, while also actively promoting digital app—
based approaches to younger generations. For
corporate deposits, we will work to secure a deposit
share commensurate with our loan share, building on
relationships with existing clients, while also focusing
on approaches to non-borrowing depositors.

(Reference) Status of Hiroshima Bank’s balance sheet

P Yen-denominated balance sheet v biiion)

10,945.2

1,419.1  Other
311.0

10,945.2

2,033.3  Other

Time deposits

1,608.8 Securities 2,337.1 (including NCDs)

662.3 MOF loans
il S1e205 | Market-linked

SHeyeelY Prime-linked

Deposits

R4 MO Liquid deposits

CNFIIN Fixed interest

Loans and discounts

As of March 31, 2025 As of March 31, 2025

P> Foreign currency-denominated balance sheet uss miior)

6,966 6,966
Other 8

2,234

Securities

5,570

Loans and discounts

Deposits Market procurement

As of March 31, 2025 As of March 31, 2025

Impact of rises in the BOJ policy interest rate

The impact on net interest income should the Bank of Japan’s policy interest rates fluctuate is as follows.

April 2028

1.25%

Assumptions underlying
BOJ policy rate scenarios
® Policy rate assumed to rise
in stages as shown on the
right April 2026
@ Interest and dividends on 0.75%
securities remains

April 2027

1.00%

unchanged at ¥22.5 billion
0.5%

Earnings drivers

Leveraging the strengths of our Group, we will focus
on business development in the areas of corporate so-
lutions, regional development business, and shipping
finance, while concentrating on securities investment
and ALM as business areas undergoing restructuring.

Impact on net interest income
Parentheses indicate difference from main scenario

Tmerest on loans and discounts 11407

- Interest on deposits 25.0
Other management/procurement  -0.5

Tmerest on loans and discounts 12907
¥128.5 billion

in stenari under ic-Tem Management Plan - - Interest on deposits 35.5
(+¥0.0 billion)

Other management/procurement 1.5

]terest on loans and discounts 140‘07
- Interest on deposits 45.0
Other management/procurement 4.0

m ¥117.5 billion

(-¥4.0 billion)

]teresl on loans and discounts 146‘57
- Interest on deposits 51.5
Other management/procurement 6.0

¥111.0 sition

(-¥10.5 billion)

By allocating management resources—people

and capital—on a priority and proactive basis to these
focus areas, we aim to establish them as key drivers of
earnings growth.



Who we are and where we come from Why we exist and where we are headed

How we will create value

change to realize sustainable growth  Hov

vill strengthen our management base

Business areas

Earnings/personnel deployment plans

Prior to start of Mid-Term
Management Plan

Corporate solutions

Parentheses indicate targets before revision
of Mid-Term Management Plan

FY2025 plan FY2028 plan
160 persons

04 136 persons
72 p(e)rs—orw/jgm/o/o
Appror.

M Related revenue —O—Personnel deployment [ RORA
FY2028 results  Fy2024 results

Developing businesses
that leverage the Group’s

Regional development business
strengths

Shipping finance

Business areas
undergoing

restructuring

Securities investment
and ALM

Shareholder return policy

We have set a shareholder return policy based on an
assumed HD consolidated capital adequacy ratio of
11%. The policy comprises a dividend payout ratio of
about 40% and the flexible implementation of share
buybacks.

The 11% capital adequacy ratio represents a level
that can be maintained above regulatory requirements,
even during times of stress. For fiscal 2025, we fore-
cast a dividend of ¥54 per share with a dividend pay-
out ratio of 40.4%, representing an upward trend in

p Approach to shareholder returns

Basic approach

¥5.8ilion ¥7.4bilon -
48 persons
33 persons 35 persons Egs‘ons/—o
o —O0—
Approx.
¥2.0 bilion ¥28bilion
4.6% 4.6% 4.6%
43
31 persons 34 persons 35 persons pesons
o  O0— .
¥10.3 bilion ¥12.3 bilion ﬁ
45 persons 47 persons 48 persons 52 persons
¥6.5 blion ¥12.5bilion ¥15.6 tilion ﬁ
dividends.

We plan to repurchase ¥5.0 billion of our own
shares in fiscal 2025. As a result, we anticipate that
the total return ratio for fiscal 2025 will be 53.3%.

Additionally, we will aim to increase dividend per
share during the current Mid-Term Management Plan
period by enhancing profits. Our dividend target for fis-
cal 2028, the final year of the Plan, is ¥77 per share,
which will be realized by achieving profit attributable to
owners of parent of ¥57.0 billion.

Shareholder return policy

Balanced management

\ Dividend payout

Shareholder returns

1R 4

Target of
approx.

11%

Accumulate assets

LR 4

Capital adequacy ratio
(HD consolidated)

Using capital for profitability enhancement

Steady and continuous accumulation
of profits (retained earnings)

Approx. 40%

ratio

Flexible share
repurchases

Total return
ratio

Enhance investment in strategic areas, human capital, etc.

® The difference in capital adequacy ratio
between the HD consolidated basis and the
bank’s non-consolidated basis is approximately
1.0 percentage point.

® Maintaining a capital adequacy ratio of around
10% on a non-consolidated (bank) basis
enables us to keep the ratio above regulatory
requirements even under stress conditions.

=)
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p Cash dividend per share, dividend payout ratio, and

total return ratio (v iiion) ¥77.0

} @ Cash dividend per share

vh4. 0 (Before review)
¥48.0 o ¥6
¥37.0 Total amount of share
repurchases
¥20.0 ¥22.5 ¥24.0 ¥24.0 ¥2r.0 2.0 3.9* 5.0 (including planned)
14.66 Total amount of dividends
6.24 7.02 7.49 7.49 8.43 11.44 (including planned)
FY2018  FY2019  FY2020  FY2021  FY2022  FY2023  FY2024  Fy2025  FY2028
plan (final year of Mu?)—"la'ﬁ;m
Dividend payout ratio 24.3% 28.8% 34.6% 32.5% 67.1% 41.0% 40.5% 40.4% Approx. 40%
Total return ratio 24.3% 28.8% 34.6% 32.5% 67.1% 52.2% 51.7% 53.3% —
Sl Ll o ¥25.5bilion  ¥24.2 bilion  ¥21.5bilion  ¥22.9bilion  ¥12.5bilion  ¥27.6 bilion  ¥35.8 bilion  ¥40.0 biion  ¥57.0 billion

owners of parent

*For fiscal 2020, as Hirogin Holdings was established on October 1, 2020, the interim dividend of ¥12 per share (total of dividends paid: ¥3,748 million) paid by Hiroshima Bank is

included.

Reduce cross-shareholdings

The Group has a basic policy of not engaging in cross-
shareholding, except where it is deemed that the hold-
ing has a rationale such as the development of the
regional economy or improvement of corporate value.

As a result of ongoing dialogue with issuing com-
panies to reduce cross-shareholding, the ratio of the
market value of cross-shareholdings (including listed
and deemed shareholdings) to consolidated net assets
stood at 17.1% as of March 31, 2025, achieving our
target of keeping the ratio below 20%.

We will continue to steadily reduce cross-share-
holdings, aiming to bring their ratio to consolidated net
assets to below 15% by March 31, 2029 (the end of

Reinforcing dialogue with capital markets

Targeted shareholder composition

As the practice of cross-shareholdings continues to be
reviewed, the shareholding ratio of domestic financial
institutions and others is expected to continue declin-
ing going forward. Based on such an environmental
shift, with the view that a trend towards the elimination
of cross-shareholdings poses an opportunity, we are
moving forward with a transition in our shareholder
composition through dialogue with diverse sharehold-
ers. More specifically, we are aiming to elevate the
shareholding ratio of overseas institutional investors,
domestic business corporations, and individual inves-
tors. In particular, we aim to increase the ratio of local
shareholders—who form our business foundation—to

(Reference) Secondary offering of shares (Conducted in July 2025)

Through ongoing dialogue with our shareholders, we have confirmed
the intention to sell policy-holding shares of our stock held mainly by
non-life insurance companies. After examining the most appropriate
method for share sales from the Company’s standpoint, we conducted
a secondary offering of shares to provide a smooth selling opportunity
and to help realize the shareholder structure we are aiming for. Going
forward, we will continue to promote the reduction of cross-sharehold-
ings in policy-holding stocks, while striving to expand our investor base
of those who understand and support our corporate activities from a
medium- to long-term perspective, and to enhance market liquidity.

the final fiscal year of the Mid-Term Management Plan
2024).

p Changes in cross-shareholdings

Reduction target Ratio to net assets: (Listed + Deemed shareholdings) + Consolidated net assets

. 27.9% 28.6%
nRat"’ ©  “28.9%) (29.6%) 22.4, 17.1%
et assets (23.2%) o
(including (18.0%)
unlisted shares)
March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2022 2023 2024 2025

Please see page 120 for details of our policy regarding cross-shareholdings, etc.

40%. In the future, we will keep on endeavoring to
build sound relationships with capital markets that
contribute to our sustainable growth through the highly
transparent disclosure of information and the reinforce-
ment of constructive dialogue.

P> Information on our targeted shareholder composition

Line graph: Holding percentage of local corporations
and individuals (number of shares held)

Overseas institutional ~209%
vestors 12.9% 13.3% 15~20
40%
34.8% 35.29% =0
Financial institutions, 25~30%
etc. 40.5% 39.7%

25.8%

Business corporations 26.4%

20~25%

21.1%

Individuals/other 20.3%

March 31,2024 March 31,2025 Targeted level

*“Other” includes the Employee Stock Ownership Plan, etc.



tinue to sincerely accept the opinions and suggestions
that we gain through dialogue with investors, and in-
corporate them into management to further accelerate
initiatives aimed at maximizing corporate value.

investors, etc.

Who we are and where we come from Why we exist and where we are headed How we will create value vill change to realize sustainable growth  How we will strengthen our management base
Engagement with investors and analysts
We believe that the active disqlosure of information, in- FY2023 FY2024 (nggig)
cluding the enhancement of disclosure content, serves 2
to foster investor expectations regarding the Group’s Briefing sessions
growth. Additionally, engagement with investors pro- for '”fm“m”a' 3sessions  Bsessions 8 sessions
. " " ') Investors
vides critical opportunities for gaining valuable take- .
aways and findings. We recognize that sharing Oflﬁ',"”;.‘t’”te,mele“”gs 31 companies 43 companies Approx.
. " . WIth Institutional f f f A q
(including 12 (including 11
feedback received through those opportunities with the investors fromoverseas) _ from overseas) 50 companies
Board of Directors and management, then proceeding — : -
to reflect them in management strategy, is a key mis- Briefing sessions 4 meetings
; ) ) : 9 , 9, .y for individual 3 sessions (including 2 with 4 meetings
sion of the financial officer. Going forward, we will con- corporate

customers)

Holding company briefing sessions locally

Company briefing
sessions for
corporate
customers

Company briefing
sessions for
individual investors

We held our first company briefing sessions for corporate customers. These ses-
sions, whose aim was to cultivate further understanding of our businesses, were
held in two locations: Hiroshima and Fukuyama. Customers from about 150 compa-
nies were in attendance.

For the third consecutive year, we held a “Hiroshima IR Session” targeting local indi-
vidual investors. This session, whose aim was to convey the appeal of Hiroshima,
was held together alongside a lecture by Takehara City, Hiroshima Prefecture native
and individual investor Hiroto Kiritani, a Japanese Kagura music and dance perfor-
mance by a local Kagura troupe, and a promotional event featuring products from
local companies that are available through shareholder benefit programs. The event
this year attracted a large number of customers.
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Helping to Create a Vibrant Region
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Curbing Population Decline

Materiality @

B, |deal state 10 years from now

A vibrant region where young people settle down and thrive

Today, Hiroshima Prefecture is faced with a number of
regional issues, including the issues related to the envi-
ronment, regional transport system, and medical and
nursing care. The Group will help realize a vibrant region
by confronting each of these regional issues and careful-
ly addressing them together with a variety of partners.

Population outflow and labor shortages

Hiroshima Prefecture has marked the highest number of
net population moving out nationwide for four consecu-
tive years up to 2024, and the number of net moving out
in their 20s represented over 60% of the total. As young
people tend to leave the prefecture when they start
working, it is said that main reasons behind the net mov-
ing out are the shortage of attractive job opportunities for
them and the lack of entertainment destinations, such as
live events and theme parks, in the prefecture. In addi-
tion, Japan’s so-called 2024 problem has exacerbated
the labor shortages, especially in the transport and con-
struction industries. In a survey conducted by our Group
in April 2025 among corporate executives, nearly half of
the respondents cited “labor shortages” as a concern
surrounding business management.

While the declining young population and labor
shortage issues have become increasingly apparent, the

p Net moving out of Hiroshima Prefecture

(persons)
12,000 11,409
10,711
10,000 9,207
8000 7,159
6000 59270
4,000
2,000
0
2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

We believe “a vibrant region” is where people of all ages
and both genders can take on a challenge with pride to
realize their dreams and hopes. We will contribute to en-
hancing the appeal of Hiroshima where we live and
evolving the prefecture into a region loved and selected
by many.

Group plans to implement a variety of initiatives that con-
tribute to enhancing the appeal of the region. In Septem-
ber 2023, Hirogin Holdings signed a letter of agreement
on Cooperation in Promoting Regional Revitalization with
W TOKYO INC. By collaborating with W TOKYO INC.
that produces Tokyo Girls Collection (TGC), a highly ap-
pealing platform mostly among young generations, we
aim to create new value in the region by enhancing en-
tertainments.

To escape from the negative spiral of going from a
decrease in young population to a shortage of manpow-
er and from there to a decline in the vitality of local com-
panies, it is urgent to increase the appeal of the region
itself and create a Hiroshima where people can live with
peace of mind and pride. As a Regional Comprehensive
Services Group, we will play a leading role in enhancing
the appeal of the region.

© Hiromaz Holdings Co. presents TGC Hiroshima 2025 Press Conference

. 4

Key strategies

KPIs

(D Curb on population decline of young people

To stop the population from declining further, it is essential that we make
the prefecture an attractive region where young generations choose to
stay. We will roll out appropriate measures by accurately identifying the
main reasons behind the decline in young residents.

(2 Countermeasures against labor shortages

The issue of labor shortage, especially in the transport and construction
industries faced with the so-called 2024 problem, has become increasingly
apparent, which is concerned to undermine the vitality of local companies.
We will forge ahead with measures to address labor shortage from the fol-
lowing two aspects: securing diverse human resources including female
and foreign workers, and improving productivity through digital transfor-
mation (DX) and other measures.

Social population change in Hiroshima Prefecture

Reduction in the rate of decline

(2028)

We aim to create a town where companies and the types of busi-
ness attractive to young people grow, entertainment that brightens
everyday life flourishes, and employment and income are secured
in order to eventually attract more people.



Who we are and where we come from Why we exist and where we are headed

How we will create value What we will change to realize sustainable growth  How we will strengthen our management base

Our actions

Creating a consortium to connect local companies with young people

We believe one of the main reasons why young people
leave the region is the lack of contact between them and
local companies. The region is home to not only core
manufacturing industries, but also a number of unique
and top-tier companies in various fields. Nevertheless,
this information has not necessarily reached young peo-
ple.

One of the initiatives to help young people get to
know local companies is the Hiroshima Al Club Manage-
ment Consortium, for which Hirogin Area Design serves
as the secretariat since last fiscal year. The Hiroshima Al
Club is an initiative to teach the basics of Al to high
school students who are interested in Al, etc., thereby
aiming to raise the level of their digital literacy. One of the
objectives of the initiative is to develop and secure hu-
man resources for the future of the industry by training
them as digital specialists. The initiative, however, is fo-
cused particularly on creating a point of contact be-
tween high school students and local companies,
including their employees, by “having young employees
of local companies involved as coaches to teach the ba-
sics of Al,” “letting high school students visit local com-
panies and learn face-to-face how they are using
technology and data in the real world” as well as through
other experiences. Last year, more than 170 students
from 23 schools have already participated in the Hiroshi-
ma Al Club. We expect that by helping them to get to

know and have a feeling of closeness to local companies from an early stage, they may, for example, choose to

work for those local companies.

Our people Tackling issues through cooperation across

to elevate the appeal of the region

| picture the future 10 years from now as one where
young individuals have settled in the region and are
able to live there with a sense of pride in the region
as one brimming with vitality. Elevating the appeal of
the region is not just about improving its infrastruc-
ture. It is equally about creating an environment
where each individual resident can pursue their
dreams and hopes.

By promoting initiatives centered on coopera-
tion across industry, academia, government, and fi-
nance, the Group is looking to find success in
curbing the decline in the population and enhancing
the region’s appeal.

The Hiroshima Al Club is a concrete initiative
for that purpose. With roughly 40 local companies
and other entities supporting the purpose of this ini-
tiative and joining it, a structure has been formed in
which diverse stakeholders such as companies, uni-
versities, municipalities, and financial institutions
complement each other’s strengths and mutually
cooperate. | feel that we succeeded in giving shape
to a specific initiative that will serve as a driving
force for paving the road to the region’s future.

industry, academia, government, and finance

Kohei Asano

Senior Manager,
Regional Issues
Solution Unit, Hirogin
Area Design

As it moves forward, the Group will continue to
reinforce its structure for further deepening initia-
tives based on cooperation across industry, aca-
demia, government, and finance and for engaging
issues through unity across the entire region as a
hub company with an extensive network across the
region. | believe that this will constitute a surefooted
step by Hiroshima towards realizing a future full of
pride and hope, one where people can live with
peace of mind.

HIROGIN HOLDINGS INTEGRATED REPORT 2025
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Urban Developments

Materiality @

B, |deal state 10 years from now

A town appreciated by residents and chosen by visitors

To create a vibrant region, it is necessary become a
town appreciated by residents and chosen by visitors.
To this end, we need to continuously enhance the ap-
peal of the region to ultimately increase its value in addi-
tion to providing elements that directly lead to livability,
including convenience and comfort. By making Hiroshi-
ma full of unique attractions and giving people in the

Status of urban development initiatives

In urban development, we have worked to create a vi-
brant region through participation in area management
organizations at the center of Hiroshima City, upstream
involvement in a redevelopment entity, and support for
the improvement and maintenance of regional infrastruc-
ture in collaboration with local government bodies, etc.
Area management refers to proactive initiatives by
residents, business owners, landowners, etc. to maintain
and improve the good environment and value of a re-
gion. Hirogin Area Design, etc. have participated in area
management organizations in the central area of Hiroshi-
ma City. Specifically, we have been striving to improve
the appeal and value of the region by considering the fu-
ture vision of each area in collaboration with the member
companies, etc. of the area management organizations.
In our involvement in urban development and re-
gional development projects, we have been working to
tailor the content of projects to regional issues and

R
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Area management organizations in the central area of Hiroshima City
(Source: the official website of Urban Hiroshima Meeting)

region a variety of choices, we can turn Hiroshima into a
town admired and chosen by people from not only inside
but also outside the prefecture. We believe that as a re-
sult, the town will attract many people and draw in re-in-
vestment aimed at developing the region and solving
issues, which will ultimately help create a sustainable and
vibrant region.

needs by increasing the level of our involvement in their
upstream stages, such as concept planning. We have
been also striving to further enhance the value of each
project by linking the projects and our existing branches
together in an integrated manner.

We have also worked to improve the appeal and
value of each region through the development of public
spaces, including parks, in collaboration with partners
such as municipalities and businesses in the private sec-
tor. In Fukuyama City, to create a town where people
feel comfortable walking around JR Fukuyama Station,
Hirogin Area Design has joined the Fukuyama Station
Square Council as a member.

All of these are fields where the Group can demon-
strate its strengths, including its regional network and fi-
nance functions. We are determined to promote urban
development through collaboration within the Group.

FUKUYAMA EKIMAE SAISE\ VISION (Vision of Regeneration of Fukuyama Station Area)

(Source: Fukuyama City official website)

.

Key strategies

KPIs

(@ Participation in area management organizations
in the central area of Hiroshima City

Promotion of initiatives aimed at enhancing the appeal and value of
the region led by the private sector

(2 Involvement in a redevelopment entity at an upstream stage
Promoting area-wide urban development based on regional issues and needs

(3) Support for the improvement and maintenance of regional
infrastructure in collaboration with government bodies, etc.
Promoting urban development through co-creation with outside partners

Cumulative number of urban development/
regional development projects the Group
has been involved in

(FY2024 to FY2028)

270

(FY2024 result: 50)



Who we are and where we come from Why we exist and where we are headed How we will create value What we wil change to realize sustainable growth  How we will strengthen our management base

Our actions

Initiatives aimed at elevating the appeal of Ondo no Seto Park in Kure City

Kure City is the third-largest core city in Hiroshima Prefecture
and a popular tourist destination that boasts a wide variety of
attractions, including the Yamato Museum, the Japan Maritime
Self-Defense Force (JMSDF) Kure Museum (commonly known
as Tetsu no Kujira-kan), Ondo no Seto Park, Katsuragahama
Onsen, and the Mitarai Preservation District.

With such unique tourism spots in Kure, the number of
tourists entering the city has increased, yet the number of over-
night stayers remains at a low level. The sluggishness in tour-
ism consumption due to so-called “passing-through tourism” is
posing a challenge.

Amid such circumstances, in April 2025, a renovation
project was announced for Ondo no Seto Park, a favorite of lo-
cal residents for many years. This project to facilitate the transi-
tion from passing-through tourism to stay-based tourism has
gotten fully underway.

Hirogin Area Design and Hiroshima Bank will join the proj-
ect as members of the CCK Group, represented by Chiiki Sosei
Solution, an investment company that invests in regional revital-
ization and the tourism field.

In this project, we will redefine the Ondo no Seto Park, which has existed as a regional park up to this point,
and will upgrade and operate it as “a center of rest” for both citizens and tourists. In doing so, we will facilitate
growth in tourism consumption in Kure City and the Setouchi area. Using the setup and operation of the Banyan
Tree Hotel, the luxury hotel brand forming the project’s core, as the foundation, we will renovate and rebrand the
entire park to elevate the value of the region and realize an “Ondo chosen by the world.”

In the course of the project, we will cooperate with the local government, DMOs*, and regional business op-
erators in examining and implementing measures that include the generation of activity through tie-ups with local
events, the enhancement of access from Kure Station and Kure Port, and the improvement of mobility through
linkage with various tourism resources in the Setouchi area.

In our aim to realize a new Ondo no Seto Park, the Group will serve as the nucleus of cooperation that con-
nects the region and the project, draw out regional potential to the fullest, and do its part to enhance the value of
the area.

*Short for Destination Management Organizations, which promote the creation of tourism regions through cooperation with the region and diverse stakeholders.

View in the direction of Nasakejima Island and Kurahashi Island (Source: Kure City)

INALTIE Community developments that

further elevate regional value

From the perspective of Hiroshima Prefecture,
which is dealing with the local issues of having the

worst population drain in Japan and the need to dis-
engage itself from passing-through tourism, com-
pelling people to live or keep living in the prefecture
or visit it again is a highly crucial element in urban
development. This also applies to Ondo no Seto
Park, a representative location in Kure City, which
needs to satisfy visitors as well as function as a site
of relaxation for local residents.

In our current era, in which the nature of both
lifestyles and travel are becoming increasingly di-
verse, our belief is that we must fulfil our role as a
hub function that constantly connects projects and

Yuta Morihisa

Community
Development Group
Hirogin Area Design

the region in order to realize a region and city that
people continue to choose.

The accumulation of efforts to maximize the
region’s value one project at a time is, in our estima-
tion, the true form of urban development required by
Hiroshima at this time.
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Growth as Tourism-Based Prefecture

Materiality ©

B, |deal state 10 years from now

Achieving ¥130 billion in amount invested in tourism

In Hiroshima Prefecture, the manufacturing industry ac-
counts for a significant proportion of the prefecture’s en-
tire industrial structure. The industries in the prefecture
are ranging, with monozukuri (manufacturing) at their
core, from heavy industries such as shipbuilding, steel,
and automobiles to cutting-edge industries such as elec-
trical machinery and electronic components, forming a
well-balanced and layered industrial group. In the tourism
industry, however, while Hiroshima has two World Heri-
tage sites — Peace Memorial Park and Itsukushima

Shrine — as the proportion of tourists who visit only
these World Heritage sites is significant, the length of
their stay is short and the growth of their tourism con-
sumption has slowed.

In order to address such issues and facilitate Hiro-
shima Prefecture’s growth as a tourism-based prefec-
ture, we are pursuing efforts with an established target of
making ¥130 billion in investment and financing in the
tourism industry over a cumulative five-year period from
2024 in our Mid-Term Management Plan.

Progress of initiatives aimed at realizing a tourism-based prefecture

A strong correlation exists between investment and fi-
nancing in the tourism industry and inbound consump-
tion. The greater the former, the greater the latter tends
to be in a given prefecture. In order to increase tourism
consumption, we have been setting themes and working
on mechanisms to promote investment and financing in
the tourism industry, such as promoting cruises in the
Seto Inland Sea, appealing local food, improving accom-
modation facilities, solving secondary transport issues .

In our efforts to promote cruises and the appeal of
food, we will utilize the gorgeous landscape of the Seto
Inland Sea, history and culture that differs from island to
island, and richly unique food resources to attract tour-
ists to Hiroshima Prefecture.

Furthermore, in the areas of improving accommodation

> Amount of construction investment in the accommodation and F&B

industries (excluding Tokyo and Osaka; average for 2014-2023) ¢ in) 80000~
70.0 —
60.0— 22573 60,000 —
50.0 — 50,000 —
400 — 40,000 —
30.0 — 30,000 —
20.0 — 20,000 —
100 — 10,000 —

34.1
HE 21.7

19.3 18.3
127 117 112 108 106

69,894
70000 - 62778 g5.041 67,194

facilities and solving secondary transport issues, we will
proceed to improve the intake environment through
means such as increasing options for accommodation
facilities in the region so that tourists with diverse needs
and attributes can spend their time based on their pre-
ferred style and working to resolve issues with means of
transportation to enable stress-free travel around Hiro-
shima Prefecture.

We will work together with diverse stakeholders in
various areas to help increase the time stayed and tour-
ism consumption per tourist in addition to the number of
tourists, engineer a shift in tourism in the prefecture from
“passing-through tourism” to “circular and stay-based
tourism,” and accelerate activity to make the tourism in-
dustry part of the prefecture’s economic foundation.

P> Tourists to Hiroshima Prefecture fhousand peogl) P> Tourism consumption (¥ bilion)

500.0 — 468.5

450.0 —

60,365 400.0 —
3500— 3338
300.0 —
250.0 —
200.0 —
1500 —
100.0 —
50.0—

448.6

49,071

42067 39660

Hoih Okrava Ko Keragewa Achi - Chta Fuka Ho Stk s Ngen Same Ot Hrine

Prepared by the Company based on the monthly statistic survey of Building
Starts by the Ministry of Land, Infrastructure, Transport and Tourism
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Prepared by the Company based on the “For Businesses” data
page on “Dive! Hiroshima” by the Hiroshima Tourism Association

.

0
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Prepared by the Company based on the “For Businesses” data
page on “Dive! Hiroshima” by the Hiroshima Tourism Association

Key strategies

KPIs

(@ Increase in investment in/financing to the tourism industry

To revitalize the tourism industry, we need to create demand and
improve the supply side at the same time. We will invest in and fi-
nance the tourism industry in a bid to improve infrastructure for
accepting tourists, including inbound tourists, and to create re-
gional appeal.

@ Increase in tourists to Hiroshima Prefecture

Tourists contribute directly to regional economies as they use a va-
riety of services, including accommodation, restaurants, transporta-
tion, and souvenir shops. Through our tourism-related initiatives, we
aim to increase the number of tourists, including inbound tourists.

(3 Increase in tourism consumption

An increase in tourism consumption will make the region look
more attractive to a broader audience, thereby attracting new
tourists and promoting long-term regional economic growth. Fur-
thermore, this will help mitigate the risk that the regional economy
depends heavily on industries other than the tourism industry in
order to ultimately diversify the regional economy.

Amount invested in tourism
(FY2024 to FY2028)

¥130.0 billion
(FY2024 result: ¥16.3 billion)
Number of tourists to Hiroshima Prefecture
100 million people
(up 50,929 thousand people from 2022)
Amount of tourism consumption

¥800.0 billion

(up ¥535.2 billion from 2022)



Who we are and where we come from

Why we exist and where we are headed

How we will create value

What we will change to realize sustainable growth  How we will strengthen our management base

Our actions

Creation of high-value tourist destinations in the Setouchi area

Amid predictions that personal spending will fall amid the decline in Japan’s population, as something that brings in
foreign currency from outside the region, tourism will play a considerable role in maintaining the regional economy.
Attracting inbound tourism has been attracting a lot of attention in particular. It is said that the economic impact of
one resident is equivalent to that of six inbound tourists, hence their heightened importance. With the Japanese
government having adopted a target of increasing the number of inbound tourists, which was 36.87 million in
2024, to 60 million by 2030, initiatives aimed at inbound tourism are being conducted all over Japan. However, as
there is likely a limit to such initiatives on an individual basic municipality or business operator level, initiatives that

bring together surrounding regions will be required.

Since FY2023, Hirogin Area Design has been commis-
sioned on an ongoing basis a project to promote the creation
of high-value-added tourist destinations for inbound tourists in
the Setouchi area by the Inland Sea, SETOUCHI Tourism Au-
thority, a general incorporated association comprising the
SETOUCHI DMO. We support the creation of a structure to
draw high-value tourists, especially from the West and Aus-
tralia, to the Setouchi area. In FY2024, we served as a project
contact point for the numerous stakeholders who are partici-
pating in this project, including 48 basic municipalities, DMOs,
and tourism associations from the seven prefectures in the
Setouchi area, playing the role of eliciting active involvement
in a face-to-face manner. Additionally, while assisting with the
revision of the Master Plan that we helped formulate last fiscal
year, we measured achievement goals for this project, such
as the inbound share of the value of exports from the Setou-
chi area, the rate of high-end accommodations, and wage
trends in the accommodations industry.

*Visitors who spend more than ¥1 million per trip to Japan are recognized as
high-value tourists.

Our people

want to stay in Hiroshima

On a per-nationality basis, the majority of inbound
tourists who visit Hiroshima Prefecture are account-
ed for by individuals from Europe, the US, and Aus-
tralia. Most of them arrive in Japan via Narita Airport
and Haneda Airport, and then make their way to Hi-
roshima using Japan'’s so-called Golden Route.

A large number of those tourists leave their
luggage at their accommodations in Osaka and take
day trips to Hiroshima using the Shinkansen bullet
train. The average number of overnight stays per in-
bound tourist in Hiroshima Prefecture is below the

Data from the Japan Tourism Agency
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Excerpt from the FY2024 revised version of Master Plan for creating
high-value tourist destinations in the Setouchi area

Creating mechanisms that make people

Yukiko
Takagoshi
Community
Development Group
Hirogin Area Design

national average.

This is an indication that for these tourists, the
prefecture is not their final destination.

Our aim is to disengage Hiroshima from “pass-
ing-through tourism” by building mechanisms that
compel tourists to visit here as a “destination” rather
than a “stop” and stay here longer.

To that end, we need to promote the Setouchi
area, not just Hiroshima Prefecture, as a brand, and

enhance its added value. The Setouchi area con-
tains a wealth of tourism resources that attract peo-
ple from all over the world.

Within those resources, | would like to highlight
domains such as cruises and food and make both
Hiroshima Prefecture and the Setouchi area “final
destinations” that tourists visit over and over again
rather than just “spots.”
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Growth/Regeneration of Manufacturing Businesses Serving as Key Industries (1D
— The Automobile Industry —

51

B, |deal state 10 years from now

Realizing the growth of the regional economy
through strengthened local supply chains

The automobile industry is one of the key industries in
the region, comprising approximately 600 suppliers and
more than 65,000 employees throughout the Chugoku
region. Hiroshima Bank believes that the sustainable de-
velopment of the regional economy cannot be achieved
without the growth of the automobile industry, and has
thus set support for the growth of the automobile indus-
try as a materiality in its Mid-Term Management Plan.

As a regional financial institution, we will work to

support the core business of local suppliers as well as
contribute to the strengthening of local supply chains
and the growth of the regional economy by working to
increase the amount of products manufactured in and
shipped from the region by these suppliers and support-
ing their carbon neutrality efforts with the aim of realizing
an ideal supply chain with an eye to the major changes
to the industrial structure that will be brought about by
the future spread of electric vehicles (EVs).

Status of the automobile industry in Hiroshima Prefecture

The business environment of the automobile industry is
undergoing a dramatic change on the back of techno-
logical innovations such as CASE and the rising momen-
tum for carbon neutrality. In fact, such dramatic changes
in the business environment are referred to as “once-in-
a-century upheaval.” Compounding this is the impact of
US tariffs, which is creating further uncertainty in the me-
dium- to long-term outlook. As for the negative impact of
progress of the ongoing shift to EVs, the volume of work
for the suppliers engaged in the manufacturing of engine
and transmission-related parts could decline sharply in
the future. Regarding US tariffs, should additional tariffs
related to automobiles be prolonged, unit sales of new
automobiles in the US market may decrease, and it is
conceivable that the business environment surrounding
our suppliers will become a challenging one.

On the other hand, many of the electronic compo-
nents (motors, software, etc.) and semiconductor-related
parts that are newly required for EVs, etc. are procured

from outside Hiroshima Prefecture. If these parts can be
manufactured locally, we believe we can make up for the
loss in work volume caused by the shift to EVs and US
tariffs and successfully link that to the growth of the au-
tomobile industry in the prefecture. At Hiroshima Bank,
we are aiming to build a supply chain that will facilitate
the growth of the whole local automobile industry by
clarifying the ideal vision of the supply chain and the di-
rection that our customers should head for and providing
precise solutions through
a series of dialogues
with each stakeholder in
the face of this drastic
change in our industrial
structure.

» New concept car by Mazda
(Photo taken by the Company)
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Key strategies

KPIs

(@ Promoting initiatives aimed at increasing the amount of
products manufactured in and shipped from the region

By bringing the production of automobile parts and electrifica-
tion-related parts, which are currently procured from overseas/
outside the Chugoku region, back to and creating new business in
the region, we will work to improve the technical capabilities of lo-
cal suppliers and expand their production volume, thereby con-
tributing to the growth of the local automobile industry.

(2 Promotion of initiatives aimed at the maintenance
and resilience of the local supply chain

By providing precise support for the “business succession,”
“business transition,” and “business revitalization” of local suppli-
ers that is tailored to their stage of corporate growth, we will con-
tribute to the maintenance and improved competitiveness of the
local supply chain.

(3 Strengthening consulting aimed at realizing
carbon neutrality in the automobile industry
By providing meticulous engagement and consulting services tai-

lored to the size and business type of suppliers, we will strongly
push forward with the realization of carbon neutrality in the region.

(@ Realizing the local production of some parts currently
procured from outside the region, such as electrification-
related parts and parts produced overseas

(2 Increasing the number of cases of support contributing
to the maintenance and resilience of the supply chain

(3 Reducing suppliers’ CO, emissions by
50% in 2030 from 2013

P Discussion between the Company and suppliers
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Our actions

Building a framework for supporting the automobile industry beyond the region

Since Hiroshima Bank established a team p> Seven banks collaborating in supporting the automobile industry
dedicated to supporting the automobile in-
dustry in 2001, the team has continued to
support the local automobile industry for over
20 years. In recent years, however, in the
wake of drastic changes in the business en-
vironment, an increasing number of regional
banks have focused on supporting the auto- Yamagata Bank
mobile industry also in other regions.
Hiroshima Bank started collaborating
with the six banks shown in the right diagram
in August 2023. This is because the bank Gunma Bank
believes that bringing in resources from other
regions into the prefecture and co-creation
through collaborative activities with other re-

gions are the most effective ways to realize o Ashikaga Bank
the sustainable growth and development of Hiroshima Bank

Hiroshima Prefecture’s automobile industry in

the future. Bank of Yokohama

By leveraging the collaboration, we
have worked to further enhance our support
to local suppliers. To this end, specifically, we Shizuoka Bank
have been making efforts such as gaining a
better understanding of trends of the entire
industry, including the automobile industry in Bank of Nagoya
other regions, and sharing the knowledge
and know-how held by each bank.

In FY2024, we held an “automobile
market prediction seminar” as our first spe-
cial joint project with other banks. There, we
shared information with about 700 custom-
ers from the seven collaborating banks with
respect to forecasts on EV popularization
and predicted future trends surrounding pro-
duction at domestic finished vehicle manu-
facturers, among other areas.

Going forward, we will continue to pro-
actively promote initiatives that contribute to
revitalizing the regional economy and
strengthening the local supply chains by im-
plementing highly effective joint measures.

P Information exchange meeting among seven banks

» Automobile market prediction seminar
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B, Working Alongside Regional Companies - Voice from Our Corporate Customer

Hiroshima Bank is a trusted one-of-a-kind
partner of ours.

We hope to continue benefiting from the bank’s
support as a partner who walks alongside us in
these times of change.

Kazunari Yashiro

President and Executive Director
Benda Kogyo Co., Ltd.

About Benda Kogyo Co., Ltd.

Location: Headquarters Kure Plant

(10098-3, Naeshiro-cho, Kure City, Hiroshima)

Established: 1964
Number of Employees: 142 (non-consolidated), 1,070 (consolidated)
Net sales: ¥7.14 billion (non-consolidated),

¥18.02 billion (consolidated) in FY ended March 31, 2025

Business Activities: Manufacture of cold rolled bars, hot rolled bars,

ring gear, axle rings, clutch hub blanks, rotor
sensing, timing gears, reinforcement, inertia
rings, boss rings, pulsar gear and various other
ring products, drive plate assemblies, fly wheels,
mass rings, etc.

@ What was the spirit behind your founding? What are your current business activities?

Our founding spirit was “We’ll bend the world’s iron!” We
established our company in Kure City, Hiroshima Prefec-
ture based on that spirit in 1964, and have since moved
forward with the creed of “Quality is Vital” in our hearts.
True to the word “bend,” which also represents the root
of our corporate name, we developed the “Benda Meth-
od,” our proprietary technique for cold rolling. In 1975,
we acquired patents for this technology in nine countries
worldwide. Since then, we have been developing our
business with ring gears used in automobile engines as
our core product.

Conventional press methods and forging have yields
of roughly 15% and 50%, respectively. In comparison, our
Benda Method achieves a high vyield rate of 95% and up.
By providing high-quality, resource-efficient products, we
have achieved the world’s top share of the ring gear market.

Moreover, our monozukuri capability (manufacturing
capability) through which we handle everything from pro-
cess development to even equipment and inspection de-
vices entirely in-house is the source of our competitiveness.
Currently, in addition to Japan, we have local corpora-
tions based in South Korea, China, Thailand, and Viet-
nam, as well as local production systems in place. While
the Japanese market accounts for roughly 40%-plus of
our sales, we are developing our business in global mar-
kets that include China, North America, South Korea,
Mexico, ASEAN, and Europe. By industry, products for
automobiles make up about 90% of our sales. We also
handle products for trucks, agricultural machinery, con-
struction machinery, and ships.

@ How have you responded to changes in your external environment in recent times?

At Benda Kogyo, we recognize that the transition from
gasoline-powered cars and other forms of internal com-
bustion engine vehicles to electric vehicles (EVs) is a criti-
cally important structural shift for us. Based on our
forecast that demand for internal combustion engine ve-
hicles will peak in the early 2030s, while working to ex-
pand and enhance the efficiency of our current
businesses, we have set forth the transitioning of our
business portfolio in our medium-term management plan
with the aim of expanding our business into new growth
areas such as parts for EVs.

In order to expand our business domains with a
view to such a future, in 2021, we utilized the Business
Restructuring Subsidy offered by the Ministry for Econo-
my, Trade and Industry in efforts to widen our manufac-
turing domain to include parts for EVs. In taking on that
challenge, we received tremendous support from Hiro-
shima Bank as a certified support institution. This made
it possible for us to take our first step into that new busi-
ness field. Going forward, we will continue striving to
achieve sustainable growth while flexibly responding to
changes in our external environment.
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@ In the course of expanding your business domains to include parts for EVs, what would you say your turning point was?

In the course of pursuing the expansion of our business
domains to include parts for EVs, we had the good for-
tune to learn about lwaseya Works, which is headquar-
tered in Ibaraki Prefecture, through the introduction of an
M&A deal by Hiroshima Bank.

lwaseya Works was trying to engineer a transition
of its business to the manufacture of EV-related prod-
ucts. At the same time, however, it was facing the man-
agement challenge of having no successor. Around the
same time, we were also working on rebuilding our
product portfolio with a view to progress in electrification.
Seeing this as a favorable opportunity to realize the in-
corporation of technologies and products with future po-
tential in the EV field, we arrived at the decision to
welcome lwaseya Works as a group company. Given

that the business domains and technologies of Benda
Kogyo and Iwaseya Works are highly complementary,
and can be counted on to produce synergy, we believe
this M&A was a meaningful one.

Behind this initiative is the ongoing partnership we
have with Hiroshima Bank, which has continued since
Benda Kogyo first formulated its group medium-term
management plan in 2014. From the sharing of manage-
ment challenges to the establishment of our future vision,
Hiroshima Bank has consistently been in close alignment
with us, providing us with precise advice at critical junc-
tures. The same goes for this M&A, which we view as
having been made possible precisely due to that relation-
ship of trust and repeated dialogue that we regularly have.

@ Are there any areas of Hiroshima Bank that separate it from other financial institutions?

Hiroshima Bank goes beyond the simple provision of fi-
nancing support with its one-stop system that also han-
dles human resources, labor consulting, and IT-related
operations through Hirogin Group companies. This
makes the bank an extremely reliable partner of Benda
Kogyo.

Moreover, the bank’s headquarters hosts a dedi-
cated automotive sector department that provides us
with high-level insight based on years of research and
analysis of the local automotive industry. This information
serves as an extremely useful resource in making man-
agement decisions and formulating strategy at Benda
Kogyo.

Furthermore, Hiroshima Bank has given us both
practical and precise assistance across a wide range of
areas, starting with side-by-side support upon the recent
formulation of our medium-term management plan and
extending to the likes of help with addressing carbon
neutrality and advice on various subsidy applications.

In this way, we see the bank as a one-of-a-kind
partner given the continuous and comprehensive sup-
port it gives us in dealing with the multifaceted challeng-
es of management. In fact, Hiroshima Bank has had
constant, deep involvement in a large number of the im-
portant measures Benda Kogyo has engaged in thus far.

@ Lastly, what is your future outlook and vision?

With “contributing to the realization of a sustainable soci-
ety through the creation of products and services that
are friendly to both people and the environment” as our
espoused mission, we at Benda Kogyo have committed
ourselves to the sustainable growth of our company and
value creation from a medium- to long-term perspective
without being swayed by changes in the immediate term.

In the future, we will complement the monozukuri
capability that we have cultivated thus far with the

reinforcement of new domains such as engineering op-
erations. Through these, we will aim to create value that
meets the expectations of our customers and society.
Further, through this challenge of ours, we also intend to
do our part for the development of the regional economy
and supply chain, starting with those in Hiroshima Pre-
fecture.

Our business relationship with Hiroshima Bank is a
long one that goes back over half a century. We hope to
continue benefiting from the bank’s support as a partner
who walks alongside us in these times of change.

*All company and organization names are mentioned without honorifics.
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— Shipbuilding Industry —

B, Our Goals 10 Years from Now

Sustainable growth of the Setouchi maritime cluster

| Maritime cluster and the shipbuilding industry in the Setouchi area

In the Setouchi area, besides the fact that the shipping
industry has long been thriving, the shipbuilding industry
has also developed backed by favorable geographical
and climate conditions that are suitable for shipbuilding,
which has led to the formation of a maritime cluster
where related companies concentrate.

At present, the shipbuilding and related industries in
the four local prefectures (Hiroshima, Okayama, Yama-
guchi, and Ehime) account for approximately 40% of
these industries nationwide in terms of both the value of
products shipped (¥1.2 trillion; actual results in fiscal
2022) and the number of employees (23,000), thus, un-
derpinning the local economies.

For over 50 years, Hiroshima Bank has supported
the development of the maritime cluster, including the
shipbuilding industry, through shipping finance to ship
owners who order new ships from local shipyards. The
balance of our loans to the shipbuilding and shipping in-
dustries as of March 31, 2025 was ¥967.8 billion.

P Image of a maritime cluster
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Growth potential and issues for the shipbuilding industry

The world’s demand for new ships is expected to ex-
pand to nearly 100 million gross tons by around 2030
due mainly to replacement demand for a large number of
ships built around 2010. Additionally, in July 2023, the
International Maritime Organization (IMO) adopted the re-
vised target of brining greenhouse gas emissions (GHG)
in international maritime transport down to net zero by
around 2050. In April 2025, agreement was reached
over medium-term measures that contained new re-
quirements on GHG fuel intensity and the establishment
of a Net-Zero Fund through which costs paid under that
regulation would be refunded as an incentive for ze-
ro-emission fuel vessels. This is expected to drive a tran-
sition to ships powered by next-generation fuels, such as
LNG, methanol, and ammonia. As such, demand for
new ships may remain high also in and after 2030.

In the meantime, although the Japanese shipbuild-
ing industry once accounted for about 50% of new ship-
building volume worldwide, the percentage now falls
below 20% as a result of intensified competition with
China and South Korea since mid-2000s. The industry is

faced with the challenge of securing and training human
resources against the backdrop of the declining popula-
tion in Japan as well as building a system to supply inter-
nationally competitive ships powered by next-generation
fuels.

P Trend of the volume of new ships built

(Volume of new ships buiit: million GT) (Share of new ships built)
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Key strategies

KPIs

(@ Supporting the growth of a maritime
cluster through shipping finance

Through shipping finance, which is one of Hiroshima Bank’s traditional
strengths, we provide stable funding to local shipbuilding and shipping
industries, irrespective of market conditions, so we can contribute to the
sustainable growth of these industries.

(2) Supporting growth through collaboration among

industry, government, academia, and finance

We support the growth of the shipping industry by securing and training
human resources who will work for the industry in the future, as well as
by responding adequately to climate change, through collaboration with
government agencies, educational institutions, local companies, etc.

Outstanding loans to the shipbuilding and
shipping industries as of March 31, 2029

1.1 trillion

Result as of March 31, 2025: ¥967.8 billion
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Our actions

Held a special lecture at West Japan’s largest international maritime exhibition “Bari-Ship 2025”

In May 2025, Kazuo Kiyomune, President of Hiroshima Bank, conducted a
special lecture titled “Expanding the horizons of the future together with the
shipbuilding and marine transportation industry” at Bari-Ship 2025, the largest
international maritime exhibition in West Japan that was held in the maritime
city of Imabari.

In this lecture, the President recapped initiatives by Hiroshima Bank for
the shipbuilding and marine transportation industry over the years as well as
shared initiatives for “expanding the horizons of the future” that were outlined
through dialogue with customers and industry parties.

The President set forth “support for securing the highest market share of
orders received for next-generation vessels by 2030” for the shipbuilding in-
dustry and “support for new initiatives by customers aimed at diversifying
business” for the marine transportation industry, and declared our support for
the sustainable growth of the Setouchi maritime cluster.

Initiatives for shipbuilding industry

Supported the sustainable growth
of the Setouchi maritime cluster

P e s dne s hod 9lobal tonnage share
next-generation vessel (Initiatives for marine transportation industry)
construction, etc. X

Highest market share of

orders received for
next-generation vessels

(Initiatives for shipbuilding industry)

Initiatives for marine transportation industry

Supported increasingly
diversifying businesses

o Expanded loan mediation
functions, including equity

Improvement of

o Accommodated funding needs to
the fullest by elevating expertise
in appraising vessel value

@ Introduced start-up companies in
order to enhance efficiency

® Assisted with supply of human
resources from Group companies

o Assisted with forays into
overseas markets and
business succession

Our people

Helping local companies that are taking on the
challenge of transforming the maritime industry

With its concentration of a great many shipbuilding
and marine transportation industries as Japan’s
largest maritime city, Imabari City in Ehime Prefec-
ture is unparalleled in the world. The Imabari Branch
of Hiroshima Bank is slated to mark the 110th anni-

Takashi
versary of its opening in July 2026. Having built : :
. ; . S Shimatani
strong relations with our customers in the shipbuild-
ing and marine transportation industries over the Dept‘lzast":r’g‘rxi:age"

years, we have consistently demonstrated our loan
mediation functions as a regional financial institution
without being affected by fluctuations in maritime
market conditions.

Hiroshima Bank

At Bari-Ship 2025, | was deeply impressed at
how the Setouchi maritime cluster united as one to
boldly take on the challenge of transformation in the
areas of SX and DX with a view to the region’s fu-
ture. In the future, we intend to go beyond traditional

shipping finance to tackle the reinforcement of new
side-by-side support, including alliances between
the Group and external parties such as startup com-
panies and do our part for the sustainable develop-
ment of the Setouchi maritime cluster.
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B, |deal state 10 years from now
Transforming industrial structure and developing start-ups and ventures
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Helping to create a vibrant region. We believe, to this
end, it is important that the companies and types of
businesses attractive to young people will grow and they
can secure employment and income in the region. The
Group has been working to support local start-ups and
ventures that other financial institutions have not been

Past initiatives

The Group has a solid track record of bringing up indus-
tries that contribute to the revitalization and development
of the region for more than 20 years, which includes the
Hiroshima Venture Subsidy program offering subsidy to
ventures through the Hiroshima Venture Development
Fund. In April 2019, Hiroshima Bank, Hiroshima Prefec-
ture, Hiroshima University, Hiroshima Industrial Promo-
tion Organization, and Hiroshima Venture Development
Fund jointly formed the Hiroshima Next Innovation
Council, a consortium of industry, government, aca-
demia, and finance. While the consortium regularly ex-
changes information regarding the development of
startups and ventures, the Group has incorporated such
information into its measures.

As a specific initiative, the Hiroshima Open Acceler-
ator (from 2019), an acceleration program that supports

. 9
|1'.|
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Hiroshima Tech Grand Prix 5th Award Ceremony

able to adequately support. The Mid-Term Management
Plan 2024 aims to realize a vibrant region by further
strengthening the collaborations among industry, gov-
ernment, academia, and finance based on past initia-
tives, thereby continuously supporting the development
of the regional economy.

the creation of new businesses by companies in Hiroshi-
ma Prefecture, has been participated in by 24 compa-
nies to date, and has made accomplishments such as
implementing 50 collaborative projects with startups. Hi-
roshima Tech Planter (from 2020), which supports the
discovery and commercialization of research seeds at
universities and other institutions, has discovered 45
promising research seeds and provided support for their
commercialization, working to transform the region’s in-
dustrial structure.

We will continue to work to realize a vibrant region
by organically linking the Group’s past initiatives and or-
ganizations that are striving to develop startups and
ventures, including government bodies and universities
within the region.

31st Hiroshima Venture Grant Presentation Ceremony

.

Key strategies

KPIs

(@ Creating new businesses

We will work to assist local businesses in transforming their busi-
nesses in line with changes in the external environment and the
times. We also support people who aim to start a new business.

(2) Accelerating the growth of newly created businesses

We will make the most of our network as a regional financial
group to put newly created businesses on a growth trajectory
through efforts such as support for expanding sales channels and
providing solutions of the Group.

(3 Providing financial support necessary for growth

We will provide financial support necessary for growth, such as
limited partnership investments in external funds, equity support
through Hirogin Capital Partners, and providing new fundraising
measures such as ventures debt, depending on the growth stage
of the businesses.

Number of start-ups and ventures
supported (FY2024 to FY2028)

800

FY2024 result: 131
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Our actions

To “connect” regional industries to the next genera-
tion, it is essential that each business operator devel-
ops its business sustainably through the innovation of
its technologies and services. In the era of volatility,
uncertainty, complexity, and ambiguity (VUCA) where
predicting the future is difficult, we believe it is ex-
tremely challenging to adapt to changing external en-
vironments and achieve growth on one’s own.

Held TSUNAGU Hiroshima

On the other hand, it is also true that there are
many startups with innovative technologies and ser-
vices throughout Japan. We believe that by promot-
ing open innovation that “connects” businesses in the
region with startups across the country, we can real-
ize the transformation of the industrial structure of the
entire region.

In November 2024, we held for the first time a matching event that

connects companies in Hiroshima Prefecture with promising start-

ups across Japan and encourages open innovation (business Esﬁ r:-r_l_:IGL.I
co-creation). This event, among the largest of its kind in the Chu- EDEEII

goku and Shikoku regions, was attended by about 3,400 people,
who exchanged in business talks with the 126 startups with a
booth presence at the event. Examples of co-creation also arose

alongside this.
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To further promote this initiative going forward, we are plan-
ning to hold a second event in November 2025. Our goal is to tie it
into regional revitalization through open innovation and the sustain-
able growth and forward development of companies in Hiroshima

Prefecture.

Operation of Hiromalab

In December 2022, we opened and started operating the co-work-
ing space Hiromalab in central Hiroshima City with the aim of creat-
ing and supporting the growth of predominantly locally-based
startups and supporting the creation of new businesses by location

companies.

By holding a variety of events from seminars on entrepreneur-
ship and new businesses to pitches by startups, we promote ex-
change among fellow attendees and community-forming and, in

doing so, provide support for entrepreneurs and the creation of

new businesses by local companies.

Our people
co-creation with startups

In order to link Hiroshima’s multitude of world-class
industries to the next generation, new innovations in
technologies and services are essential. With that in
mind, in November 2024, we conducted the first
holding of “TSUNAGU Hiroshima 2024,” a large-
scale event that matches business operators pre-
dominantly based in Hiroshima Prefecture with
startup companies. Around 3,400 attendees were on
hand at the event, greatly exceeding our expected
number. We received the following feedback from
local companies that participated: “We experienced
cutting-edge technology offered by startups, and
strongly felt that we want to utilize it in our own or-
ganization as well.” “We had the opportunity to en-
counter startups with whom we would like to
consider working together.” Going forward, along-
side boosting recognition of this event, we hope to

Carving a path to the future through

Kotaro Hara
Deputy Manager of the
Corporate Solutions Office,
Solutions Sales
Department
Hiroshima Bank

advance the creation of opportunities to “tsunagu,”
or “connect,” others while also taking new experi-
mental efforts into consideration, such as the partic-
ipation of overseas startup companies.
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Initiatives for Corporate Business Areas

Positioning of the initiatives

Solving Materiality (priority matters of the region) to create a vibrant region
J . Industrial Innovation J
)

. Urban Developments ] .Investment in human capital
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. Tourism-based prefecture ] [. DX j
( )

. Key industries J . Carbon neutrality

Strategies of the Group
1. Value creation strategies

} 2. Management base reinforcement strategies

Strategy drivers

Key points of value creation strategies: Initiatives targeting growth and development of our customers (corporate)
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@ As a complete partner who takes care of every stage of customers from establishment to closure of business, we will
expand solutions according to business stage, leading to business creation and industrial innovation.

@ We will also strengthen our digital response in the corporate business area with a view to exploring customer contact
points that combine the best of digital and human aspects.

Overview of the Mid-Term Management Plan 2024

Creating new businesses @Strengthening initiatives for industrial innovation, such as development of start-ups and
and developing industries ventures in collaboration with government bodies or related organizations
@Supporting local companies to create new businesses through accelerators, etc.

@ Strengthening of loan mediation solutions through feasibility studies

@Strengthening of equity business, including business improvement, business revitalization
and business succession

@Implementing new initiatives such as venture debt for startups

Taking risks strategically

Pillars of the
strategies

ﬁ Promoting SX

@Implementing an area-wide initiatives, including decarbonization in the region, in collabora-
tion with core regional companies and government bodies

@Expanding financial and non-financial solutions to support the sustainable growth of
corporate customers

Promoting DX
@Expanding DX support consulting and DX solutions through alliances with startups, etc.

Strengthening response

A A @ Initiatives for building a fully web-based business by using a business portal and for digital
to digitalization

marketing and data utilization

Key indicators

@ Deepening consulting business © Promoting digital channels in the market

@ Strengthening recurring revenue business

Balance of business loans Number of business succession and Number of

¥5.6 trillion

4.5 triuiorm

AtMarch 31, 2024 ~ At March 31,2025 At March 31,2029
(results) (results) (plan)
While taking risks without being bound by conventional thinking,
(DBranch offices respond proactively according to
individual customer policy, and
(@Head Office seeks to win more profitable projects.

M&A consultations provided

120

64/L

AtMarch 31,2024 ~ At March 31,2025 At March 31,2029
(results) (results) (plan)
While working to accumulate a wide range of information,
we are strengthening our efforts in areas such as equity
and revitalization projects, in addition to conventional
business succession projects.

Hirogin Business Portal members

70,000

30,000 34,000 I

AtMarch 31,2024 ~ At March 31,2025 At March 31,2029
(results) (results) (plan)
We take initiatives to turn our business portal into a platform
by enhancing service functions such as web-based
acceptance of overdraft.
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The background and current situation of the initiatives

In order to meet the diverse needs of our corporate customers, the Group has been working to provide support tailored
to the characteristics of local industries by practicing customer-oriented consulting sales based on feasibility studies.

Under such circumstances, the environment surrounding financial institutions is changing dramatically due to fac-
tors such as the shrinkage of the regional economy, intensifying competition due to the entry of companies from different
industries, efforts to meet social demands such as decarbonization, and the development of a digital society through DX.
In order for the Group to become a company that is needed by customers in the future, it is necessary to strengthen our
efforts to revitalize the region, as well as to respond to environmental changes such as the increasingly sophisticated
customer needs, decarbonization, and DX.

Going forward, we will contribute to the realization of a vibrant region through the growth and development of our
customers by promoting initiatives such as fostering industry through support for startups and ventures, creating new
businesses through various alliances, demonstrating our loan mediation functions based on feasibility studies, expanding
non-financial solutions, and strengthening our digital response through the best mix of “digital x human” customer con-
tact points.

B, Creating new businesses and developing industries

| Offering subsidies to local entrepreneurs

The Group has been operating the Hiroshima Venture Subsidy program since FY2002 which
aims to discover and foster promising ventures and entrepreneurs that are eager to start new
businesses or commercialize their ideas. To date, the program has provided subsidies totaling
398 million yen to 432 parties.

In FY2024, we increased the grant ceiling to 10 million yen for general applicants and to
500 thousand yen for student applicants. During the year, a total of 18 million yen was awarded
to three general applicants and four student applicants to help them commercialize their ideas
and encourage further growth.

EH LA r—

Strengthening initiatives toward industrial innovation through collaboration among industry, government, academia and finance

In April 2019, five organizations, Hiroshima Bank, Hiroshima Prefectural Government, Hiroshima University, Hiroshima In-
dustrial Promotion Organization, and Hiroshima Venture Development Fund formed a consortium (Hiroshima Next Inno-
vation Council) with the aim of creating new industries and businesses through innovation.

The consortium regularly exchanges information with the aim of building the Innovation Ecosystem within the re-
gion, and also focuses on collaboration between the measures of each organization.

Creating new businesses by companies in the region

Since FY2019, in collaboration with Creww, Inc., we have been implementing an acceleration program called Hiroshima
Open Accelerator with the aim of creating new businesses through open innovation, linking the management resources
of companies in Hiroshima Prefecture with the distinctive services of startups nationwide.

In fiscal 2024, which marked the sixth round of the program, two companies from Hiroshima Prefecture participat-
ed. A total of six collaboration proposals with startups were selected, aiming to explore new business fields, enter differ-
ent industries, and address challenges within their respective sectors, and efforts are now underway toward
commercialization.

Local companies

Startups nationwide

Providing management

resources such as
customer base and 1 1

Providing collaborative

ideas and distinctive

( Over 8,000 companies are )
services

registered on the Creww platform

funds Creating

new businesses 1 f v
2 2

2
Providing a ﬁ -@- .@.

platform

- w ¥
E il

The Hiroshima Bank, Ltd.: Program implementation
Creww, Inc.: Platform provision, program implementation

wy _w _w
Hiroshima Venture Capital Co., Ltd.: Advice to and investment in startups % % %
Hiroshima Prefecture: Implementation support
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Discovery of research seeds from universities and other institutions

Since FY2020, in partnership with Leave a Nest Co., Ltd.,
we have been co-hosting HIROSHIMA TECH PLANTER, an
acceleration program aimed at discovering the seeds of re-
search from universities and other institutions and providing
consistent support starting from commercialization to
growth.

To date, the program has enabled five new companies
to be incorporated, thereby advancing the commercializa-
tion of research seeds.

Discovering
seeds

B o

VC funding

jEHvE
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Preparation of documents
and brush-up support
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Viiewing entry information, becoming a judge,
creation of corporate awards

Regional partner organizations

Support for university spin-off ventures in

In April 2020, we invested in the Investment
Limited Partnership for Supporting Spin-Off LP
Ventures of Hiroshima University and Other
Universities in Hiroshima Prefecture, which
was established with the aim of regional re-
vitalization through sustainable regional
economic development and job creation by
investing in ventures that originate from re-
search seeds held by universities and re-
search institutions in Hiroshima Prefecture,
including Hiroshima University, and from re-
searchers, students and other related par-
ties, and by improving corporate value.

To date, we have provided a total of
229 million yen in funding support to 13
parties through this limited partnership,
helping high-potential university spin-off
ventures to grow.

Certified
universities

. EIBET sSAKvO mmams s

Hiroshima Prefecture

EHvE @

GP investment
Support

LP investment
Collaborating VC

Investment Limited Partnership for
SupBorting Spin-Off Ventures of Hiroshima

niversity and Other Universities in
Hiroshima Prefecture

Investment execution Investees (examples)
| v

Certification .

Spin-off ventures of universities in A kb
Hiroshima prefecture E tying Ceoll
IPO, MiA, etc. HJRH_,J‘: ¥

To grow into companies that contribute -
to regional economic development s, TR

Supporting the overseas expansion of startups and other companies

As part of the Hiroshima Prefectural Government’s Hiroshi-
ma Unicorn 10 project, we were commissioned by the gov-
ernment to implement the Hiroshima Unicorn 10 ASIA
CO-CREATION PROGRAM, which provides support for
startups and SMEs that seek to develop business in the
Southeast Asian market.

In fiscal 2024, for the six selected companies, we pro-
vided hands-on support for business model development
and introduced potential partner companies and investors
necessary for developing their business locally.

We will continue to serve as the program office in
FY2025, with the aim of enhancing hands-on support and
market research assistance.

%m

ASIA CO-CREATION PROGRAM .
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= CLE L T N



Who we are and where we come from Why we exist and where we are headed

How we will create value

B, Taking risks strategically

| Strengthening loan mediation solutions leveraging feasibility studies

Since the establishment of the Automobile-Related Measures Office in January 2001, we have been working on feasibility
studies that enable understanding of customers’ businesses from both quantitative (financial) and qualitative perspectives
to respond to the funding needs of companies in the region.

To realize the visions of the management based on a correct understanding of the current situation of the company
through feasibility studies, we will actively work to provide the necessary loan mediation solutions by sharing the issues

that need to be addressed with corporate customers.

B, Hiroshima Bank’s feasibility studies

Understanding the current situation and sharing issues Jgg Offering solutions and implementation support

Recognition of(environment surrounding the company

opportunities and threats)
Extemal
environment

Identification and analysis of changing

economic situation and social demands

« Changes in society/politics/economy/technology

« Industry analysis, comparison of competition, etc.
| Industry RM Automobiles,

vessels/marine transport
| Economic and Industrial Research

MIC and Indus € Medical/nursing care,
Division, Hirogin Holdings tourism, others

T
formulation support L_Head Office
Qualitative analysis |Branch offices

Understanding

business content and future potential
(weaknesses and strengths)

Understanding and sharing through repeated
ICIE M dialogue with corporate customers
environment

2
=
o
£
5
=
2
S
=

« Business content and life stage
« Further growth potential in face of environmental change, etc.

[Establishment of relations]

For the
issues

Maximizing consulting functions

Responding to life stages
« Business creation, venture, and startup support
* M&A/business succession, business revitalization, and others

Business growth and expansion

 Business matching |

Head Office |
* Recruitment consultancy business

« IT transition and DX support |GFOUP CompanieS|

* Equity business, etc.

| Branch offices |
Sustainability response support

Loans and financial support

* *

* Regional Economy Vitalization Corporation of Japan (REVIC)
« Small and Medium-sized Enterprise Revitalization Support Council
« Credit guarantee corporations

Utilization of external professional organizations

* Private consultants, etc.

[Provision of solutions]

Strengthening financial support in line with the life stages of companies

With Hirogin Capital Partners at the center, we provide equity investment for customers who work to solve regional is-

sues and grow their business.

Going forward, we will also consider taking initiatives for venture debt to meet the needs of startups and venture

companies.

Examples of initiative

Example @

Support for the develop-
ment of a mid-term plan
for a local restaurant chain
that struggled due to the
COVID-19 pandemic

W, E—

L

@ A restaurant chain that mainly operates in the prefecture

@ The company’s performance deteriorated significantly due to the COVID-19 pandemic,
and its financial position was also damaged.

@ As the main bank, we provided escort-runner-style support for the following initiatives through the
formulation and implementation of a mid-term plan, including analysis of the current situation.

v Financial support to help stabilize cash flows

v" Consideration for closure of unprofitable restaurants

v Financial support for opening new restaurants in business categories with strong performance

v" Monthly profit and loss management support

v" Support in preparing materials needed to explain the contents and progress of the

mid-term plan to financial institutions they do business with

@ Sales recovered due to a rebound in demand for eating out following the end of the
COVID-19 pandemic, and the company returned to profitability due in part to its efficien-
cy improvement effort during the pandemic.
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Strengthening initiatives for equity business

In order to contribute to the growth of regional companies, the Group has established investment funds at Hirogin Capi-
tal Partners, targeting four areas: Business Revitalization Fund, Business Succession Fund, Venture Fund, and Regional
Revitalization Fund. With these funds in place, we are actively making equity investment in our business partners who are
working to solve local issues and grow their businesses.

Going forward, leveraging Hiroshima Bank’s feasibility studies, we will provide funds through equity investment and
support our regional corporate customers’ growth by strengthening our hands-on support initiatives, such as formulating
a business plan or using our resources including the dispatch of personnel.

Diverse business needs

Background and issues

@ Continual decline in population

® | ack of successors
— Shrinking regional economy

® Digitalization and environmental
consciousness

® Shortage of personnel for commu-
nity development

*Carbon neutrality, in particular, is a signifi-

cant issue for the manufacturing industry.

Expected needs

® Creation of business that will con-
tribute to regional development

@ Faciitation of smooth business succession

® Creation of new businesses that
respond to digitalization and envi-
ronmental consciousness needs

@ Active participation in community de-
velopment and regional revitalization

Equity investment

Business
participation
Hands-on support

through means
including
dispatching
executives and
human resources

Hirogin Capital Partners
(Investment-specialist subsidiary)

Investing in companies engaged in busi-
nesses that contribute to regional revitaliza-
tion, as well as small and medium-sized
corporations with high growth ambitions

Investing in companies established less
than 10 years ago and startups in the
middle stages or beyond

Investing in companies that have been
granted altered conditions, which have
consolidated their debts, or which have
drawn up a rehabilitation plan

Investing in companies facing difficul-
ties in business succession

Solutions related to equity investment

Others
(Some examples of partner investment funds)

Private REIT funds
Flood disaster recovery fund

University spin-off venture funds

Blue Investment
Fund

Non-consolidat-
ed subsidiary
investment fund
in which the
Group holds a
99% stake

Funds arranged
in partnership
with outside GPs

Examples of initiative

Example @

Joint investment with
other funds

Example @

Establishment of a
joint venture with an
investee

B z7

POINT

JUA AR =R R UL

< HICAP fund
Subscription
toa capital
increase MIT Corporate
< Advisory Services
fund
Subscription
toa capital
increase .
< HICAP fund

@ We subscribed shares of convenience store
chain POPLAR through a third-party allotment,
jointly with a fund operated by our alliance partner
MIT Corporate Advisory Services, Co., Ltd.

@ Through this investment, POPLAR will resolve
balance-sheet insolvency and achieve financial
soundness, and we support the company to im-
prove performance and grow business by invest-
ing the fund in growth areas and implementing
restructuring.

@ In addition, we support further enhancement of
its corporate value by using our group network
and consulting function.

POINT

@ We subscribed capital increase through a
third-party allotment to Japan World Business,
which is engaged in worker dispatching business.

@ Taking this investment as an opportunity, we
have established a joint venture that will combine
the support business for accepting foreign work-
ers of Japan World Business with the solutions
and customer base of the Hirogin Group.
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Strengthening efforts to support corporate customers for business succession and business expansion

The Group, mainly through Hiroshima Bank, provides support B Number of M&A contracts successfully executed
through M&A operations and others for the solution of issues

relating to business succession and expansion in order to 40 | %

support sustainable growth of our corporate customers. gg o
Going forward, leveraging Hiroshima Bank’s feasibility o5 |

studies, we will aim to build a one-stop framework to meet 20 - 1818

all manner of needs concerning business expansion, busi- 15 1 " L B B

ness succession, from succession to family members or em- 107,66 | | coe I | | I |

ployees to third-party succession (M&A), to support our g I I I II I I II I I I

corporate customers’ business. 1997 2002 2007 2012 2017 2022

Examples of initiatives for business succession

We support customers as an advisor from the phase of considering the direction of business succession. For customers
who have decided the direction, we provide tailored solutions.

We work to support customers to solve the issue of business succession. We provide solutions to their needs un-
der a one-stop service platform, from succession to family members or employees to M&A, which may change accord-
ing to the situation of the company or family.

B, Example of Company A (support for family succession and M&A)

Month and year ‘ Details of support
-2015 @ Discussion continued on the future direction of business succession, whether to succeed the business to the son or
transfer it to a third person.
2016-2020 @ After a series of discussions, it was decided to transfer the business to a third party.
@ We negotiated with several business succession candidates, but we were unable to reach an agreement on the terms.
January 2021 @ The president suddenly passed away. The spouse who was a director has been appointed as the new president.
March 2021 @ Although the company received a proposal from another M&A intermediary and decided to go ahead with a third-party
succession, the decision was temporarily suspended due to the opposition of the employees.
February 2022 @ We acted as an intermediary between the employees and began providing support for the third-party succession.
March 2023 @ We introduced a candidate by which synergy is expected, and supported the M&A process until the completion of share transfer.

Examples of initiatives for business expansion

We are involved in the phase of building business strategies for companies aiming to expand their business, and we also
focus on making optimal M&A proposals that contribute to growth support.

In order to respond to the ever-changing business environment, we are working to solve various issues faced by
our corporate customers.

B, Example of Company B (growth support)
Month and year ‘ Details of support

@ We were involved in supporting the overseas expansion of the company and the formulation of its mid-term management
2013-2021 plan. We identified the current situation and organized the issues, and then decided on an action plan for the future
(acquiring companies in the same industry outside the area in a bid to acquire new business partners and technologies).

. @ In addition to making full use of Hiroshima Bank’s information network, we also worked with our alliance partners (M&A
April 2022- ) B . .
April 2023 brokerage firms, consulting firms, external funds, etc.) to search for transfer deals that match the needs for information

pri outside our business area.

February 2024 @ We introduced a candidate that matched the needs and supported the M&A process until the completion of share transfer.
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B, Promoting DX

| Initiatives for DX promotion support

In recent years, mid-tier companies and SMEs in local
cities have faced tough challenges such as shrinking
workforces and markets, forcing them to urgently im-
prove operational efficiency and productivity. Further-
more, the rapid advancement of digital technologies such
as Al, data, and the cloud makes it difficult to drive digital
transformation on their own, especially given the short-
age of skilled personnel. For this reason, METI’s DX Sup-
port Guidance expects regional financial institutions to
support their DX journey and lead sustainable economic
development in the region.

Against this backdrop, the Group has conducted
feasibility studies through dialogue with customers, and
provided relevant consulting support or solutions based
on the understanding of the actual state. In April 2025,
we established a new DX consulting organization staffed
with dedicated consultants within the Corporate Solutions
Office of the Solutions Sales Department at Hiroshima

B, Flow of DX consulting support

Bank in order to further enhance our capabilities and
contribute to corporate growth by supporting customers
in solving management issues and improving productivity.

Specifically, we offer the following suite of solutions
through this Office, with more to come:

@ Formulation of a DX initiative and plan that links
customers’ management targets with management/field
level issues, and selection of the optimal solution,

(@ End-to-end, escort-runner-style DX support from
the implementation to the stable operation of digital tools,
and

(® Cloud service onboarding support that includes
configuration, implementation and stabilization of cloud
services such as freee and kintone.

We also remain committed to helping our customers
solve their management issues through collaboration with
Hirogin IT Solutions, other group companies and external
alliance partners.

Escort-runner-style DX support

Formulate a DX
initiative and plan

Cloud service
onboarding suppo!

Grasp the actual state
via feasibility studies ~;=+++* ™.

(oroperly assess the ~ : e Organize existing tasks * Help customers in the ¢ Offer support for
business portfolio and ko . and issues (i.e. necessary implementation of low-code tools such
b items and ROI) business systems and as freee and kintone,

growth potential) « Formulate a

DX-driven plan to
solve the issues

digital tools (e.g.,
requirement definition,
vendor management)

from configuration
and implementation
to stabilization

We accompany our customers throughout their transformation journey, from consulting phase (i.e., organize the current issues and plan solutions)
to deployment phase (development, implementation and stabilization of digital tools) with an understanding of the actual state via feasibility studies.

Meanwhile, the threat of cyber-attacks is increasing every year, heightening the risk of business disruption and infor-
mation leaks. To help our customers promote DX with peace of mind, Hirogin IT Solutions has opened a cybersecurity
training facility called the CYBERGYM Hiroshima Arena to support cybersecurity measures for the corporate customers in
the region. It aims to enhance their risk management, provide employee education and refine management structures.

We also utilize our own IDC (Internet Data Center) to help ensure busi-
ness continuity for our customers in the event of a cyber-attack by protect-
ing their IT assets and providing immutable backup services to safeguard
their data against ransomware attacks (preventing data from being encrypt-
ed or deleted).

[CYBERGYM Hiroshima Arena]
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B, Strengthening digitalization efforts

| Expansion of corporate solutions using digital technologies

Hiroshima Bank launched the Hirogin Business Portal, a
portal site for business operators, in June 2022. This is
an initiative for the digitalization of various transactions
with corporate and individual business owner customers.
Meanwhile, in response to the full digitization of bills and
checks by the end of fiscal 2026, the Hirogin Business
Web Service introduced a new service called Hirogin
Business Web Service Inquiry and Transfer Service (Light
Plan) in April 2024, which has a monthly free basic fee
plan with a limited number of transfers.

In February 2025, the Bank launched the Hirogin
Quick Pay Access Service (Quick Paycheck for short), an
advanced salary payment service to help local companies
overcome the challenges of consistently securing talent
and maintaining employment, while also meeting the
needs of employees and job seekers looking for diversity

in how they work and receive their salary. By offering
people the freedom to receive their wages through the
service, we will contribute to resolving issues in the region
while creating new value by transforming the traditional
monthly payday system.

Furthermore, amid challenges in improving back-of-
fice operational efficiency, Hiroshima Bank launched the
Hirogin Smart Fine in June 2025 to help our corporate
customers improve productivity and promote DX. We will
support our customers’ DX efforts by centrally managing
and streamlining the entire process, from invoice receipt
to payment, on the Hirogin Smart Fine’s dedicated plat-
form. We also plan to add functions such as personalized
financial advice based on the information obtained from
payment data, and intend to gradually enhance the ser-
vice.

Hirogin Business Portal
Hirogin Business Web Service
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- The Hirogin Business Portal offers services
including balance/transaction history inquiries
and loan applications.

- The Hirogin Business Web Service enables
users to transfer money, pay taxes/fees and
other bills.

- Employees can receive their earned wages
via smartphone without waiting for payday.

- Employers can enhance employee benefits
through monetary support while also accom-
modating increasingly diverse salary payment
options.

- Seamlessly integrates invoice data generated
by digital invoicing services, such as Bill One
provided by Sansan, Inc., into our dedicated
platform.

- Customers can intuitively create payment
data on the platform, integrate the data to
the Hirogin Business Web Service, and make
payments.

B, Offering wide-ranging services to meet our customers’ needs

In addition to offering our own solutions, the Group is ex-
panding the range of services we provide through agency
and business-matching contracts so that our customers
can swiftly resolve the management issues and improve

operational efficiency. Amidst IT talent shortages and
slow progress in digitalization, we provide optimal solu-
tions swiftly and flexibly to the diverse challenges faced
by businesses.

B, Support for corporate customers (examples)

Support for corporate customers (examples) ‘

Service for back-office efficiency
improvement (including digitization of
expense reimbursement and invoicing)

SaaS name

Raku Raku Seisan/Raku Raku Meisai/Raku Raku Seikyu,

Bugyo Cloud series, Bill One, Bakuraku, etc.

‘ Cooperating Group companies

Hirogin IT Solutions

DX service for sales force: business card
management for corporate customers

Business card management solutions (Sansan, SKYPCE,

etc.)

Hirogin IT Solutions

Sales management service for
wholesalers and retailers

Orion ONE Saiphis, etc.

Hirogin IT Solutions

Service for medical and nursing care
professionals

Dr.HELPER (patholog%/ information system), e-medical
E),

record system (HOPE), etc.

Hirogin IT Solutions
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B, Promoting SX

| Initiatives to enhance sustainability at business partners

The Group aims to contribute to the growth and develop-
ment of local companies by leveraging all the Group’s
functions and alliances to solve the environmental and
social issues faced by the region and customers.

In particular, since Hiroshima Bank became the first
regional financial institution to establish the SDGs Sup-
port Services in January 2020, it has consistently viewed
the support of local companies’ efforts to improve their
sustainability as the responsibility of a regional financial

institution, and has developed and expanded solutions
that support the introduction and implementation of sus-
tainability management for corporate customers from
both financial and non-financial perspectives.

In addition, regarding carbon neutrality, we provide
solutions in collaboration with Group companies and alli-
ance partners, mainly in response to the needs and initia-
tives identified through dialogue with our business
partners.

B, Overview of consulting related to the sustainability of business partners

Understand the necessity STEP 1 Understand the current status STEP 2 }

STEP 3 ¥ eie:}

Dialogue tools
(from March 2022)

Positive Impact Financing (from March 2023)

@ Support for comprehensive analysis and assessment of the environmental, social, and economic impacts of corporate activities and
efforts to increase positive impacts and reduce negative impacts

@ Confirm SDGs initiatives, organizing matters
to be addressed and provide a feedback
sheet

@ Support for formulation of the SDGs
Declaration and external PR

Discussion tool

} Feedback sheet SDGs Declaration
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@ Help understanding the
necessity and starting . . . =
initiatives through SDGs Support Services Sustainability Management Sustainable Loan
information provision (from January 2020) Adoption Support Service (from December 2021, revised in April 2025)
and dialogues (from January 2022) @ Products that comply with

@ Support for identification of materiality
that is the core basis of the companies’
sustainability management through
dialogues with management

Sustainability-Linked Loan
Interest rates are lowered when the
pre-defined ambitious ESG target is achieved

} international principles, etc.

Green Loan
Funding for green project equipment in

@ Support for the formulation of
line with international principles, etc.

sustainability management policy

Sustainability management policy

SX Loan (from April 2025)

@ Support with our own unique products

SX Next Loan
Interest rates are lowered when the flexible
target for sustainability enhancement is achieved

SX Step Loan
Interest rates are lowered when the two of the
targets selected from 11 options are achieved

Consisting of three parts

1. Why carbon neutral
required for

Consulting for support for response to carbon neutrality (from December 2021)

@ Support for further response to carbon neutrality thoroughly from understanding the current situation to practicing

Provide solutions including those in
non-financial field using functions
and alliances of the Group

greenhouse gas emissions of the company

} | Support for understanding the amount of >

Proposal for

Support for reduction in both financial and non-financial areas

to reduce gr
gas emissions of the company Fundraising (SX Next Loan, etc.)

Support for planning and practicing from measurement to reduction of
greenhouse gas emissions in the entire supply chain

Introduction of decarbonized equipment with leases
Introduction of DX to realize energy-saving

ICarbon neutrality-related

SDGs Support Services

Features

@ Confirm SDGs initiatives, organizing matters to be addressed
and provide a feedback sheet
@ Support for the formulation of SDGs Declaration

Number of cases
768 (from the start of service in January 2020 to March 31, 2025)

B, Sustainability Management Adoption Support Services

Features

@ Support for identification of materiality that is the core basis of the com-
panies’ sustainability management through dialogues with management
@ Support for the formulation of sustainability management policy

Number of cases
44 (from the start of service in January 2022 to March 31, 2025)

B, Sustainable Loan

Features

@ Provide two types of loans of Sustainability-Linked Loan and Green

Loan under a finance framework that is consistent with the guidelines
stipulated by the Ministry of the Environment and other organizations

Number of cases
76/¥24.2 billion (from the start of service in December 2021 to March 31, 2025)

B, Positive Impact Finance

Features

@ Support for comprehensive analysis and assessment of the environmen-
tal, social, and economic impacts of corporate activities and efforts to
increase positive impacts and reduce negative impacts

Number of cases
8/¥1.6 billion (from the start of service in March 2023 to March 31, 2025)
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B, Strengthening initiatives to support human resources for sustainable management

| Hirogin Human Resources

Hirogin Human Resources provides a variety of solutions,
including a recruitment consultancy business, training

B, Top 10 challenges facing company owners in Hiroshima Prefecture

) . ) Price trends 59.4%
business, and human resouroes' consulting business, to Lbe ohinee 79.9%
help solve corporate customers’ issues related to people, Wage trends 39.0%
such as securing human resources, strengthening human Trends in the US economy 34.1%
resources development, and improving productivity. Exchange rate fluctuations 22.9%

In addition to its recruitment consultancy business, Interest rate trends 21.6%
training business, and human resources consulting busi- The rise of protectionist and exclusionary policies 12.2%
ness, which it has operated since it was established in Trends in the Chinese economy 10.0%
2021, it has been pursuing the expansion of its opera- Occurrence of natural disasters _ 8.8%

Escalating geopolitical risks (e.g., international situations) 6.5%

tions, including a worker dispatching business, through

M&As, since Apl’il 2022. Source: Hirogin Holdings Survey of Company Owners, first half of FY2025

(conducted in April 2025)

B, Outline of Hirogin Human Resources businesses and services

Details

Results (FY ended March 31, 2025)

Businesses and services

Number of contracts executed: 151
(Up 30 year-on-year)

- Introduces management and specialist human resources
« Provides support for strengthening human resource recruitment

Recruitment consultancy
business

+ Holds training programs and seminars for all levels, from new employees
to executive management

« Supports implementation of internal training programs such as
dispatching lecturers

Number of participants: 2,584

Training business (Up 397 year-on-year)

+ Consulting related to HR and labor
(e.g., responding to workstyle reforms, various consulting related to labor
management)

+ HR system construction consulting
(e.g., review of evaluation system and compensation system, HR system
design support)

Number of consulting contracts signed: 142
(Up 32 year-on-year)

Human resources consulting
business

- Primarily dispatch of clerical personnel (e.g., office staff for sales, Number of contracts executed: 31

Worker dispatching business

accounting, general administration)

(Down 8 year-on-year)

Employee benefits and welfare
support

« Provision of “Benefits and Welfare Support,” which bundles health

management, self-development, asset formation/loans, and discounts
and special offers in a single package

Number of companies applied: 5

Hirogin World Business

Hirogin World Business, a joint venture we established
with a local partner in September 2024, provides com-
prehensive support for corporate customers in various in-
dustries who intend to hire workers from abroad. This

We identify outstanding foreign talent to support our
corporate customers in securing human resources and
ensuring stable employment, based on partnership
agreements with relevant parties such as prestigious na-

includes recommending the most suitable residence sta- tional universities in Indonesia.
tus, staffing, providing pre-arrival training/post-arrival life
support, and offering long-term employment assistance

when hiring foreign workers.

S SR
National universities Partnership Agreement Consultations|
Technical colleges
[Major]
Mechanical Engineering, S .
] Pt (@) Personal support (R o Companies
Recommend - l'ff” \Cr:f\;”rriﬂa%\gegggd () | Jaoanese gy Hirogin N accgpting
Discuss the | Select the | persomeland | Prepare ?r?epl\:;)orkg: Hygjene, Fashion Design, | p o World o
needs candidate 2{3:112; documents u Japanese anguage schools SN - Recommend oreign
supportsystem —_— Japanese language personnel workers
&l 3 ™ o education o 'Sﬁgggsjifr?r
Ol @ T (I) @ i 8 il General N Eiquette lessons N procedureg
QD U T applicants Industry-specific Dispatch - Provide life
education e ey fsuppor’r for
oreign \ )
> g > g workers
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Initiatives for Retail Business Areas

Positioning of the initiatives

Solving Materiality (priority matters of the region) to create a vibrant region
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Strategy for
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Carbon neutrality

Materiality Strategies of the Group

corporate

Enhancing } 1. Value creation strategies
value 2. Management base reinforcement sirategies

Key points of value creation strategies: Initiatives targeting growth and development of our customers (retail)

@ In the era of the 100-year life, we contribute to the realization of our customers’ affluent lifestyles through the provision

of financial and non-financial services.

@ We uncover the latent needs of our customers in response to their life events, and provide solutions as a Group to re-

solve any issues.

Overview of the Mid-Term Management Plan 2024

Supporting customer

asset formation

Creation of non-financial

services for

) retail customers
Pillars of the

strategies

Strengthening contact

customers

O O
(F{ﬂ with asset formation
| Retail |

Expansion of
customer base from

alliance partners, etc.

Strengthening
digitalization efforts

Key indicators

@ Strengthening recurring revenue business

@Support for increasing assets, including real estate and movable property,
with an awareness of the customer’s balance sheet

@Enhancing banking-securities collaboration based on a goal-based approach and
establishing a recurring revenue business

@Strengthening cooperation with external alliance partners,

expanding services in the non-financial sector for retail customers,
and providing comprehensive services related to “Life”

@Expanding the customer base by strengthening support for loan needs,

such as through collaboration with local businesses (housing-related businesses, etc.)
@Expanding new customer base, such as online brokerage users

@Strengthening alliances with platformers (Rakuten Group, Recruit, etc.)
and companies in other industries, and expanding the customer base by referral of

customers from alliance partners

and financial education, etc.

@ Strengthening our approach to students and their parents through programming projects

@Through establishing a system that is digitally complete with apps at its core, and advancing
digital marketing, propose financial and non-financial services tailored to customers,
thereby expanding our customer base and strengthening our relationships with them

@ Deepening consulting business

© Promoting digital channels in the market

Outstanding personal loan balance

¥2.2 trillion

v1.8 triIIio,w

AtMarch 31,2024 At March 31,2025 At March 31, 2029
(results) (results) (plan)
Strengthening customer retention through the
development of structure (including digital) that responds
to market conditions, with a focus on housing loans, and
the provision of products that are tailored to customers

Total assets under management

- ¥13trillion
v10.5 triuiom

AtMarch 31,2024  AtMarch 31,2025 At March 31, 2029
(results) (results) (plan)
Strengthening proposals for fund wrap services based on a
goal-based approach, etc., and steadily acquire settlement
deposits, etc.

Number of Hirogin App
Account Registrations
9 1,000,000

630,000 accounts

530,000  accounts
accounts /

AtMarch 31,2024  AtMarch 31,2025 At March 31, 2029
(results) (results) (plan)
The number of users is currently on the increase, especially
among young people and working people. Furthermore, we
have enhanced the functions and PR to make it more accessible
to a wide range of age groups.




Who we are and where we come from Why we exist and where we are headed

How we will create value

What we will change to realize sustainable growth  How we will strengthen our management base

The background and current situation of the initiatives

In order to meet all sort of needs of retail customers in
line with their life plans, the Group has been working to
strengthen our systems, including strengthening cooper-
ation between banks and securities companies, expand-
ing our inheritance and trust services, improving our
Head Office and branch offices, and penetration of cus-
tomer-oriented sales activities. In such an environment,
facing changes in the investment mindset towards the
recent era of the 100-year life and new competitors in-
cluding those from different industries, in order to further
enhance our support for asset formation and make it a

sustainable business, by establishing a sales system tai-
lored to customer attributes and anticipated needs (ex-
pansion of wealth management, remote interviews, and
app based transactions), strengthening our recurring
revenue business through goal-based approaches and
escort-runner style support, and creating services that
include non-financial services through collaboration with
external alliance partners, we will contribute to the reali-
zation of affluent lifestyles for our customers in the re-
gion.

B, Supporting customer asset formation

| Support for increasing assets, including real estate and movable property, with an awareness of the customer’s balance sheet

The Group is working to provide total support for life
plans based on the future dreams of our customers and
their families, with the Hiroshima Bank’s Life Design Ser-
vice at the core.

At Life Design Service, we ask about our custom-
ers’ life plans, household income and expenditure, bal-
ance sheets (asset status) including non-financial assets
such as real estate, etc., and together we create a life
design that will serve as a blueprint for the future.

At the same time, we listen carefully to our custom-
ers’ thoughts and concerns, which have become appar-
ent through the creation of their life designs, and provide
a wide range of information and services, including

Enhancing banking-securities collaboration

At Hirogin Group, Hiroshima Bank and Hirogin Securities
have established a system for addressing customers’
consultation needs and requests related to advanced,
specialized asset management and inheritance issues,
at a one-stop platform, primarily through their 17 joint

p Trends in the number of intermediary

accounts and balance (Hirogin Securities) (Group)
(¥ billion) . Intermediary balance (Number of accounts) (¥ billion)
@ Intermediary accounts
800 - —36,000 600 —

28624 28214  27.870
.*.
600 - -27,000 450 —

467.0 4542

400 - 300 —

200 - 150 —

March 31,2023 March 31,2024  March 31, 2025

P Trends in investment trusts balance

March 31,2023 March 31,2024 March 31, 2025

non-financial fields, at the optimal time, going beyond
just financial support.

In May 2023, we introduced a fund wrap service to
provide escort-runner style support for the realization of
customers’ dreams through mid- and long-term asset
management. In November 2024, we opened the Hi-
rogin Life Consulting Plaza by combining the loan and
asset management services at our Head Office and
branch offices to offer personalized asset management
services to customers.

Going forward, we will continue to serve as a con-
cierge for our customers to help enrich their lives,
through total support for their individual life plans.

branches. In doing so, they have built an appropriate
operational management system based on preventive
measures against adverse effects (firewall regulations)
pursuant to the Financial Instruments and Exchange Act.

P Number of customers of products or services
conducive to asset formation (Group)

(Number of accounts)
| ] Savings—type investment trusts
W iDeCo

120000 — R
Level premium insurance plan

90,000 — 79,549 82,597

397 3614 68,955

60000 —

30,000 —

March 31,2023 March 31,2024 March 31, 2025
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I Initiatives for Retail Business Areas

B, Creation of non-financial services for retail customers

| Life Partner Service

The Hirogin Life Partner service, started in September

2017, provides an optimum solution for customers’ vari-
ous everyday concerns and problems.

Oﬁﬁ.ﬂ -

L;I'I—rmlguﬂ"ﬂ" "L_.. v

B, Strengthening contact with asset formation customers

| Strengthening response to loan needs

Hiroshima Bank is working to expand its customer base
through collaboration with regional businesses such as
housing-related companies, and will continue to accom-
modate customers’ financial needs by enhancing its re-
lationships with local construction companies.

Cooperation BANK

IR <> [ooooo
0ooooo

ooooo

/I\ Housing purchase ﬁ'
Housing loan consultation
Housing loan
application and contract
Customers b

| Strengthening collaboration with online brokers

Since April 2020, Hiroshima Bank has been providing fi-
nancial product intermediary services for online transac-
tions with Rakuten Securities and SBI Securities, and
transactions, particularly among young people, are in-
creasing.

In July 2024, in order to strengthen our approach
to the rapidly expanding number of online brokerage
users, we started providing asset formation advice
through seminars and online consultations at the finan-
cial product intermediary company Hirogin Life Partners.

By combining the highly convenient systems and
wide range of products/services offered by online bro-
kers with the consulting capabilities of our Group, we
will provide high-quality financial services and expand
the asset management base in the region.

In addition, in order to strengthen our response to
loan needs utilizing DX, we have also started accepting
preliminary housing loan applications online from April
2024. We are also promoting the shift to online services
for other loans, with the aim of improving customer con-
venience.

Web
| BANK
( \ ooooo
ooooo
ooooo

o

Housing loans
Renovation loans

T

Educational loans
Automobile loans, etc.

,f’inrogin Life Partners

onsultation and application
Hirogin Life Partners

Customers Co., Ltd.

Proposals and advice

Opening an account,
depositing money

Outsourcing
contract

Partner securities
and insurance
companies, etc.

Account management Intermediary for

transactions, etc.
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How we will create value

/e will change to realize sustain {ow we will strengthen our ma

B, Expansion of customer base from alliance partners, etc.

| Expanding alliance partners

In addition to expanding our customer base by enhanc-
ing the Group’s own unique products/services, we will
also expand our business base with local customers by
mutually complementing each other’s strengths through
collaboration with major platformers and companies in
different industries.

We have been working to enhance customer con-
venience through cross-functional collaborations with
broad services under the Rakuten Group, including alli-
ances with Rakuten Securities and Rakuten Life Insur-
ance in July 2024, Rakuten Point in October 2024, and
Rakuten Card in November 2024.

Strengthening our approach to students and their parents

In light of the growing importance of financial education,
Hirogin Group has assigned financial education advisors
at the Hiroshima Bank Head Office, and provides semi-
nars on financial literacy and asset formation to students
and their parents in the region.

We also aim to nurture future innovators through
the operation of our kids’ programming school and help

regional elementary school pupils develop their ability to
turn ideas into reality
and communicate their
thoughts.

B, Strengthening digitalization efforts

| Supporting our customers’ asset formation and enhancing their experience with the Hirogin app

Hiroshima Bank is working to improve the convenience
and peace of mind offered by its financial services with
the Hirogin app, which serves as a primary contact point
for users aged 20 to 50, who account for around 70%
of total users. In FY2024, we added functions to allow
them grow their assets for the future and prepare for
risks, all within a digital environment:

The Life Plan Simulation function enables users to
visualize their asset plans and create financial plans that
align with their life designs, with the aim of providing es-
cort-runner-style support for people in the asset forma-
tion phase, thereby helping to expand the assets of our
retail customers in the medium to long term.

The Insurance Policy Management function enables
users to centrally manage their insurance policies within
the app. This provides customers with peace of mind
and an easy-to-use experience, enabling them to review
their policies at any time as well as quickly and easily
confirm details in an emergency.

We will remain focused to be a digital concierge by

providing functions that enable everything from financial
transactions to preparation for the future through the Hi-
rogin app, along with tailored information and proposals
for each customer.
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| Cashless payment services that attract young people

B, HIROGIN Debit

No annual fee for life for primary
members of Standard Card!

It’s simple—Payments are made
directly from your bank account.

Accepted at many stores
Works overseas too!

Available to customers aged 15
and older, meeting the cashless
needs of young people.

B, Hirogin Rakuten Card

Get Rakuten Points worth 7,000 yen
when you sign up, use it three times, and
designate a Hiroshima Bank account!

*The benefits (including limited-time points) are subject to
conditions. Usage limits, point amounts, etc., may change
by campaign period. For details, please check the Hirogin
Rakuten Card website.

The product features of our card, such as the point
redemption rate and annual fee (permanently free), are
the same as the standard Rakuten Card, and it is also
eligible for the Hirogin Point Service.

We aim to increase future transactions by
encouraging first-time credit card applicants to
choose the Hirogin Rakuten Card.

HIROGIN HOLDINGS INTEGRATED REPORT 2025
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Positioning within the value creation story described in this section

I Realization of the goals of the region

Materiality in the region Regional revitalization metrics

d A

Promotion of

the Mid-Term . ,
Management Demonstration of the Group’s
Plan comprehensive capabilities

External
. Input }
environment

4

Strategy Corporate governance
drivers Foundation that supports business
activities

v

Management metrics

Realization of the ideal state of the Group

What we want to communicate in this section

m Approaches and strategies for SX, DX, and AX, which are strategy drivers

m Approaches and initiatives for human capl.talmanagem } %
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Human Capital Management

Ideal state 10 years from now and
current issues (through the “As is -
To be” gap analysis)

The Group’s ideal state 10 years from now is to contrib-
ute to the realization of a vibrant region and demonstrate
an overwhelming presence in the region, and we believe
that we need to contribute to solving the materiality and
social issues in the region. To this end, it is essential to
develop human resources who have acquired a high lev-
el of expertise to provide advanced solutions and man-
agement capabilities to maximize the power of the
organization. To nurture the kind of workforce we re-
quire, we will, more than ever, expand investment in hu-
man capital and systematically support autonomous
career development through the development of mea-
sures in areas related to the “five pillars to maximize hu-
man capital.”

We also recognize that it is important to contribute
to the revitalization of the region beyond the boundary of
the Group, and we will continue to take on challenges
without fear of failure, such as providing support to de-
velop local human resources at our training facility and
delivering an HR development project across companies
in the prefecture.

VINCrUREUIRITG;
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Materiality @

Human resource strategies to enhance
corporate value (linkage of management
strategies and human resource strategies)

Based on the belief that it is essential for sustainable en-
hancement of corporate value to effectively recruit, de-
velop, and place human resources as a bearer of
management strategy implementation, the Group strate-
gically places human resources to each of its priority ar-
eas, including regional development business, corporate
business areas (including equity business and shipping),
wealth management, securities investment/ALM, and IT,
digitalization and MEJAR-related.

Specifically, we will put approximately 240 employ-
ees (cumulative total through FY2028) into our priority ar-
eas by reviewing our sales structure and improving
operational efficiency through digitalization. We are rein-
forcing portfolio management of specialized human re-
sources primarily by focusing on the recruitment and
development of human resources who demonstrate a
high level of expertise by means of actively hiring mid-ca-
reer professionals and providing employees with experi-
ences beyond the Group boundary through, for example,
trainings and traineeships in other companies.

Human
resource
development

policy

Internal
environment
development

policy

We aspire to be an organization where all employees can demonstrate their abilities and expertise to the fullest
toward a prosperous future for the regional community as a trusted Regional Comprehensive Services Group by
closely offering thorough support to customers. We will develop human resources who can contribute to solving
our customers’ challenges, based on “personal integrity” that will be needed in the coming era, by continually
striving for self-improvement for the future to become “a generalist with both expertise and management capa-
bilities” or “a specialist capable of generating solutions.”

We promote the creation of workplaces in which employees with diverse viewpoints and values can perform at
their best based on their own intentions and awareness. In order for each and every employee to achieve their
own ideal way of working, we are not only fostering a culture where they can develop their career paths on their
own and take on new initiatives, but also developing an environment where a diverse range of career and experi-
ence can be utilized. We will also make conscious efforts to enhance the well-being of all employees with an aim
to be a company where they can take pride in being part of the Hirogin Group.
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How we will create value

What we will change to realize sustainable growth  H trengthen our man:

Overview of Group human resource strategy

We formulated Mid-Term Management Plan 2024 by
backcasting from the ideal state 10 years from now. The
Plan positions the human resource strategy as one of

In addition, regarding the Group’s human capital in-
vestments, we are working to formulate investment
plans, verify their effectiveness, compare them over time

and sophisticate our analysis under a framework that
clarifies the scope and categories of investments and
enables comprehensive and quantitative progress man-
agement. As a KPI, we have set the amount of human
capital investment per employee and will strive to expand
human capital through consistent investments.

the core strategies for strengthening the management
base to support the value creation strategies for the
growth and development of the community and custom-
ers, and to accomplish this strategy, we are implement-
ing measures in each of the “five pillars to maximize
human capital.”

Ideal state 10 years from now

Contribute to the realization of a vibrant region and demonstrate an overwhelming presence in the region

Achievement of the Mid-Term Management Plan 2024
Value creation strategies x Management base reinforcement strategies

Strategic placement of human resources in priority areas

Approx. 240 personnel deployed, and increase of
approx. 200 specialized human resources

Investments to develop human resources we seek
Existing allocation (approx. ¥0.2) to be roughly doubled

Human resources

Specialists capable of
generating solutions

Generalists with both expertise and
management capabilities

we seek =
Human capital

Demonstrate high expertise in a specific field and
deliver results
Priority areas

Improve organizational capabilities by acquiring and demonstrating
management capabilities through diverse experiences
Operation System X

Corporate business areas

Position-based and
(equity business, shipping, etc.)

operation-based trainings
‘ Job challenge

Regional development business

Loan mediation

Wealth management

IT, digital, and MEJAR-related

In-house internship Securities investment/ALM

‘ Asset management
Cross-functional work

Non-financial areas

‘ Management support ‘ experience, etc.
""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""" Five pillars to maximize human capital
(®Human resources (@Practice of DE&I (3®Borderless work style @strengthening (B Well-being support
management engagement
Human resource development policy X Internal environment development policy
y B .
The Group’s human capital investment
(Result) (Result) (Plan) (Plan)
KPIs FY2023 FY2024 FY2025 FY2030
" el investment | 155 208 220 300
(¥ million) uman capital investment per employee thousand yen  thousand yen thousand yen thousand yen
*Human capital investment per employee = total
Classification Specific example FY2023  FY2024  FY2025  Desmertniumen eeouce dooomment

Cost of implementing training programs Investment in human capital

S - Investments to develop 9
W £ human resources we seek Reskilling expenses such as self-development 240 384 436 »>For investment in development,
2| 8 incentive fund, etc. we will continue to proactively
S = . Personnel costs for training participants and trainees expand training programs, in-
g 2 Eersonne\ costs to develip Personnel costs for the human resource 360 419 425 cluding those for enhancing
g s uman resources we see development departments, etc. ?ﬂanaﬁemm Skl”srt?nd those
S s or enhancing expertise.
< g Total development investments 600 803 861 ’Egﬂrgfs;nﬂzgtc'gn?nybrﬂﬁ; ;ﬁ"
= -8 o Wage increase (raising the base salary) and review of be improvements in employ-
é = £ «Investments in wellbeing of thegGlroup’s em<ploymgent conditions grld recruitment ment conditions through revi-
28 izati o X sions to the personnel system.
‘g Bs eDnEwgllOé?Ces and realization of activities to secure diverse human resources 411 1 ’047 1 ’788
2 £5 T Employee wellness program
Total 1,011 1,850 2,649
| " ts that th Base-line investment
Jine * INvestments that serve as the i L .
Base-line foundation for building an Upgrades to training center and personnel system, 2,093 437 1 ,686 »In FY2025, we W|||. invest in
upgrading working infrastruc-

investment 4o ctive organization cost of conducting engagement survey, etc.
ture.

Grand total 3,104 2,287 4,335

76

HIROGIN HOLDINGS INTEGRATED REPORT 2025



7

I Human Capital Management

®, Human resources management

To realize our purpose, corporate philosophy, and business strategies, the Group is striving to establish a solid organiza-
tional foundation that enables continuous value creation for all stakeholders by clarifying the human resources we seek

and putting a development system in place.

Human resources we seek

The Group defines human resources we seek as gener-
alists with both expertise and management capabilities
and specialists capable of generating solutions, and will
systematically support their autonomous career develop-
ment.

. : ) Human
Generalists with both expertise rasoyrces

and management capabilities  we seek

Pursue a work style that allows

to develop their careers in

range of work through job' s
without defining a scope of

xml

Specialists capable of
generating solutions

Develop career intensively
while demonstrating
expertise in specific
business areas

B

5
£
15
3
8
s
£
@
8
8
S
=

o]
]
=
8
o
£

Generalists with both expertise and management capabilities

B, Efforts to improve management capabilities

Based on the belief that the improvement of organizational
capabilities through accurate workplace management at
manager and supervisor level will lead to fulfiling our purpose
and achieving the management plan, we conduct

B, Development of future executives

The Group conducts the Hirogin Management School as
part of its succession plan, which is designed to foster
future management candidates. The School offers the
curriculums in the table on the right and also makes rec-
ommendations to the management after the training is
completed.

In addition, we continuously dispatch employees to
MBA programs in Japan and overseas in an effort to fos-
ter future executives at an early stage of their careers.

B, Support for advancement in expertise

At Hiroshima Bank, we have established a Meister Certi-
fication System as a final goal of operational skills for
general employees, so that they can improve their opera-
tional skills according to their careers. In addition, we
have a self-development incentive fund system that

» Number of certified Meisters (Fy2024)

Category of Meister Number of certified persons - Number of newly certiied persons

Consulting* 18 persons 4 persons
Corporate 67 persons 8 persons
Retail 85 persons 5 persons

*Of Corporate or Retail Meisters, a higher level of Meister recognized for those who practice
consulting sales at a high level and have a certain level of skill in the other business as well.

P> lllustrative career path and training system

Age group (typicaljob positon) 20s- (general employees)

Onboarding program

Induction training for new employees  Follow-up training for new employees|
Follow-up training for second-year employees

Skill improvement training for new employees

Position-based
training

Training prior to accompanied visits  Pre-independence training|

30s- (supervisors)

Career development training
(age 30)
Training for new supervisors
Management training for supervisors

position-based and theme-based training programs designed
to enhance the management capabilities of employees.

At Hiroshima Bank, we also provide training to all man-
agers and supervisors.

P Number of trainees in the Hirogin Management School (Fy2024)

Number of

Details trainees

Program

Hirogin Management - Program to nurture a sense of mission 12

School (Practical) « Organizational reform persons
Hirogin Management - Technovate strategies 19
School (Upper) - Design thinking, leadership persons
Hirogin Management - Critical thinking 37
School (Intermediate) - Business strategy, facilitation persons

p> Company-sponsored enrollment in MBA programs (cumulative total as of March 31, 2025)

PrOgram empl'\clJ;ZSbse;r?:olled
MBA programs outside Japan 24 persons
MBA programs in Japan 24 persons

covers a wide range of qualifications not limited to fi-
nance-related ones, to actively support employees in ad-
dressing all customer needs and improving their career
and expertise.

P Number of major qualification holders (as of March 31, 2025)

Details Number of holders
Number of FP 1st-grade and CFP holder* (Group) 478 persons
Senior M&A Expert (Group) 207 persons
IT Passport (Group) 2,514 persons

*Persons holding two or all of the above qualifications are counted as one.

40s- (supervisors or managers)

50s- (managers or executives)
Career development training Reskilling program for
(age 40) senior employees
Training for new managers
Training for new branch managers

Management training for managers 1-on-1 practical training for managers
Hirogin Management School

Teaching and coaching training
Logical communication training Negotliation training
Team building training
Preser;tation training
Critical Ehinking training

Theme-based
training

PowerPoint practical skill training
Excel skill improvement training

Time management training

Basic management training

Udemy training*' HHR training*
v

Training for supporting career formation of subordinates
Unconscious bias training

Facilitation training

*1 Training utilizing video content provided by Benesse Corporation

*2 With the aim of broadening perspectives through cross-functional learning, employees are sent to seminars for clients hosted by Hirogin Human Resources
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Specialists capable of generating solutions

Based on the belief that the provision of accurate solu-
tions by specialists with advanced expertise will lead to
the development of the region and customers and the
accomplishment of the Group’s management strategies,
we aim to further enhance our expertise not only through
internal training but also through the expansion of exter-

nal training and the dispatch and secondment of train-
ees. In addition, by actively hiring mid-career human
resources, we believe that knowledge and experience
that cannot be obtained only within the company can be
returned to the company, and this will lead to further im-
provement of our specialists.

B, Strengthening management of specialized human resources portfolio

In order to strategically place human resources as part of
our efforts to achieve the goals of the Mid-Term Man-
agement Plan 2024, we define “specialized human re-
sources” as those who demonstrate a high level of
expertise in our priority areas and continuously produce
results to contribute to enhancing our corporate value,
and strive to strengthen management of their portfolio by
placing a particular focus on their recruitment, develop-
ment, and placement. In April 2024, we assigned per-
sonnel dedicated to the management of specialized
human resources at the Personnel & General Affairs

P> Allocation of resources to priority areas

Priority areas

Human resources to be deployed  Number of specialized human
(FY2028, compared to FY2023)

Group to work closely with the administration divisions in
each priority area, with the aim of achieving integrated
human resources management linked to the business
model of each priority area.

At Hiroshima Bank, we also introduced a talent
management system in February 2025. Scheduled to be
rolled out to the entire Group, the system will help effec-
tive recruitment, development, and placement based on
open and digital human resources management, which
will lead to accomplishment of our management strategy.

Revenue effects

resources in priority areas*'
P Y (FY2028, compared to FY2023)

(FY2028, compared to FY2023)

Developing . : + approx. 15 persons } + approx. 15 persons -
businesses Reglonal devebpmem business (FY2024: + 2 persons) (FY2024: + 8 persons) *+ approx. ¥2 bilion
that leverage
the Group’s Corporate business areas*  + approx. 100 persons | + approx. 50 persons -

! ) o + approx. ¥11 billion
strengths (equity business, shipping, etc.) (FY2024: + 25 persons) (FY2024: + 19 persons)

Business areas Securities investment and ALM

+ approx. 7 persons } + approx. 10 persons
(FY2024: + 2 persons)

g + approx. ¥16 billion

undergoing

MEELLE L) Wealth management

Raise about 25 of the current human resources to
specialized human resources through development

+ approx. ¥1 billion

Investment for growth
that contributes to
improving profitability

IT, digital, and MEJAR-related ~ * 3PProx. 100 persons >+ approx. 100 persons
’ ’ (FY2024: + 23 persons)

Create new businesses and
increase efficiency by coping

(FY2024: + 20 persons) with MEJAR, utilizing DX, etc.

*1 The definition of requirements for “specialized human resources” in each area will be reviewed in the event of changes in strategy or other changes due to changes in the external environment.
*2 The corporate business areas consist of business revitalization, support for mid-term plan formulation, M&A, business succession, equity business, shipping, and global solutions. The

number of specialized human resources is the total number of specialized human resources in each area (if the same person falls under more than one area, he/she is counted in duplicate).
*In addition to the above, we plan to deploy approximately +15 persons in non-financial areas such as HR and labor consulting by Hirogin Human Resources.

P Example of strengthening management of specialized human resources portfolio in priority areas

To secure human resources we seek in the priority ar-
eas, we manage the human resources portfolio by set-
ting several domains per area as in the table below. We

Example of management of the specialized human resources portfolio

: Financing, general Market risk
H o Market trading [ afais and planning ALM management
ecurities, 5
FrreHEE (Results)  (Plan) (Results) ~ (Plan) (Results)  (Plan) (Results)  (Plan)

management oor | [ e | D rems | [ ohmm | i
— — — —

8 I H ' H ~ l °

]

30

22

gg E S H ) 9 n B ! I °

g2 — — — —

£

2 - 14 -9 -3 4
Frtotal | - 36 P 25 [ & [HN - 14

Total for the above four areas as follows

FY FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028

Expertise
© | demonstra 21 23 24 26
3 43 47 48
%
g 29 30 31 30
I

73 7 79 83

Basic concept: intensively develop career in a specific field (securities investment, ALM, and market risk management)

divide the level of expertise into three phases and set
clear requirements and development systems for each,
which we disclose together with the career path model.

Example of the career path model

Management

Develop expertise
Model 1: Securities investment through
Formulate basic policies on securities
investment based on the

policy and build a securities portfolio from
medium- to long-term

Mot Motk maregoment 1, G amzaton-
7 al experiences at
external companies
to expand skill sets
and build
- connections

Extema secondmentoraning

Gain knowledge and skills through transfers and change in responsibilties /4 Mega banks
AHA i Japanese securities firms
Explore aptitude through experiences (iob challenge, in-house internship, career course change, etc.)
Asset management fims
J
Job rotation Hirogin Securities
General recruitment ] etc.

*1 The number of specialized human resources is the total number of specialized human resources in
each area (if the same person falls under more than one area, he/she is counted in duplicate).
*2 The career path model indicated here is simplified.
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B, Diversity, equity and inclusion practices

| Overview of promotion of diversity at the Group

The Group believes that the purpose of diversity, equity
and inclusion (DE&I) is to build an organization in which
everyone can maximize their potential to take an active
role, respecting deep-level diversity, rather than being
bound by surface-level diversity.

Aiming to be an organization in which everyone
takes an active role, we are hiring a diverse range of hu-
man resources (hiring new graduates, half male and half
female; strengthening mid-career hiring; achieving the le-
gally mandated employment ratio of people with disabili-
ties; and introducing reemployment until the age of 70).
In particular, we aim to actively employ people with dis-
abilities, exceeding the legally mandated employment
rate, and have established a special subsidiary and are

> DE&I’s objective: For everyone to take an active role

Surface-level diversity
(unchangeable and unselectable)

areer Values
(new graduates and mid-career)

Career-oriented

Lifestyle

Deep-level diversity
(changeable and selectable)

Respecting deep-level diversity rather than being bound by surface-
level diversity, and supporting each and every individual to maximize
their potential

B, Holding DE&I Week

The Group has been holding the DE&I Week since
FY2022 based on a proposal by employees. It aims to
deepen group-wide understanding and awareness of
DE&I during the Human Rights Week (December 4-10)
and develop an organization where diverse human re-
sources take active roles.

In FY2024, we held study sessions by branch and
department, targeting all Group employees. We provided
content with a focus on dialogue at each workplace, us-
ing original teaching materials that included a video mes-
sage from the President; case studies based on the
survey of employees on words or actions not bound by
surface-level diversity (unchangeable attributes such as
age and gender) that made them happy at their work-
place (e.g. given or entrusted with a role), and initiatives
of the organization where members with restrictions
such as nursing care, childcare, medical care, and dis-
abilities can play active roles and grow without being
alienated from works that provide a sense of fulfillment;
and a video of discussion between LGBTQ members
and our officers.

As a result, 96% of approx. 3,000 Group members
said in the survey that their understanding of the organi-

employing people with disabilities through inclusion at all
Group companies.

Meanwhile, the Group has a long way to go in
terms of diverse human resources playing an active part,
with only about 10% of women, who account for 40% of
the workforce, being promoted to managerial positions.
Diversity at the decision-maker level is a key growth driv-
er for us, and we need to increase the percentage of
women in managerial and supervisory positions as soon
as possible. We are striving to speed up the identification
of issues and implementation of measures to achieve our
goal of reaching a 30% ratio of women in managerial
and supervisory positions by 2030.

P Goals and current status

FY ended March 31,2025 FY ending March 31,2026 FY ending March 31, 2031

Indicators

RES& Goals Goals

?ggict)igrgv omen in manageral 11.8% 15%  Approx. 25%
P o modtioagerl  19.8%  22% Approx. 30%
managera andsupenisony postors 36-1%  37%  Approx.45%
Zr?lt;i)?o?/fe\gg men to new 49.7% Approx. 50%

zr%t;i)(l)o(;/fe\gso men to al 41.5% 429% Approx. 459
Number of mid-career 62 66 Approx. 100
employees persons  persons persons
Rels o mploymert of eope 9 8o 3,09 3% or more

zational benefits of promoting DE&I “greatly deepened”
or “deepened.” We will continue such initiatives to truly
promote DE&I.

[iversity Equity
. neciusion

it

o P

<DE&I Week programs>

Day 1 | Why DE&I are necessary for an organization

Day 2 | Reflecting on gender gaps

Day 3 | Reflecting on working with people with disabilities

Day 4 | Deepening understanding of LGBTQ

Day 5 | Diverse work styles (for everyone to play an active role)
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B, Identifying causes of gender gaps

The Group has identified three reasons why the ratio of
women in managerial positions remains low compared

and women, and @ women'’s attitude toward promotion,
and is planning and implementing measures to resolve

to the ratio of male to female employees: @ gender bias each issue.
in placement, @ differences in work styles between men
@ Job duties and .
Employment ‘ experience ® Work style © Mindset and stance
(hhaa'{f’?;r'r?;;d @  Women areassigned for  There is asignificant gapin  No change in stance
< long periods of time to job  work styles between men ; .
5 positions that do notlead  and women in mid-career toward.hlgher posmo.ns,
S to promotion. (child-rearing years) work. ~ no desire for promotion
; : Q Biased notion that . . Biased notion that promotion
Resignation . Placement 2 administrative and Sidecclioronl et and family life are not
(fezﬁii::ja:;gshgsz to | Unconscious (biased by gender) o S supportive work are  childcare is for women  compatible and promotion is
declined) bias in and V9 S women’s work (organization-wide) not something you aim for
around the o (the boss) yourself (the person concerned)
person
concerned 4 4 ) 4

)
o
L
=
7]
©
]

=

Evaluation and
promotion

(women are unwilling
to pursue promotion)

Development
(significant differences
in work styles between

men and women)

(3] (2]

Review of
job rotation
(Hiroshima Bank)

Promotion of male
childcare leave and
full-time employment
among women

Position-based training,
coaching, and career
training

Visualization and mentoring of women human resources and formulation of

gender unbiased appointment plans

Diversity training

@ Gender bias in placement

In the past, regarding employee placements, there has
been a tendency to assign women to administrative and
supportive work and men to corporate sales, planning pro-
motion, and other work. Such a placement has led to the
creation of gender disparities in subsequent development

<Past placement trends> <What we aim for>

systems, promotions, and appointments. Based on these
issues, we will review job rotations and actively assign
women to corporate sales and planning positions, and
promote unbiased placement according to the wishes and
aptitude of each individual, regardless of gender.

<Measures>

Female - Administrative and Female Unbiased Review of job rotation
employees supportive work employees placement based Acti ) Cof .
, ctive assignment of women to
on t_he person's corporate sales and planning
Male - Corporate sales and Male WISh-eS and
employees planning promotion employees aptitude DX of clerical work

View of the seminar

<Seminar program>

Lecture
Part 1 “For Hiroshima to develop and
grow with power of women”
Part2 | Networking event

| Example of reassighed women playing active roles |

At the Itsukaichi Branch of Hiroshima Bank, a female employee who had long been in charge of loan operations was
reassigned to corporate relations and discovered that local women business owners lacked peer-to-peer relation-

...etc.

ships. Right after taking the new position, she proposed and planned seminars
and networking events for women business owners, with the aim of building
their community. She successfully held the event shortly after, with coopera-
tion of the branch and employees of other departments.

At the seminar, which gathered women business owners and executives
of about 20 local client companies, the executive officer and General Manager
of the Group’s Sustainability Coordination Division gave a lecture, and the par-
ticipants and Hiroshima Bank employees discussed problems women face, as
well as their roles as managers and leaders.

The participants gave feedback that many women succeed business un-
expectedly, unlike men who are expected to be successors, and it is impor-
tant to train employees regardless of gender on the premise that women
can also become successors; and that both men and women grow and
become confident by breaking free from the status quo, and we should
keep this in mind when developing successors. This is a good example of a
female employee promoting local diversity by successfully carrying out plan-
ning operations in a corporate relations position, to which few women have
been assigned in the past.
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@ Differences in work styles between men and women

To truly achieve DE&I, it is necessary to realize a gender-
neutral work style. In view of the current situation in
which the burden of housework and childcare is dispro-
portionately placed on women, based on the assumption

that they work long hours, we are trying to achieve a
gender-neutral work style by promoting the participation
of men in childcare and introducing a unique shorter-
hours working system.

Men'’s participation in childcare

Introduction of male childcare leave and

shorter-hours working systems to foster
a culture of co-parenting

Gender-neutral
work style

Prevention of women’s mommy track
Introduction of a unique shorter-hours
working system that encourages employees
to take fragmented shorter working hours

B, Men’s participation in childcare (introduction of male childcare leave and shorter-hours working system)

Furthermore, since 2022, we have been encouraging male
employees to take a period of intensive childcare of at least
one month, by taking advantage of the childcare leave and
shorter-hours working system, with the aim of encouraging

men to participate in the care of their children. By incorpo-
rating not only childcare leave but also shorter-hours work-
ing into the system, we aim to make it normal for men to go
home early to pick up their children at nursery school, etc.

Intensive childcare period of at least 1 month in principle

J

Recommended pattern (1)
Take around 1 month of childcare leave

Recommended pattern (2)
Take at least 5 days of childcare leave and at
least 1 month of shorter-hours working

“Based on the Act on Childcare Leave, Caregiver Leave, and Other Measures for the Welfare of Workers Caring for Children or Other Family Members, the
calculation for the period in question (April 1, 2024, to March 31, 2025) is made by dividing the number of workers who took childcare and other care leave by the
number of workers who, or whose spouses, gave birth. Al men workers whose spouse gave birth are to take childcare leave within two years from the childbirth in

Childcare leave usage rate FY2024

Male employees 104 %

81

principle. As some workers take childcare leave over two fiscal years after their spouse gives birth, the childcare leave usage rate exceeded 100% in FY2024.

B, Prevention of women’s mommy track (introduction of unique shorter-hours working system)

In light of the issue of women taking shorter working
hours over longer periods of time being a factor in mom-
my track, we have revamped our shorter-hours working
system at all Group companies beginning in 2019. By
extending the period of time that had previously been
available only until the children in employees’ care were
in the lower grades of elementary school, but this has
been extended to the 6th grade. At the same time, by
setting the total acquisition period to 5 and a half years,
we encouraged fragmented acquisition when it was truly
necessary. With the revision of this system, the work

P Usage example (conceptual diagram)

hours of employees working shorter hours at Hiroshima
Bank have changed significantly. The application period
for shorter-hours working has been shortened and more
women are reviewing their working hours in a short peri-
od of time. In addition, while many female employees
caring for children had previously chosen to work 6
hours or less, more than half now have chosen to work 7
hours or more. At the same time, overtime hours are de-
creasing company-wide, and the gap in work hours be-
tween employees working shorter hours and those
working regular hours is shrinking.

Lessthan1yo. 1 y.o. 2y.o0. 3y.o. 4y.o0. 5y.0. 6y.0. 7y.0. 8y.o0. 9y.o. 10 y.o0. 11 y.o. 12y.0.
Shorter-hours working A(jdngggeto eleggﬁginiﬁool egtizwczcgfgxs
(6, 7 or 8 hours) 4 il
Available for a combined S PEER
total of 5.5 years until the 1 year 1.5 years 1.5 years
6th grade
2 years 3 years
p Breakdown of employees working shorter hours (as of April 1 of each year)
2015 2021 2025
17 days 4 hours — i 17 days 5 hours 2019 Spread of

17 cleys 6 hours

day 6 hours N

Every day 5 hours
6%

8 % system revision

OV

7- or 8-hour work

&%

*The percentage of employees choosing to
work 7 or 8 hours increased more than 1.3
times over 5 years, from approx. 40% to 56%.
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© Women'’s attitude toward promotion

In addition to gender bias in placement and differences
in work styles between men and women, excessive con-
sideration from others who feel sorry for letting women
work too hard, as well as women’s doubt about their
own capabilities have often kept them from challenging
opportunities and growth experiences compared to men.

At the same time, for women to advance in their
career, they need to first take up higher positions and
leave their posts to successors.

Everyone hesitates to take on first-time duties and
difficult tasks.

However, only actions and experiences help devel-
op confidence. We therefore provide position-based
training that encourages women to understand the
above and take a step forward on their own.

Besides gaining awareness, women may need sup-
porters or someone to talk to about their career. To help
them develop their career more effectively, we provide
cross-mentoring meetings with current officers to women
managers in anticipation of promotion to officer posi-
tions, professional coaching to women supervisors, and
career consultation by a professional career consultant
to general female employees.

Training for improving problem-
solving skills + Mentoring
meetings with officers

Women managers

Training for developing problem-solving skills necessary for managers in anticipation of
future promotion in their career, and mentoring meetings with the Group officers

Training for improving
problem-solving skills +
Professional coaching

Women supervisors

Training for developing problem-solving skills necessary for higher positions, and
professional coaching sessions

Young female

Career support trainin
employees PP 9

Training by external lecturers on how to balance life events and career formation, and
meetings with a career consultant to increase career awareness

Young to mid-career

Role model café
female employees

Networking events with women in managerial positions who have ideal work styles and
female employees who aspire for managerial positions; lectures by female external directors

Measures common to issues @-©

To address all three issues, we provide diversity training
to employees. In addition, in order to ensure not only a
change in attitude or mindset but also a correction of the
resulting promotion disparity, we are formulating and
putting in place a plan for mid- to long-term training and
gender-neutral appointment of manager and supervisor-
level employees.

Currently, many female employees have fixed roles
and work in the same department for a long time

P Diversity management (unconscious bias) training

compared to men, and department managers who hold
authority over human resources have few occasions to
learn about female employees in other departments who
have capabilities and potential fit for promotion. There-
fore, we are developing a system to share their multifac-
eted evaluation list among the officers, department
managers, and HR as reference for placement or promo-
tion.

For managers

In FY2024, diversity management training was conducted for all organization heads at Hiroshima Bank to recognize the existence of
unconscious bias and realize the success of diverse human resources.

For supervisors In FY2024, diversity management training was conducted to supervisory positions at Hiroshima Bank, which are pre-managerial positions.

P Formulation of a plan for mid- to long-term development and gender-neutral appointment of manager and supervisor-level personnel

) Organization
Formulation and heads Multifaceted
implementation
of gender- Managers including
neutral and management and
appointment Supervisors planning skills, and
plans cross-organizational

visualization of
women human
resources

General employees

Visualization (creation of a list) of women human resources
and formulation of a gender-neutral appointment plan

Proposed
employee evaluation candidates in 1-2, development plan with the the percentage of women
5, and 10 years

Consultation on the . .
Active appointments
development plan

Regularly review a Commit to ensuring that
head of the department, in managerial and
the officer in charge, HR, supervisory positions in
and other concerned each organization is as
parties. close as possible to the
percentage of women in
the organization’s total
workforce by 2030.
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Respect of diversity and promotion of active participation of people with disabilities

The Group places value on developing a workplace
where various human resources can demonstrate their
capabilities and feel a sense of fulfilment in their life and
work. As part of such effort, we actively employ people
with disabilities.

We believe that a workplace where all people, with
or without disabilities, are respected, have a role to play,
and work with a sense of fulfillment is the basis of a sus-
tainable organization, and it is an important challenge in
management.

Therefore, we promote employment of right per-
sons in right positions not only at the special subsidiary
but all across the Group to truly achieve DE&I.

Rate of employment of people with disabilities (as of June 1 of each year)

3.00%
o, 0O
2.80% /O/\J 2.8%
2.7%
2.60%
2.5%
2.40% m 25% =
2.20% 2.3% =(=-Our-employment-rate —
=~ Legally mandated employment rate
2.00%
2023 2024 2025

As support for employees with disabilities and other
employees, we have a group-wide support system in-
cluding mental health social workers to attentively help
each person’s active participation in work.

To be a role model for the regional community, we
will continue to actively employ people with disabilities,
contribute to realizing a society where everyone can play
an active role, and aim to achieve the legally mandated
employment rate of 3% as soon as possible. We will also
actively give back to the community, for example by ac-
cepting workplace tours and practical training of people
with disabilities and holding seminars.

Number of employees with disabilities (as of August 1 of each year)

Group company name 2024 2025 Change
Hiroshima Bank [ 78 +7
persons persons persons

Hirogin Business Service 35 43 +8
(special subsidiary) persons persons persons
Other Group companies 12 15 +3
persons persons persons

B, Obtainment of Monisu Certification by a special subsidiary

Hirogin Business Service, a special subsidiary of the
Group, received the Monisu Certification (certification for
SMEs excelling in employment of people with disabilities)
from the Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare on Sep-
tember 20, 2024, for its efforts in stable employment and
retention of people with disabilities.

The Monisu Certification is given to businesses that
not only comply with laws on employment of people with
disabilities but also meet certain criteria in their compre-
hensive efforts such as long-term continuation of em-
ployment, consideration for the workplace environment,
and development of support systems.

Respect of diversity and LGBTQ+

The Group actively promotes understanding of LGBTQ+
in order to develop a workplace where diverse genders
are respected and everyone can be true to themselves
with peace of mind.

During the Hirogin Group DE&I Week*' in FY2024,
we distributed a video of an interview with LGBTQ+ per-
sons for employees to watch. It received positive feed-
back from employees, who said they felt closer to
LGBTQ persons and wanted to be conscious of diversity
in their speech and action.

In FY2025, we will review and develop internal sys-
tems to develop a comfortable work environment for all
employees including LGBTQ+ members. Alongside ef-
forts to become an attractive company that respects di-
versity, we will work on obtaining the PRIDE Index.

We also established HATAful Pride as part of the
HATAful*? local business network project, and carry out
LGBTQ awareness activities in the local community.

Centering around Hirogin Business Service, we will
continue to improve comfort and satisfaction at work for
employees with disabilities across the Group to develop
a workplace where everyone plays an active role.

Bzl

2
02475 S OBEAETFAG-EX

<Initiatives planned by HATAful>

Distribution of

videos for
employees

Visualization of
allies at
6 companies

Joint seminars

Spread allies

Share lessons leamed by each company Promote leaming at all 6 companies

HATAful plans to be the main sponsor of the Hiro-
shima Pride Parade which will be held for the first time in
Hiroshima Prefecture in 2025. We will continue to ex-
pand our activities in cooperation with the local commu-
nity in order to create a society where all people can live
their life to the fullest.

*1 DE&I Week: See page 79.
*2 HATAful: See page 90.
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B, Borderless work style

The Group is promoting the acquisition of diverse values
and skills and active challenges in new environments,
while working to create an environment in which all em-

Realizing flexible and efficient work styles

Through the development of various systems that enable
flexible working styles regardless of time and location,
many employees of the Group are utilizing flextime and
remote working systems, and a hybrid working style
combining office work and remote work has taken root.
Furthermore, with the aim of fostering awareness of the
need to reform work styles, Hiroshima Bank has desig-
nated every Wednesday as a “day for increasing produc-
tivity even more” for departments at the Head Office,

ployees can transcend various boundaries of time, place,
organizational affiliation, career, and other factors to
maximize the capabilities they possess.

making work hours 8 hours or less. We are also promot-
ing flexible and efficient work styles by introducing a
work hour interval system (11 hours) for all employees.
The average number of days of paid leave taken per em-
ployee in FY2024 was 15.3 days (down 0.4 days from
the previous year).

Average number of paid leave taken per employee K] days (down 0.4 days from the previous year)

BRI TSRO 8.2 hours (up 0.12 hours from the previous year)

Support for proactive challenge and growth

In April 2023, the Group introduced the Cross-functional
Work Experience Program “Hirameki y¢ 1Day’s). The pro-
gram aims to allow employees to create opportunities for
new experiences on their own and foster innovative think-
ing, thereby invigorating the organization. Employees vol-
unteer to take on new challenges that are not currently
available in their career path, for example at outside com-
panies. In October 2023, we introduced a system that al-
lows side jobs related to community contribution, learming
and growth. (As of June 30, 2025, 36 employees had uti-
lized this system.) The purpose of the system is to moti-
vate employees to contribute to the local community and
to revitalize the region, and to increase the diversity and

Acquisition of diverse values and skills

The Group welcomed 62 mid-career hires on board in
FY2024, with the goal of hiring 66 in FY2025. We will
continue to actively recruit mid-career human resources
with a wealth of experience from other industries than
the financial circles.

In addition to the system to welcome back former
employees who left for various reasons such as career
change, marriage, and nursing care, Hiroshima Bank

Voices of
rehired
employees

| joined Hiroshima Bank as a new
graduate and then resigned once,
but | returned to the job thanks to
the welcome-back system. | gave
birth during my former employment
and had to review my work style
due to changes in my life. The short-
er-hours working system and vari-
ous leaves make it easy to balance
= work and childcare. | can respond
flexibly even when my child has a
sudden fever, and | feel a sense of
peace working at Hiroshima Bank
once again.

Mina Dobashi

Branch office

expertise of employees by acquiring new knowledge and
information and forming personal networks, which will
lead to organizational revitalization and innovation.

»> Number of users of various systems for borderless work styles (Hiroshima Bank)

Details FY2024 results

Number of internal internship participants 306 persons
Number of transferred employees due to 40 persons
use of job-challenge system (+12 persons from the previous year)
Number of applicants for 22 persons

(including 19 applying to
work at outside companies)

Hirameki ¥ 1Day’s
*Job-challenge system: 109 applicants in FY2024

launched an alumni network in November 2024 to build
a medium-to-long-term relationship with alumni (former
employees) who know the Company well and have
gained experiences and knowledge elsewhere. It will
strive to gain diverse human resources and improve cor-
porate value by providing latest company information
and recruiting mid-career workers.

Voices of
mid-career
hires | joined Hiroshima Bank in 2024 and
propose solutions to local medical insti-
tutions and nursing care providers as a
person in charge of medical business. |
strive to give first-hand advice and solve
local issues, leveraging my former expe-
rience in developing new businesses
and improving management. Hiroshima
Bank has a culture of respecting others
and taking joy in each other’s growth.
You can propose your ideas freely and
work at peace even if you are changing
your career from other industries. In the
future, | hope to support the medical
and nursing care industry and further re-
vitalize Hiroshima.

kL i
Shuji Hirashige

Solutions Sales Department
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B, Strengthening engagement

The Group’s corporate culture is based on a spirit of
challenge, which is the foundation of all our efforts, and
we work to increase engagement of each and every

employee by fostering an organizational culture where
they take interest in others and praise each other.

Fostering a culture of praising and taking on challenges

The Group is developing an environment to create an or-
ganization that is not afraid of change and where taking
on challenges is just a matter of course. Specifically, we
strive to foster a culture of taking on bold challenges and
supporting each other’s efforts and instill a culture of
praise, by holding business contests open to all Group
employees and promoting activities of the Future Cre-
ativity Working Group aimed at envisioning the future of
the community and the Group.

In FY2023, we also introduced a new evaluation
system aimed at breaking away from a top-down corpo-
rate culture. The new system focuses on goalsetting
based on the intrinsic motivation of the individual em-
ployee, rather than being solely caught up in internal
competition or short-term results, and evaluates efforts
made toward achieving those goals.

We implemented a goal-setting framework called

OKR (objectives and key results) with the aim of aligning
all employee activities with the direction of the Group’s
management philosophy. This is intended to enhance
job satisfaction and motivation among our employees.

P Introduction of Hirogin’s version of OKR

Realizing the purpose and management philosophy
Achieving the Mid-Term Management Plan 2024

-
g
£t 4
c
© © .
g5 Branch action plans and departmental plans
To
g% 4
[+
w

OKR to make dreams come true

Retail

Support for retention and quick integration of employees

The Group is enhancing onboarding programs under the
belief that prevention of resignation and support for re-
tention and quick integration of employees help maxi-
mize the return on investment in their development.

We regularly revise the training for new employees
based on careful surveys and analysis to provide it ap-
propriately. As a result, the rate of employees who resign
within their first three years is remaining low.

Also, at Hiroshima Bank, we newly created an origi-
nal onboarding handbook in March 2025 to retain mid-
career hires and help their immediate integration. Based
on surveys and analysis of past mid-career hires and
their departments, the handbook is highly practical for
helping quick integration.

Enhancement of employee engagement

As an indicator of the Group’s sustainable growth, we
conduct the employee attitude survey from the perspec-
tives of expectations and realities, including their empa-
thy with our purpose and corporate culture, and
enthusiasm for their work. In FY2024, the engagement
index was 3.81, and eNPS was 37.3%.

From the FY2024 survey, we also began to quantify
the progress in developing our valuable corporate culture
of praising each other and taking on new challenges.
With the belief that we must establish and develop a cul-
ture of taking on new challenges without fearing failure in
order to achieve our purpose and management policy,
we will continue to build a relationship of trust with our
employees and improve the workplace environment and
culture to create an attractive corporate culture and
workplace environment where employees can work with
pride.

D> Attrition rate for employees within their first three years (as of March 31, 2025)

<Reference>

FY2023 Entry FY2024 Entry

Group company name F\E(itO: F;:Eriz o i— - ———
Hiroshima Bank 21.2% 13.5% 4.1% 0.0%
Hirogin Securities 25.0% 11.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Hirogin Lease 0.0% 16.7% 12.5% 0.0%
Hirogin IT Solutions ~ 18.2% 12.5% 0.0% 4.5%

*The attrition rate for employees within their first three years (including new graduates
and mid-career hires) is calculated as follows: (Number of employees who left the com-
pany within their first three years among those who joined in the applicable fiscal year) /
(Total number of hires in the applicable fiscal year) x 100%.

P> Results of the FY2024 Hirogin Holdings employee attitude survey

Engagement index Employee net promoter score (eNPS)

35.8% 37.3%

3.75 3.83 3.81

11.2%

FY2022 FY2023 FY2024
“The engagement index is @ metric that represents the
enthusiasm, motivation, and depth of trust employees
have in the company. It is the average value of the
5-point scale evaluation (with 5 being the highest).

FY2022  FY2023  FY2024
“The employee net promoter score [eNPS) is a metric that indi-
cates how much employees would recommend their workplace
to peaple to whom they are close. It is calculated by subtracting
the percentage of defractors from the percentage of promoters.

Index related to development of the culture of praising each other and taking on new challenges

4.0 pt or higher

A

3.73

FY2024

*Average value of the 5-point scale evalua-
tion (with 5 being the highest), calculated
based on answers to questions related to
development of the culture of praising
each other and taking on new challenging.
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B, Well-being support

The Group strives to achieve well-being at workplace so
that employees, who put our purpose into practice, can
perform their best. To be specific, we support their phys-
ical and mental health (physical well-being), financial

Physical well-being initiatives

We consider the physical and mental health of employ-
ees as a top priority and promote health and productivity
management group-wide in line with the Hirogin Group
Health Management Declaration.

The Group and Hiroshima Bank received the White
500 certification as one of top Outstanding Organizations
of KENKO Investment for Health 2025 (large enterprise
category), while Hirogin Lease and Hirogin Human Re-
sources were certified as Outstanding Organizations of
KENKO Investment for Health (SME category).

The Group and Hiroshima Bank were also selected
as the Sports Yell Company 2025 for supporting and
promoting sports activities to improve health of employ-
ees.

Financial well-being initiatives

We promote financial well-being under the belief that it is
important for our employees to not only feel satisfied at
work but also enjoy their personal life when it comes to
leading a holistically fuffilling life. For that, it is essential to
enrich compensation which is the foundation of their
lives.

FY2023

Company name

enrichment (financial well-being), spontaneous career
development (career well-being), and attachment and
commitment to their community and organization (social
well-being).

P Outstanding Organizations P> Sports Yell

of KENKO Investment for Company 2025 of KENKO Investment for
Health 2025 White 500 Health 2025
(SME category)
e 3
Erse b
R SPORTS
LFmi D rrpoe—m G s YELL
T — COMPANY
A HD 2028

Outstanding Organizations of Sports Yell Company
KENKO Investment for Health 2025

2025 certification logo 2025

(large enterprise category) (SME category)
White 500 certification logo certification logo

As employees are increasingly burdened due to re-
cent price hikes, we are continuously improving the level
of compensation. Under the Mid-Term Management
Plan 2024, we focus on improving profitability and revis-
ing systems at each company to standardize the level of
compensation that currently varies by group company.

FY2024 FY2025

Base salary increase

Hiroshima Bank

Hirogin Securities

2%

Hirogin Lease

Hirogin IT Solutions

Base salary increase

HR system revision

Approx. 10%
3% (Annual salary increase rate
including bonuses)

*Level for university graduates open to any work location
*See page 88 for revision of the HR system

To help employees build their wealth, we have or-
ganized the Hirogin Holdings Employee Stock Ownership
Plan, whereby we subsidize 10% of the contribution
amount as an incentive. In FY2023, we increased the in-
centive amount and introduced the ESOP trust, and the
employee participation rate in the stock ownership plan
is high, at approximately 80%.

p Status of the Employee Stock Ownership Plan

Encouragement of participation in the
Employee Stock Ownership Plan

-O- Percentage of shares held by the Employee Stock
Ownership Plan to the number of shares issued

(excluding treasury shares) (+0.6 pts YoY)

1.90% 1.914 1.93%

1.78% 1.85%

March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2021 2022 2023 2024 2025

Average
contribution
per employee

@6,881 yen

(+423 yen YoY)

HIROGIN HOLDINGS INTEGRATED REPORT 2025
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Career well-being initiatives

We believe that a sense of satisfaction and fulfillment related to work and career is an important factor that affects the

employees in terms of both their work performance and the quality of their personal life. To achieve career well-being of

all employees, we provide organizational support for them to break away from company-led, passive career develop-

ment and pioneer their career on their own.

Specifically, we set a four-step spontaneous career development cycle and provide a variety of group-wide support

so that employees can reflect on, examine, and select their career in each step.

Spontaneous career development cycle
Self—reﬂect.iqn and 0
future vision Understand

Spontaneous career
development cycle

(D Understand yourself

Specific support provided

+ Career e-learning for all employees
+ Career worksheet for all employees

’ yourself \

eStudy areas of

(2 Study areas of interest /

) Meet people

« Publication of interview reports on the Group’s
career path models and future prospects
« In-house internship, Hirameki ¢ 1Day’s, etc.

interest / Meet
people

Just try!

(®Draw a future vision

+ Career development training by age
group (young, 30s, 40s, and 50s)

Trial and
\o ... /

future vision

@ Just try!

+ Encouragement from the superior in
1-on-1 meetings
*1-on-1 training for encouraging new challenges
provided to all managers in FY2025

| Social well-being initiatives

We believe that social well-being is achieved by employ-
ees having affection for their community and organization
and taking spontaneous actions for such community and
organization.

Using the in-house social media platform called TU-
NAG, we promote active communication between em-
ployees of different ages, positions, and group
companies, to nurture a culture where each employee
takes on challenges as practitioners. Also, to respond to
the outflow of population from Hiroshima Prefecture, we
worked with other Hiroshima-based companies to es-
tablish HATAful, a network aimed at further developing
attractive workplaces where anyone can be true to
themselves in Hiroshima. We are striving to make it an
employee-centered, cross-organizational platform that
unites companies in Hiroshima and brings forth change.
By helping employees become attached to their commu-
nity and organization through these initiatives, we will in-
crease well-being in the entire region and contribute to
sustainable development.

P Examples of posts on in-house social media TUNAG
Share your stories of failure! % Failure story relay

To eliminate negative perceptions of failure and encourage new
challenges without fearing failure, employees are taking turns in
sharing their stories of failure that helped them become who they
are today.

The story relay began with the idea of a branch office
employee, and 11 officers have taken the baton so far to share
their experiences of failure.

Young employees say they enjoy the stories so much that
they even bookmark them to read again and again. It is
spreading a message that positive failures are full of lessons and
hints for growth.
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B, Drastic revision of the human resources system

As part of efforts to achieve the high ideas and goals set
in the Mid-Term Management Plan 2024, the Group

drastically reviewed the human resources system to
strengthen the five pillars for maximizing human capital.

Concept behind revision of the human resources system

We recognize that, in order to achieve the high ideas and
goals set in the Mid-Term Management Plan 2024
launched last fiscal year, we need to improve the effec-
tiveness of the system (human capital strategies) in
which the Group’s human resources, who implement our
value creation strategies, can demonstrate their capabili-
ties to the maximum. We therefore decided to drastically
review the traditional human resources system in line
with the human capital strategies.

In FY2024, we repeatedly discussed and examined
how the system should be to achieve our ideals, and
consequently decided to significantly revise the human
resources system at four Group companies (Hiroshima
Bank, Hirogin Securities, Hirogin Lease, and Hirogin IT
Solutions).

The revision will allow us to maximize (secure,

Overview of revision of the human resources system

develop, promote active participation of, and retain) the
human capital and enhance the organizational capacity
while considering various work-related needs of employ-
ees, in order to establish human capital strategies as a
sustainable system and improve the well-being of em-
ployees in a highly balanced manner.

The four companies subject to the revision will also
standardize the pay level for young employees and vital-
ize exchange of human resources to further nurture the
Group’s unity and build an organization where diverse
human resources can work according to their aptitude.

The Group’s investment in human capital through
the revision is expected to be around 2.5 billion yen, and
the annual wage raise rate including bonuses will be ap-
proximately 10%.

Strengthen 5 pillars

Human resources

¢ Raise the starting salary

¢ Raise the pay level for
young employees

¢ Review the work systems

¢ Revise the career course
system

¢ Revise the professional
qualification system

e Introduce the job grade system
¢ Abolish the seniority system

¢ Improve employee
benefits and allowances

|

}

e Secure necessary human capital
for the entire Group

© Reduce gaps in the pay level for young
employees, the work systems, etc. across
the companies to improve the Group’s
unity, motivate employees, and vitalize
exchange of human resources

e \/isualize human capital require-
ments and skill levels by position
and qualification according to each
company’s business situation

¢ Assign employees flexibly accord-
ing to their aptitude and capabili-
ties, regardless of age or gender

¢ Realize well-being across the Group

management

DE&l practices

Strengthening

Borderless
work style

engagement

Well-being
support
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Feature

Is Hiroshima Bank a Great Place to Work?

Reviewing Human Capital Management in Light of Comments on an Employer-Review Site

We conducted a text analysis on the comments about Hiroshima Bank on OpenWork (openwork.jp),
an employer-review website operated by OpenWork Inc.*1 For this analysis, we adopted an analyti-
cal approach developed by Credit Pricing Corporation. Under this approach, we used Al to quantify
Hiroshima Bank’s organizational culture by two measures: employee friendliness and job satisfac-
tion. The purpose was to obtain insights about how well human capital has been managed at Hiro-
shima Bank and what issues need to be addressed.

Becoming One of the Most Employee-Friendly Regional Banks through HR Management Initiatives

Employee-

friendliness

oy Hiroshima Bank supports flexible and efficient workstyles as part of its longstanding commitment to

workstyle reform. It also supports gender-neutral workstyles as part of its commitment to diversity,
equity, and inclusion. Over the past 10 years, we have seen a significant increase in the bank’s em-
ployee-friendliness score on OpenWork.

An analysis of the most frequently occurring phrases revealed, encouragingly, many positive phrases such as
“great workplace for women” and “bosses and colleagues are supportive.” Also prominent, however, were
phrases such as “women are treated protectively.” We consider this problematic in light of the lessons we learned
about how a desire to care for women led to gender bias
in job assignments (a tendency to spare women from
tough assignments). We are now working to eliminate
gender bias in reassignments (see page 80) so that more
employees will feel confident to say that “work is as-
signed without gender distinction.”

December 2014 March 2025

Employee-
friendliness score*

Employee-
friendliness score*?

‘ 98.93 ‘ ‘109.96

Rank among
regional banks**

11th out of
48 banks

Rank among 10 biggest
regional banks by market cap*!

1st out of 10 banks ‘

> Word cloud of phrases related to employee friendliness (July 2007 to March 2025)

Amosphere makes it hrd for womento avance

» Word cloud of phrases related to employee friendliness (last year)

Unable to leave early 1| Can leave early
H vy Get phone calls on off-days

Tiring to continue working
Flextime available Empowers growth

cn‘ruToomany ransfer B Cildcare- fnd W

Recreational activities during pr

/omen are put on tea duties
Don't work overtime

Women are treated protective\y

scuing cufy g
\rcmsmummwe uHema\emanagﬂs Easy 0 get childcare leave
g Ve Tough A women-friendly workplace|
s :a‘ieqesa?eﬁ A vomen-Tendy Workpice sy o et oot s wne jftle OV EITIME Can et vorklfe balnce
Nt ;q#rsctwnupgwgcm L OVt I_ﬂlyle oEveHrtlm‘e Depe ﬂdk;un‘hehranrh aS t0 get r0m0ted
]
i s P R P e R

1$H

and chidbih leave  Easy to get long-term leave
f 1slopamuaalsm o ;tugam skills P:

Easy for women to get promoted Weekends

et roped into events
[5 good growth opportunity

ke childcare leave

Get phone calls on off-day:
brisk Encouraged to \eave ear\y
e ()-stoned ways of kg

ammuing ine

o Free to get leave as you wwsh
Can work short hours Unable to ta

Losaferen

Job- Better Employee Management for Even Greater Job Satisfaction

satisfaction
score

Hiroshima Bank has a longstanding commitment to talent development. In order for each and
every employee to achieve their own ideal way of working, the bank fosters a culture where they
can develop their career path on their own and take on new initiatives and develops an environ-
ment where a diverse range of career and experience can be utilized.

An analysis of the most frequently occurring phrases revealed a rise in phrases highlighting growth and em-
powerment such as “empowers growth” and “empowers me to satisfy the needs of the customer at hand”
and phrases highlighting career autonomy such as “young employees can easily take the initiative” and “l can
do the work | want to do.”

On the other hand, we also noted comments such
as “depends on the branch.” To ensure that all the
workplaces are empowering and that they contribute
continually to every employee’s growth, we are organiz-

December 2014

March 2025

Job-satisfaction
score*

Job-satisfaction | Rank among
score*? regional banks*

Rank among 10 biggest
regional banks by market cap**

ing employee-management training for all managers
and supervisors (see page 77) and taking other steps to
create an empowering workplace for all.

> Word cloud of phrases related to job satisfaction (July 2007 to March 2025)

Doesn't lead to growlh

Cen play aroe inregional revitalzaton

oot ) Ao d for those who ke o study

i T ofs rd ke Supemor provides follow-up
C style ‘our commurication skills improve

Ther

Great boon to my fifé Lots of alliance partners

Loads of raining Seriot-sesed advarcement You ain knowldgsPor ey

Lack OfJ 0n (zood.ioh at|SfaCt|0ﬂL9‘? 0f c\jv‘ma\ work
ot vl EMOOWBIS QWA 5

Depends on superiors

e rawglﬂg programs.,.,
ard 1o gain sKills
s sy |G 6 SAES 0t

Intense atmosphere

on whef \kesyou
There arequ\mapp:rurles Theeis
Creative work is hard  Important to
You get results in a tea
Yughe! ¥lqa

Some employees don't grow

it e on b

8th out o
47 banks

‘ 101.04 ‘ ‘ 110.62 ‘ ‘ 3rd out of 10 banks

» Word cloud of phrases related to job satisfaction (ast year)

T can do the work | want o do Can choose what jobs to do
Jamorous

ack of job satisfaction Not much consistency Not rewarding
Workplace culture that helps you get qualifications Graat johsatisfaction The work isun

3 it unsatisfying
Reflects in your bonus

Empowers g OW hH\gh\ymmvated people may fin

1oLy Ul U Good job satisfaction
No discrimination against women __ They listen to my aspiration
[Empanvers me o sefisy e needs of e customer at hend] Depends on the branch

[Young emploges can easl take the nftiatve] Strong sense of responsibiity

Mongtary incentives are offered

*1: The analysis covers review data for Hiroshima Bank collected from July 14, 2007 to March 31, 2025, comprising a total of 546 accumulated reviews.

*2: The employee-friendliness and job-satisfaction scores are shown as relative values, with 100 representing the average score of companies listed on the TSE Prime or Standard
market.

*3: The industry classifications used in this ranking (ranking among regional banks) were independently determined by Credit Pricing Corporation based on disclosed information and
other sources. However, some companies were excluded from the comparative analysis, such as those with fewer than 50 cumulative reviewers in each category.

*4: The companies used for comparison in this ranking (rank among 10 biggest regional banks by market cap) are the top 10 companies by market capitalization as of August 4,
2025, within the industry category (regional banks) described in Note 3. For listed bank holding companies, the comparison is made using the largest subsidiary bank in terms of
employee count.
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3 Promoting Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion in the Region

Making Hiroshima Bank an Even Greater Place to Work in the Region

Hiroshima Prefecture has been experiencing a serious and ongoing net outflow of residents, particularly
among young people and women. We believe that creating a community where younger and child-rearing
generations can work regardless of age or gender will help curb the net outflow of residents and increase the
number of people who want to work in Hiroshima Prefecture. On this belief, we have launched initiatives in
which we engage with residents to make the prefecture a place that embraces diversity and offers empower-
ing jobs for all.

HATAful: A Network of Local Stakeholders Concerned about the Net Outflow

HATAful The first such initiative was launched in May 2024. Determined to create more attractive jobs in the pre-

fecture, we launched the HATAful project, which involves a network of companies that create colorful
and attractive ways of working. The network brings together The Chugoku Electric Power Co., Inc.,
Mazda Motor Corporation, and the Hiroshima Prefectural Government with the determination that the
net outflow of residents is not just a matter for the public sector but something we all have an interest in
addressing. In September 2024, we invited the leaders of the organizations to attend a HATAful event. At the event, future
plans for HATAful were announced and the attendees pledged their full commitment. Multiple HATAful projects are now in
the pipeline or underway. Each project involves collaboration beyond organizational boundaries. The idea is that, through
such boundary-transcending exchanges, the employees of each organization will gain an appreciation of the value and
benefits of working for a local employer and then spread this positive attitude to others, creating a snowball effect.

HATAful
initiatives

Hiroshima Career
Passport

Hiroshima offers plenty of
opportunities to transcend
organizational boundaries
and excel.

Hirosuke and Hiroko

For workstyles free of bias
and gender discrimination
and for an empathetic
workplace culture

Hiroshima En-Job

Hiroshima is a great place
to work and a great place
to live.

A joint workation in a
uniquely Hiroshima setting

On the HATAful logo, the green rep-
resents the abundant natural
resources, the blue represents the
Seto Inland Sea, and the yellow rep-
resents Hiroshima’s famous lemons.
The final color, red, evokes Hiroshima

September 2024: Leaders of the HATAful
organizations pledge their commitment

more than any other color does.

Working with Chugin Financial Group to Promote DE&I for Setouchi

DE& for
Setouchi In March 2025, we entered a partnership with Chugin Financial Group, Inc. titled Partnership
Agreement for Promoting Sustainability in the Sanyo Region. The purpose of the agreement is
to contribute to local economic development and sustainability in the Sanyo region, where the
two organizations primarily operate. Under this agreement, the two corporate groups actively

commit to promoting diversity, equity, and inclusion in the region.

Jointly hosting a seminar on women as future business leaders (eid on July 3 and 29, 2025)

We organized a seminar for business leaders struggling with the ~ Seminar program

challenges of leadership succession and empowering women. P . " L di .
The seminar was titled, Creating a DE&I Movement for Setouchi: resentations and panel discussion
. ; . (1) Using the power of diversity to navigate an age of
Women as Future Business Leaders. Against a backdrop in shrinking population
which leadership successors are typically men, the seminar pre- Making the company and the region an attractive
B (2) When a father hands the baton to his daughter
Part 2

sented cases where leadership was passed to a daughter. The choice for jobseekers
seminar also featured a panel discussion among DE&I managers
and female employees from the two corporate groups. The realities of business succession
(8) The moment | switched into full gear

. ) " What a female employee who doesn’t want to be
| heard about how an organization can transition from a model centered on amanager really thinks—and how she’s grown
the chairman’s strong leadership to one in which the company president al-
lows more teamwork. | gained a strong understanding of how this allows
women to play to their strengths.

Participant
feedback

Networking and information exchange meeting
Networking session with women leaders and
candidates for leadership

Presenting at the Expo 2025 Osaka, Kansai peid on Juy 10, 2005y  Seminar program excerpt
Thinking together with the wider world
Thinking with a Setouchi model
® Panel discussion 1
How can we stop the outflow?

In collaboration with Chugin Financial Group and To-
get-HER, a network of women leaders in Japan, we
held a sDeCIal, event at the Expo 2025 Qsaka‘ K_an,sal Solidarity will change the local communities
on empowering women and addressing social is- ® Panel discussion 2
sues. At the event, speakers from our Group and the ILENEPE  Who will change local communities? (1)
Chugin Group delivered presentations about the The fU‘U;elg’;r? ’Eg'ona' area: Talent from other

. 3 . regions hold the key
shared ‘problem of Hiroshima and Okayama’s net O (et @
population outflow. The event as a whole sent out Who will change the region? (2)
the message that eliminating gender bias can stimu- The future for a regional area: Women will lead the way
late the regional economy and that solidarity is the SRR Thinking together with members of the public
key to solving the challenges. sector, private sector, and media
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Kazuyuki Ishihara

Executive Officer; General Manager,
DX Administration Division

Throughout the Hirogin Group, we embrace digital trans-
formation to help communities thrive and our clients
grow. Under the Mid-Term Management Plan 2024,
which started in the previous fiscal year, we have posi-
tioned DX as one of the strategy drivers and are
strengthening our company-wide transformation efforts
while expanding the scope of our initiatives to customers
and local communities. We aim to support the growth of
our customers and contribute to the development of the
region by providing the know-how and resources we
have cultivated to date to promote DX.

We are working on company-wide optimization of
internal DX, reiterating that DX needs to be promoted
company-wide, not just in specific divisions/depart-
ments.

The DX Administration Division promotes and sup-
ports DX initiatives in each of the Group’s divisions/de-
partments, and is itself responsible for leading cross-
organizational transformation initiatives.

SX, DX, and AX (Three Transformations)

Strategy drivers

Digital
transformation

> Providing new value with DX as the basis for all measures
D> Foster a transformation in awareness of all employees, including
management, in the Group, and promote proactive DX initiatives

\ 4

Value creation strategies

Without being bound by preconceptions or stereo-
types, we are all committed to achieving our vision of de-
livering new value to the region, customers, and
employees with DX as the basis for all measures.

Group DX Committee (Board of Directors and Management Board) ‘

[ [ [ [ [ |

‘ Hiroshima Bank (Head Office and branch offices)

[ [
c

D)
Administration
Division

Division

Leading
Cross-
organizational
transformation
initiatives

Hirogin Holdings and
Group companies...
Management Planning
Banking Operation
Management Division
and Administration Division

Personnel & General Affairs ||
Division

Business Planning Divisiol

Solutions Business Division...

Information Technology Planning

Supporting transformation initiatives undertaken by Group companies and their divisions

The Group obtained DX Certification, established by the Ministry of Economy, Trade
and Industry, in October 2022. This certification signifies that the Group has been
recognized as a DX Certified Company by the government, indicating its readiness
exceeds a certain level for promoting DX transformation. We regard this certification
as evidence of our commitment to DX for our customers and shareholders. Simulta-
neously, we will utilize this as an opportunity for all Group employees to collaborate
together on DX initiatives, going forward.

* Hirogin Holdings, Inc. obtained the certification following an evaluation of the entire Hirogin Group.
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Who we are and where we come from Why we exist and where we are headed What we will change to realize sustainable growth  How we wil strengthen our management base

Sustainability
transformation

P> Initiatives for climate change and environmental issues
(carbon neutrality)

> Creating workplace environments in which diverse human
resources can play an active role (diversity, equity, and inclusion)

Alliance
transformation

P> Advancing value creation and creating new businesses
through external alliances

The world today faces the crisis of climate change along
with a host of other socio-environmental issues that re-
quire action across national and organizational boundar-
ies. Yet, the world is also growing increasingly divided and
polarized. In Japan, communities are dwindling with the
double impact of a declining birthrate and population con-
centration in large cities, creating a series of challenges
for regional companies. The sheer scale and complexities
of the problems can make us feel powerless, but the bor-
derless nature of the problems creates an impetus for soli-
darity. As a Regional Comprehensive Services Group, we
have an opportunity to stand as the hub of this solidarity
effort. This is the time to show what we are made of.

Believing that solidarity can be socially transformative,
we are creating new structures to transcend organizational
barriers in communities and regional barriers in Japan.

We launched a local business network, HATAful, to
co-create amazing job opportunities in Hiroshima Prefec-
ture. The partners in this boundary-transcending include
Mazda Motor Corporation, The Chugoku Electric Power
Co., Inc., the Hiroshima Prefectural Government, and local
enterprises. Alongside this, we have an event where people
can interact and build networks across organizational
boundaries and an LGBTQ support project to create an
employee-friendly workplace culture. In just a few months,
we have developed and launched initiatives, reaching more
than 300 allies and helping communities thrive.

In March 2025, we signed a partnership with Chugin
Financial Group, Inc., and committed to a sustainability
transformation right across the Setouchi region. This
commitment includes conserving the Seto Inland Sea’s
ecosystem as a shared natural resource and promoting
diversity, equity, and inclusion in the region. In this and
other ways, we have pledged to be a leader in the sus-
tainable transition.

As part of our commitment to protecting natural capi-
tal, we are doing more to support local carbon transition.
For example, we are building a local network for public-pri-

=

Asako Kinoshita .

Executive Officer; General Manager,
r Sustainability Coordination Division

vate partnership and organizing client seminars and other
educational content for communities and enterprises.

As for diversity, equity, and inclusion, we jointly orga-
nized seminars for senior managers to highlight how
diversity can be a great asset in a time of labor shortages.
The seminars were held in July 2025 in Hiroshima, Okayama,
and at the Expo 2025 Osaka, Kansai. Attendees consid-
ered how the difficulties in securing leadership succession
can be exacerbated by an unconscious bias—the notion
that the successor should be the leader’s son or son-in-
law. They then discussed client businesses that trans-
ferred leadership to the leader’s daughter and considered
whether, in some cases, expectations may have been set
lower or the successor may not have been nurtured for
leadership adequately. Also discussed was the question
of what should be done now to ensure that all employees
feel empowered to perform to their full ability. The semi-
nars made an impact considering the positive feedback
we received from the attendees, who said that they real-
ized how potentially beneficial diversity, equity, and
inclusion can be.

The ultimate purpose of these acts of solidarity is to
build up a band of allies. Many people are unhappy with
their organization or community but feel they are unable to
change things on their own. We want to encourage more
people to commit to building “paradise” around them,
even if it just in a 5-meter radius. We want to spark in
people the aspiration to stop blaming the older generation
and to instead take responsibility, as the present genera-
tion, and ensure that the next generation will inherit an
organization or community to be proud of. This campaign
requires something impactful, even if on a small scale. A
regional city, as a microcosm of the broader society, is an
ideal field for taking on this challenge. We will continue to
use the power of solidarity to drive social change in a way
that a single organization could never do on its own. In
this way, we will make Setouchi a beacon of hope for
Japan as it confronts the problems it faces.
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DX (Digital Transformation)

B, Our Goals 10 Years from Now

In the Mid-Term Management Plan 2024, launched in
the previous fiscal year, the Group clarified the promotion
of DX as a key materiality in the region. Positioning DX as
a strategic driver toward the goals 10 years from now of
creating a vibrant region, we are advancing DX initiatives
across all Group companies and employees. Additionally,
for the growth and development of our customers, the

B, DX in the Hirogin Group

The Group has implemented DX strategies in alignment
with the Mid-Term Management Plan 2024. Building on
our DX efforts within the Group, we will now apply the in-
sights gained to drive the growth and development of
our customers and the region.

In addition to the tool implementation support and
system development efforts, we will strengthen our DX
consulting initiatives to assist customers in enhancing
competitiveness through digitalization.

P Overall picture of DX strategies

Materiality @

Group leverages its accumulated expertise and resourc-
es to advance DX initiatives for our customers and the
region. We will continue to strengthen our efforts to cre-
ate an environment in which DX engagement is embed-
ded in the daily practices of all Group employees,
contributing to the transformation of our customers and
the region.

For the regional community, we will advance collab-
orative initiatives with organizations, including local gov-
ernments, while fostering next-generation digital human
resources in coordination with educational institutions
and other entities.

Through its efforts to foster a transformation in
awareness of all companies and employees, including
management, in the Group and promote proactive DX
initiatives utilizing data and digital technology, the Group
remains committed to continuously delivering new value.

DX vision

Continuously deliver new value to the region, customers, and Group employees with DX as the basis for all measures

A A A Ensuring growth and development of
Helping to create a vibrant region c%:p%r%te and retail :ustgme,s

Growth and

>

development of
Hirogin Holdings

“Implement all operations and measures on the premise of DX” and “Foster a transformation in awareness of all companies

Action guidelines and employees, including management, in the Group, and promote proactive DX initiatives”

DX for the Company DX for customers and the region

Digital - Developing new digital business services
innovation (Hirogin Smart Fine and Hirogin Quick
(creating new businesses) Pay Access Service)
- Building a fully web-based business with Establishment of a DX consulting organization
the Hirogi - : Customer- . f R
L e Hirogin app and Hirogin Business i Development and planning of DX initiatives
Dlgltallz.atlori . Portal ace?o::h « Escort-runner-style DX support
m'“‘ig‘éi:gl'g;;’) CELEH | . proactively promoting data utilization PP - Cloud service onboarding support
(generative Al, Tableau, etc.) Decluttering Opening CYBERGYM Hiroshima Arena
- Driving fundamental transformation of - Support for cybersecurity measures

Digitization

(reactive shift to digital
technology)

operating processes through technology

- Improving operational efficiency by

leveraging RPA and other technologies

Restructuring into a DX organization

« Operation of the Group
DX Committee

- Appointment of a DX
Manager/Leader for each
division/department

Human

Strueture resolirces

« Recruitment and development

« All Group employees certified

« Introduction of cloud data - Bank-wide deployment
platform of the data analysis and
BN . Establishment of EER  yisualization system
operational infrastructure

of DX specialists

with the Information
Technology Passport

DX mindset

» KPIs (during the Mid-Term Management Plan period)

Numerical targets As of March 31, 2025

Development of DX human resources More than 60 DX specialists 27persons
Improvement of IT literacy across Group companies  Information Technology Passport acquisition rate for Group employees: 80% 66%
DX-related investment ¥10.0 billion (including ¥7.5 billion allocated for DX-focused system investment) ¥2_1billion
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B, Major initiatives for DX and future directions

| Use of generative Al

The Group advances the use of generative Al through
two approaches: general-purpose utilization (democrati-
zation) and integration into individual operations. For
general-purpose utilization (democratization), we collect
internal and external use cases and share them across
the Group. We also launched a prompt site (for instruc-
tions provided to generative Al) to enhance usability.
Additionally, for integration into individual opera-
tions, we aim to establish workflows that incorporate
generative Al executing in the background, independent
of user literacy. Generative Al will first be applied to the
preparation of loan approval request forms starting in the
second half of FY2025, with potential rollout to other op-
erations under consideration. We aim to maximize oper-
ational efficiency and value creation within the Group by
reforming operating processes in alignment with other

measures and increasing the number of projects inte-
grated into individual operations, while advancing discus-
sions on fundamental operational reviews using Al
agents.

I Daily operational use bl Eflicient operational assistance bl Operational and service advancement b

Multiple Al agents

Interactive generative Al App-based operations

« Create a dedicated, secure, and
confidential environment

- Incorporate internal data into
generative Al to support operational
activities

- Integrate Al with the business system « Link the internal data integration
10 support individual workflows while environment with multiple agents to
maintaining operations through support operations and customer
background execution service

‘Sales agent Loan agent

Prompt Taskautomation  Preparation of
loan approval
request forms

Organization and N 4
interpretation of

various data Proposals and advice
Business management  Customer support
agent agent

DX promotion and governance management structure

The Group deploys a DX Manager and DX Leader for
each operating division/department of the Group com-
panies to build a structure for promoting DX centered on
each operating division/department. We have estab-
lished the Group DX Committee, which deliberates on
policies and strategic directions for DX projects to
strengthen governance management, while enabling
proactive DX investments independent of conventional IT
investment decision-making processes.

DX system infrastructures

Currently, the Group operates a cloud data platform for
specific business areas. We are now considering the in-
troduction of an integrated Group cloud data platform
with flexible connectivity and high scalability to further
enhance Al utilization and democratize data access
moving forward. This platform, once implemented, will
accelerate the advancement of data utilization across the
Group and foster an environment that supports business
transformation, enabling the pursuit of greater corporate
competitiveness and the creation of new value.

Data utilization

In June 2024, as part of our initiatives to achieve ad-
vanced data utilization, we introduced the data analysis
and visualization system “Tableau,” which was made im-
mediately available for all employees at Hiroshima Bank.
Building on this approach, we are working to “promote
the Group-wide data utilization and strengthen the data
utilization in decision-making.”

IHirogin Holdings Board of Directorsl Institutional

Management Board decision

Policy discussion

_ T a1
»
Planning Division I DX Committee I Overall management |

Management Division| I
8 DX Administration | Execution and
AN::i Di\;islion : promotion
! 0 support

Hirogin Holdings

g q

D

2o )
g5 I DX Manager I I DX Leader I Leading
= ° organizations
S @

9 =

S

Integrated Group cloud data platform Business applications
Data lake [ Sales/
Bank data -~ Flexible collection and long-term o! Marketing
b i storage for data in diverse types
and formats ®Cust i
ustomer service
DS‘:";/ tha m_ar: ’ 04 channels
-pe ructured organization o
Group data t.ﬁ: accumulated data :
} Purpose-driven data optimization } Risk manqgemem/
Data integration - i
= ¥ . Seamless integration of internal .
External data 1, and external data for streamlined =1 Clerical work
- analysis and utilization and administration
Al utilization
= Advanced analysis and forecasting .[E_Ef ]. Headque_lrters
4 &) powered by generative Al and [ operations

ad machine learning

Essential information scattered
Cumbersome data aggregation and analysis (Excel-based)

T

Current state (using Tableau)

Accessible to all
Data-driven decision-making

e
-

I
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| Carbon Neutrality

Materiality @

B, |deal state 10 tears from now and current challenges

The region of Hiroshima and other three prefectures
(Okayama, Yamaguchi, and Ehime), which is the Group’s
main sales base, has a large amount of greenhouse gas
emissions per population due to the region with the thriv-
ing manufacturing industry. In particular, the region’s
leading industries, the automobile and vessel sectors are
expected to consider and respond to transitions (smooth
transition to a decarbonized society) at the business
model level, such as the shift to EVs and next-generation
fuel ships.

However, momentum towards carbon neutrality
among local SMEs is lacking in breadth, and there is no
clear pathway towards a region-wide decarbonized soci-
ety.

In these circumstances, the Hirogin Group, which is
building coexistence and co-prosperity relations with the
region, recognizes the urgent need to accelerate its ef-
forts to achieve carbon neutrality in the region, not only
from the perspective of the sustainability of the natural
environment but also from the perspective of the sustain-
ability of the local industry.

Based on the above recognition, the Mid-Term
Management Plan 2024, which started in April 2024, de-
fines the response to carbon neutrality as one of the ma-
teriality and positions Sustainability Transformation (SX) as

P CO: emissions per population by prefecture (FY2022)

Prefecture ‘ Emission/population (t-CO./person)

1 Oita 24.0
2 Okayama 21.0
3 Yamaguchi 20.4
4 Hiroshima 13.8
5 Wakayama 138.3
6 Ibaraki 12.8
7 Mie 1.7
8 Ehime 10.8
9 Chiba 9.8
10 Fukui 9.4

Nationwide average 7.6

Source: Estimated by the Company based on the Ministry of the Environment “Estimation of Current Status
of CO, Emissions by Field” and the Ministry of Internal Affairs and Communications “Population Estimates”

the strategy driver to realize our ideal state 10 years from
now; “helping to create a vibrant region” and “increasing
corporate value.” As a Regional Comprehensive Services
Group, we will accelerate our efforts through our core
business to achieve a smooth transition to a region-wide
decarbonized society by promoting and supporting car-
bon neutrality within the Group and among our business
partners.

B, Carbon-Neutrality Strategies to Increase Corporate Value

We see the movement toward carbon neutrality as a
challenge for our business partners and the region and an
opportunity for the Group to demonstrate its significance
as a Regional Comprehensive Services Group by utilizing
the strengths we have built up over the years.

The Group has cultivated a decades-long history of
feasibility studies against the backdrop of the vital need to
combine not only financial information but also non-finan-
cial information (qualitative aspects) of business partners
from the perspective of industry clusters to deepen cor-
porate understanding, due to the regional characteristics
of manufacturing, particularly in the automobile industry.
This history and know-how of focusing on the qualitative
aspects of companies has given the Group an excellent
position to face the non-financial issues of our business
partners, coupled with the expansion of non-financial

- Pioneer in feasibility studies . Sustainable finance

solutions accelerated after the transition to a holding
company structure in October 2020 and the existence of
a dedicated offices for the automobile and vessel sectors.

We will further strengthen sustainability management
consulting and engagement initiatives with business part-
ners, leveraging these historical strengths. We will also
accelerate initiatives to achieve a P/B ratio of 1x through
improving our P/E ratio by raising investors’ expectations
for the medium- to long-term sustainable growth of the
Group from the perspectives of both reducing risks (re-
ducing the risk of climate change in the investment and fi-
nancing portfolio and improving the resilience of the local
economy and industries, which are the foundation of the
Group’s existence) and pursuing opportunities (establish-
ing a competitive advantage to capture transition finance
needs of several trillion yen in the future).

Logic for enhancing corporate value

- Reducing risks — Reducing capital costs

(history and know-how in focusing on the qual-
itative aspects of companies)

- Enhanced non-financial solutions

(high responsiveness to sustainability-related x

needs that could lead to future financing deals)

- In-depth understanding of key
industries in the region
(existence of dedicated offices for the automo-
bile and vessel industries)

- Sustainability management consulting

(Attracting more full-scale sustainability-related
support needs, particularly from the more than
700 clients supported by the SDGs Support
Services)

- Engagement with corporate customers

(support for CO; visualization and reduction,
with a focus on regional core companies and
the automobile and vessel industries)

(reducing the risk of climate change in the invest-

» ment and financing portfolio and improving the re- » Improvu_'\g
silience of the local economy and industries, which P/E ratio
are the foundation of the Group’s existence)

A 4
- Pursuing opportunities — Drivers to
Improving expected growth rate achieve a
» (establishing a competitive advantage to capture » P/B ratio of 1x

transition finance needs of several trillion yen in
the future)
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trengthen our

Overall picture of carbon neutrality strategies

Until now, our efforts have focused on responding to so-
cial demands (must-oriented) based on the Paris Agree-
ment and the TCFD Recommendations. However, in the
Mid-Term Management Plan 2024, we aim to respond to
the “Helping to create a vibrant region” and “Increasing
corporate value (will-oriented), and we will promote car-
bon neutrality (CN) of the Group, our corporate

customers, and regions. We are working to create value
in a way that all stakeholders can feel, with the aim of re-
alizing our ideal state 10 years from now: becoming “a
leader in the creation of advanced sustainability regions,”
“a future creation partner that is closer to companies than
anyone else in ten years,” and “a focus for carbon neutral
strategies in the regional bank sector.”

CN vision

Aiming &t “Helping to create a vibrant region” and . }through { 8 Carbon neutrality of the Group,
(

)
" f ) Carbon neutrality of corporate customers, and
Increasing corporate value of the Group! 3) Carbon neutrality of the region

“ Response Policy Specific measures (example for consideration) Stakeholders

(@ Sophisticated climate
change response based on

- Develop a transition plan for investment and

financial portfolio Sharcholders/ _g§

(1) Garbon neutrality TCFD recommendations « Enhance ESG dialogue with investors Investors &=
of the Grou arsi ;
g (@ Systematic implementation - Diversify and advance methods of using Natural V
renewable energy

of Scope 1 and 2 reductions . gyrategic use of carbon credits environment o

CN measures i
(2) Carbon neutrality

of corporate
customers

(3) Carbon neutrality
of the region

@) Identifying the actual state
and providing support to
achieve reductions through
engagement for Scope 3
Category 15

@ Expansion of financial and
non-financial solutions to
support the decarbonization
of business partners

(® Area-wide initiatives for
decarbonization in
collaboration with external
stakeholders (regional core
companies and government)

- Collaborative engagement with regional core
companies

- Promote in-house production of solutions as a
core element of engagement

- Develop generalists with CN expertise

- Sophistication of feasibility studies

- Promote transition finance

- Develop human resources specialized in CN
area and upgrade alliance strategies

- Organize renewable energy and carbon credit
projects

- Establish a finance framework for
collaboration with governments

Employees rz’

L]
Customers wir

Regional =
community EE

Key KPIs

“ KPIs (target year) FY2024 results

(1) Carbon neutrality
of the Group

- Scope 1+2: 5,252.1 t-CO,

"SseEe 1 2 2 aetimeEme: () (Reduction of 71.1% from FY2013)

- 1,000 people qualified as advisor for
decarbonization under the Ministry of
Environment’s certification program (2026)

- Scope 1, 2, & 3 CN achievement (2050)

- 923 people qualified as advisor for
decarbonization

CN targets and Achievement: 92.3%

results

(2) Carbon neutrality
of corporate
customers - Cumulative amount of executed sustainable
finance transactions: ¥2 trillion (2021 to 2030)
- Of which, the cumulative amount of executed
environmental finance transactions: ¥1 trillion
(2021 to 2030)

- Sustainable finance transactions: ¥788.0 billion (total)
Achievement: 39.4% (4 years/10 years)

- Environmental finance transactions: ¥559.0 billion (total)
Achievement: 55.9% (4 years/10 years)

- Of which, the cumulative amount of executed
environmental finance transactions in
Hiroshima: ¥430.0 billion (2021 to 2028)

- Environmental finance transactions in Hiroshima:
¥186.1 billion (total)
Achievement: 43.3% (4 years/8 years)

(3) Carbon neutrality
of the region
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I Carbon Neutrality

Carbon neutrality of the Group

The Group has established a mid- and long-term target of
“aiming at achievement of carbon neutrality of the
Group’s greenhouse gas emissions (Scope 1 and 2) by
FY2030” in order to reduce greenhouse gas emissions of
the Group.

As for progress towards Scope 1 and 2 reduction
targets, we completed the switch to renewable energy for
the electricity used at our three main facilities (the Head
Office building, the Genesis Building (Data Center), and
the Chuo Building (Administration Center)), which account
for nearly half of our Scope 2 emissions by FY2023. We
also reduced greenhouse gas emissions by approximately
71% in FY2024 compared to FY2013.

The Group considers that it is important to have dia-
logues with the awareness and attitude of “working to-
gether” when encouraging business partners to reduce
greenhouse gas emissions. We will steadily continue to
carry out initiatives to reduce greenhouse gas emissions
of the Group.

Mid- and long-term target for the reduction of greenhouse gas emissions (Scope 1 and 2)

Aiming at achieving carbon neutrality of greenhouse gas
emissions (Scope 1 and 2) of the Group by FY2030

P Results of greenhouse gas emissions (Scope 1 and 2)

t-cog) | '¥2%3 Scope 1

2,283.5 Scope 2

15,000

12,267.5
Reduction of 71.1%
T 107164 from FY2013

10,000 - 1,365.3
8,591.4
159208 1,457.2
5,252.1
5,000 - ' 9,851.1 18115
for Scope 2 Virtually zero for
= Approx. 1,000.0 g
2013 2021 2022 2023 2024 2028 2030

(Results) (Results) (Results) (Results) (Results) (Plan) (Plan)

B, Further promotion of energy saving (reduction in Scope 1 and 2)

We consider “energy saving” to be the basis for Scope 1
and 2 reductions, also from the perspective of economic
rationality. In addition to promoting our traditional
eco-friendly office activities, we actively invest in energy
savings in our buildings.

For example, in May 2021, we rebuilt our new Head
Office building with high environmental performance,
working to improve energy efficiency.

Furthermore, in November 2023, we reopened the
Tokaichi Branch of the Hiroshima Bank and the Miyoshi
Branch of Hirogin Securities as sustainable buildings. We
are also actively working to switch our buildings to net
zero energy buildings (ZEB), for example by obtaining
registration as a “ZEB Leading Owner” under the Ministry
of the Environment’s “FY2023 ZEB Demonstration Proj-
ect” at Hiroshima Bank.

B, Purchasing agriculture-derived J-Credit

Hiroshima Bank purchased agriculture-derived J-Credits,
equivalent to 100 t-CO,, certified by RevO Inc. in February
2025. This initiative involves generating J-Credits by sup-
pressing and reducing methane gas emissions through
the extension of the midsummer drainage period in wet-
rice cultivation. This is the first project of its kind in Hiro-
shima, and our bank is the first company to purchase
these credits.

We will advance initiatives to preserve the rich natu-
ral environment of our region, including both mountainous
and rural areas, while enhancing the profitability of agricul-
tural enterprises and supporting the sustainability of local
agriculture, with the aim of passing these assets on to fu-
ture generations in an improved state.

Four types of ZEB | ZEB-certified buildings

*1 - Tokaichi Branch, Yasu Branch,
ZEB 3 buildings and Fukuyama South Branch

Hiro Branch, Fukuyama North
4 buildings | Branch, Mukainada Branch, and
Gion Branch

Hirogin Career Co-creation
Center, Kaita Branch, Midorii
Branch, Onomichi Kurihara

9 buildings | Branch, Hiroshima Personal Loan
Center, Furuichi Branch, Okayama
Branch, Kojima Branch, and
Kasaoka Chuo Branch

0 buildings -

Nearly ZEB*

ZEB Ready®

ZEB Oriented*

*1: Buildings that achieve a primary energy consumption reduction
of 100% or more through energy saving and energy creation
*2: Buildings that achieve a primary energy consumption reduction - III
of 756% or more through energy saving and energy creation p— =
*8: Buildings that achieve a primary energy consumption reduction
of 50% or more through energy-saving Z E B
*4: Buildings with a total floor area of 10,000 m? or more that
achieve a reduction in primary energy consumption stipulated for LEADING
each use through energy saving OWNER
ZEB2023L-00040-P

» Certification Ceremony
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Carbon neutrality of corporate customers

To reduce greenhouse gas emissions at corporate cus-
tomers, the Group established a mid- and long-term tar-
get of “aiming at the achievement of the carbon neutrality
of the entire supply chain’s greenhouse gas emissions in-
cluding the investment and financing portfolio (Scope 1, 2,
and 3) by FY2050.”

As the Group indirectly bears the climate change
risks of its corporate customers through the financing op-
erations of its main subsidiary, Hiroshima Bank, etc., the

Group recognizes that climate change risks via its invest-
ment and financial portfolio constitute a significant portion
of the Group’s climate change risks. Under such circum-
stances, given the lack of momentum toward carbon
neutrality among local SMEs, we are prioritizing efforts to
calculate and reduce greenhouse gas emissions (financed
emissions, FE) in business loans from the perspective that
we, as a regional financial institution, should focus on en-
gagement with local SMEs.

Mid- and long-term target for the reduction of greenhouse gas emissions (Scope 3)

Aiming at the achievement of carbon neutrality of greenhouse gas emissions (Scope 1, 2, and 3)
of the entire supply chain including the investment and financing portfolio by FY2050

P Results of greenhouse gas emissions (Scope 3 Category 15)

Unit: Million t-CO.

Energy Transportation Materials and buildings Agriculture, food, and forest products
[} (2} ~ 7 _ wE i 7] 5
2 S é “g’v.% é .% k<] % w| B 5 o2 | 88| = & S 82 | 8 Others| Total
o © o€ | g & = £ S St = cl | Sy lmss ®© = [D® S«
L c >S5 25 S| Bco 3 =] L2 E% o) =2|SE858 & 3 §w~.‘ ==
5 S | 52|38 |82 |82| 5 |SS|Sc|co |25 | 2= 825 = 2 |68% g3
= = =3 = & =2 S = = = = s 22
& | 5 |x8|xs8|Ss|&s| 2 |25 |5 |65 |ae |83 1858 o | 2 |£2E £5
Total of FE 251 173| 000| 033| 484| 008| 044 | 194| 101| 078| 004| 637 | 026| 005| 012| 249| 039| 396 |27.35
(vs. previous FY) | (0.08)| (-0.02)| (0.00)| (0.04)| (-0.09)| (0.02)| (0.03)] (0.71)| (0.18)| (0.02)| (0.00)| (-1.90)| (0.09)| (0.02)| (-0.01)| (-0.09)| (0.02)| (0.17)| (-0.74)
Scope 1 &2 163 | 098| 000| 025| 222| 005| 028| 008| 061| 030 000| 044| 001| 000| 008| 180| 0.16| 065| 956
Scope 3 088| 074| 000| 008| 261| 003| 016| 1.86| 040| 048| 004| 593| 025| 005| 004| 068| 024| 331| 17.78
Total of the
destinations in local
areasandtheman | 0.27 | 095| 0.00| 004 | 227 | 004| 029| 031| 035| 034| 003| 189 | 004| 001| 009| 161| 016| 281 11.49
and semi-main
destinations
Scope1&2 | 024 | 068| 000| 003| 104| 003| 019| 003| 021| 013| 000| 027| 000| 000| 007| 119| 004| 046| 460
Scope 3 003| 027| 000| 001| 124| 001| 010| 028| 013| 021| 003| 162| 004| 001| 003| 043| 012| 235| 688

*Scope 3 Category 15 emissions

+ Scope of calculation: Corporate loans and project finance as of the end of FY2024 are included, classified with reference to the sectors recommended for disclosure in the TCFD recom-
mendations. Please note that sectors lacking the necessary data for calculation are excluded.

« Calculation method: Calculations are performed based on the Partnership for Carbon Accounting Financials (PCAF) Standard, utilizing corporate disclosure data and other sources. When data
is not available, estimates are made using emission factors and other values cited from the PCAF database. The PCAF database does not include Scope 3 downstream emission factors.

« Financed Emissions = Greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions by investment and financing recipients x attribution factors (attribution factors: investment and financing costs/(debt + equity for

each client and project))

- Due to factors such as the expansion of customer GHG emission disclosures, changes in the PCAF calculation standards, and revisions to industrial classifications, the calculation results

may change significantly in the future.
« Data quality score: Scope 1 3.42, Scope 2 3.43, Scope 3 3.45

Topics

Received a Special Selection Committee Chairman’s Prize in the ESG Finance Award Japan

In February 2025, we received a Special Award at the ESG Finance Award Japan, hosted by the Ministry of the
Environment to promote and expand ESG finance and enhance its quality.

Reason for the Award

- Our Group has established a framework that thoroughly evaluates the viability of
regional industries while actively incorporating non-financial insights, such as each

industry’s characteristics and expertise, into our banking operations. We are tak-
ing deep-dive approaches to address challenges, especially for industries where
transition is essential, such as shipping and automobiles.

- Our efforts to reduce CO, emissions by utilizing biomass fuels—such as those de-
rived from discarded oyster rafts—in the casting process of automobile manufac-

turing are tied to addressing carbon neutrality challenges. We achieve this through
the commercialization of circular economy initiatives and the development of value
chains, and expect to show promising growth in the future.

HIROGIN HOLDINGS INTEGRATED REPORT 2025

98



99

I Carbon Neutrality

B, Engagement with the automobile sector

Hiroshima Bank focuses on engagement in the automo-
bile sector, a key industry in the region, to achieve carbon
neutrality throughout the parts supply network (supply
chain) of parts manufacturers centered on Mazda Motor
Corporation.

In FY2023, we began to study and support the car-
bon-neutralization of the casting process for the production

FY2021 FY2022

FY2023

of automobile parts (establishing a supply chain for the
fuel conversion from coal coke to biomass).

We established a carbon-neutral consulting service
for automobile suppliers in FY2024. Going forward, we will
expand our solution menu in line with our efforts in the
three pillars of Mazda’s carbon-neutral initiatives: energy
conservation, renewable energies, and carbon neutral fuels.

FY2024

- Conduct scenario analysis on
transition risks in the automo-
bile sector*!

+ Consider support for automobile
suppliers to create new busi-
nesses in consideration of ESG
factors*

« Analyze the composition of CO.

emissions in the automobile
sector on a sub-sectoral basis*

- Provide support for four auto-

mobile-related manufacturing
companies to visualize CO.
emissions and formulate reduc-
tion plans*

- Consider support for assisting carbon
neutrality of casting processes in the
manufacture of automobile parts*

- Sign a memorandum of under-
standing for sophisticated support
for the automobile industry with six
regional banks that are focusing on
supporting the automobile industry

- Establishment of a carbon-neu-
tral consulting service for auto-
mobile suppliers

the Environment

: Initiatives through the adoption of and participation in the TCFD Climate Risk/Opportunity Scenario Analysis Pilot Program Support Project, a publicly solicited project of the Ministry of

*2: Initiatives through the adoption of and participation in the FY2021 Community ESG Finance Promotion Project, a publicly solicited project of the Ministry of the Environment
*3: Initiatives through the adoption of and participation in the Financial Institutions Portfolio Carbon Analysis Pilot Program Support Project, a publicly solicited project of the Ministry of the

Environment

*4: Initiatives in the commissioning of the Manufacturing Industry Support Project for Carbon Neutrality, a project by Hiroshima Prefecture
*5: Initiatives through the adoption of and participation in the FY2023 Community ESG Finance Promotion Project, a publicly solicited project of the Ministry of the Environment

B, Engagement with the vessel sector

Hiroshima Bank focuses on engagement with the vessel
sector, a key industry in the region, focusing on the inter-
national vessel/ship rental/leasing business (ship owners),
which accounts for a large proportion of its financing
portfolio.

Based on the Poseidon Principles™, which the Hiro-
shima Bank signed in FY2023, the bank calculated and
disclosed its Portfolio Climate Alignment score for its

FY2021 FY2022

FY2023

ship-financing portfolio against climate change targets for
Fy2024.

Based on the knowledge gained through this initia-
tive and future trends in environmental regulations, we
continue to promote dialogue with our corporate custom-
ers to ensure their sustainable growth.

The Bank’s Portfolio Climate Alignment
(as of December 31, 2023): +7.7%**

FY2024

« Analyze the composition of CO.
emissions in the vessel sector

- Disclosure of the Portfolio Cli-

- Conduct scenario analysis on
transition risks in the vessel
sector*!

on a sub-sectoral basis*

« Provide support for four shipbuild-

- Sign up to the Poseidon Princi-
ples*

mate Alignment*® score for our
ship-financing portfolio against

ing-related manufacturing compa-
nies to visualize CO, emissions
and formulate reduction plans*®

climate change targets

*

the Environment

*
N

Environment

: Initiatives through the adoption of and participation in the TCFD Climate Risk/Opportunity Scenario Analysis Pilot Program Support Project, a publicly solicited project of the Ministry of

: Initiatives through the adoption of and participation in the Financial Institutions Portfolio Carbon Analysis Pilot Program Support Project, a publicly solicited project of the Ministry of the

*3: Initiatives in the commissioning of the Manufacturing Industry Support Project for Carbon Neutrality, a project by Hiroshima Prefecture

*4: Established to contribute financially to the greenhouse gas emission reduction targets for international shipping adopted by the International Maritime Organization (IMO).

*5: Calculated the deviation between the actual GHG emissions of financed vessels and the benchmark values set by the Poseidon Principles, using a weighted average based on the
outstanding loan balance. This indicator shows the degree of alignment with the IMO targets, where 0% indicates full alignment (a negative score indicates reductions exceeding the

target pace, while a positive score indicates reductions below the target pace).

Carbon neutrality of the region

The Group recognizes the need for engagement at the
regional level in collaboration with regional core enterpris-
es, local governments, and other entities.

In December 2021, we concluded a collaboration
agreement with The Chugoku Electric Power Co., Inc. to
help regional companies respond to carbon neutrality. In
addition to working together on solutions, we regularly
hold decarbonization seminars for local companies.

In September 2024, we submitted a joint proposal
with Higashihiroshima City for the Ministry of the Environ-
ment’s 5th Decarbonization Leading Areas initiative, and
were selected as a Decarbonization Leading Area—the
first such designation in Hiroshima.

We will continue to work closely with regional core
companies and governments to build momentum for car-
bon neutrality in the region.

» Major collaboration agreements concluded with
regional core companies and local governments

Date of conclusion Counterparty Name of the agreement
December The Chugoku Electric Eo”laboranor agreement 1o
5021 Power Co.. Inc. elp regional companies re-
' spond to carbon neutrality
Business alliance agreement
Hiroshima Gas Co., | to support companies in Hi-
March 2023 Ltd. roshima in their efforts for
carbon neutrality
Kure Gity, Sojitz Cor- Comprehensive collabora-
gggzuary EVOJSESH’&Ng&’;‘:; tion agreement for realizing
Integration Corporation a decarbonized society
. . ) Partnership Agreement for
March 2025 8gﬂgllrr1]CFlnanC|al Promoting Sustainability in
P, Inc. the Sanyo Region
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Response to TCFD Recommendations

The Company and its subsidiary, Hiroshima Bank, an-
nounced their agreement to the Task Force on Cli-
mate-related Financial Disclosures (TCFD), and have
enhanced the quality and quantity of disclosure of infor-
mation on the impact of risks and revenue opportunities
related to climate change on the Group’s business activi-
ties, revenue, etc. according to the TCFD framework.

TCFD Report

For more information on the Group’s re-
sponse to climate change based on the
TCFD recommendations, please refer to —

the TCFD Report, which is disclosed on  # s

the Company’s website. e e

https://www.hirogin-hd.co.jp/csr/environmental-initiative/index.html

FiPirll= P o

Governance (Four Pillars of the TCFD Recommendations (1))

The Board of Directors of the Company recognizes that
response to climate change and other issues surround-
ing sustainability is an important management issue, and

has built a structure of governance for response to cli-
mate change that is led by the Board of Directors.

B, Governance for response to climate change of the Board of Directors

The Board of Directors of the Company performs a deci-
sion-making function for a more sophisticated response to
climate change by formulating the Group’s management
plan and integrated risk management policy based on the
deliberations and examinations on climate change re-
sponse in the Group Sustainability Promotion Committee
and Group Comprehensive Risk Management Committee.

The Board of Directors of the Company also per-
forms a supervision function related to business execu-
tion for climate change response by receiving reports on
the implementation status of the above management
plan and integrated risk management regularly or as
necessary.

Details of the Board of Directors deliberations on climate change (FY2024)

+ Progress of mid- and long-term targets for sustainable finance

@ Progress of mid- and long-term targets to realize carbon neutrality in the region
- Progress of mid- and long-term targets for the reduction of greenhouse gas emissions (Scopes 1, 2, and 3)

- Strengthen engagement with corporate customers

(2 Future action plans for achieving carbon neutrality strategies in the Mid-Term Management Plan 2024
- Enhance disclosure and dialogue for corporate value enhancement

« Strengthening collaboration with local governments and regional core companies to achieve regional decarbonization

(3 Management of climate change risks as a top risk
- Status of implementation of responses based on a climate change response policy in our Risk Appetite Statement

@ Response to TCFD Recommendations

- Status of responses to enhance sophistication and disclosure of climate change responses based on TCFD recommendations

(® Officer compensation system

« Incorporating sustainability and ESG metrics, including climate change response, into performance-based monetary compensation

(® Results of internal audits

+ Group-wide progress on Sustainability Transformation (Carbon Neutrality) (SX) initiatives

B, Business execution structure related to climate change response

The Company established the Group Sustainability Promo-
tion Committee (chaired by the Representative Director and
President) as a consultation organization of the Company’s
President. The Committee deliberates and considers re-
sponse to climate change and other issues surrounding
sustainability, and reports the status regularly (every six
months) or as necessary to the Board of Directors.

The Company also established the Sustainability
Coordination Office in the Sustainability Coordination Di-
vision for the purpose of strengthening coordinating
functions related to response to climate change and oth-
er issues surrounding sustainability.
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Strategy (Four Pillars of the TCFD Recommendations (2))

The entire Hirogin Group will strengthen its responses,
including the further enhancement and strengthening of
solutions, by putting all functions and alliances of the
Group to effective use to provide solutions, including in

B, Perceived climate change risks and opportunities

The Group perceives physical risks resulting from chang-
es in the natural environment in connection with rising
temperature and other factors, as well as transition risks
resulting from changes in the social and economic envi-
ronment in connection with the transition to a car-
bon-free society, as climate change risks. The Group

Perceived risks

+ Physical risks
- Increase in credit costs and risk assets due to deterioration in local
customers’ management caused by extreme weather conditions
(damage to equipment or disruption of the supply chain)
« Deterioration of asset value due to damage to held assets

« Transition risks
- Increase in credit costs and risk assets due to deterioration in
local customers’ management caused by increases in the costs
of responding to the transition to a carbon-free society, etc.
- Decline in public trust caused by delays in responding to social demands, etc.

non-financial areas, for the realization of carbon neutrality
not only in the Group but also in the region and among
corporate customers.

also recognizes as climate change opportunities the pro-
vision of products and services that appropriately cater
to the adaptation to and mitigation of changes in the so-
cial and economic environment and climate change ac-
companying the transition to a carbon-free society.

Perceived opportunities

+ Opportunities
- Increase in capital investment needs by business partners
« Creation of innovation through development of related technologies
- Increase in consulting opportunities for business conversions

Further enhancement and strengthening of solutions, including in non-financial
areas, that put all functions and alliances within the Group to effective use

v

‘ Opportunity to demonstrate the Group’s significance as a Regional ‘

Comprehensive Services Group

B, Degree of concentration of credit exposure of carbon-related assets

Based on the TCFD Recommendations, Hiroshima
Bank, the Group’s major subsidiary, has recognized the
balance of credit extended to important sectors as “car-
bon-related assets” for the purposes of internal climate
change risk management, and has measured the degree
of concentration of credit exposure in those sectors (as
of March 31, 2025).

B, Scenario analysis

The Group conducts scenario analysis of physical and
transition risks at its major subsidiary, Hiroshima Bank.
As a result of the current scenario analysis, we assess
that the impact on our credit portfolio is limited. Howev-

Target sector Percentage of credit balance

Energy* 2.9%
Transportation 14.3%

Materials and buildings 10.1%
Agriculture, food, and forest products 2.2%
Total 29.4%

*Excluding renewable energy power generation businesses

er, by further promoting and supporting corporate cus-
tomers’ carbon neutrality action, we will strive to improve
not only the Group’s resilience but also that of our cor-
porate customers.

Physical risks

Transition risks

+ Deterioration in the financial condition of credit recipients

Risk events analyzed

- Business suspensions at credit recipients due to

flood or landslide disasters, financial deterioration
resulting from direct damage to business facili-
ties, and damage to collateral assets

due to the introduction of carbon taxes accompanying
the transition to a decarbonized society, increased ener-
gy costs, fluctuations in demand, additional capital ex-
penditures, and R&D expenses.

Target portfolio

- Business loans and housing loans in Japan

+ Four sectors selected for analysis are “Energy,” “Auto-
motive and parts,” “Maritime transport,” and “Land
transport” among those defined as “carbon-related as-
sets” in the TCFD recommendations.

Scenarios

+RCP8.5 (4°C Scenario) and RCP2.6 (2°C Sce-

nario) of the Intergovernmental Panel on Climate
Change (IPCC)

- The Network of Central Banks and Supervisors for
Greening the Financial System (NGFS) Scenarios (Phase
V): Net Zero 2050 Scenario and Current Policies Sce-
nario

Analysis method

- Estimated degree of impact on borrower’s collat-

eral properties in light of the location, structure,
etc. of business facilities

+ Impact estimates are calculated by combining a compa-
ny-specific methodology for projecting financial perfor-
mance through 2050 based on transition scenarios with
a sector-level expansion methodology.

Analysis result

- Credit expenses likely by 2050: ¥5.8 to 6.7 billion

cumulative

- Credit expenses likely by 2050: ¥25.8 billion cumulative
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Risk management (Four Pillars of the TCFD Recommendations (3))

In our comprehensive risk management process based P> Diagram of the management cycle related to climate change risks
on the risk appetite framework, the Group has built a cli- i . S—
; e Hirogin Holdings [ At the time of planning [Monitorng dun teprod
mate change risk management structure within the com-
. X L. Risk Appetite Comprehensive
prehensive risk management framework. This includes Board of Statement D risk managerment
. R (resolution) status (report)
the recognition, assessment, and management of cli-
mate change risks as “top risks.” s Risk appetite
el . . lanagemen eliberation|
Specifically, the Group defined the Climate Change Board etpereten
Response Policy in its Risk Appetite Statement and es- o T l i
tablished a semi-annual monitoring system to monitor e ‘”;w?gns‘ks) ResporseFocy
H . T y ommittes ieliberation)
the implementation status of our subsidiaries’ responses i
based on the Climate Change Response Policy. Fcenmaloan Gonsultation and coordination with Management Measure
Other Group. relevant departments of Hirogin plan, etc. D implementation
companies Holdings (resolution) status (report)
B, Investment and financing policy
The Group has established an “Policy on Investment and nance loans for coal-fired power plant construction proj-
Financing for Environmental and Social Solutions (the in- ects—which are considered to have a high
vestment and financing policy),” (investment and financ- environmental impact—to zero by 2035, based on an
ing policy) which incorporates initiatives to be considered assessment of the materiality of risks and impacts on the
in our operations. This policy includes measures such as environment and society.

aiming to reduce the outstanding balance of project fi-

Businesses for which investments and financing are prohibited

@ Businesses that develop and manufacture inhumane weapons such as nuclear weapons and cluster bombs
(2 Businesses involved in human rights abuses such as human trafficking or forced labor

Businesses that require careful consideration when making such investments and loans

(@ Coal-fired power generation business
In principle, we will not invest in or finance new construction projects because coal-fired power plants are said to have higher
greenhouse emissions than other power generation methods and involve the risk of increasing concerns about climate change
and air pollution.

However, careful consideration may be given to initiatives on an exceptional basis, accounting for matters such as the back-
ground and distinguishing features of each project, based on each country’s energy policies and circumstances and international
guidelines, such as the OECD Arrangement on Officially Supported Export Credits. This prohibition also does not apply in unavoid-
able cases—for example, to respond to disasters or other emergencies. In addition, support is provided for advanced eco-friendly
technologies such as carbon capture and storage as initiatives to help reduce greenhouse gas emissions.

In light of the above, the Group aims to achieve a zero balance by 2035 for project finance for the construction of coal-fired
power plants.

(@ Coal mining business
Coal mining, if not properly managed, may cause industrial accidents due to coal mine accidents and impact the ecosystem due
to hazardous waste. After checking our customers’ implementation status of environmental and social considerations, we will
make careful decisions on new businesses.
We will not invest in or finance new businesses that use the Mountain Top Removal (MTR) method, which has a significant
impact on the environment.

(® Oil and gas mining business
Qil and gas mining may cause pollution of oceans and rivers due to accidental spills and have a negative impact on residents and
society. Therefore, we will carefully decide on new businesses after checking our customers’ implementation status of environ-
mental and social considerations.

@ Palm oil plantation development business
While palm oil is an essential raw material for daily life, it may have negative impacts on climate change and residents, such as
child labor, human rights abuses, and the cutting and burning of natural forests in development. Therefore, we will require the ac-
quisition of certifications such as RSPO*'" and the disclosure of respect for policies such as NDPE*? and carefully decide on new
businesses after checking our customers’ implementation status of environmental and social considerations.
*1: Roundtable on Sustainable Palm Oil (RSPO) certification: An international certification indicating that products are made from sustainable palm oil-derived raw materi-

als or contribute to their production

*2: NDPE: A policy that stipulates environmental and human rights considerations of No Deforestation, No Peat and No Exploitation

(® Large-scale forest logging business
Large-scale forest logging may have negative impacts on climate change and ecosystems. Therefore, we will carefully decide on
new businesses after checking the status of acquiring certification, such as FSC* and PEFC*, and our customers’ implementation
status of environmental and social considerations.

*3: Forest Stewardship Council (FSC) certification: An international certification indicating that products are produced from properly managed forests
*4: Programme for the Endorsement of Forest Certification Schemes (PEFC) certification: An international certification for maintaining sustainable forests
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Indicators and Targets (Four Pillars of the TCFD Recommendations (4))

The Group has set targets for reducing greenhouse gas cluding establishing a target for reducing greenhouse
emissions and promoting sustainable finance and is tak- gas emissions in Hiroshima as “regional revitalization
ing steps to achieve carbon neutrality for itself and its metrics” under the Mid-Term Management Plan 2024
business partners. In addition, we are strengthening from April 2024.

measures to realize carbon neutrality in the region, in-

B, Reduction of greenhouse gas emission

Target setting items Details of targets Target fiscal year
Greenhouse gas emissions (Scope 1 and 2) Realization of carbon neutrality FY2030
Greenhouse gas emissions (Scope 1, 2, and 3) Realization of carbon neutrality FY2050
Unit: t-CO.
Calculated items Scopeof | pvon1g | Fy2021 | Fy2022 | Fy2023 FY2024
calculation vs. FY2013
Scope 1 (Fuel combustion) 2,283.5 1,517.7 1,365.3 1,457.2 | % 1,311.5 |Reduced by 42.6%
Scope 2 (Purchased electricity) Consolidated |  15,920.8 | 10,749.8 9,351.1 7,134.2 | % 3,940.6 |Reduced by 75.2%
Scope 1 & 2 Total 18,204.3| 12,267.5| 10,716.4 8,5691.4 | % 5,252.1 |Reduced by 71.1%
Scope 3 Category 1 (Purchased goods and services) 13,261.7 | 14,815.7 12,112.3 9,050.9 11,777.5 |Reduced by 11.2%
Scope 3 Category 3 (Energy-related activities) 1,236.6 1,601.0 1,508.4 1,426.7 1,433.0 |Increased by 15.9%
Scope 3 Category 4 (Upstream transportation and distribution) Hi"é)z:ga 1,674.7 1,799.7 1,712.0 1,626.7 1,654.6 | Reduced by 1.2%
Scope 3 Category 6 (Business travel) Nov-consoite) 392.2 398.2 433.0 580.6 579.6 [Increased by 47.8%
Scope 3 Category 7 (Employee commuting) 725.8 760.9 801.2 1,074.3 1,072.6 |Increased by 47.8%
Scope 3 Category 15 (Investments and financing) [ , Please see page 98 for the caloulation of financed emissions. , ]

*Scope 1 and 2 emissions

« Scope of calculation: The Company and its consolidated subsidiaries are covered.

- Emission factor: The emission factor for electricity for the current fiscal year (market-based) is the basic emission factor from the List of Emission Factors by Electric Utility (for submission
in 2025). The emissions based on basic emission factors take into account the CO. reduction effect of renewable electricity, off-site PPAs, and non-fossil certificate introduced at some
sites, such as the Head Office building. The CO. emission factors for other than electricity are based on the List of Calculation Methods and Emission Coefficients in the Calculation,
Reporting, and Publication System (Updated on December 12, 2023 (partially revised on July 11, 2024)) (Ministry of the Environment and Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry).

- Calculation method: The Group’s greenhouse gas emissions are calculated by our calculation standards, which were developed with reference to the GHG Protocol. Quantification of
greenhouse gas emissions is subject to uncertainties in the measurement of activity data, the determination of emission factors, and the scientific uncertainties associated with the
determination of global warming potentials.

- Third-party assurance: Third-party assurance (limited assurance) by KPMG AZSA Sustainability Co., Ltd. has been obtained for indicators marked with .

B, Sustainable finance

The Group has set the amount of environmental finance implemented in Hiroshima as a target for sustainable finance. To
accelerate decarbonization support for our client companies in Hiroshima, we have increased upward our target for envi-
ronmental finance implemented in Hiroshima. (Amount executed for FY2021 to FY2028: +¥130 billion; for FY2024 to
FY2028: +¥120 billion)

(Cumulative

Target setting items FY2021 FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 for four Cumulative
years) progress rate

Amount executed in sustainable finance - - - - - 39.4%
(¥2 trillion/FY2021 to FY2030) ¥122.0 billion | ¥211.9 billion | ¥220.0 billion | ¥234.1 billion | ¥788.0 billion (& years/10 years)

Of which, the amount executed in environmental finance - - - - - 55.9%
(¥1 trillion/FY2021 to FY2030) ¥85.0 billion | ¥150.3 billion | ¥158.7 billion | ¥165.0 billion | ¥559.0 billion {4 years/10 years)

Of which, the amount executed in environmental finance in Hiroshima - - - - - 43.3%
(¥430.0 billon/FY2021 to FY2028) ¥26.8 billion | ¥51.0 billion | ¥52.2 billion | ¥56.1 bilion | ¥186.1 billion (4 years/8 years)

*Scope of calculation of sustainable finance
- Investments, loans, and leases that contribute to solving environmental issues: renewable energy, vehicles, ships, and other equipment that reduce environmental impacts, etc.
« Investments, loans, and leases that contribute to solving social issues: SDGs-related, medical/welfare/education-related equipment, initial funding for startups, business succession, BCP,
public infrastructure, etc.
*Scope of calculation of environmental finance
- Of the above scope of calculation of sustainable finance, those that fall within the scope of investments and financing, and leases that contribute to solving environmental issues
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Response to TNFD Recommendations

The loss of biodiversity is considered a serious threat,
just like climate change. Biodiversity is a vital element
that maintains healthy ecosystems and supports the nat-
ural resources essential to our lives, such as food, water,
and air. Activities conducted by businesses can have ad-
verse effects on biodiversity. For example, deforestation,
land development, and overexploitation of biological re-
sources can be cited. Therefore, businesses are strongly
urged to avoid biodiversity loss, utilize natural resources
in a sustainable manner, and conduct operations ac-
cordingly.

The Group believes that under our Environmental
Policy, we have a responsibility to protect the rich natural
environment of our local communities, including the Seto
Inland Sea, and to pass it on to future generations in an
improved state. To actively and continuously advance
initiatives addressing nature-related issues in our envi-
ronmental conservation activities, we are analyzing vari-
ous risks and opportunities related to natural resources.
Through these initiatives, the Group will advance our
commitment to nature positivity and contribute to
achieving a sustainable society for the future.

M Analysis of the relationship between each sector and natural resources

The Hiroshima Bank analyzed the exposure and impacts on natural resources by sector in its corporate lending portfolio
using the Exploring Natural Capital Opportunities, Risks and Exposure (ENCORE), a tool for analyzing natural resource
dependencies, impacts, and risks recommended for use in the TNFD framework, to identify nature-related risks and op-

portunities.

P Identification of important sectors

Based on analyses using ENCORE, we identified key sec-
tors by multiplying the Dependency and Impact scores for

the top 10 sectors in portfolio exposure.

Analyses have identified “Transportation and Ware-
housing (including the shipping sector)” and “Manufacturing
(including the automobile sector)” as sectors with significant

dependence and impact.

Going forward, we will explore enhancing our analyses
beyond ENCORE results, including identifying sectors re-

quiring priority action and pinpointing natural resources.

High Human health
and social work Transportation and
activities warehousing

Wholesale and retail
trade; repair of motor

/ Manufacturing

8 vehicles and motorcycles

% Professional, scientific ~ Real estate \

O | and technical activities activities Construction

c

[}

Q P

[0} \ - Electricity, gas, steam and

[S] air conditioning supply
Financialand \Pubhc administration and defense;
insurance activities compulsory social security

Low

Low Impact High

*The larger/smaller the circle, the larger/smaller the investment amount.

» The identified ENCORE results of “Transportation and warehousing” and “Manufacturing”

Provisioning services

Mediation

Water flow
regulation

Biomass  Genetic ~ Water

provisioning material - supply based clmats
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noise)
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*Items in darker colors indicate significant dependencies or impacts.
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Introduction
and release of of invasive
solid waste =3 water use species

Case Studies on Initiatives for the Conservation of Natural Resources and Biodiversity (Nature Positive)

B, Participation in the Setouchi Nagisa Forum

As part of our efforts to strengthen initiatives for the con-
servation of regional biodiversity and natural resources,
the Company joined the Setouchi Nagisa Forum in Sep-
tember 2024. This forum was established through col-
laboration with participating companies and
organizations, primarily in the Seto Inland Sea region.

In light of the current decline of seaweed beds in
the Seto Inland Sea, the Setouchi Nagisa Forum aims to
bring together diverse stakeholders —including business-
es, academia, and local governments—to collaboratively

implement the following initiatives for the conservation
and restoration of the seaweed beds and tidal flats in the
Seto Inland Sea:

@ Field survey of seaweed beds (seaweed beds and soil)

(@ Identifying the cultivation conditions for seaweed (algag)

(3 Education and community contribution project

@ Research on seaweed bed conservation utilizing

corporate assets
(® Seaweed (algae) breeding
(® Development utilizing seaweed (algae)
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How we will strengthen our management base

Positioning within the value creation story described in this section

I Realization of the goals of the region

Materiality in the region Regional revitalization metrics

\:

Promotion of

the Mid-Term .
Demonstration of the Group’s

Management - it
comprehensive capabilities
External Plan s o
. Input
environment
Strategy Corporate governance
drivers Foundation that supports business

activities

Management metrics

Realization of the ideal state of the Group

What we want to communicate in this section

m Approaches and initiatives for sophistication of governance
m Various risks and IT-related strategies and security
m Dialogue and communication with stakeholders

Contents
Message from the Chairperson of the Board of Directors .................... 107-108
Interview with External DIir€@CtOrs ..o 109-112

Corporate Governance 113-120
RS k4N AN aC] S IITE T [ -——— ...

IT Strategy (Building a Next-Generation Backbone System)

(G TS € UL 1 e
COMPIIANCE oo
Respect for Human Rights ..o
Establishment of the System of Providing Universally Accessible and Inclusive Services -........... 127
Customer Protection Management ... 128
INEEINAL AUGIES - 129
Communication with Stakeholders .. ..o 130-131

Financial Data ...

Third-Party Asg%&
-~

132

L

HIROGIN HOLDINGS INTEGRATED REPORT 2025



107

Message from the Chairperson of the Board of Directors

With the goal of increasing the
Group’s corporate value,
| will continue making persistent
efforts as Chairperson of

the Board of Directors to enhance
the Board effectiveness and
ensure that the external Directors

| Asa Company with an Audit and Supervisory
Committee, we will work to sophisticate the governance
| through transition to a holding company structure

[t has been about five years since we transitioned to a
holding company structure in October 2020 as a
Company with an Audit and Supervisory Committee.

The goal in adopting the Company with an Audit
and Supervisory Committee system was to build highly
effective group governance and strengthen group
management by separating management supervision
and business execution, allowing the holding company
to focus on managing and supervising the group man-
agement. In addition, by delegating authority over key
business execution matters, we aimed to establish a
structure that enables faster decision-making and effi-
cient business operations.

Over the past five years, we have steadily ad-
vanced the sophistication of the governance and
improvement of issues aligned with the purpose of tran-
sitioning to a holding company structure and adopting
the Company with an Audit and Supervisory Committee
system. These include abolishing the concurrent post of
holding company president and bank president, intro-
ducing free discussions on “important themes in man-
agement” in the Board of Directors’ meetings and
executive presentations by Group company presidents.
Going forward, we will continue making persistent
efforts to establish a highly effective corporate gover-
nance structure.

fully fulfill their roles.

KOJ| Ikeda Representative Director and Chairman

| As the Chairperson of the Board of
Directors, | will continuously
| enhance the Board effectiveness

One of my main responsibilities as Chairperson is to
keep enhancing the Board effectiveness. That requires
ensuring external Directors fully fulfill their roles.

It has now been seven years since | assumed the
role of Chairperson, including my time at Hiroshima
Bank. During this period, | have worked to establish a
decision-making and supervision structure that better
reflects the opinions of external Directors. Specifically,
| have brought important agenda items to the Board of
Directors’ meetings in formative stages before any
direction is finalized, enabling repeated discussion
through a rally-type exchange between the execution
and supervision sides.

The success of these efforts is continuously evalu-
ated through the annual evaluation and analysis of the
Board effectiveness, and we strive to further sophisti-
cate governance and address the issues identified.

On the other hand, one issue that remains is the
limited participation of internal Directors in the Board of
Directors’ meetings. Probably because internal Direc-
tors often express their views during preliminary dis-
cussions and deliberations on the executive side such
as at Management Board meetings, the Board of
Directors meetings still tend to be perceived primarily
as a forum for hearing the opinions of external Direc-
tors. We hope to gradually change this atmosphere.

Revitalizing discussions in Board of Directors’
meetings is an important role and responsibility of the
Chairperson, and | remain committed to continuously
enhancing the Board effectiveness through various ap-
proaches.
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B, Progress in strengthening corporate governance

FY2020

FY2021 FY2022 FY2023

FY2024

FY2025

Purpose /
Management
Policy

- Reviewed the
Management Policy

- Established the Purpose
- Established the Brand

Personality

Basic policy for
Corporate
Governance

- Newly established

- Amended based on
revisions in CG Code

- Formulated and started
the Mid-Term
Management Plan 2020

- Formulated the
Mid-Term Management
Plan 2024

- Started the Mid-Term

Management Plan 2024

- Transitioned to a
holding company
structure

Organization

- Adopted the
organizational format of
a “Company with an
Audit and Supervisory
Committee”

Separation of
supervision and
execution

- Abolished the
concurrent post of
holding company
president and bank
president

(Hiroshima Bank: Transitioned
to a Company with an Audit
and Supervisory Committee)

- Established the Group
Nomination and
Compensation Advisory
Committee

- Revised the skills
matrix

- Newly established a
skills matrix

- 3 external Directors

Nomination and
compensation

(of which, 1 female director)

- 4 external Directors (of
which, 1 female
director)

- 5 external Directors (of
which, 2 female
directors)

- Established policies
regarding decisions on
the details of individual
compensation of
Directors

- Reviewed the
performance-linked
monetary compensation
system (reviewed the pay
scale aligned with the
new Mid-Term
Management Plan)

- Reviewed the performance-
linked monetary
compensation system (added
ROE and ESG-related
indicators, etc.)

“ Introduced free discussions on “important themes in management”
“ Introduced execution presentations by Group company presidents

Sophistication of
deliberations and
operation of the
Board of Directors

% Reviewed the process ¥ Enhanced information % Presented in advance
of formulating the sharing with external agenda items that
management plan officers on the should be deepened

% Reviewed the preliminary review in particular for
operation of advance process by the discussion
explanatory meetings executive side (marked those items

% Categorized agenda (shared in advance as [Special] on the
items into regular materials and agenda of Board of
reports on business minutes of the Group Directors meetings)
execution, important Management Board
proposals and other meeting, etc.)
matters, and
allocated discussion
time according to the
importance of each
category

* Strengthened
explanations to
external officers on the
preliminary review
process by the
executive side
(posted materials on
key points of opinions
expressed at the Group
Management Board
meeting, etc.)

Strengthening of
dialogues with
shareholders

% Strengthened and enhanced IR activities by the President and Director & Senior Managing Executive Officers,

etc.

“ Enhanced feedback to the Board of Directors on opinions and requests from investors and other stakeholders

Enhancement of
officer training

“ Held two officer training seminars annually

tsl':)ep m:::g;:"mlﬁ{ “ Strengthened discussion on the management
personnel personnel deyelopment process
development * Neyv[y estapllshed the Megtmg for Exchange of
process Opinions with External Officers
Y Appointed the
“ Raised the targets for Company’s first female

Diversity of core
human resources

- Set targets for the ratio
of women in managerial

positions

the ratio of women in
managerial positions,
etc.

executive officer
Y Newly established the
DE&I Coordination

Office

The star (k) mark indicates major measures for improvement and sophistication to address issues identified in the evaluation of the Board effectiveness.
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Harumi Matsumura

External Director

| How do you evaluate the first
year of the mid-term
Q] management plan, and what are
your expectations and challenges
I for realizing a vibrant region?

Shinmen: The financial results for the fiscal year ended
March 2025 marked a record high. While this achieve-
ment was supported by the increase in policy interest
rates, it was primarily the result of efforts by front-line
representatives to raise loan interest rates, backed by
accurate support from headquarters and branch office
management, and made possible by the understanding
of our business partners.

Matsumura: As the financial results show, perfor-
mance has been extremely strong, and | find it reason-
able that President Heya rated the first-year results of
the mid-term management plan at 80 out of 100.
| also heard that the remaining 20 points reflected ar-
eas where “internalizing the challenges through the
backcasting concept” and “awareness of corporate
culture transformation” have yet to fully take hold.

| highly value President Heya’'s commitment to
internalizing challenges through the backcasting con-
cept as demonstrated by his personal visits to
locations across Japan where he has engaged in dia-
logue with the field personnel. In these visits, he has

Interview with External Directors

Yoshinori Shinmen

External Director

explained our goals 10 years from now, which indicate
the ideal state of the region and the Group, and the
significance of advancing the Mid-Term Management
Plan 2024 as an effort to instill a sense of ownership
within each field organization. One notable achieve-
ment was the strong first-year performance in environ-
mental financing, which exceeded initial expectations
and led to a major upward revision of the cumulative
environmental financing target in Hiroshima Prefecture,
to achieve ¥180.0 billion to ¥300.0 billion by FY2028.
| see this as a strong example of how the alignment
between management and the fields has enhanced
frontline capabilities in corporate solutions. | hope this
kind of success is shared widely and built upon to
create more achievements in the future.

Shinmen: At the Board of Directors’ meetings, we
continuously discuss about how to revitalize the
regional economy. While the current mid-term man-
agement plan looks ahead over the next 10 years,
| have explained to the future generation that, assum-
ing the regional population decline continues, it is also
necessary to think about building the region’s future
20 to 30 years from now.

Hiroshima is a strong region in manufacturing,
and our corporate customers have focused on cost
reduction. To sustain a vibrant economy in Hiroshima
over the long term, | believe it is essential to boldly re-
allocate management resources by focusing on human
resources and capital investment in highly productive
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business domains and by working to create new prod-
ucts and services.

Hirogin Group has been actively promoting re-
gional revitalization through various solutions, including
hosting the startup development event TSUNAGU
Hiroshima, introducing human resources from execu-
tive management to operational staff, mainly through
Hirogin Human Resources, and offering support ser-
vices for accepting foreign skilled talent, mainly
through Hirogin World Business, which was estab-
lished last year. From activities such as HATAful, a
project across companies in the prefecture that aims
to eliminate the excess population outflow from Hiro-
shima Prefecture, | expect them to serve as initiatives
to promote the return of former residents and attract
new residents from other regions.

Matsumura: What | particularly want to highlight in
regional revitalization is that, with the ongoing increase
of net outflow of residents in Hiroshima Prefecture, the
percentage of women considering returning to Hiroshi-
ma to work remains low. | believe there are complex is-
sues not yet reflected in data, such as creating a more
work-friendly environment, ensuring equal treatment be-
tween men and women, and fostering awareness
throughout the region. As a female Director myself,
| actively raise these issues not only at Board of Direc-
tors’ meetings but also in various other areas and | am
committed to promoting women’s active participation
within the Hirogin Group. As a leading company in the
region, we have significant influence over other compa-
nies, and | am confident that this attitude will serve as a
driving force to lead the entire region forward.

| Please tell us about your efforts
Q2 to improve the Board
effectiveness and communication
l with the field personnel.

Shinmen: In managing the Board of Directors meet-
ings, continuity with the Board has been strengthened
by involving not only the responsible departments but
also the executive officers in charge in the advance
explanatory meeting held the day before the Board of
Directors’ meeting. Additionally, Chairman Ikeda, who
serves as Chairperson, focuses on creating an atmo-
sphere that encourages open discussion. As a result,
new comments from external Directors as well as from
executive officers who have already expressed their
opinions at the Management Board meetings have
increased. Starting this fiscal year, a new initiative was
introduced to create opportunities for free exchange of
opinions regardless of assigned duties. This approach
is advancing efforts to improve the quality of consen-
sus building leading to management decisions.

Matsumura: | completely agree with what Mr.
Shinmen just explained and | also highly value this new
initiative. In the past, external Directors were mainly in-
volved in the discussions, but now, everyone actively

participates and shares their own opinions. Under
Chairman Ikeda’s leadership, discussions have taken
on greater depth.

At a study session for female managers held on a
holiday, attendance was optional, yet many employees
participated voluntarily, and active exchanges of opin-
ions took place. | see this as a good sign of a work-
place with open communication. Furthermore, there
are many opportunities for direct exchanges of opin-
ions between young and mid-career employees at
branch offices and headquarters and the external
Directors. | believe this open dialogue across the entire
organization is a major strength in advancing our mid-
term management plan.

Shinmen: Through repeated exchanges of opinions
with employees working at branch offices, | have come
to understand that there are many energetic employ-
ees who possess both intellectual curiosity and a
strong ability to showcase their talents. At the same
time, as sales support becomes more centralized and
headquarters functions are strengthened, there is a
growing proactive awareness around the question,
“What should we do as the frontline of sales?” To en-
courage this awareness, | believe we have transitioned
from the phase of listening to ideas from the field to
the phase of actively turning them into concrete initia-
tives.

Matsumura: | believe that the distance created be-
tween headquarters and the field is partly due to the
vertical organizational structure. While everyone in the
field works together as one team, multiple depart-
ments at headquarters tend to operate independently,
which can make coordination more difficult. To ad-
dress this, it may be worth adopting a more flexible
approach, such as an amoeba-based organizational
structure that promotes cross-departmental collabora-
tion within headquarters and strengthens communica-
tion between headquarters and the field.

| How is the Group responding to
changes in the external
Q3 environment, from the
perspectives of competitive
advantages and areas for
improvement?

Shinmen: Amid increasing uncertainty in the financial
market environment, including geopolitical risks and
rising interest rates, the Hirogin Group has been con-
sistently working to improve the profitability of its secu-
rities portfolio. Top management and the relevant
departments hold monthly discussions to review oper-
ations. This also reflects the Group’s sincere commit-
ment to addressing management issues.

| also value the fact that the Group is conducting
explanatory training sessions for customers in
response to environmental changes such as rising in-
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I Interview with External Directors

terest rates. While valuing a relationship of trust with
business partners, building a structure that allows both
sides to respond quickly to change is an important
attitude to take as a financial institution.

To respond to unavoidable issues such as the
declining population and the transition to a decarbon-
ized society, it is essential to support the transforma-
tion of the region’s industrial structure through
assistance for initiatives like expanding the business
scale of local companies via M&A and investment, and
restructuring the business portfolio. | believe that
strengthening the competitiveness of the entire region
will strengthen the Group’s competitive advantage.

Matsumura: Even as a regional bank, | believe it is
essential to maintain a strong awareness of speed and
competitiveness in order to respond to changes in the
external environment. From my experience in the dis-
tribution industry, | have come to realize that both
speed and a sense of scale are essential when re-
sponding to change. | sometimes feel that the regional
banking industry tends to act too cautiously, which
| also see as one of the issues.

In that context, | am paying close attention to the
Group’s future strategies, especially given that in
March 2025, a collaboration agreement was conclud-
ed with Chugin Financial Group under the theme of
“regional revitalization in the Sanyo region” in the sus-
tainability area. | think that taking a broad regional per-
spective and developing ideas with regional
competition in mind is a key survival strategy.

Shinmen: As Ms. Matsumura pointed out, in today’s
fast-changing environment, agility is important, and
| feel it is essential to break away from fixed ideas and
actively leverage the flexible ideas of Group members,
including young employees. It is also important to
make use of the knowledge of our alliance partners.
| am somewhat concerned about the Group’s slight de-
lay in moving toward open architecture for its systems,
but by leveraging its position as a follower, it can flexibly
incorporate practices from other banks and potentially

| deeply empathize with
the Group’s attitude to work in
step with regional communities
and its challenge to create value

beyond finance

gain a competitive advantage. Beyond systems,
strengthening collaboration will become increasingly im-
portant as the Hirogin Group pursues scale benefits and
alliance synergies that it cannot achieve alone.

Matsumura: | believe the Hirogin Group’s competitive
advantage lies in its community-based network and its
supportive approach that works closely alongside cus-
tomers. However, although having many local employ-
ees is a strength of the organizational culture, there is
still an issue with flexibility in responding to change.
| want to support efforts to promote understanding of
the importance of incorporating diverse viewpoints
from both inside and outside the region to strengthen
competitiveness.

| What are your thoughts on the
Q current state and issues of

human resources development

| and succession plan?

Shinmen: Since performance evaluations at branch
offices were abolished, a culture of engaging with cus-
tomers from a medium- to long-term perspective has
been gradually taking root. It is important to develop
talent who are customer-focused, can identify and
deal with issues independently, and are capable of
thinking ahead about how to respond to environmental
changes over the medium- to long-term.

| also believe it is important to develop human re-
sources ranging from the frontline to management
who can think about how to create new workflows,
business models, and life and work styles for them-
selves and their customers, and who can persuade
those around them and their customers to help bring
these ideas into reality. From among these human
resources, the next generation of management should
emerge as part of a long-term succession plan. The
young generation demonstrates a proactive attitude by
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Through questions and dialogue
from an external perspective,
| will continue to provide
opportunities for change and
growth to the Group

expressing ideas with flexibility and taking on new
challenges. Also, President Heya and other members
of management maintain an open attitude, actively lis-
tening to employees. Within this open corporate cul-
ture, | expect to see a virtuous cycle in which all levels
of the organization, from young employees to top
management, collaborate to formulate and share a
future vision and work together to develop the human
resources needed to bring that vision into reality.

Matsumura: | agree with Mr. Shinmen. | also share
President Heya’s strong belief in the importance of a
corporate culture that embraces challenges. | expect
that having an attitude that values uniqueness and dif-
ferentiation will contribute to strengthening the brand
going forward.

For the brand renewal project, | was involved in
the discussions from a visual perspective. | found that
what matters in branding is not just improving how
things look, but how effectively the company’s culture
and values are communicated. | believe that having a
clear perspective on the value Hirogin Holdings will
provide to society will become increasingly important.

Regarding the succession plan, it is important to
identify the next generation of leaders from a fresh
perspective, rather than continuing to follow past prac-
tices. To achieve this, | believe it is important to pay
more attention to the potential of young human re-
sources and create an environment where diverse ca-
reer paths can be developed.

| Please share your thoughts on
Q5 the efforts to enhance corporate
value and the roles expected of
l external Directors.

Shinmen: All Directors are constantly considering how
to enhance corporate value and executive manage-
ment that is conscious of capital cost and share price.

| believe that in order to enhance corporate value for
regional financial institutions, the productivity of the lo-
cal economy as their management base needs to in-
crease, and expanding the scale of local companies
that need to achieve this will be the key factor. It is
also necessary to enhance corporate competitiveness
through human resources development and the use of
digital technology.

In particular, improving operational efficiency and
service quality through advanced technologies such as
Al is an extremely important theme, and this also ap-
plies to the Hirogin Group. Promoting initiatives that
leverage the strengths of each group company while
organically linking them through DX is necessary to
avoid the conglomerate discount.

As external Directors, we have the responsibility
to contribute to enhancing corporate value by ensuring
the soundness and transparency of management by
leveraging our diverse backgrounds and expertise.
Going forward, we hope to continue working closely
with the management team to support better decision-
making.

Matsumura: | believe that the true value of a regional
financial institution lies in how it can contribute to the
key industries in the region. By supporting local com-
panies in solving their issues through the solution busi-
ness and assisting in the realization of carbon
neutrality, the Hirogin Group can lead the region in the
sustainability area and improve its social evaluation.
Although financial business will remain the core, | be-
lieve that having a sincere commitment to the region
and taking actions toward solving issues will likely be
key factors in gaining recognition from shareholders.
As external Directors, we hope to contribute to the
evolution of the company’s business model by offering
diverse viewpoints rather than just performing the su-
pervision function.
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Corporate Governance

Basic approach

While fulfilling its social responsibility and public mission,
the Hirogin Group strives to earn a high evaluation and
unshakable trust from our stakeholders such as custom-
ers and shareholders, by improving the soundness, effi-
ciency, and transparency of management, and thereby
works to achieve sustainable growth and improvement

of corporate value over the medium to long term. To at-
tain this goal, based on the intent and spirit of the Cor-
porate Governance Code of the Tokyo Stock Exchange,
Inc., we set out the following five principles in an effort to
realize effective corporate governance.

1. We respect shareholders’ rights, secure equality and develop an appropriate environment for the exercise of

the rights.

2. We strengthen measures in the sustainable development goals (SDGs) adopted by the United Nations and cor-
porate social responsibility (CSR), and work in effective collaboration with all stakeholders, including the regional
community, customers and employees, thereby fostering a corporate culture and climate in respect for their

rights and standpoints.

w

. We maintain transparent management by providing fuller disclosure in a timely and appropriate manner.

4. Our Board of Directors supervises the Company’s business execution effectively and makes decisions swiftly,
based on its fiduciary responsibility and accountability to shareholders.
5. We promote constructive dialogues with shareholders and respond appropriately.

Corporate governance structure

By adopting the “Company with an Audit and Supervisory
Committee” system, the Company aims to strengthen au-
diting and supervisory functions by granting voting rights
at the Board of Directors to Directors who are Audit and
Supervisory Committee Members (including multiple ex-
ternal Directors), and also aims to streamline the manage-
ment and strengthen its functions by delegating authority
over business execution to Representative Directors.
Through such measures, we aim to further enhance cor-
porate governance and increase corporate value.

B, Corporate governance structure (As of April 1, 2025)

By adopting the “Company with an Audit and Su-
pervisory Committee” system, the Company establishes
a system to allow the internal audit departments to sup-
port not only the Board of Directors but also the Audit
and Supervisory Committee, and thereby aims to ensure
the Group’s sound and sustainable growth as well as its
social trust through highly effective and systematic audit-
ing utilizing internal control systems by the Audit and Su-
pervisory Committee.
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Who we are and where we come from Why we exist al
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How we will create value

1 How we will strengthen our management base

Board of Directors

The Company’s Board of Directors consists of 11 mem-
bers, including five external Directors. The Board con-
venes once a month, in principle, and is responsible for
making management decisions and overseeing business
execution. The Board of Directors determines the basic
management policy, management strategy, and manage-
ment planning of the Group (including responses to issues

surrounding sustainability and important matters relating
to strategies utilizing digital technology, etc.) and impor-
tant matters relating to risk management, compliance and
internal audits and other matters. It also stipulates “Basic
Policy on the Establishment of Internal Control System,”
develops an internal control structure based on the policy,
etc. and supervises the status of business execution.

Specific details considered by the Board of Directors (FY2024)

- Status of internalizing and embedding our Purpose
- Branding initiatives

(1) Matters relating to the basic management policy, management strategy, and management planning of the Group

- Response status after formulating the Mid-Term Management Plan 2024

+ Group management plan/sales plan

- Status and development of management of each Group company

- Progress of the project to sophisticate Hiroshima Bank’s backbone
system, etc.

- Sustainability transformation (SX)
- Digital transformation (DX)
+ Cybersecurity

(2) Responses to issues surrounding sustainability and matters relating to strategies for utilizing digital technology, etc.

- Digital marketing
+ HR system revision, etc.

- Group Risk Appetite Statement
« Group compliance program

(3) Matters relating to risk management, compliance and internal audits

- Group’s basic plans for internal audit, etc.

(4) Matters relating to corporate governance

- Evaluation of effectiveness of the Board of Directors
- Status of maintenance and operation of internal control systems

Stock Exchange
- Status of the Company’s shares and IR implementation

- Status of compliance with the Corporate Governance Code of the Tokyo

+ Cross-shareholdings

- Development process for management personnel and management
personnel candidates (succession plan)

- Revision of the monetary performance-linked compensation system for
officers, etc.

Audit and Supervisory Committee

The Company has four Directors who are Audit and
Supervisory Committee Members, three of whom are ex-
ternal Directors. They are tasked with auditing the execu-
tion of duties by Directors, and hold a meeting of the
Audit and Supervisory Committee once a month in prin-
ciple. Each of the Directors who are Audit and Supervi-
sory Committee Members actively utilizes the information

and knowledge acquired through the execution of audit
and other duties for the deliberations and other discus-
sions at the Board of Directors, thereby ensuring the
effectiveness of the supervisory functions of the Board of
Directors and promoting appropriate decision-making on
business matters.

Group Nomination and Compensation Advisory Committee

To ensure the transparency and objectivity of the decision-
making process for nomination and compensation of
Directors, Audit and Supervisory Committee Members,
and executive officers of the Company and major Group
companies, the Board of Directors of the Company has
established the Group Nomination and Compensation
Advisory Committee comprised of two Representative

Directors and five independent external Directors. Regard-
ing matters relating to the election of and the amounts of
compensation, etc. for Directors (excluding Directors who
are Audit and Supervisory Committee Members) and
executive officers, the Company makes decisions by reso-
lutions at the Board of Directors meeting, based on delib-
erations and reports at the committee.

» Composition of independent external Directors in each organization

Board of Directors 11 Directors

Independent external Directors
5 Directors
(of which, 2 female directors)

Audit and Supervisory Committee 4 Directors

Independent external Directors
3 Directors
(of which, 1 female director)

Group Nomination and Compensation
Advisory Committee 7 Directors

Independent external Directors
5 Directors
(of which, 2 female directors)
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I Corporate Governance

Sophistication of corporate governance through evaluation of effectiveness of the Board of Directors

For the purpose of strengthening its functions, the Board
of Directors of the Company strives to further enhance
the effectiveness of the Board by analyzing and evaluat-
ing its effectiveness every fiscal year in regards to the
composition and operational status of the Board of Di-
rectors, based on Directors’ self-appraisal, and examin-
ing and implementing improvement measures for
identified issues.

In FY2024, based on the analysis and evaluation of
the effectiveness of the Board of Directors in FY2023,
the Company worked on enhancing the effectiveness of
the Board of Directors as described below.

The Company will continue to promote efforts to
further enhance the effectiveness of the Board of Direc-
tors, with the goal of realizing effective corporate gover-
nance.

Plan: Examination and response policy for FY2024 based on the results of analysis and evaluation for FY2023

(1) Measures to sophisticate the deliberations at Board of Directors meetings
(2) Measures to sophisticate the operation of the Board of Directors
(3) Measures to sophisticate the management personnel development process

v

Do: Implementation of measures to enhance effectiveness of the Board of Directors based on the examination and response policy for FY2024

perspective, etc.

(1) Measures to sophisticate the deliberations at Board of Directors meetings
- In order to deepen strategic discussions in the Board of Directors, the Board of Directors made free discussions on
“important themes in management” from a medium- to long-term perspective after setting the annual schedule.
« In order to promote discussions on the direction of management strategies at Group companies in the Board of
Directors, the Board of Directors organized execution presentations delivered by Group companies (except for
Hiroshima Bank) regarding self-analysis (issue recognition and growth strategies) from a medium- to long-term

Free discussions on “important themes in management” in the Board of Directors and implementation status of
execution presentations delivered by Group companies (FY2024)

(August 2024)

1. Free discussions on “important themes in management”

- Past initiatives and future actions toward digital transformation (DX) (July 2024)
- Past initiatives and future actions toward sustainability transformation (SX) (August 2024)
- Development process for management personnel and management personnel candidates (succession plan)

- Status of internalizing and embedding our Purpose (February 2025)

2. Execution presentations by Group companies

- Management status of Hirogin IT Solutions
(August 2024)

- Management status of Hirogin Capital Partners
(August 2024)

(August 2024)

- Management status of Shimanami Servicer
(September 2024)
(September 2024)

(September 2024)

- Management status of Hirogin Lease (August 2024)

- Management status of Hirogin REIT Management

- Management status of Hirogin Human Resources

- Management status of Hirogin Knowledge Square

- Management status of Hirogin Life Partners
(September 2024)

- Management status of HIROGIN GLOBAL
CONSULTING (September 2024)

- Management status of Hirogin Securities
(September 2024)

- Management status of Hirogin Credit Service
(September 2024)

- Management status of Hirogin Area Design
(September 2024)

- Management status of Hirogin Business Service
(September 2024)
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Do: Implementation of measures to enhance effectiveness of the Board of Directors based on the examination

and response policy for FY2024 (*Continued)

(2) Measures to sophisticate the operation of the Board of Directors

- In order to allocate time to important agenda items, the Board of Directors has continued to hold the advance
explanatory meetings for the external officers as usual, on the day before the Board of Directors meeting. In ad-
dition, the Board of Directors has implemented measures to ensure substantial discussion time for important
agenda items, such as deciding in advance which agenda items should be deepened in particular for discussion
and allocating more discussion time to those items at the Board of Directors meeting.

- In order to further invigorate discussions at the Board of Directors and ensure that external officers can adequately ac-
cess information possessed by the executive side, the Board of Directors has provided more detailed explanation to
external officers on the preliminary review process for its agendas by the executive side. Specifically, information such
as key opinions expressed at meetings of the Group Management Board and each committee has been provided.

(3) Measures to sophisticate the management personnel development process

- In order to enhance the exchange of opinions and dialogues between external officers and the executive side,
the Board of Directors established the Meeting for Exchange of Opinions with External Officers in FY2023. Also
in FY2024, it held a total of six meetings for management personnel and management personnel candidates as
well as younger/mid-career employees and others at Group companies to exchange opinions with external offi-
cers. The Board of Directors has also implemented measures to sophisticate the management personnel devel-
opment process, such as holding free discussions on the theme of the development process for management
personnel and management personnel candidates (succession plan).

Implementation status of the Meeting for Exchange of Opinions with External Officers (FY2024)

+ Younger employees at Hirogin Securities, Hirogin Lease, and Hirogin IT Solutions (August 2024)

- Younger employees at Hiroshima Bank branch offices (September 2024)

- Mid-career employees at Hiroshima Bank branch offices (September 2024)

- Management personnel and management personnel candidates at Hiroshima Bank (November 2024)
+ Employees seconded from Hiroshima Bank to Group companies (January 2025)

- Mid-career employees at Hirogin Securities, Hirogin Lease, and Hirogin IT Solutions (March 2025)

4

Check: Evaluation and analysis of the effectiveness of the Board of Directors in FY2024

(1) Status of maintenance and operation of internal control systems
- The Board of Directors received a report at the Board of Directors meeting held in March 2025 on the status of
maintenance and operation of internal control systems for FY2024 and confirmed that there were no issues with
their effectiveness.

(2) Evaluation and analysis of the effectiveness of the Board of Directors

- From February to March 2025, the Company, with the advice of an external organization, conducted a questionnaire
survey for all Directors who are members of the Board of Directors to evaluate and analyze the effectiveness of the
Board of Directors. The responses were submitted directly to the external organization, thereby ensuring anonymity.

- The Board of Directors evaluated and analyzed its effectiveness for FY2024 at the Board of Directors meeting
held in May 2025 based on the report on the survey results compiled by the external organization, and confirmed
that effectiveness has been secured in the Board of Directors of the Company.

- The Board of Directors confirmed that its effectiveness was enhanced throughout FY2024. In particular, the mea-
sures taken throughout FY2024 to improve the issues recognized in the effectiveness evaluation of the Board of
Directors in FY2023 were all appreciated positively.

- For further enhancement of effectiveness of the Board of Directors for the future, the Board of Directors con-
firmed that the Board of Directors would continuously take actions to sophisticate the deliberations of the Board
of Directors and the management personnel development process, and shared the acknowledgment that further
initiatives would be required to sophisticate the monitoring function of the Board of Directors.

v

Action: Examination and response policy for FY2025 based on the results of analysis and evaluation for FY2024

(1)Measures to sophisticate the deliberations at Board of Directors meetings
(2)Measures to sophisticate the monitoring function of the Board of Directors
(3)Measures to sophisticate the management personnel development process
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| Board of Directors and Executive Officers (As of June 25, 2025)

April 1977

April 2006

April 2008

April 2009

June 2009

April 2011

June 2012

| June 2018

P October 2020

Koji lkeda
Representative Director and April 2022
Chairman

April 1986

October 2008

April 2010

April 2013

April 2015

April 2018

X April 2020

June 2020

October 2020

. April 2022

Kazuo Kiyomune
Director & Senior Managing
Executive Officer

April 1989

April 2011

April 2013

April 2016

April 2018

April 2020

April 2022

June 2022

T April - 2024

Yuji Hiroe

Director & Senior Managing

Executive Officer June 2024

April
July

June
June

Yoshinori Shinmen
Director

June
July
July
June

June

Hiroko Tani

Director (Audit and Supervisory
Committee Member)

April
June

April

April
June

April
April
June

I

Yuji Okuma July

Director (Audit and Supervisory
Committee Member)

June

1980

March 2007

2009

November 2010
October 2011

August 2015
August 2017

2020
2023

August 1989

2004
2018
2019
2020

2022

1982
2011

October 2013

2015
2017
2020

2021
2022
2022
2022

2024

January 2025

Joined Hiroshima Bank

Executive Officer; General Manager, Fukuyama Sales
Division, Hiroshima Bank

Managing Executive Officer; General Manager,
Fukuyama Sales Division, Hiroshima Bank
Managing Executive Officer; General Manager,
Management Planning Division, Hiroshima Bank
Managing Director; General Manager, Management
Planning Division, Hiroshima Bank

Managing Director, Hiroshima Bank

President (Representative Director), Hiroshima Bank
Chairman (Representative Director), Hiroshima Bank
Chairman (Representative Director), the Company
(current position)

Chairman, Hiroshima Bank (current position)

Joined Hiroshima Bank

General Manager, Loan Business Planning Department
of Banking Business Planning Division, Hiroshima Bank
General Manager, Loan Business Planning Department
of Loan Business Planning Division, Hiroshima Bank
General Manager, Honkawa Branch, Hiroshima Bank
General Manager, Otemachi Branch, Hiroshima Bank
Executive Officer; General Manager, Kure Branch and
Kure City Hall Sub-branch, Hiroshima Bank

Managing Executive Officer, Hiroshima Bank

Director & Managing Executive Officer, Hiroshima Bank
Director & Managing Executive Officer, the Company
Director & Senior Managing Executive Officer, the
Company (current position)

President (Representative Director), Hiroshima Bank
(current position)

Joined Hiroshima Bank

General Manager, Yoshijima Branch, Hiroshima Bank
General Manager, Loan Business Planning Department
of Loan Business Planning Division, Hiroshima Bank
General Manager, Fukuyama Ebisumachi Branch,
Hiroshima Bank

General Manager, Personnel & General Affairs Division,
Hiroshima Bank

Executive Officer; General Manager, Kure Branch and
Kure City Hall Sub-branch, Hiroshima Bank

Managing Executive Officer, Hiroshima Bank

Director & Managing Executive Officer, Hiroshima Bank
Director & Senior Managing Executive Officer,
Hiroshima Bank (current position)

Senior Managing Executive Officer, the Company
Director & Senior Managing Executive Officer, the
Company (current position)

Joined Bank of Japan

General Manager, Kyoto Branch, Bank of Japan
Internal Auditor, Bank of Japan

Consultant, The Securities Analysts Association of

Japan

Director-General, The Securities Analysts Association
of Japan

Chair, The Securities Analysts Association of Japan
Director, The Securities Analysts Association of Japan
External Director, Hiroshima Bank

External Director, the Company (current position)

Registered as a certified public accountant
Employee of KPMG AZSA & Co.

(currently KPMG AZSA LLC)

Representative, Tani Certified Public Accountant Office
(current position)

Representative Partner, Choshu Audit Corporation
External Member of the Board of Directors (Audit &
Supervisory Committee Member), Kyushu Electric
Power Co., Inc.

External Director (Audit and Supervisory Committee
Member), the Company (current position)

Joined TOKYU LAND CORPORATION

Director, TOKYU LAND CORPORATION

Director, Tokyu Fudosan Holdings Corporation
President and Representative Director, Tokyu Fudosan
Holdings Corporation

President & CEQ, TOKYU LAND CORPORATION
Representative Director and Vice Chairman,

Tokyu Fudosan Holdings Corporation

Chairman, TOKYU LAND CORPORATION

Vice Chairman, Tokyu Fudosan Holdings Corporation
Director, Tokyu Fudosan Holdings Corporation
Representative Director and President, Tokyu Research
Institute, Inc.

Special Advisor, TOKYU LAND CORPORATION
(current position)

External Director (Audit and Supervisory Committee
Member), the Company (current position)

Director and Chairman, Tokyu Research Institute, Inc.
(current position)

External D

April 1983

April 2008

April 2011

i April 2013

April - 2015

3 April 2016

g June 2016

June 2018

R October 2020

Toshio Heya

Representative Director and April 2022
President

April 1989

October 2010

April 2013

April 2017

April 2018

October 2018

April 2020

October 2020

Shinichi Yokomi api

Director & Senior Managing

Executive Officer June

April

June

April
April

April
April

April

;|

April

June
June

Ryuichi Aoki
Director (Audit and Supervisory
Committee Member)

April
June

July

.gﬁ j duly

November 2021

2022

2022
2024

2024

1989
2012

2016
2019

2021

2023

2023
2025

1976
2004
2011

November 2016

2019

ne 2022

. Ji
Harumi Matsumura i
June

Director

April
July

April
April
April
July

Toshiaki Kitamura ™™

Director (Audit and Supervisory
Committee Member)

Minoru Fujihiro  Kenichiro Fujii

Managing Executive Officer

Managing Executive Officer

2023
2024

1983
2000

2002

2014

2016

2016
2022

Joined Hiroshima Bank

General Manager, Hiroshima-Higashi Branch,
Hiroshima Bank

General Manager, Management Planning Division,
Hiroshima Bank

Executive Officer; General Manager, Head Office
Business Department, Hiroshima Bank

Managing Executive Officer; General Manager, Head
Office Business Department, Hiroshima Bank
Managing Executive Officer, Hiroshima Bank
Director & Managing Executive Officer, Hiroshima Bank
President (Representative Director), Hiroshima Bank
President (Representative Director), the Company
(current position)

Director, Hiroshima Bank

Joined Hiroshima Bank

General Manager, Kudamatsu Branch, Hiroshima Bank

General Manager, Private Banking Promotion Office of Personal Sales
Division, Hiroshima Bank

Deputy General Manager, Asset Management Division, Hiroshima Bank
(General Manager, Asset Management Division, Hiroshima Bank

General Manager, Management Planning Division, Hiroshima Bank
Executive Officer; General Manager, Management Planning Division,
Hiroshima Bank

General Manager, Management Planning Group of Management Planning
Division, the Company

(General Manager, Management Planning Group of Management Planning
Division; General Manager, Sustainabily Office, the Company

Managing Executive Officer, the Company

Managing Executive Officer, Hiroshima Bank

Director & Managing Executive Officer, Hiroshima Bank

Director & Senior Managing Executive Officer, Hiroshima Bank

Senior Managing Executive Offcer, the Company

Director & Senior Managing Executive Officer (Representative Director),
Hiroshima Bank (current position)

Director & Senior Managing Executive Offcer, the Company (current posiion)

Joined Hiroshima Bank

Associate General Manager, Risk Management
Department of Risk Management Division, Hiroshima Bank
General Manager, Nagoya Branch, Hiroshima Bank
General Manager, Corporate Planning Division,
Hiroshima Bank

General Manager, Risk Management Division,
Hiroshima Bank

General Manager, Risk Coordination Group of Business
Management Division, the Company

Senior General Manager, Risk Management Division,
Hiroshima Bank

Full-time Company Auditor, Hiroshima Bank

Director (Audit and Supervisory Committee Member),
the Company (current position)

Joined Seibu Department Stores, Ltd.

(currently Sogo & Seibu Co., Ltd.)

Representative Director, HENRI CHARPENTIER Co., Ltd.
(currently SUZETTE Co., Ltd.)

Senior Executive Officer, JS Group Corporation
(currently LIXIL Corporation)

Senior Executive Officer, LIXIL Corporation

Executive Officer, Executive Vice President, LIXIL Group
Corporation (currently LIXIL Corporation)

Director and Senior Managing Officer, LIXIL
Corporation

Outside Director, Rock Field Co., Ltd. (current position)
External Director, Kamigumi Co., Ltd. (current position)
External Company Auditor, Hiroshima Bank

External Director, the Company (current position)

Joined Fujitsu Limited

Associate Professor, Center for Information and
Multimedia Studies, Kyoto University

Professor, Department of Computer and Network
Engineering, Faculty of Information Sciences,
Hiroshima City University

Guest Senior Researcher, Green Computing Systems
Research Organization, Waseda University

(Guest Professor, Research Council)

Fellow, Oscar Technology Corporation

Professor emeritus, Hiroshima City University
(current position)

External Director (Audit and Supervisory Committee
Member), the Company (current position)

Executive Officers

Toshihide Horii

Executive Officer

Kazuyuki Ishihara Asako Kinoshita Noriyoshi Nakamaru

Executive Officer

Executive Officer

Executive Officer
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| Skills matrix of Directors

In order to identify skills, etc. owned by Directors based on
the management strategies of the Group, the Board of Di-
rectors of the Company establishes and discloses the skills

matrix of Directors based on the deliberations at the Group
Nomination and Compensation Advisory Committee, and
utilizes it when nominating candidates for Directors.

Directors

Experience and expertise

Name Gender Position Management strategy/sustainability | Legal affairs/risk management | Business strategy DX/IT/System
Koji lkeda Male |Chairman (Representative Director) [ ] o [ ] [ ]
Toshio Heya | Male |President (Representative Director) [ ) (] [ ] [ J
Kazuo Kiyomune| Male | Director & Senior Managing Executive Offioer [ ) [ ] [ ]
Shinichi Yokomi| Male |Director & Senior Managing Executive Officer [ ) [ ]
Yuji Hiroe Male |Director & Senior Managing Executive Officer [ ] [ ] o
Ryuichi Aoki | Male | Director (Audit and Supenvisory Committee Member) [ ] [ )

External Directors

Areas of expertise particularly expected

Name Gender Position - : - - -
Corporate management/sustainability | Economy/finance | Financial affairs/accounting DX/IT/System
Yoshinori Shinmen| Male Director ([ J
Harumi Matsumura|Female Director [ )
Hiroko Tani  |Female| (it and Supe%iisrc?rf (t)(grl;wmmee Member) ®
Toshiaki Kitamura| Male | it ang Supelr:v)iisroeryc(t)gngmmee Member) ®

m Director
Yuji Okuma Male (Audit and Supervisory Committee Member) [ ]

(Note) The above lists do not show all knowledge, experiences, capabilities, etc. possessed by each Director.

Development of successors to management

The Group has put in place a rank-based training system
and clarifies the standards and abilities required for each
job position and rank in order to develop human resources
systematically. The training system includes the “Hirogin
Management School” aimed at developing management
personnel from a medium- to long-term perspective. The
Hirogin Management School provides a program in which
selective employees who are expected to undertake future
management of the Bank learn to demonstrate the “ability
of thinking befitting of a corporate manager (management
strategy, business reform, etc.).” (Please see page 77 for
details.)

In addition, in order to enhance the exchange of opin-
ions and dialogues between external officers and the execu-
tive side, the Board of Directors established the Meeting for
Exchange of Opinions with External Officers in FY2023. Also
in FY2024, it held a total of six meetings for management
personnel and management personnel candidates as well as
younger/mid-career employees and others at Group compa-
nies to exchange opinions with external officers. The Board
of Directors has also implemented measures to sophisticate
the management personnel development process, such as
holding free discussions on the theme of the development
process for management personnel and management per-
sonnel candidates (succession plan).

Roles of external Directors and their support system

At the Board of Directors meetings, external Directors pro-
vide advice on decision-making by the Board of Directors
and overall management, based on their knowledge and
ideas different from those of internal Directors. They also re-
ceive reports on the results of internal audits and accounting
audits, as well as reports on the state of internal controls
from the division in charge of internal controls. The external
Directors have the role of supervising management from a
neutral, fair, and objective perspective outside the Company.

We have introduced a system for external Directors to
review and check in advance the agenda items of a meet-

Officer training

The Company provides appropriate training opportunities
for external Directors to ensure that they can effectively ful-
fill their roles and responsibilities, such as by arranging and
providing training for newly appointed Directors through
outside institutions and organizations, as well as by holding
presentations on the governance structure and manage-
ment strategies and policies of the Group.

Furthermore, the Company has enhanced and
strengthened measures in FY2024 to provide Directors

ing of the Board of Directors and its reporting materials
even from outside the Company, and we provide them with
devices for reviewing purposes. Furthermore, the secretari-
at and various departments responsible for administrative
work for Board of Directors meetings hold advance explan-
atory meetings on documents for external Directors, and
there is also a support system put in place such as devel-
oping an environment to review the Company’s internal in-
formation such as internal regulations and notices as well
as Hiroshima Bank'’s internal rules and notices.

with further knowledge and information and to improve the
effectiveness of the Board of Directors, such as holding of-
ficer training seminars on the themes of customer-oriented
business operations in June 2024 and human capital man-
agement and financial well-being in December 2024 as
part of initiatives to enhance the effectiveness of the Board
of Directors.
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Officer compensation system

The Company has stipulated policies regarding decisions on
the details of individual compensation of Directors based on
resolutions at Board of Directors meetings, in light of the re-
sults of deliberations at the Group Nomination and Compen-
sation Advisory Committee (the majority members being
independent external Directors), which is comprised of Rep-
resentative Directors and independent external Directors.

a. Basic policy

Compensation, etc. of Directors (excluding Directors who are Audit and Su-
pervisory Committee Members; hereinafter the same shall apply) of the Com-
pany shall be determined based on a compensation system that is linked to
shareholder interests so as to fully function as an incentive to work for the
sustainable growth and enhancement of the corporate value of the Group,
and the basic policy is to determine compensation of individual Directors at
an appropriate level from the perspectives of transparency, objectiveness and
fairness.

Specifically, compensation, etc. of Directors excluding external Directors
shall consist of fixed-amount compensation, performance-linked compensation,
and stock-based compensation. For the sake of neutrality in view of responsi-
bilities, compensation for external Directors is only composed of fixed-amount
compensation.

As a bank holding company, the Company will establish and operate
a compensation plan in an integrated manner with The Hiroshima Bank, Ltd.,
which is a subsidiary bank of the Company, and in the event that concurrent
positions are held at the Company and the Bank, compensation, etc. shall be
prorated at a fixed rate.

b. Policy regarding the determination of the amount of individual com-
pensation, etc. as fixed-amount compensation (monetary compensa-
tion) (including the policy regarding the determination of the timing,
etc. of the compensation, etc.)

Fixed-amount compensation shall be monthly basic compensation and shall
be determined based on job titles and paid on a regular basis during the term of
office after comprehensively taking into consideration factors such as the com-
pensation and salary levels of officers and employees of Group companies under
the Company and the status of officer compensation at other companies of a simi-
lar scale.

c. Policy regarding the determination of the amount of individual com-
pensation, etc. as performance-linked compensation (including the
policy regarding the determination of the timing, etc. for payment of
the compensation, etc.)
Performance-linked compensation shall be monetary compensation (paid at a
certain time each year) that reflects performance indicators and is calculated
each business year according to the degree of achievement of those perfor-
mance indicators, and shall be determined based on job titles with the aim of
raising awareness of the contribution to improve business performance.

Specifically, from the perspective of ensuring transparency, objectivity,
and fairness and fully fulfilling accountability to shareholders and other stake-
holders, the following three items shall be used as performance indicators:
the Company’s profit attributable to owners of parent and capital efficiency
(consolidated ROE) as financial factors; and the evaluation from external or-
ganizations on sustainability (ESG) initiatives as non-financial factors. The
performance-linked compensation, which is calculated by multiplying the job
title-based standard amount established by resolution of the Board of Direc-
tors by the payment ratio linked to said performance indicators, is paid after
the end of each business year.

The performance-linked coefficients are as shown in “(Attached Table 1).”

d. Policy regarding the determination of individual compensation, etc.
as stock-based compensation (non-monetary compensation) (including
the policy regarding the determination of the timing, etc. for payment
of the compensation, etc.)
Stock-based compensation shall be calculated and paid based on an amount
obtained by multiplying the fixed-amount compensation determined based on
job titles by a certain percentage with the aim of clarifying the link between
officer compensation and the Company’s share price. The stock compensa-
tion plan is managed by the officer compensation BIP trust. During the trust
period, certain points are granted, and Directors will receive the delivery of
the shares in accordance with the number of points accumulated at the time
Directors retire from both the Company and The Hiroshima Bank, Ltd.
However, in the event of non-conformity as stipulated separately, the
Company may request the refund of the amount equivalent to the share deliv-
ery.

Furthermore, we updated the monetary performance-
linked compensation system for Directors and executive of-
ficers in April 2025. Specifically, we reviewed the
performance-linked coefficients taking into account the rise
in interest rate level (profit level). Also, we added the Com-
pany’s consolidated ROE and the evaluation from external
organizations on ESG initiatives as new performance indi-
cators in order to sustainably enhance capital efficiency
and further promote sustainability and ESG management.

B, Policies regarding decisions on the details of individual compensation of Directors

e. Policy regarding the determination of the ratio of monetary compen-
sation, performance-linked compensation, and non-monetary compen-
sation to the amount of individual compensation, etc. of Directors

The ratios of compensation by type for Directors shall be set so that the ratio
of fixed-amount compensation : performance-linked compensation : stock-
based compensation satisfies approximately 56 : 16 : 28 when the perfor-
mance-linked compensation is a standard amount (performance-linked
coefficient: 1.000). This ratio reflects the comprehensive consideration on
matters such as the status of officer compensation at other companies of a
similar scale from the perspective of providing an incentive to aim for the
sustainable growth and enhancement of corporate value of the Group and an
increase in the share price of the Company while emphasizing the stability
and soundness of management as a bank holding company.

f. Matters regarding the determination of details of individual compen-
sation, etc. for Directors

Details of all individual compensation, etc. for Directors shall be determined
by the Board of Directors based on deliberations and findings of the Group
Nomination and Compensation Advisory Committee, which is composed of
Representative Directors and independent external Directors (the majority of
the Committee members are independent external Directors).

(Attached Table 1) Coefficients used in the calculation of performance-
linked compensation
(a) Those using profit attributable to owners of parent as a performance indicator

Profit attributable to owners of parent (yen)  Performance-linked coefficient

More than 55 billion 1.500
More than 50 billion — 55 billion or less 1.375
More than 45 billion — 50 billion or less 1.250
More than 40 billion — 45 billion or less 1125
More than 35 billion — 40 billion or less 1.000
More than 30 billion — 35 billion or less 0.875
More than 25 billion — 30 billion or less 0.750

More than 20 billion — 25 billion or less 0.625
20 billion or less -

(b) Those using capital efficiency (consolidated ROF) as a performance indicator
YoY percentage change in consolidated ROE  Performance-linked coefficient

15% or more 1.250
5% or more —  less than 15% 1.125
0% or more — less than 5% 1.000

—15% or more —  less than 0% 0.875
Less than —15% 0.750

(c) Those using the evaluation from external organizations on sustainability
(ESG) initiatives as a performance indicator

Degree of YoY improvement MSCI-ESG ratings
in external organizations’

ESG evaluati ) .
(peﬁormam;mg'C%r;mem) Deteriorated | Maintained | Improved

Deteriorated |  0.750 0.875 1.000

FTSE ESG
scores

Maintained| 0.875 1.000 1.125

Improved 1.000 1.125 1.250
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B, Officer compensation system

Fixed-amount compensation

Non-monetary compensation
(stock-based compensation®)

Performance-linked compensation

Directors
(excluding Directors who are Audit and o o ([ J
Supervisory Committee Members)
Directors who are Audit and °® . _
Supervisory Committee Members
External Directors [ ] — —
Executive Officers [ ] [ ] [ ]

* A system that utilizes a framework known as an officer compensation board incentive plan (BIP) trust. Utilizing compensation amounts for eligible officers as funds contributed by the
Company and its consolidated subsidiary Hiroshima Bank, the trust acquires shares of the Company, and provides the shares and cash equivalent to disposal of the Company’s shares

upon officers’ retirement from both the Company and Hiroshima Bank.

Cross-shareholdings

As shown below, the Group has established the policies
regarding cross-shareholdings of listed shares and the
exercise of voting rights in order to ensure the appropri-
ateness of cross-shareholdings. Our basic policy is not
to engage in cross-shareholding, except where it is
deemed that the holding has a rationale such as the de-
velopment of the regional economy or improvement of

ket value of shareholdings of shares other than unlisted
shares and deemed shareholdings to “less than 15% of
the Group’s consolidated net assets” by the end of
March 2029 (final fiscal year of the Mid-Term Manage-
ment Plan 2024).

p Cross-shareholdings of shares

corporate value. As for shares held, we examine the ra-
tionale for each shareholding, also taking ESG perspec-

! 4 : . SM (¥ billion; based on the market value)
tives into account, and if we cannot find sufficient

rationale for the shareholding, we will decide whether to (eforence)
continue to hold them after having dialogue with the is- fsted stocks 1432 1476
suing company.

In the event that a company holding the Company’s 124.2
shares as cross-shareholdings expresses an intention to Deemed shareholdings [Ne{cHt 79.2 o 20.6
sell or otherwise dispose of the Company’s shares, the : :
Group will not prevent them from doing so by implying a
reduction in transactions with the Group or by any other Listed shares
means. ' . 03

As a medium- to long-term shrink target of cross- .
shareholdings, the Group aims to reduce the total mar- Unlisted shares 4.6 4.6 4.2

March 31,2022 March 31,2023 March 31,2024 March 31, 2025

B, (Reference) Policies regarding cross-shareholdings of listed shares and the exercise of voting rights

(1) Policies regarding cross-shareholdings of listed shares

(@) The Group has a basic policy of not engaging in cross-shareholding, except where it is deemed that the holding has a ratio-
nale such as development of the regional economy or improvement of corporate value.

(b) As for shares held, the Board of Directors reviews the significance of holding them periodically by evaluating capital cost
against returns, level of contribution by the issuing company to the regional economy, growth potential and future prospects
in light of ESG elements, and medium- to long-term profitability of transactions with the Group.

(2) Standards for exercise of voting rights for cross-shareholdings
(a) In exercising voting rights, the Group determines the exercise of voting rights after examining the management principles and
the status of maintenance of corporate governance at the company in question, in addition to the policies described below.

+ Whether or not the company is conducting appropriate decision-making that will lead to medium- to long-term increases in
corporate value and improvement of shareholder value

- Whether or not there is any possibility that it inflicts damage upon the Group as a shareholder
(b) In particular, the following items shall be examined regarding any potential impacts on corporate value and shareholder value:
- Proposals for appropriation of surplus that potentially have a significantly detrimental effect on financial soundness

- Proposals for election of directors and Audit & Supervisory Board members and provision of retirement benefits at companies
where misconduct or antisocial behavior incidents occurred or that have recorded losses or paid no dividends for a certain
period of time

+ Proposals for anti-takeover measures, among other items
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Risk Management

Basic approach

In order to fully justify the trust of customers and share-
holders, the Group must be able to ensure appropriate
levels of earnings and stable operations, by dealing ap-
propriately with various kinds of risk its operations are
subject to, while remaining a soundly managed institu-
tion.

Risk management framework

For management of major categories of risk—credit,
market, liquidity and operational risks—we have dedicated
offices. The Risk Coordination Group manages risks
centrally and comprehensively. To position us to deal
appropriately with the increasing diversification and com-
plexity of risk, we have established a Group Comprehen-
sive Risk Management Committee and carry out regular

P Risk management framework (as of April 1, 2025)

Based on our Group Comprehensive Risk Manage-
ment Regulations laid down by the Board of Directors,
the Group decides on a detailed risk management policy
for each fiscal year, and appropriately manages all cate-
gories of risk on an integrated basis.

audits through the Business Audit Group into the appro-
priateness and effectiveness of our risk management
systems.

Under this risk management regime, we aim to en-
sure sound, profitable operations, while striking an ideal
balance between capital adequacy, risk management
and earnings imperatives.

Board of Directors | Audit and Supervisory Committee I

| Group Management Board |

| Group Comprehensive Risk Management Committee |

| Group Compliance Committee |

Risk Coordination Group (Overall risk management for the whole Group) |x

Controlling divisions

l_
l_

1

[Risk Coordination Group] Operational risk

1

[Controlling divisions] Risk categories
[Risk Coordination Group] Credit risk
[Risk Coordination Group] Market risk

[Risk Coordination Group] Liquidity risk

[IT Coordination Group] System risk

H [Administrative Coordination Group] Administrative risk l—

T

I

|_

Business Audit Group

[HR/General Affairs Group] Human risk

[Management Planning Group] Reputational risk
[Risk Coordination Group] Compliance risk

[HR/General Affairs Group] Tangible asset risk

|
|
|

T

| Hiroshima Bank and other Group companies
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Risk appetite framework

B, Risk governance

In order to establish robust risk governance, the Group
has introduced a risk appetite framework, prepared a
risk appetite statement describing the risk appetite
framework and risk appetite to make them well under-
stood within the Group.

B, Risk culture

In order to realize the sustainable development of local
communities and the sustainable enhancement of the
corporate value of the Hirogin Group, it is essential for
each employee to make decisions and act not only in
compliance with laws and regulations but also in accor-
dance with the expectations and requests of all stake-
holders, including customers, and the Group’s Purpose /
Management Policy.

The Group recognizes that risk culture is the funda-
mental concept for organizational and individual deci-

B, Risk appetite

The risk appetite framework is positioned as a framework
that supports the management of the Group as a whole
to “promote risk-taking and control risk,” based on the
appropriate recognition of the environment and risks.

Management plan

In addition, to ensure that the risk appetite frame-
work functions effectively, we are working to foster a
sound risk culture that encourages everyone in the
Group to behave in accordance with the Group’s values
regarding risk-taking and risk appetite.

sion-making related to risk recognition, risk-taking, risk
management, etc., and that it is a factor to the base for
building strong risk governance. Based on that recogni-
tion, the Group has established the Hirogin Group’s Risk
Culture, while ensuring consistency with its Code of
Conduct.

In addition, in order to foster and disseminate the
risk culture within the Group, we share and spread it
through such means as sending messages from man-
agement and conducting training.

The introduction of the risk appetite framework
clarifies the risk appetite (the type and level of risk that
the Group is prepared to accept) for achieving the man-
agement plan and enables the Group to pursue more
profit opportunities and promote appropriate risk-taking.

Risk culture

Strategies & measures

Resource allocation

Revenue plan

Environment and risk recognition

Diverse and sufficient discussion

~
~_

Risk appetite

Stress test

Purpose / Management Policy (Management Vision + Code of Conduct)
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Hiroshima Bank aims for the migration from a main-
frame-based system to a cloud-based system, a next-
generation backbone system, by 2030.

In order to achieve the migration, Hiroshima Bank
participated in the shared system (MEJAR®), which had
been operated by the Bank of Yokohama, Ltd., the
Hokuriku Bank, Ltd., the Hokkaido Bank, Ltd., the 77
Bank, Ltd., and the Higashi-Nippon Bank, Limited since
January 2010. We also concluded the basic agreement

*MEJAR stands for Most Efficient Joint Advanced Regional banking-system.

| IT Strategy (Building a Next-Generation Backbone System)

Preparation for a next-generation backbone system
(participation in the MEJAR system and the basic agreement on detailed study)

to conduct a detailed study toward sharing the system
among the six banks.

By participating in the MEJAR scheme, we will real-
ize a next-generation backbone system based on a
cloud platform, which enables the flexible provision of fi-
nancial services and the reduction of IT investment. At
the same time, we will promote the DX strategies to
achieve the growth of the core business.

Arrangement during the period until migration to a next-generation backbone system (from FY2022 to FY2030)

Hiroshima Bank has extended the operation of backbone
system Flight21 until FY2030, which has been shared
with Fukuoka Financial Group, Inc. (Fukuoka FG), IBM
Japan Ltd. (General Manager: Akio Yamaguchi) and
Kyndryl Japan KK (President: Takashi Uesaka). At the
same time, we started the core banking system modern-
ization for the period from FY2022 to FY2026. Through
the modernization, we will work with Fukuoka FG to (1)
improve efficiency in the accounting and information sys-
tems by renewing of the structure and transitioning to
open architecture and (2) newly establish a channel inte-

gration infrastructure and sophisticate it by enhancing
the APl infrastructure.

Hiroshima Bank and Fukuoka FG have been work-
ing together as important partners both in system and
business activities, from the go-live in 2003 of the current
backbone system (through system sharing) up until now.
As a result of Hiroshima Bank’s migration to the next-
generation backbone system, the two banks will operate
systems separately from FY2030 onward. However, we
will maintain the business partnership even after FY2030.

p Roadmap for building a next-generation backbone system

Preparation for a next-generation backbone system

(participation in the MEJAR system and the basic agreement on detailed study)

+ Preparation for migration to a cloud-based system in FY2030

- Establishment of the Alliance Promotion Office in the Management Planning Division of Hiroshima Bank
toward enhancing the cooperation with MEJAR patrticipating banks

2 (from FY2022 to FY2030)

Arrangement during the period until migration to a next-generation backbone system

- Continued operation and modernization of the current core banking system (Flight21)
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FY2022
v

1. Next-generation

backbone system
(MEJAR)

FY2030
v

Preparation for migration Migration to MEJAR

* Preparation for migration to MEJAR

* Participation in next-generation initiatives in
anticipation of cloud adoption

Realization of cloud migration of
backbone system

Establishment of

Alliances with MEJAR participating banks

the Alliance
Promotion Office

2. Arrangement

Sharing of system with Fukuoka FG

FY2026

- Developing alliances in business activities (including the development of financial services in
the areas related to digitalization and sustainability currently under consideration)

+ Developing alliances in systems other than the backbone system
(including the cybersecurity system currently under consideration)

during the period Modernization

Effects from
modernization

until migration
(Flight21)

« Improving reliability, productivity, and efficiency

- Ensuring ease of migration to the next-generation
backbone system and developing human resources

Continued alliance with Fukuoka FG (as ever)

Cybersecurity

| Strengthening of cybersecurity measures by establishing specialist division

The Group positions cybersecurity as its top priority
management issue with the aim of protecting customers’
information assets from increasingly sophisticated cyber-
attacks. In April 2024, we newly established the Security
Coordination Department specialized in cybersecurity to
take various measures.

Specifically, we conduct 24x7 system monitoring
jointly with specialized partner companies. At the same
time, we take multi-layered technical countermeasures,
such as regular vulnerability diagnosis, data encryption,
and appropriate management of authentication informa-
tion. In addition, we are enhancing security with an eye
toward migration to the MEJAR next-generation back-
bone system, which Hiroshima Bank will start sharing
from FY2030.

We also adopt people-focused countermeasures in
order to raise security awareness and enhance security
capabilities of all employees. Examples of people-fo-
cused countermeasures include holding regular training

sessions and continuous awareness development
through case studies about the importance of informa-
tion management and the threats of cyber-attacks by
using in-house newsletter, e-learning, video content and
other media. In this way, we aim to establish their aware-
ness in their daily operation.

Furthermore, we utilize the system of mutual assis-
tance driven by organizations such as Financials ISAC
Japan and the CMS-CSIRT, an organization to promote
mutual assistance in cybersecurity in cooperation with
MEJAR participating banks and NTT Data Regional
Banks Joint Center participating banks. We accordingly
share information, develop specialists, and continuously
conduct practical cyber-attack drills to enhance re-
sponse capabilities of the entire organization.

Through these initiatives, we will maintain a secure
environment that can offer customers peace of mind and
reliability.
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| Compliance

Basic approach

In order for the Group to secure unwavering trust from
our shareholders, investors, and customers, we believe it
is important to build a stronger management base and
execute compliance-oriented business by further deep-
ening relations with regional community and customers,
working thoroughly to address their respective needs
and solve their issues, and providing reliable solutions.

Compliance structure

The Group has established a Group Compli-
ance Committee to follow laws and regula-
tions as well as social norms thoroughly and
build corporate ethics, and the committee
deliberates and considers matters relating to
compliance. In this and other ways, we en-
sure that we never commit violations of com-
pliance.

In this regard, the Group considers compliance as
one of the top priorities of management and has made
utmost efforts for establishing a compliance system and
encouraging each and every employee to understand
the system so that corporate ethics will take root as a
culture.

Compliance structure (as of April 1, 2025)

‘ Submission/Discussion/

. A
Board of Directors | "4t 219 Supenisory Reporting, etc.

In addition, compliance managers have

been placed in divisions and branches of
each Group company to exchange legal in-
formation and monitor daily compliance sta-
tus. The Group is also continuously striving to
strengthen a central management system re-

lating to compliance and management func-

[Controlling divisions]

Supervision/
Order
‘ Group Management Board ‘
[oX
>
o
Group Compliance Committee % 9
=
>
<
(]
[%]
[0}
c
Risk Coordination Group (manages compliance for the whole Group) é
o o Audit
Instructing chomrjg/\nformmg/ uating
Consulting
‘ Each division (compliance manager)

tions through the Risk Coordination Group.
Furthermore, the Business Audit Group

Instruction/Management/Supervision '

A Discussion/Reporting/Consulting

reinforces the internal check and balance

Hiroshima Bank and other Group companies

system by implementing monitoring from an
independent perspective.

Compliance program

The Board of Directors resolves on the Group compli-
ance program every fiscal year as a practical plan for re-
alization of desired compliance. Based on the Group
compliance program, we carry out relevant measures
steadily.

Specifically, the Group has formulated and dis-
closed the compliance manual on the company intranet,
etc., and strived to ensure that all employees are familiar
with this manual, through various activities such as rank-
based training sessions and training sessions for compli-

ance managers. Also, the Group has been promoting
initiatives including the development of a check system
by involving executive members actively in compliance
and strengthening a central compliance management
system.

Progress and achievements of the Group compli-
ance program are reviewed by the Board of Directors
every half fiscal year. While striving to identify and solve
problems, the Group has been making persistent efforts
for putting high-level compliance into practice.
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| Respect for Human Rights

B, Establishment of a human rights policy

Given that the situation surrounding human rights is in-

creasingly diverse and complex day by day, and that
corporations are increasingly responsible for respecting
human rights both domestically and internationally, the
Group established its human rights policy by a resolution

at the Board of Directors meeting in May 2023.

Based on this policy, we will respect the human
rights of our various stakeholders, including customers
and employees, and thereby contribute to building a so-
ciety in which everyone can engage in their work with

human rights

4. Establishment of comfortable

work environment

index.html

5. Implementation of fair recruitment

Human rights policy (outline)

1. Respect for international norms

2. Elimination of discrimination

3. Fostering of corporate culture
that encourages respect for

6. Implementation of human rights
training
7. Treatment to customers
8. Treatment to suppliers
9. Remedial measures
10. Management framework
11. Information disclosure and
dialogue

(For more details, please access the Company’s website.)
https://www.hirogin-hd.co.jp/csr/sdgs/human-rights-policy/

satisfaction and lead fulffilling lives.

B, Human rights due diligence

Under its human rights policy, the Group respects inter-
national norms including the Guiding Principles on Busi-

ness and Human Rights and works on human rights due
diligence in accordance with the following process.

(1) Identify and assess adverse impacts (human rights issues)

(2) Prevent and mitigate adverse impacts

(3) Evaluate effectiveness of initiatives

- Implementation of unfair recruitment screening

- Discriminatory remarks/actions and prejudice

- Infringement of employees’ privacy
+Harassments (including abusive or aggressive

« Organizational initiatives for promoting diversity,

equity and inclusion

- Establishment of hotlines
« Enhancement of human rights training for em-

« Periodic examination of human risks
- Implementation of an employee questionnaire

« Monitoring of work status

survey and examination of its result

(including investees
and borrowers)

sory labor, child labor, and infringement of hu-
man rights in local communities and on regional
residents in business activities of investees and
borrowers

Employees behavior by customers) ployees based on the human rights policy - Examination of reports to hotlines
- Long working hours, non-compliant work envi- | - Elimination of investigations and questions that
ronment, and resulting health damages may lead to a background investigation in the
recruitment screening process
- Discriminatory treatment to customers - Demonstration of check and balance functions | - Implementation of a corporate customer ques-
- Infringement of customers’ privacy for businesses for which investments and fi- | tionnaire survey and examination of its result
- Lack of safety and soundness for consumers in | nancing are prohibited and businesses that re- | - Examination of reports to the Customer Consul-
providing financial and other services quire careful consideration when making such | tation Office
Customers - Discrimination, overworking, forced or compul- | investments and loans under the Policy on In- | - Examination of actual situations through audits

vestment and Financing for Environmental and
Social Solutions

- Establishment of the Customer Consultation Of-

fice

- Enhancement of dialogue with investees and

borrowers on human rights issues using discus-
sion tools for feasibility studies

Suppliers
(procurement and
outsourcing
partners)

- Discrimination, overworking, forced or compul-

sory labor, child labor, and infringement of hu-
man rights in local communities in business
activities of suppliers

- Preparation of human rights-related check

sheets to be used upon new purchase in suppli-
er transactions and outsourcing

« Establishment of the Customer Consultation Office

for outsourcing partners, investees, and borrow-
ers

B, The Group’s initiatives to respect human rights

Prevention of
harassment

To prevent internal sexual harassment, abuse of power, and other
harassment behaviors in advance, the Group conducts awareness-
raising at the Meeting of All Group Companies held at the begin-
ning of every six months ending September and March, and
conducts a periodic anonymous questionnaire survey for all em-
ployees to detect such behaviors at their early stage. We set up
hotlines in the Risk Coordination Group and an external law firm for
consultation and complaints about harassment and any perpetra-
tors are strictly punished.

We protect Group employees from external harassment such as
abusive or aggressive behavior by customers. To this end, we have
developed regulations and case studies and work together with ex-
ternal agencies (police and corporate lawyer) to respond appropri-
ately as an organization.

Approach to
tackling anti-
discrimination and
human rights
issues (framework
and training)

The Group positions the anti-discrimination and human rights issue
as an important issue that we should proactively address in the
course of our corporate activities. In particular, we recognize that
the anti-discrimination issue is the source of various human rights
issues.

The anti-discrimination and human rights training sessions focus
on the anti-discrimination issue to deepen correct understanding
and awareness thereof. At the same time, they are held on the
theme of diversifying human rights issues taking into account the
latest human rights situation, while also disseminating the human
rights policy formulated in May 2023.

P Results of training on anti-discrimination and
human rights issues for FY2024

Program ‘ Target
Training for new employees New employees 135 persons
Training for new supervisors New supervisors 89 persons
Training for new managers New managers 62 persons
Training for new branch New branch managers (bank) | 39 persons
managers
Training for mid-career hires Newly hired mid-career hires
at the time of being hired (bank) 82 persons
Training for staff at the time of .
being appointed Newly appointed staff (bank) | 87 persons

Workplace training on
anti-discrimination and human
rights issues

All employees
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Establishment of the System of Providing Universally
Accessible and Inclusive Services

B, Hiroshima Bank’s initiatives for improving accessibility

(Branches)
The entrances of all branches are each equipped with at
least one automatic door and free from steps. Further-
more, we are promoting the development of tactile pav-
ing tiles and omoiyari parking lots (those designated
under the Parking Permit System and priority parking
lots).
(Introduction of various communication methods)
We are diversifying communication methods at the
counter of each branch. For example, we are ready for
written conversation and utilize a coommunication support
board. The board allows customers to indicate their de-
sired procedure by pointing to a picture with their finger
to facilitate smooth communication.

We are also working to offer passbooks and ATM
cards with Braille markings.

(Universally designed ATM)

Hiroshima Bank’s ATMs are designed to be easily opera-
ble by wheelchair users. Each ATM is also equipped with
a handset (phone receiver) as a consideration for people
with visual disabilities. When you follow the audio guid-
ance to push the corresponding button, you can
smoothly make deposit/withdrawal transactions or make
a call with staff.

(With support for the Telephone Relay Service)
Support is provided for the Telephone Relay Service,
through which an operator serves as an intermediary for
calls between Bank staff and customers with hearing or
speech disabilities, using sign language or written words.
With this service, we have developed the environment
where such customers smoothly receive services such
as reporting the loss of their cards and account verifica-
tion in real time.

B, Customer service reform for nurturing an ability to sense customers’ inconvenience

We aspire to be a company that provides accessible and
inclusive services for diverse people. Underpinned by
this aspiration, we strengthened company-wide initiatives
relating to reasonable accommodation in FY2024. We
strive to help employees not only learn knowledge but
also improve Universal Manners through experience,
practice, and dialogue.

[Measures implemented in FY2024]

Target Measures

E-learning (Act for Eliminating Discrimination Against
Al employees Persons with Disabilities)
All employees E-learning (reasonable accommodation)
All employees E;en%abrggsn of the training material Universal Manners
Persons responsible — o -
for customer senvice Experiential training for service care casts

Bank branch offices | Investigation on the actual situation of customer services

Implementation of the lecture to convey the investigation
result and accessibility check tests inside branch offices

Bank branch offices | Study sessions on Universal Manners at each branch office

Bank branch offices

* Universal design and Universal Manners are based
on the mindset of valuing an open and comfort
environment and attitude for everyone.

A total of 145 responsible persons
playing a core role of providing
services at branch offices partici-
pated in the experiential training
for service care casts with an ex-
ternal lecturer. They learned how
to engage appropriately with di-
verse customers, such as people
with disabilities and elderly, pregnant, and LGBTQ+ peo-
ple to develop practical customer service skills and un-
derstanding.

The Universal Manners Handbook, a training mate-
rial for employees, was prepared by employees with dis-
abilities at our Group company Hirogin Business Service
and played a key role in dissemination.

[Excerpt from Universal Manners Handbook]
A specific way to practice Universal Manners

Consideration for Information
communication accessibility
Use appropriate phrasing and have Use figures and audio to
the right attitude based on an facilitate the understanding of
understanding of the standpoint and What people with visual or hearing

situation of the other people. disabilities.
Speak slowly and clearly. Use written we can do for

conversation or gestures if needed. all people’s
comfortable
Respect for diversity living = Elimination of
Respect the other people with 'urn' -~ " physical barriers
different backgrounds and | Eliminate steps to secure
o values. Eliminate accessibility for wheelchair users.
discrimination and prejudice. Install Braille markings and audio

quidance for people with visual
disabilities.

B, Strengthening the system of watching over elderly customers

As a member of the regional elderly support network, Hi-
roshima Bank promotes the cooperation between 23
branch offices in Hiroshima Prefecture and community
general support centers to share information as needed
and engage in case-by-case handling. In this way, we
are working to create society where elderly people live
with the sense of security.

To improve their response capabilities for elderly
customers, all Bank employees take a dementia sup-

porter training course to properly understand dementia
and learn how to appropriately respond to people with
dementia.

Going forward, we will create an environment
where all customers can comfortably use our services by
making polite responses in order to propose optimal so-
lutions to the needs and troubles of each customer,
thereby contributing to the realization of financial services
that leave no one behind.
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| Customer Protection Management

Basic approach

Fully aware of its social responsibility and public mission,
the Group strictly observes all laws, regulations, and
rules, and conducts its business honestly and fairly from

the customers’ viewpoint in accordance with social
norms to protect customers and provide greater conve-
nience to them.

Structure of customer protection management

The Group has established the Group Customer Protec-
tion Management Regulations at the Board of Directors
as a guideline to secure a structure aimed at protecting
and enhancing convenience for customers.

In the Group Customer Protection Management
Regulations, we formulate policies and management
matters regarding explanation to customers, customer
support (consultation and complaints), customer infor-
mation, outsourcing, and conflict of interests, making
these known to all of the Group’s employees.

Information management

Based on our published Privacy Policy, the Group ac-
quires or provides personal information prudently and
strives to continuously improve safety control measures
including strengthening system protections against cy-
ber-attacks.

In order to manage customers’ valuable information
assets in an appropriate and prudent manner, all em-
ployees regularly receive training for information security
to ensure a high level of awareness when handling infor-
mation.

Solicitation policy

In the solicitation of financial products, Hiroshima Bank

complies with the rules below.

1. The Bank endeavors to solicit customers for suitable
products in consideration of the customer’s knowl-
edge of the product, experience, asset composition,
and investment purpose.

2. The Bank endeavors to provide the customer with ad-
equate information on important matters such as the
content of the product and details of risks to enable
the customer to carry out transactions at their own
discretion.

In addition, we have designated the Risk Coordina-
tion Group as the controlling division and established the
Group compliance program at the Board of Directors
meeting on an annual basis as basic procedures to be
performed to ensure customer protection, and status of
progress in the plan is reported to the Board of Directors
on a semiannual basis.

We conduct thorough internal audits on handling
personal information to improve the effectiveness of in-
formation management.

If notification of the purpose of use of personal
data, disclosure (including disclosure of records of provi-
sion to third parties), correction, or suspension of use of
personal information is requested by a customer, the
Group responds to the request after verifying the cus-
tomer’s identification.

3. The Bank does not solicit customers by providing
misleading statements, such as arbitrary decisions or
false information.

4. The Bank does not solicit customers in a time or a
place causing inconvenience to them.

5. The Bank continues to develop knowledge of prod-
ucts to make sound and appropriate solicitations that
satisfy customers.
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| Internal Audits

Basic approach

The Group believes it is necessary and crucial to con-
struct an effective internal audit system within the Group
for the purpose of contributing to achieving our manage-

Internal audit system

The Group has established internal audit departments in-
dependent of audited departments, which perform ap-
propriate checks and balances, in the Company and our
major Group companies. They evaluate the appropriate-
ness and effectiveness of each process of governance,

B, Hirogin Holdings

The Company has established the Business Audit Divi-
sion, which is independent of audited departments and
reports to the Board of Directors and the Audit and Su-
pervisory Committee. The Business Audit Division serves
as the controlling division of the Group’s internal audit
departments and cooperates with Group companies. In
addition, it conducts internal audits in collaboration with
the Board of Directors and the Audit and Supervisory
Committee. Through such a cooperative framework, the
Business Audit Division strives to enhance governance of
the entire Group.

The Business Audit Division formulates the Group’s
basic plans for internal audit by taking into consideration
important risk items across Group companies and mak-
ing an overall coordination of basic plans for the Group’s
internal audit. The Group’s basic plans for internal audit

B, Group companies

At the Group’s major subsidiaries such as Hiroshima
Bank as well, internal audit departments independent
from audited departments are established to conduct in-
ternal audits. Each of these Group companies formulates
basic plans for internal audit in accordance with the
Group’s basic plans for internal audit, and the plans are
determined by the Board of Directors and other organs.

P Internal audit system (as of April 1, 2025)

ment plan by adding value to and improving the Group’s
operation.

risk management, and risk control at departments under
audit, while adopting an attitude of compliance with
rules. They also express objective opinions and request
improvement on issues identified, or recommend correc-
tions and provide advice.

are approved by the Board of Directors and the Audit
and Supervisory Committee.

The Group’s internal audit departments conduct in-
ternal audits in accordance with the Group’s basic regula-
tions on internal audit set forth by the Board of Directors
and the Audit and Supervisory Committee, as well as with
the Group’s basic plans for internal audit. The Business
Audit Division summarizes the results of internal audits by
the Group’s internal audit departments and the status of
improvements and corrections, and reports to the Board
of Directors and the Audit and Supervisory Committee on
a regular basis. Through the reports from Group compa-
nies’ internal audit departments, the Business Audit Divi-
sion also monitors and examines internal control systems
and the status of internal audits of Group companies, and
gives instructions or takes other measures if necessary.

Internal audit results are reported to each president
and the Company without delay, while also being report-
ed to the Board of Directors and other organs of the
Company and other Group companies on a regular ba-
sis.
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Communication with customers

The Group receives numerous opinions and wishes via
customers’ voices sent to branch offices, the call center,
and the website mainly of Hiroshima Bank. In addition,
we carry out regular questionnaire surveys aiming at “Vi-
sualization” of customers’ wishes.

In order to utilize customer feedback to improve
satisfaction, we try to identify points for improvement in
products and services based on customers’ opinions
and requests, and make every effort to provide better
products and services with branch offices and head-
quarters working together to consider countermeasures.

Communication with employees

The Group aims to create a lively organization where all
employees can autonomously develop their own careers,
demonstrating their abilities and expertise to the fullest
while being fully engaged and highly motivated.

Communication with Stakeholders

Provide

“Visualization” of customers’ wishes

Customers’ Voices Questionnaire survey

Collect ¢ Understand

Branch offices Headquarters

¢ Improve
Development of better products and services

l

Hiroshima Bank is promoting interactive communi-
cation between supervisors and subordinates, for exam-
ple, by introducing one-on-one meetings to stimulate
communication focused on the ideas and values of indi-
vidual employees.

P Steps for raising the level of communication in one-on-one meetings

There has developed

The supervisor and
the subordinate have
regular opportunities
for dialogue

They can talk open-
mindedly with each
other (a relationship
of trust has been es-
tablished)

They can have a posi-
tive dialogue about
their careers

The dialogue elicits
will and awareness to
facilitate growth into a
human resource who
can work autono-
mously

HIROGIN HOLDINGS INTEGRATED REPORT 2025

an organizational cul-
ture aimed at develop-
ing human resources
who think and act on
their own with support
for growth through
one-on-one meetings
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Communication with Stakeholders

Communication with shareholders and investors

B, Strengthening and enhancing IR activities

We recognize that constructive dialogue with our share-
holders is essential for sustainable growth and increasing
corporate value over the medium to long term. As part of
our efforts to strengthen and enhance our IR activities in
view of our shareholder composition, we hold company
briefing sessions for institutional investors and individual
investors, as well as individual meetings with sharehold-
ers in Japan and overseas.

In FY2024, we developed the measures to further
strengthen dialogues with shareholders as part of initia-
tives to enhance the effectiveness of the Board of Direc-
tors. We strengthened and enhanced IR activities such
as increasing contact points with analysts and institu-
tional investors by the Representative Director and Presi-
dent and Director & Senior Managing Executive Officers

and strengthening the provision of information. At the
same time, we made efforts to enhance feedback to the
Board of Directors on opinions and requests from share-
holders, other market participants, and related parties.

The comments and requests received are used as
input for business management and also shared widely
within the Group to improve our services and perfor-
mance.

P IR activities in FY2024

Briefing sessions for institutional
investors

One-on-one meetings with
institutional investors

Briefing sessions for individual
investors and others

6 sessions

43 meetings
(including meetings with overseas investors)

4 sessions

p Examples of dialogues that have generated awareness from shareholders and investors

Dialogue theme

Opinions of shareholders and investors obtained through dialogues

Measures by the Group

Based on the direction of our medium- to long-term management
COVETERES Please break down the skills matrix of Directors > strategy and considering investors’ opinions, we revised the skills
(adding sustainability, etc.). matrix of Directors (adding sustainability to necessary skills to pro-
mote and strengthen sustainability management).
Please indicate measures to improve RORA We enhanced the disclosure of future RORA improvement measures
Strategy through the use of risk assets and other mea- to improve ROE in IR materials (such as “business development utiliz-
sures to improve ROE. ing risk assets” and “profit accumulation without utilizing risk assets”).
Regarding the consolidated capital adequacy ra- We enhanced the disclosure of our approach to shareholder returns
tio, it is better to indicate at what level the Com- in IR materials, such as indicating that we will aim for a consolidated
Capital policy pany will purchase its own shares. If it is shown, capital adequacy ratio of approximately 11% and develop capital poli-
even if the Company’s shares are not purchased cies (capital utilization to enhance profitability, shareholder returns,
every fiscal year, the market will fully evaluate it. etc.) in line with the level of the capital adequacy ratio.
.\/Ve.inc‘rease.d opportunities for individual meeti_ngs with analyst_s and
Dialogue with Contact with inyes.tors sholuld be expanded to > g}s}tltutlonal investors by the Representative Director and President,
shareholders hear more from institutional investors. We held quarterly briefing sessions (small meetings) for institutional
investors.
B, Shareholder benefits

To express appreciation for our shareholders’ support as
well as to increase the attractiveness of investing in our
shares to invite more people to hold our shares, the
Company offers a shareholder benefit system.
Shareholders who have 100 shares or more of the
Company’s common shares as listed on the Company’s
register of shareholders as of the reference date of

March 31 every year are eligible to choose from the ben-
efit options on the table below: (1) Time deposit course/
catalog gift of local products/gift card, (2) two tickets for
Hiroshima Museum of Art, and (3) the right to participate
in the drawing to win tickets for the three major profes-
sional sports events and concerts in Hiroshima.

P Time deposit course/catalog gift of local products/gift card (record date: March 31, 2025)

Name of course

100 shares -

below 500 shares

Details of privileges*' —

Number of shares held

1,000 shares —
below 5,000 shares

500 shares -
below 1,000 shares

5,000 shares or more

Additional 0.10% to the interest
rate presented at branches

Additional 0.30% to the interest
rate presented at branches

Time deposit course

Length of time-deposit — — One year One year
Upper limit — — ¥5 million ¥5 million

Catalog gift of local products/ . - " Gift card worth | Gift card worth | Catalog gift equivalent to | Catalog gift equivalent to
Gift card Details of privileges ¥500 ¥1,000 ¥5,000 ¥15,000

*1 Products eligible for additional interest rates are Super Time Deposit and Super Time Deposit 300. The additional interest rates listed are per annum rates before tax.
*2 The privileges for the catalog gift of local products include shipping and other miscellaneous fees.
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! Financial Data

Group financial data (for five years)

Summary of consolidated performance

FY2020

Fy2021

Fy2022

FY2023

(¥ million)

Net interest income 66,805 69,535 66,276 72,913 85,759
Net fees and commissions 19,524 21,115 20,814 24,140 26,058
Net gain on trading account transactions 4,134 4,305 3,288 2,300 2,357
Net other ordinary income 4,755 (2,939) (11,008) 1,398 (1,344)
Of which, gain (loss) related to bonds [3,210] [(7,230)] [(16,795)] [2,443)] [(6,294)]

Extraordinary income (loss)

(107)

5,856

(525)

5,794

(1,135)

Income taxes

9,360

9,984

5,717

12,211

15,196

Summary of consolidated balance sheets (¥ million)
Total assets 11,009,572 11,603,909 11,496,027 12,790,381 12,131,905
Securities 1,479,829 1,668,228 1,580,832 1,783,523 1,916,703
Loans and bills discounted 6,480,841 6,901,858 7,224,123 7,689,192 7,934,540
Total liabilities 10,492,691 11,107,708 10,997,422 12,255,132 11,627,269
Deposits 8,344,597 8,729,837 8,925,494 9,225,779 9,277,057
Negotiable certificates of deposit 325,478 338,041 326,762 136,410 160,242
Total net assets 516,880 496,200 498,604 535,249 504,636
Shareholders’ equity 445112 461,189 465,920 478,927 497,905
Retained earnings 361,215 377,217 381,782 400,829 423,980
Accumulated other comprehensive income 71,519 34,745 32,421 56,052 6,503
Non-controlling interests 121 138 135 142 100
Financial indicators
Capital adequacy ratio (%) 10.6 10.37 11.78 11.04 11.04
Cash dividend per share (¥) 24.0 24.0 27.0 37.0 48.0
Dividend payout ratio (%) 34.6 32.5 67.1 41.0 40.5
Total return ratio (%) 34.6 32.5 67.1 52.2 51.7
Book-value per share (BPS) (¥) 1,664.01 1,596.79 1,603.30 1,760.62 1,679.10
Basic earnings per share (EPS) (¥) 69.26 73.75 40.25 90.35 118.55
ROE (%) 4.3 4.5 25 5.4 6.9
Number of shares issued (including treasury shares) (shares) 312,370,921 312,370,921 312,370,921 312,370,921 308,775,621
Share price (¥) 677 648 626 1,091 1,211.5
Market capitalization* (¥ billion) 211.5 202.4 195.5 340.8 3741
P/B ratio (times) 0.41 0.41 0.39 0.62 0.72
P/E ratio (times) 9.8 8.5 15.5 12.0 10.3
* Calculated based on the share prices at the end of fiscal years
Nikkei stock average (¥) 29,178.80 27,821.43 28,041.48 40,369.44 35,617.56
Exchange rate (USD/JPY) 110.71 122.41 133.54 151.33 149.53
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Independent Practitioner’s Limited Assurance Report

August 25, 2025
To Toshio Heya, Representative Director and President
of Hirogin Holdings, Inc.
KPMG AZSA Sustainability Co., Ltd.
Osaka Office, Japan
Keisuke Inoue, Engagement Partner

Conclusion
We have performed a limited assurance engagement on whether selected environmental performance
indicators (the “subject matter information” or the “SMI”) for the period from April 1, 2024 to March 31,
2025 included in the Integrated Report 2025 (the “Report”) of Hirogin Holdings, Inc. (the “Company”)
have been prepared in accordance with the criteria (the “Criteria”), which are established by the
Company. The SMI subject to the assurance engagement is indicated in the Report with the symbol “¥.”
Based on the procedures performed and evidence obtained, nothing has come to our attention to
cause us to believe that the Company’s SMI for the year ended March 31, 2025 is not prepared, in all
material respects, in accordance with the Criteria.

Basis for Conclusion

We conducted our engagement in accordance with the “International Standard on Assurance
Engagements (ISAE) 3410, Assurance Engagements on Greenhouse Gas Statements” issued by the
International Auditing and Assurance Standards Board (IAASB). Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the “Our responsibilities” section of our report.

We have complied with the independence and other ethical requirements of the International Code
of Ethics for Professional Accountants (including International Independence Standards) issued by the
International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants (IESBA).

Our firm applies the International Standard on Quality Management (ISQM) 1, Quality Management
for Firms That Perform Audits or Reviews of Financial Statements, or Other Assurance or Related
Services Engagements, issued by the IAASB. This standard requires the firm to design, implement and
operate a system of quality management, including policies or procedures regarding compliance with
ethical requirements, professional standards, and applicable legal and regulatory requirements.

We believe that the evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our conclusion.

Other information

Our conclusion on the SMI does not extend to any other information that accompanies or contains the
SMI (“other information”). We have read the other information but have not performed any procedures
with respect to the other information. We do not express any conclusions for other information.

Responsibilities for the SMI
Management of the Company is responsible for:

® designing, implementing and maintaining internal controls relevant to the preparation of the SMI that
is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error;

® selecting or developing suitable criteria for preparing the SMI and appropriately referring to or
describing the criteria used; and

@ preparing the SMI in accordance with the Criteria.
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Inherent limitations in preparing the SMi
As described in the calculation method of greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions in the Report, GHG
emissions quantification is subject to uncertainty when measuring activity data, determining emission
factors, and considering scientific uncertainty inherent in the Global Warming Potentials.

Hence, the selection by management of a different but acceptable measurement method, activity
data, emission factors, and relevant assumptions or parameters could have resulted in materially different
amounts being reported.

Our responsibilities
We are responsible for:

@ planning and performing the engagement to obtain limited assurance about whether the SMI is free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error;

@ forming an independent conclusion, based on the procedures we have performed and the evidence
we have obtained; and

® reporting our conclusion to the management.

Summary of the work we performed as the basis for our conclusion

We exercised professional judgment and maintained professional skepticism throughout the
engagement. We designed and performed our procedures to obtain evidence about the SMI that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our conclusion. Our procedures selected depended on
our understanding of the SMI and other engagement circumstances, and our consideration of areas
where material misstatements are likely to arise. In carrying out our engagement, the procedures we
performed primarily consisted of:

@ assessing the suitability of the criteria applied to prepare the SMI;

® conducting interviews with the relevant personnel of the Company to obtain an understanding of the
key processes, relevant systems and controls in place over the preparation of the SMI;

@ performing analytical procedures including trend analysis;
@ identifying and assessing the risks of material misstatements;

® performing a site visit at the Company’s headquarters which was determined through our risk
assessment procedures;

® performing, on a sample basis, recalculation of amounts presented as part of the SMI;
® performing other evidence gathering procedures for selected samples; and

@ cvaluating whether the SMI was presented in accordance with the Criteria.

The procedures performed in a limited assurance engagement vary in nature and timing from, and
are less in extent than for, a reasonable assurance engagement. Consequently, the level of assurance
obtained in a limited assurance engagement is substantially lower than the assurance that would have
been obtained had a reasonable assurance engagement been performed.

Note to Readers of the Assurance Report: This is a copy of the Assurance Report (available in Japanese
only). The original copies are kept separately by the Company and KPMG AZSA Sustainability Co., Ltd.
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= = = For more details about the financial information contained in this
F I n a n CI a I Sect I O n annual report, please refer to the financial information that has
. been made public on Hirogin Holdings website.
CO n SO I I d ated B a I a n Ce S h eet @ https://www.hirogin-hd.co.jp/english/index.html

HIROGIN HOLDINGS, INC. AND CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES
As of March 31, 2025

Millions of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)
2024 2025 2025
ASSETS
Cash and due from banks (Notes 4, 14 and 22) ¥ 2,839,819 ¥ 1,726,986 $11,550
Call loans and bills purchased (Note 22) 50,355 63,746 426
Monetary claims bought (Notes 4 and 22) 8,779 8,908 60
Trading assets (Notes 4 and 22) 6,956 8,645 58
Money held in trust (Notes 5 and 22) 24,787 13,022 87
Securities (Notes 4, 6, 7, 10 and 22) 1,783,523 1,916,703 12,819
Loans and bills discounted (Notes 6, 7, 8 and 22) 7,689,192 7,934,540 53,067
Foreign exchanges (Note 6) 7,064 8,027 54
Lease receivables and investments in lease assets 69,683 71,572 479
Other assets (Notes 6, 7 and 22) 137,582 166,571 1,114
Tangible fixed assets (Note 15) 113,173 112,044 749
Intangible fixed assets 13,485 16,295 109
Net defined benefit assets (Note 17) 51,236 48,144 322
Deferred tax assets (Note 18) 1,826 19,701 132
Customers’ liabilities for acceptances and guarantees (Note 6) 44,432 55,988 374
Reserve for possible loan losses (Note 22) (51,517) (38,995) (261)
Total assets ¥12,790,381 ¥12,131,905 $81,139
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Liabilities:
Deposits (Notes 7 and 22) ¥ 9,362,190 ¥ 9,437,299 $63,117
Call money and bills sold (Note 22) 819,300 — —
Payables under repurchase agreements (Notes 7 and 22) 196,778 249,066 1,666
Deposits received for bonds lending/borrowing transactions (Notes 7 and 22) 301,697 310,909 2,079
Trading liabilities 4,443 6,122 41
Borrowed money (Notes 7, 9 and 22) 1,377,528 1,443,553 9,655
Foreign exchanges 661 1,172 8
Due to trust account 56 79 1
Other liabilities (Notes 9 and 22) 126,157 106,631 713
Net defined benefit liabilities (Note 17) 695 689 5
Reserve for retirement benefits of directors and Audit & Supervisory Board 150 157 1
members
Reserve for reimbursement of deposits 1,827 1,668 11
Reserve for point loyalty programs 199 225 2
Reserve for stock payments 1,043 942 6
Reserve under Special Laws 38 40 0
Deferred tax liabilities (Note 18) 5,031 — —
Deferred tax liabilities for land revaluation reserve 12,899 12,719 85
Acceptances and guarantees 44,432 55,988 374
Total liabilities ¥12,255,132 ¥11,627,269 $77,764
Net Assets (Note 11):
Common stock:
Authorized — 1,000,000,000 shares ¥ 60,000 ¥ 60,000 $ 401
Issued — 308,775,621 shares
Capital surplus 25,209 22,209 149
Retained earnings 400,829 423,980 2,836
Common stock in treasury (7,111) (8,284) (55)
Total stockholders’ equity ¥ 478,927 ¥ 497,905 $ 3,330
Net unrealized holding gains (losses) on available-for-sale securities (Note 4) ¥ 23,949 ¥ (18,486) $ (124)
Net deferred gains on hedging instruments 1,303 1,923 13
Land revaluation reserve 26,269 25,877 173
Remeasurements of defined benefit plans 4,529 (2,811) (19)
Total accumulated other comprehensive income ¥ 56,052 ¥ 6,503 $ 43
Stock acquisition rights (Note 23) ¥ 126 ¥ 126 $ 1
Non-controlling interests 142 100 1
Total net assets ¥ 535,249 ¥ 504,636 $ 3,375
Total liabilities and net assets ¥12,790,381 ¥12,131,905 $81,139

See notes to consolidated financial statements.



Consolidated Statement of Income

HIROGIN HOLDINGS, INC. AND CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES
Year ended March 31, 2025

Millions of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)
2024 2025 2025
Income:
Interest income:
Interest on loans and discounts ¥ 82,770 ¥ 91,442 $ 612
Interest and dividends on securities 20,137 28,675 192
Other interest income 3,586 4,596 31
Trust fees 175 149 1
Fees and commissions 36,233 38,233 256
Trading income 2,300 2,357 16
Other operating income 29,303 27,434 183
Other income 18,683 8,522 57
Total income ¥ 193,191 ¥ 201,410 $1,347
Expenses:
Interest expenses:
Interest on deposits ¥ 4,106 ¥ 10,504 $ 70
Interest on borrowings and rediscounts 10,697 13,665 91
Other interest expenses 18,776 14,784 99
Fees and commissions 12,268 12,324 82
Other operating expenses 27,905 28,778 192
General and administrative expenses (Note 12) 57,991 64,194 429
Other expenses (Note 13) 21,498 6,116 41
Total expenses ¥ 153,245 ¥ 150,369 $1,006
Income before income taxes ¥ 39,945 ¥ 51,041 $ 341
Income taxes (Note 18):
Current income taxes ¥ 17,711 ¥ 16,067 $ 107
Deferred income taxes (5,500) (871) (6)
Total income taxes ¥ 12,211 ¥ 15,196 $ 102
Net income ¥ 27,734 ¥ 35,845 $ 240
Net income attributable to noncontrolling interests ¥ 42 ¥ 10 $ 0
Net income attributable to owners of the parent ¥ 27,691 ¥ 35,835 $ 240
Yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)
Amounts per share of common stock (Note 25):
Net assets ¥1,760.62 ¥1,679.10 $11.23
Net income 90.35 118.55 0.79
Diluted net income 90.30 118.49 0.79
Cash dividends applicable to the year (Note 11) 37.00 48.00 0.32

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

HIROGIN HOLDINGS, INC. AND CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES
Year ended March 31, 2025

Millions of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)
2024 2025 2025

Net income ¥27,734 ¥ 35,845 $ 240
Other comprehensive income (Note 24):

Net unrealized holding gains (losses) on available-for-sale securities 32,452 (42,436) (284)

Net deferred gains (losses) on hedging instruments (2,187) 620 4

Remeasurements of defined benefit plans (5,931) (7,340) (49)

Total other comprehensive income ¥24,332 ¥(49,156) $(329)

Comprehensive income ¥52,066 ¥(13,311) $ (89)

Attributable to:
Comprehensive income attributable to owners of the parent ¥52,023 ¥(13,321) $ (89)
Comprehensive income attributable to noncontrolling interests 42 10 0

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Net Assets

HIROGIN HOLDINGS, INC. AND CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES
Year ended March 31, 2025

Millions of yen

2024

Stockholders’ equity

Common stock Total
Item Common stock Capital surplus Retained earnings in treasury stockholders” equity
Balance at the beginning of
current period ¥60,000 ¥25,209 ¥381,782 ¥(1,071) ¥465,920
Changes of items during the
period
Dividends from surplus (9,794) (9,794)
Net income attributable to
owners of the parent 27,691 27,691
Purchase of common stock in
treasury (6,294) (6,294)
Disposal of common stock in
treasury 0 435 435

Increase in retained earnings

arising from increase of

associates accounted for

using equity method 447 447
Increase in treasury shares

arising from increase of
associates accounted for

using equity method (181) (181)
Reversal of land revaluation
reserve 701 701

Net changes of items other
than stockholders’ equity

Total changes of items during

the period — 0 19,046 (6,039) 13,006
Balance at the end of current
period ¥60,000 ¥25,209 ¥400,829 ¥(7,111) ¥478,927

Millions of yen

2024
Accumulated other comprehensive income
Net unrealized
holding gains Total accumulated
(losses) on Net deferred Remeasurements other
ltem ava'\lab\e-.fgr-sale gai.ns on hedging Land revaluation of defined benefit com‘prehensive Stock e;cqu'\sition Noq-contro\ling Total net
securities instruments reserve pIans Income I'IghtS interests assets
Balance at the beginning of
current period ¥ (8,502) ¥ 3,490 ¥26,971 ¥10,461 ¥32,421 ¥126 ¥135  ¥498,604
Changes of items during the
period
Dividends from surplus (9,794)
Net income attributable to
owners of the parent 27,691
Purchase of common stock in
treasury (6,294)
Disposal of common stock in
treasury 435

Increase in retained earnings

arising from increase of

associates accounted for

using equity method 447
Increase in treasury shares

arising from increase of

associates accounted for

using equity method (181)
Reversal of land revaluation
reserve 701
Net changes of items other
than stockholders’ equity 32,452 (2,187) (701) (5,931) 23,630 = 7 23,637
Total changes of items during
the period 32,452 (2,187) (701) (5,931) 23,630 — 7 36,644

Balance at the end of current
period ¥23,949 ¥ 1,303 ¥26,269 ¥ 4,529 ¥56,052 ¥126 ¥142 ¥535,249




Millions of yen

2025

Stockholders' equity

Common stock Total

Item Common stock Capital surplus Retained earnings in treasury stockholders” equity
Balance at the beginning of
current period ¥60,000 ¥25,209 ¥400,829 ¥(7,111) ¥478,927
Changes of items during the
period
Dividends from surplus (13,076) (13,076)
Net income attributable to
owners of the parent 35,835 35,835
Purchase of common stock in
treasury (5,001) (5,001)
Disposal of common stock in
treasury 828 828
Cancellation of common stock
in treasury (2,999) 2,999 —
Reversal of land revaluation
reserve 392 392
Net changes of items other
than stockholders’ equity
Total changes of items during
the period —_ (2,999) 23,151 (1,172) 18,978
Balance at the end of current
period ¥60,000 ¥22,209 ¥423,980 ¥(8,284) ¥497,905
Millions of yen
2025

Accumulated other comprehensive income

Net unrealized
holding gains
(losses) on available- gains on hedging Land revaluation of defined benefit

Net deferred Remeasurements

comprehensive

Total accumulated

other
Stock acquisition  Non-controlling

Item for-sale securities ~ instruments reserve plans income rights interests Total net assets
Balance at the beginning of
current period ¥ 23,949 ¥1,303 ¥26,269 ¥ 4,529 ¥ 56,052 ¥126 ¥142  ¥535,249
Changes of items during the
period
Dividends from surplus (13,076)
Net income attributable to
owners of the parent 35,835
Purchase of common stock in
treasury (5,001)
Disposal of common stock in
treasury 828
Cancellation of common stock
in treasury —
Reversal of land revaluation
reserve 392
Net changes of items other
than stockholders’ equity (42,436) 620 (392) (7,340) (49,549) — (42) (49,591)
Total changes of items during
the period (42,436) 620 (392) (7,340) (49,549) — (42) (30,613)
Balance at the end of current
period ¥(18,486) ¥1,923 ¥25,877 ¥(2,811) ¥ 6,503 ¥126 ¥100 ¥504,636
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Millions of U.S. dollars (Note 1)

2025

Stockholders’ equity

Common stock

Total

Item Common stock Capital surplus Retained earnings in treasury stockholders” equity
Balance at the beginning of
current period $401 $169 $2,681 $(48) $3,203
Changes of items during the
period
Dividends from surplus (87) (87)
Net income attributable to
owners of the parent 240 240
Purchase of common stock in
treasury (33) (33)
Disposal of common stock in
treasury 6 6
Cancellation of common stock
in treasury (20) 20 —
Reversal of land revaluation
reserve 3 3
Net changes of items other
than stockholders’ equity
Total changes of items during
the period — (20) 155 (8) 127
Balance at the end of current
period $401 $149 $2,836 $(55) $3,330

Millions of U.S. dollars (Note 1)

2025

Accumulated other comprehensive income

Net unrealized

Total accumulated

holding gains (losses) ~ Net deferred Remeasurements other
on available-for-sale gains on hedging Land revaluation of defined benefit ~comprehensive  Stock acquisition Non-controlling
Item securities instruments reserve plans income rights interests Total net assets
Balance at the beginning of
current period $ 160 $9 $176 $30 $ 375 $ 1 $1 $3,580
Changes of items during the
period
Dividends from surplus (87)
Net income attributable to
owners of the parent 240
Purchase of common stock in
treasury (33)
Disposal of common stock in
treasury 6
Cancellation of common stock
in treasury —
Reversal of land revaluation
reserve 3
Net changes of items other
than stockholders’ equity (284) 4 (3) (49) (331) — (0) (332)
Total changes of items during
the period (284) 4 (3) (49) (331) — (0) (205)
Balance at the end of current
period $(124) $13 $173 $(19) § 43 $1 $1 $3,375




Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

HIROGIN HOLDINGS, INC. AND CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES
Year ended March 31, 2025

Millions of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)
2024 2025 2025
Cash flows from operating activities:

Income before income taxes ¥ 39,945 ¥ 51,041 $ 341
Depreciation of fixed assets 6,566 7,123 48
Impairment losses on fixed assets 1,110 688 5
Gain on return of retirement benefit trust (6,423) — —
Share of loss of entities accounted for using equity method 17 (56) (0)
Net change in reserve for possible loan losses 12,144 (12,522) (84)
Net change in net defined benefit assets 29,767 3,091 21
Net change in net defined benefit liabilities (14) (5) (0)
Net change in reserve for retirement benefits of directors and Audit & Supervisory

Board members 5 7 0
Net change in reserve for reimbursement of deposits 1,390 (159) (1)
Net change in reserve for point loyalty programs 22 26 0
Net change in reserve for stock payments 128 (100) (1)
Net change in reserve under special laws 10 2 0
Interest income (106,494) (124,714) (834)
Interest expense 33,581 38,955 261
Net losses (gains) on securities transactions (5,185) 736 5
Net losses (gains) on dispositions of fixed assets (492) 444 3
Net change in trading assets 3,642 (1,689) (11)
Net change in trading liabilities (3,552) 1,678 11
Net change in loans (465,068) (245,348) (1,641)
Net change in deposits 109,933 75,109 502
Net change in borrowed money excluding subordinated loans 363,667 66,024 442
Net change in due from banks other than from the Bank of Japan (3,626) (4,826) (32)
Net change in call loans and bills purchased (15,667) (13,519) (90)
Net change in call money and bills sold 835,544 (767,011) (5,130)
Net change in deposits received for bonds lending/borrowing transactions (101,015) 9,212 62
Net change in foreign exchanges (assets) 4,514 (962) (6)
Net change in foreign exchanges (liabilities) (1,715) 510 3
Amortization of goodwill 140 140 1
Interest received 104,357 122,841 822
Interest paid (32,377) (36,505) (244)
Other — net (25,458) (42,989) (288)

Subtotal 779,400 (872,776) (5,837)
Income taxes refund (paid) 3,934 (24,657) (165)

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 783,335 (897,433) (6,002)

Cash flows from investing activities:

Purchases of securities (417,446) (601,631) (4,024)

Proceeds from sales of securities 228,069 253,037 1,692

Proceeds from redemption of securities 72,916 144,672 968

Increase in money held in trust (5,503) (4,094) (27)

Decrease in money held in trust 21,803 15,551 104

Purchases of tangible fixed assets (11,573) (4,044) (27)

Purchases of intangible fixed assets (5,865) (6,319) (42)

Proceeds from sales of tangible fixed assets 1,350 311 2

Payments for retirement of tangible fixes assets (28) (0) (0)

Purchases of stocks of associates accounted for using equity method (3,109) — —
Net cash used in investing activities (119,386) (202,518) (1,354)

Cash flows from financing activities:

Dividends paid (9,772) (13,047) (87)

Dividends paid to noncontrolling interests (35) (52) (0)

Purchases of treasury stock (6,294) (5,001) (33)

Proceeds from sales of treasury stock 277 481 3

Payments of lease liabilities (93) (97) (M
Net cash used in financing activities (15,919) (17,718) (118)

Effect of foreign exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents 56 10 0
Net change in cash and cash equivalents 648,085 (1,117,659) (7,475)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of year 2,154,953 2,803,038 18,747
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of year (Note 14) ¥2,803,038 ¥ 1,685,379 $11,272

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

Hirogin Holdings INTEGRATED REPORT 2025

| 140



141

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

HIROGIN HOLDINGS, INC. AND CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES

As of March 31, 2025

Basis of presenting consolidated financial
statements

Hirogin Holdings, Inc. (the “Company”), incorporated on
October 1, 2020, is a holding company of The Hiroshima
Bank, Ltd. (the “Bank”) and other 23 subsidiaries and four
affiliated companies (collectively the “Group”). The Group
engages mainly in banking business together with leasing
business, financial instruments business, managing and
collecting loans, consulting business, investment business, IT-
related services and other.

The accompanying consolidated financial statements of

the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries have been
prepared in accordance with the provisions set forth in

the Japanese Financial Instruments and Exchange Act and
its related accounting regulations, and in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in Japan (“Japanese
GAAP"), which are different in certain respects as to
application and disclosure requirements of International
Financial Reporting Standards.

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have
been restructured and translated into English (with some
expanded descriptions) from the consolidated financial
statements of the Company prepared in accordance with
Japanese GAAP and filed with the appropriate Local Finance
Bureau of the Ministry of Finance as required by the Financial
Instruments and Exchange Act. Some supplementary
information included in the statutory Japanese language
consolidated financial statements, but not required for

fair presentation, is not presented in the accompanying
consolidated financial statements.

The Company maintains its accounting records in Japanese
yen, the currency in which the Company is incorporated

and operates. In preparing the accompanying consolidated
financial statements and notes thereto, Japanese yen figures
less than one million yen have been rounded down to the
nearest million yen, except for per share data, in accordance
with the Financial Instruments and Exchange Act and
Enforcement Regulation concerning the Banking Act of
Japan. Therefore, total or subtotal amounts shown in the
accompanying consolidated financial statements and notes
thereto do not necessarily agree with the sums of individual
amounts. The translations of the Japanese yen amounts

into U.S. dollars are included solely for the convenience of
readers, using the prevailing exchange rate at March 31,
2025, which was ¥149.52 to U.S. $1.00. Such translations
should not be construed as representations that the Japanese
yen amounts have been, could have been, or could in the
future be, converted into U.S. dollars at this or any other rate
of exchange.

H Principles of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts
of the Company and 12 subsidiaries (12 in 2024) for the year
ended March 31, 2025.

Under the control and influence concepts, the companies
over which the Company is able to exercise control, directly
or indirectly, are fully consolidated, and those companies
over which the Group has the ability to exercise significant
influence are accounted for using the equity method.

All significant intercompany balances and transactions have
been eliminated.

As of March 31, 2025, there are 12 subsidiaries (nine in
2024) which are not consolidated because the total assets,
total income, net income, retained earnings and total other
comprehensive income of these companies would not have a
material effect on the consolidated financial statements.

As of March 31, 2025, there are five companies which are not
treated as subsidiaries while the Company holds more than half
of their voting rights, since the investment was made by the
Company’s unconsolidated subsidiary which engages in the
investment business for the purpose of investment development
for capital gains instead of controlling the companies.

As of March 31, 2025, there is no unconsolidated subsidiary
(none in 2024) but one affiliated company (one in 2024)
which is accounted for using the equity method.

As of March 31, 2025, there are 12 unconsolidated
subsidiaries (nine in 2024) and three affiliated companies
(two in 2024) which are not accounted for using the equity
method because net income (corresponding to the share of
interests), and other comprehensive income of the company
would not have a material effect on the consolidated
financial statements.

As of March 31, 2025, there are seven companies which are
not treated as affiliated companies while the Company holds
20% or more and 50% or less of their voting rights, since
the investment was made by the Company’s unconsolidated
subsidiary which engages in the investment business for the
purpose of investment development for capital gains instead
of controlling the companies.

Goodwill incurred for three consolidated subsidiaries is
amortized using the straight-line method over a period of
five years.

As of March 31, 2024 and 2025, the fiscal year ending dates
are March 31 for 12 consolidated subsidiaries.



El Significant accounting policies

Trading assets and trading liabilities

The Group adopted mark-to-market accounting for trading
assets and trading liabilities including securities, monetary
claims and financial derivatives for trading purpose. Trading
assets and trading liabilities are recorded on a trade date
basis, and revenues and expenses related to trading
securities transactions are also recorded on a trade date
basis. Securities and monetary claims for trading purposes
are stated at market or fair value at the balance sheet date.
Financial derivatives such as futures and option transactions
are stated at a deemed settlement amount at the balance
sheet date. Unrealized gains or losses incurred by the mark-
to-market method are charged to income.

Securities

All companies are required to examine the intent of holding
each security and classify those securities as (a) securities
held for trading purposes (hereinafter, “trading securities”),
(b) debt securities intended to be held to maturity (hereinafter,
"held-to-maturity debt securities”), (c) equity securities
issued by subsidiaries and an affiliated company, and (d) for
all other securities that are not classified in any of the above
categories (hereinafter, “available-for-sale securities”).

Trading securities are stated at fair value. Gains and losses
realized on disposal and unrealized gains and losses from
market value fluctuations are recognized as gains or

losses in the period of the change. Held-to-maturity debt
securities are stated at amortized cost. Equity securities
issued by subsidiaries and affiliated companies which

are not consolidated, nor accounted for using the equity
method are stated at moving-average cost. Available-for-sale
securities with available fair values are stated at fair value.
Unrealized gains and unrealized losses on these securities
(including unrealized holding gains (losses) arising from
foreign exchange fluctuation except cases where market
value hedging is applied to hedge foreign exchange risk)

are reported, net of applicable income taxes, as a separate
component of net assets. Realized gains and losses on sale of
such securities are computed using moving-average cost.

However, equity securities, etc. which do not have a market
price are carried at cost determined by the moving-average
method.

Debt securities with no available fair value are stated at
amortized cost, net of the amount considered not collectible.

If the fair value of held-to-maturity debt securities, equity
securities issued by subsidiaries and affiliated companies

not consolidated, nor accounted for by the equity method,
and available-for-sale securities declines significantly, such
securities are stated at fair value and the difference between
the fair value and the carrying amount is recognized as

loss in the period of the decline. If the fair value of equity

securities issued by unconsolidated subsidiaries and affiliated
companies not on the equity method is not readily available,
such securities should be written down to net asset value with
a corresponding charge in the income statement in the event
net asset value declines significantly. In these cases, such fair
value or the net asset value will be the carrying amount of the
securities at the beginning of the following year.

When fair values of available-for-sale securities decline by
50% or more of the acquisition cost at the balance sheet
date, the Group writes down such securities to the fair
values and records the related write-downs as loss in its
consolidated statements of income. When fair values of
available-for-sale securities decline by 30% or more but
less than 50% of the acquisition cost, write-downs to the
fair values may be recognized for certain issuers based on
evaluation of issuers’ debtor classification.

Derivatives and hedge accounting

Companies are required to state derivative financial
instruments at fair value and to recognize changes in the fair
value as gains or losses unless derivative financial instruments
are used for hedging purposes.

(1) Hedging against interest rate fluctuations

The consolidated banking subsidiary (the “Bank”) applies
deferred hedge accounting pursuant to the treatment
regulated by “Treatment for Accounting and Auditing of
Application of Accounting Standard for Financial Instruments
in Banking Industry” (JICPA Industry Audit Committee
Practical Guideline No. 24 on March 17, 2022) to hedge
transactions such as interest rate swaps entered into to
mitigate interest rate risk arising from financial assets and
liabilities. The Bank assesses the hedge effectiveness by
considering the adequacy of offsetting movement of the fair
value by the changes in interest rates through classifying the
hedged items such as loans and the hedging instruments
such as interest rate swaps by their maturity.

With respect to hedging transactions to fix the cash flows,
hedging instruments (e.g. interest rate swaps) are designated
to hedged items collectively by interest rate indices and
tenors in accordance with JICPA Industry Audit Committee
Practical Guideline No. 24. Since material terms related to
hedged items and hedging instruments are substantially
identical, and such hedging transactions are deemed highly
effective, the assessment of effectiveness is based on the
similarity of the terms.

(2) Hedging against foreign currency fluctuations

The Bank applies deferred hedge accounting to hedge
transactions such as currency swaps and foreign exchange
swaps entered into to mitigate foreign exchange risk arising
from foreign-currency-denominated financial assets and
liabilities.
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The Bank applies the hedge accounting pursuant to
“Treatment of Accounting and Auditing Concerning
Accounting for Foreign Currency Transactions in Banking
Industry” (JICPA Industry Audit Committee Practical
Guideline No. 25 on October 8, 2020) to currency swap
transactions and foreign exchange swap transactions for

the purpose of funds lending and borrowing in different
currencies. The Bank assesses the hedge effectiveness by
confirming that the positions of hedge instruments (currency
swap and foreign exchange swap transactions) do not exceed
the corresponding foreign-currency-denominated monetary
receivables and payables as hedged items.

For securities denominated in foreign currencies, the Bank
identifies the issues of securities denominated in foreign
currencies as hedged items in advance and applies market
value hedging to those securities as comprehensive hedging
under the condition of spot-forward liabilities in excess of
acquisition costs on a foreign currency basis and other.

Tangible fixed assets (except for lease assets)

Tangible fixed assets of the Bank except for land utilized
for business operations are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation. Accumulated impairment losses are deducted
from acquisition costs.

The Bank depreciates its tangible fixed assets under the
straight-line method over their estimated useful lives.
Estimated useful lives of major items are as follows:
Buildings: 22-50 years
Others: 3-20 years

The Company and its other consolidated subsidiaries
depreciate their tangible fixed assets mainly using the
declining-balance method (except for facilities attached
to buildings acquired on or after April 1, 2016, which are
depreciated using the straight-line method) based on the
estimated useful lives of those assets.

Accumulated depreciation for tangible assets as of March 31,
2024 and 2025 amounted to ¥48,663 million and ¥48,806
million ($326 million), respectively.

Deferred revenue deducted from the acquisition cost was
¥12,733 million and ¥12,733 million ($85 million) as of March
31, 2024 and 2025, respectively.

Land revaluation reserve

In accordance with the Act on Revaluation of Land (Act No.
34, March 31, 1998; the “Act”), land for business purposes
of the Bank has been revalued as of the date indicated
below. The tax equivalent with regard to the valuation
differences was recognized as “Deferred tax liabilities for land
revaluation” in liabilities, and the amount net of deferred tax
liabilities for land revaluation was stated as “Land revaluation
surplus” in equity.

Date of revaluation: March 31, 1998

The method of revaluation of assets set forth in Article 3,
Paragraph 3 of the Act:

Fair values are determined based on land price determined
using the method established and published by the
Commissioner of the National Tax Agency of Japan in order
to calculate land value used for determining taxable amounts
subject to landholding tax stipulated in Article 16 of the
Landholding Tax Act, which is stipulated in Article 2, Item

4 of the Order for Enforcement on Act on Revaluation of
Land (Order No. 119, March 31, 1998), with reasonable price
adjustments.

The difference between the total fair values and the total
carrying amounts of land for business purposes which was
revaluated pursuant to Article 10 of the Act as of March 31,
2024 and 2025 was ¥18,891 million and ¥17,295 million ($116
million), respectively.

Intangible fixed assets (except for lease assets)
Intangible fixed assets are amortized using the straight-line
method. Software utilized by the Group is amortized over the
period in which it is expected to be utilized mainly for five or
ten years.

Lease assets

Lease assets of the finance leases included in “Tangible
fixed assets” other than those that transfer the ownership
of leased property to the lessees are depreciated using
the straight-line method over the lease term with zero
residual value unless residual value is guaranteed by the
corresponding lease contracts.

Reserve for possible loan losses

The Bank records its reserve for possible loan losses in
accordance with a predetermined standard for write-offs and
provisions as follows:

For loans to borrowers who are legally bankrupt due to
special liquidation, etc. (“legally bankrupt” borrowers) or
borrowers in a similar financial condition (“virtually bankrupt”
borrowers), the reserve for possible loan losses is provided

in the carrying amounts of such loans which are stated after
directly setting off the uncollectible amounts as mentioned
below, less the disposable value of collaterals and the
estimated recoverable value from relevant guarantees.

For loans to borrowers who are not bankrupt at present,

but likely to become bankrupt in future (“possibly bankrupt”
borrowers), the reserve for possible loan losses is provided in
the amounts considered to be necessary after comprehensively
evaluating the borrower’s overall financial conditions out of
the amounts remaining after deducting the disposable value of
collaterals and the estimated recoverable value from relevant
guarantees from the carrying amounts of the loans.

Among loans to major borrowers who are possibly bankrupt
and those with restructured loans, for loans to borrowers



whose cash flows from collection of principal and interest
can be reasonably estimated, the reserve for possible loan
losses is provided in the amount of differences between the
amount obtained by discounting the said cash flows at the
contractual interest rate before restructuring and the carrying
amounts of the loans (cash flow estimation method).

For other loans, the reserve for possible loan losses is
provided based on the expected credit losses for the coming
year or the coming three years. Expected credit losses are
determined by adding necessary adjustments such as future
prospects, etc. to the loss rate obtained by the average rate
of actual loan losses for certain past periods based on bad
debts for the past one year or the past three years.

The sales-related department conducts asset assessments for
all the loans in accordance with the self-assessment rule, and
their assessments are audited by the asset audit department,
which is independent from the sales-related department.

For collateralized or guaranteed loans to legally bankrupt
and virtually bankrupt borrowers, the estimated uncollectible
amounts, which are the amounts remaining after deducting
the appraisal value of collaterals and the recoverable value
from relevant guarantees, are directly set off against the
carrying amounts of the loans. Such amounts directly

set off against those loans at March 31, 2024 and 2025
were ¥20,422 million and ¥25,550 million ($171 million),
respectively.

Other consolidated subsidiaries record the reserve for
possible loan losses at the necessary amounts considering
the historical bad debt ratio for general loans, and at the
estimated uncollectible amounts for specific loans to possibly
bankrupt borrowers.

Employees’ severance and retirement benefits

The liabilities and expenses for severance and retirement
benefits were determined based on the amounts actuarially
calculated using certain assumptions.

The Bank provides allowance for employees’ severance

and retirement benefits at March 31, 2025 based on the
estimated amounts of projected benefit obligation and the
fair value of the plan assets at those dates. Actuarial gains
and losses were recognized in expenses using the straight-
line method over 14 years, which was not longer than the
average of the estimated remaining service lives, commencing
with the following period.

In calculating the projected benefit obligation, the straight-
line method is used to attribute the expected benefit
attributable to the respective fiscal year. Prior service costs
were recognized in the consolidated statements of income as
incurred.

Other consolidated subsidiaries adopt the simplified method
for the calculation of net defined benefit liability and
expenses for severance and retirement benefits.

Reserve for retirement benefits of directors and Audit
& Supervisory Board members

Reserve for retirement benefits of directors and Audit &
Supervisory Board members is provided for in payment of
retirement benefits to directors, corporate auditors and other
executive officers, in the amount deemed accrued at the
fiscal year-end.

Reserve for reimbursement of deposits

Reserve for reimbursement of deposits which were
derecognized as liabilities under certain conditions is provided
for the possible losses on the future claims of withdrawal.

Reserve for point loyalty programs

Reserve for point loyalty programs is provided for the
estimated expenses based on an estimate of the future usage
of points. Points are granted through card usage under the
point loyalty program operated by a consolidated subsidiary
and the point loyalty program designed to promote card
usage.

Reserve for stock payments

Reserve for stock payments is provided for the Company’s
stock payment to directors (excluding outside directors and
directors who are members of the audit committee) and
executive officers of the Company and directors (excluding
outside directors) and executive officers of the Bank based
on the Director Share Payment Regulations at the estimated
amount at the fiscal year-end.

Reserve under Special Laws

Reserve under special laws is provided for contingent
liabilities and provided for compensation for losses from
securities-related transactions or derivative transactions,
pursuant to Article 46-5 of the Financial Instruments and
Exchange Act and Article 175 of the related cabinet order.

Foreign currency translation

The consolidated financial statements of the Bank

are maintained in Japanese yen. Assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are translated into
Japanese yen at the exchange rates prevailing at the balance
sheet dates, etc.

Income taxes

Income taxes consist of corporation tax, enterprise tax and
inhabitant tax. The provision for income taxes is computed
based on the pretax income of the Company and each of its
consolidated subsidiaries with certain adjustments required
for consolidation and tax purposes. The asset and liability
approach is used to recognize deferred tax assets and
liabilities for tax loss carryforwards and the expected future
tax consequences of temporary differences between the
carrying amounts and the tax bases of assets and liabilities.
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Valuation allowances are recorded to reduce deferred tax
assets based on the assessment of the recoverability of the
tax benefits.

Consolidated statements of cash flows and cash
equivalents

In preparing the consolidated statements of cash flows, cash
and due from the Bank of Japan are considered to be cash
and cash equivalents.

Amounts per share

Net assets per share is calculated by dividing net assets by
the number of common stocks outstanding at the year-end
(excluding “treasury stock”).

Net income per share is calculated by dividing net income
attributable to owners of the parent by the average number
of shares of common stock outstanding during the year
(excluding “treasury stock”).

Cash dividends per share represent the actual amounts
declared as applicable to the respective years.

Significant accounting estimates

The following items, which are items of accounting estimates
recorded in the consolidated financial statements for the
current year, may have significant effects on the consolidated
financial statements for the following year:

¢ Reserve for possible loan losses

Accounting estimates associated with reserve for possible
loan losses are considered to be material, since loans and
other receivables of consolidated subsidiaries engaged in the
banking business account for a relatively high portion in the
consolidated balance sheet of the Group and therefore the
recording of reserve for possible loan losses have a significant
impact on the operating performance and financial position
of the Group.

(1) Amount recorded in the consolidated financial
statements as of March 31, 2024 and 2025

Millions of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars
March 31 2024 2025 2025

Reserve for possible loan losses ¥ 51,517  ¥38,995 $ 261
(Of which amount recorded
by consolidated subsidiaries
engaged in the banking
business) ¥(48,929)  ¥(36,235) $(242)

(2) Information about the contents of significant
accounting estimates for the identified item

a. Calculation method for the amount recorded in the
consolidated financial statements for the year ended
March 31, 2025
The calculation method for reserve for possible loan losses
is stated in “Reserve for possible loan losses” under Note
3 “Significant accounting policies.”

As of March 31, 2025, no modification was made as a result
of the consideration of necessary modification such as
future projections, in computing the expected loan loss rate.

Asset assessments described in “Reserve for possible loan
losses” above refer to the classification in accordance
with the risk of recovery and loss probabilities that are
investigated and analyzed specifically after classifying
debtors depending on their circumstances associated with
the loans and receivables they hold based on the self-
assessment criteria, and appropriate write-offs and the
recording of provisions according to debtor classification
are implemented. Debtors are classified into normal
borrowers, borrowers who require special attention,
possibly bankrupt borrowers, virtually bankrupt borrowers
and legally bankrupt borrowers in accordance with the
outcome of investigation of the repayment ability of
debtors based on the financial position, cash management
status, profitability, etc. of the debtors.

. Main assumptions used in calculating the amount recorded

in the consolidated financial statements for the year ended
March 31, 2025

On the premise that there is a certain correlation between
the historical loan loss rate and the future expected loan
loss rate, for normal borrowers, borrowers who require
special attention (including borrowers of restructured
loans) and possibly bankrupt borrowers, the Group, in
principle, records reserve for possible loan losses at an
amount corresponding to the expected loan losses which
are determined by multiplying the expected loss rate
computed based on the historical loss rate.

The Group determines the debtor classification, based

on the credit risk rating system, by comprehensively
taking into account the following: i) projections about
business continuity and profitability, considering not only
the immediate business continuity but also the absence

of significant concerns about eventual collectability, ii)
reasonableness of management improvement plans, etc.,
iii) ability to repay debt and iv) the status of support from
financial institutions, in consideration of the characteristics
of the industry, etc., after investigating the debtor’s ability
to repay the debt based on the actual financial position,
cash management status, profitability, etc. of the debtor,
and confirming the lending terms and the fulfilment status
of loans.

Furthermore, if the management reconstruction is
expected to proceed in line with reasonable and highly
feasible management improvement plans, such loans
will not fall under the category of restructured loans or
possibly bankrupt loans.

Of the possibly bankrupt borrowers and borrowers of
restructured loans whose unsecured credit amount
exceeds a certain amount, if the future cash flows from
the collection of the principal and interest of the loans



held by such borrowers can be reasonably estimated,
reserve for possible loan losses are recorded using the
estimation of future cash flows from the collection of the
principal and interest based on management improvement
plans, etc. as a main assumption, considering the actual
management condition of the borrower. In addition, for
certain possibly bankrupt borrowers, additional reserve for
possible loan losses is recorded at an amount that is not
expected to be recovered in the future.

As of March 31, 2024, the Company records reserve for
possible loan losses, based on assumptions that credit
risk is highly likely to increase in the future for debtors in
specific industries and debtors for which loan conditions
were restructured and whose financial conditions are
deteriorated after the lapse of a certain period of time.

As of March 31, 2025, the Company records reserve for
possible loan losses, based on assumptions that credit
risk is highly likely to materialize in the future for debtors
for which loan conditions were restructured and whose
financial conditions show no signs of improvement.

c. Effects on the consolidated financial statements for the
following fiscal year
Main assumptions used for calculating the amount of
reserve for possible loan losses, such as expected loan
losses based on the historical loan loss rate by debtor
classification, debtor classification as of the fiscal year
end, estimated recoverable amounts based on estimated
disposal value of collateral and guarantees, involve
uncertainties of significant estimates.

Main assumptions related to the estimation of reserve for
possible loan losses are based on best available information
as of the preparation of the consolidated financial
statements, but they might affect the performances and
financial position of the Group depending on factors

such as significant changes in external environment, the
deterioration of the management status of the borrowers,
the fulfilment status of management improvement plans, a
significant deviation of the expected amount of decline in
collateral value compared to the assumption at the time of
recording reserve for possible loan losses.

Accounting changes

Application of Accounting Standard for Current Income Taxes
Accounting Standard for Current Income Taxes (ASBJ
Statement No. 27, October 28, 2022), etc. are applied from
the beginning of the year ended March 31, 2025. There is no
impact from the application on the Company’s consolidated
financial statements.

Unapplied new accounting standards

Accounting Standard for Leases, etc.

- Accounting Standard for Leases (ASBJ Statement No. 34,
September 13, 2024)

- Implementation Guidance on Accounting Standard for
Leases (ASBJ Guidance No. 33, September 13, 2024), etc.

(1) Overview

As part of efforts to align Japanese GAAP with international
standards, the ASBJ has been discussing the development of
an accounting standard for leases that would require lessees
to recognize an asset and a liability for all leases, in line with
international accounting standards. As a general policy, while
IFRS 16's single accounting model serves as a basis, the ASBJ
has primarily adopted its major provisions, rather than all

of its provisions. Accordingly, the new accounting standard
was issued with the aim of being simple and practical, as
well as compatible with the application of IFRS 16 provisions
in non-consolidated financial statements without requiring
adjustments.

As the accounting treatment for lessees, a single accounting
model is applied to all leases in the same manner as IFRS 16,
whereby depreciation on the right-of-use asset and interest
expense on the lease liability are recognized, regardless of
whether the lease is a finance lease or an operating lease.

(2) Date of application
These standard and guidance are scheduled to be applied
from the beginning of the year ending March 31, 2028.

(3) The effect of applying the accounting standards, etc.
The effect of applying the accounting standards, etc. is under
evaluation.

Additional information

Transactions vesting treasury stocks through trust to
directors, etc.

The Company and the Bank, which is a subsidiary of the
Company, has introduced the Plan using a structure called a
BIP (Board Incentive Plan) Trust for directors, etc. aiming at
improvement of the mid- and long-term performance as well
as an increase in the awareness of contributions to increasing
corporate value.

(1) Outline

The Plan grants specified points to directors, etc. depending
on the Director Share Payment Regulations. The Company’s
shares and cash in the amount of converted value of the
Company’s shares equivalent to the number of such points
may be granted and paid through the trust at the time of
retirement. The Company'’s shares to be granted to directors
are acquired using cash trusted by the Company in advance.

(2) The Company’s shares remaining in the trust

1. The shares of the Company remaining in the trust are recorded
as treasury stock under net assets at the carrying amount.

2. The carrying amount of the Company’s shares remaining
in the trust is ¥1,652 million and ¥1,304 million ($9 million)
at March 31, 2024 and 2025, respectively.

3. The number of the shares of the Company remaining in
the trust is 2,176 thousand and 1,718 thousand shares at
March 31, 2024 and 2025, respectively.
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Transactions in which the Company’s shares are issued to
employees, etc. through a trust

The Company has introduced an employee incentive plan,
the Employee Stock Ownership Plan (“ESOP”) Trust, for the
Group’s employees. This plan aims to provide incentives for
medium- to long-term stock price improvement, achieve
performance targets, and enhance awareness of participating
in management.

(1) Outline

The Company establishes a trust for employees, who are
members of the “Hirogin Holdings For Employee Stock
Ownership Plans” (hereinafter, the “Hirogin ESOP") and
satisfy certain requirements, as beneficiaries. The trust will
acquire the number of the Company’s shares expected to be
acquired by the Hirogin ESOP during the predetermined trust
period. Thereafter, the trust sells the Company’s shares to
the Hirogin ESOP on a certain date each month. At the end
of the trust, if there is any trust income due to an increase

in the stock price, the money will be distributed to each
beneficiary in proportion to the contribution ratio. In the
event that a loss on sale is incurred due to a decline in the
stock price and the liability for the trust assets remains, the
Company will repay the Bank in a lump sum in accordance
with the guarantee clause in the loan agreement. Thus, there
will be no additional burden on the employees.

(2) The Company'’s shares remaining in the trust

1. The shares of the Company remaining in the trust are
recorded as treasury stock under net assets at the carrying
amount.

2. The carrying amount of the Company’s shares remaining in
the trust is ¥2,274 million and ¥1,792 million ($12 million)
at March 31, 2024 and 2025, respectively.

3. The number of the shares of the Company remaining in
the trust is 2,538 thousand and 2,001 shares at March 31,
2024 and 2025, respectively.

(3) Carrying amount of borrowed money accounted for
by applying the gross method.

The carrying amount of borrowed money accounted for

by applying the gross method is ¥2,295 million and ¥1,785

million ($12 million) as of March 31, 2024 and 2025,

respectively.

B Securities

(1) Trading securities included in “Trading assets,” certificates
of deposit with banks included in “Cash and due from
banks,” and trust beneficiary rights included in “Monetary
claims bought,” which are separately reported from
“Securities” in the consolidated balance sheets, are
included in this section.

Total amounts of equity securities or investments in
capital of unconsolidated subsidiaries and affiliated
companies included in “Securities” as of March 31, 2024
and 2025 are as follows:

Millions of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars
2024 2025 2025
Equity securities ¥3,588 ¥3,649 $24
Investments in capital 4,888 5,386 36

(2) The following tables summarize acquisition costs and
carrying amounts of securities with available fair values as
of March 31, 2024 and 2025:

a) Trading securities:

Millions of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars
2024 2025 2025
Amount of net unrealized
gains included in the
consolidated statement of
income ¥0 ¥(45) $(0)
b) Held-to-maturity debt securities:
March 31, 2024 Millions of yen
Gross
Fair value exceeding carrying Carrying unrealized
amount: amount Fair value  gains (losses)
National government bonds ¥24,484 ¥24,581 ¥ 96
Local government bonds 7,280 7,304 24
Corporate bonds — — —
Others - _ _
Subtotal 31,764 31,885 120
Fair value not exceeding carrying
amount:
National government bonds — — —
Local government bonds 22,230 22,148 (81)
Corporate bonds — — —
Others — — —
Subtotal 22,230 22,148 (81)
Total ¥53,994 ¥54,033 ¥ 39




March 31, 2025 Millions of yen

March 31, 2025

Millions of yen

Fair value exceeding carrying Carrying un?erglsizsed Carrying amount exceeding Carrying Acquisition un?erglsiied
amount: amount Fair value  gains (losses) acquisition cost: amount cost gains (losses)
National government bonds ¥— ¥— ¥— Equity securities ¥ 90428 ¥ 37672 ¥ 52,756
Local government bonds . _— — Bonds: 50,085 49,933 151
Corporate bonds — — — National government bonds 49,676 49,527 148
Others — — — Local government bonds — — —
Subtotal — — — Corporate bonds 408 405 3
Others 281,030 259,685 21,344
Fair value not exceeding carrying Subtotal 421,544 347,291 74,252
amount:
National government bonds 24,539 23,373 (1,166) Carrying amount not exceeding
Local government bonds 50,590 48,571 (2,018) acquisition cost:
Corporate bonds _ _ _ Equity securities 22,854 30,307 (7,452)
Others _ _ _ Bonds: 1,043,885 1,112,954 (69,069)
Subtotal 75,129 71,944 (3,185) National government bonds 519,578 561,730 (42,151)
Total ¥75,129 ¥71,944 ¥(3,185) Local government bonds 233,146 245,739 (12,593)
Corporate bonds 291,160 305,484 (14,323)
Others 364,606 390,151 (25,544)
March 31, 2025 Millions of U.S. dollars Subtotal 1,431,346 1,533,413  (102,067)
: : . . Gross Total ¥1,852,890 ¥1,880,704 ¥ (27,814)
Fair value exceeding carrying Carrying unrealized
amount: amount Fair value  gains (losses)
National government bonds 5— 5 5— March 31, 2025 Millions of U.S. dollars
Gross
Local government bonds - - - Carrying amount exceeding Carrying Acquisition  unrealized
Corporate bonds — — — acquisition cost: amount cost gains (losses)
Others _ _ _ Equity securities $ 605 $ 252 $ 353
Subtotal — — — Bonds: 335 334 1
National government bonds 332 331 1
Fair value not exceeding carrying Local government bonds — - -
amount: Corporate bonds 3 3 0
National government bonds 164 156 (8) Others 1,880 1,737 143
Local government bonds 338 325 (13) Subtotal 2,819 2,323 497
Corporate bonds — — —
Others — — — Carrying amount not exceeding
Subtotal 502 481 21 acqujsition co;t;
Equity securities 153 203 (50)
Total $502 S481 $21) Bonds: 6,982 7,444 (462)
National government bonds 3,475 3,757 (282)
¢) Available-for-sale securities: Local government bonds 1,559 1,644 (84)
March 31, 2024 il @ sy Corporate bonds 1,947 2,043 (96)
Gross Others 2,439 2,609 (171)
cquisiton cost oS o T ey i 2503 10256 (6839
quuity securities ¥ 100,750 ¥ 38876 ¥61,87/3 Lisiz] $12392  $12,578 $(186)
Bonds: 54,586 54,320 266
National government bonds _ _ _ d) Held-to-maturity debt securities sold
Local government bonds 27,601 27,521 30 There were no held-to-maturity debt securities sold during
Corporate bonds 26,984 26,798 186 the years ended March 31, 2024 and 2025.
Others 238,543 209,001 29,541
Subtotal 393,879 302,198 91,681 (3)Available-for-sale securities sold during the years ended
March 31, 2024 and 2025 were as follows:
Carryipg amount not exceeding Millions of yen
acqupltlon co‘st‘: Total amount  Total amount
Equity securities 35,979 36,791 (812) Niaaea of gainson  of losses on
Bonds: 950,118 979,171 (29,053) March 31, 2024 from sales sales sales
National government bonds 414,156 431,067 (16,911) Equity securities ¥ 37,827 ¥ 7999 ¥ 44
Local government bonds 271,568 277,746 (6,177) Bonds: 79,324 5,067 4,881
Corporate bonds 264,392 270,357 (5,964) National government bonds 76,047 5,067 4,828
Others 357,309 385613  (28,304) Local government bonds — — —
Subtotal 1,343,407 1,401,577  (58,170) Corporate bonds 3,277 — 53
Total ¥1,737,286  ¥1,703,775  ¥33,510 Others 106,539 3,254 5,192
Total ¥223,692 ¥16,320 ¥10,118
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Millions of yen

Total amount  Total amount

Proceeds of gainson  of losses on

March 31, 2025 from sales sales sales
Equity securities ¥ 16,702 ¥3,440 ¥ 45
Bonds: 134,000 110 4,186
National government bonds 102,597 61 3,627
Local government bonds 31,085 — 559
Corporate bonds 317 49 —
Others 105,808 5,066 4,808
Total ¥256,512 ¥8,618 ¥9,041

Millions of U.S. dollars

Total amount  Total amount

Proceeds of gainson  of losses on

March 31, 2025 from sales sales sales
Equity securities $ 112 $23 $0
Bonds: 896 1 28
National government bonds 686 0 24
Local government bonds 208 — 4
Corporate bonds 2 0 —
Others 708 34 32
Total $1,716 $58 $60

(4) Securities whose holding purpose was reclassified
There were no securities whose holding purpose was
reclassified during the years ended March 31, 2024 and
2025.

(5) Impairment of securities

Impairment losses in an amount of ¥49 million and ¥4 million
($0 million) on bonds were recognized for the years ended
March 31, 2024 and 2025, respectively.

(6) Net unrealized holding gains (losses) on available-for-
sale securities and other money held in trust at March 31,
2024 and 2025 consisted of the following:

Millions of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars
March 31 2024 2025 2025
Net unrealized holding gains
(losses):
Available-for-sale securities ¥ 33,510 ¥(27,814) $(186)
Other money held in trust 307 — —
33,818 (27,814) (186)
Deferred tax assets 15,326 25,914 173
Deferred tax liabilities (25,196) (16,587) (111)

Net unrealized holding gains
(losses) on available-for-sale
securities ¥ 23,949 ¥(18,486) $(124)




BH Money held in trust

(1) Money held in trust classified as trading purpose

There was no money held in trust classified as trading purpose at March 31, 2024 and 2025.

(2) Money held in trust classified as held-to-maturity

There was no money held in trust classified as held-to-maturity at March 31, 2024 and 2025.

(3) Other money held in trust

Millions of yen

Net unrealized

March 31, 2024 Carrying amount Acquisition cost gain (loss) Unrealized gain  Unrealized loss
Other money held in trust ¥24,787 ¥24,479 ¥307 ¥307 ¥—

Millions of yen

Net unrealized Unrealized Unrealized
March 31, 2025 Carrying amount  Acquisition cost gain (loss) gain loss
Other money held in trust ¥13,022 ¥13,022 ¥— ¥— ¥—

Millions of U.S. dollars

Net unrealized Unrealized Unrealized
March 31, 2025 Carrying amount  Acquisition cost gain (loss) gain loss
Other money held in trust $87 $87 $— $— $—

Notes: 1. The carrying amount is calculated using market prices at the fiscal year-end.

2. "Unrealized gain” and “Unrealized loss” are breakdowns of “Net unrealized gain (loss).”

The principal amount of money held in trust with a contract for replacement of losses at March 31, 2024 and 2025 is ¥19,962 million and ¥17,903 million ($120 million),

respectively.

@ Loans and bills discounted

(1) Non-performing loans

Loans based on the Banking Act and the Act on Emergency
Measures for the Revitalization of the Financial Functions are
as follows:

Loans are defined as corporate bonds included in “Securities”
in the consolidated balance sheet (limited to those for

which the whole or part of the redemption of the principal
and payment of interest is guaranteed and the issuance of
such corporate bonds is through private placement of the
securities (as provided for in Paragraph 3 of Article 2 of the
Financial Instruments and Exchange Act)), loans, foreign
exchanges, those which are included in the accounts of
accrued interest and temporary payments under other assets,
customers' liabilities for acceptances and guarantees, etc.

Millions of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars
March 31 2024 2025 2025
Loans under bankruptcy/
rehabilitation or similar
proceedings ¥ 7,367 ¥ 9,401 $ 63
Risk loans 56,320 45,233 303
Delinquent loans past due 1,977 2,015 13
over three months
Restructured loans 33,383 27,020 181
Total ¥99,048 ¥83,670 $560

Loans under bankruptcy/rehabilitation or similar proceedings
are loans to borrowers under bankruptcy or similar
proceedings due to reasons such as commencement of
bankruptcy proceedings, commencement of reorganization
proceedings, petition for rehabilitation proceedings.

Risk loans are loans for which it is highly unlikely to be able
to collect the principal and interest according to the contract
due to the deteriorated financial positions and operating
performances of the debtors, although they have not gone
bankrupt, and which do not fall in the category of loans
under bankruptcy/rehabilitation or similar proceedings.
Delinquent loans past due over three months are loans on
which the payment of principal and/or interest is past due for
three months or more from the due date, and which do not
fall in the category of loans under bankruptcy/rehabilitation
or similar proceedings, or risk loans.

Restructured loans are loans on which terms and conditions
have been amended in favor of borrowers, in order to
facilitate or assist the borrowers’ restructuring by reducing
the rate of interest, providing a grace period for the payment
of principal or interest, or loan forgiveness, and which are
not classified in any of the above categories.

The amounts of above loans are before deducting reserve for
possible loan losses.
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(2) Bills discounted are accounted for as financial transactions
in accordance with “Treatment for Accounting and
Auditing of Application of Accounting Standard for
Financial Instruments in Banking Industry” (JICPA
Industry Audit Committee Practical Guideline No. 24).
The Bank has rights to sell or pledge commercial bills
discounted and foreign bills of exchange purchased
without restrictions, and their total face amounts were
¥16,898 million and ¥7,984 million ($53 million) at March
31, 2024 and 2025, respectively.

Assets pledged

At March 31, 2024 and 2025, the following assets were
pledged as collateral for certain liabilities of the Group.

Millions of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars
March 31 2024 2025 2025
Securities ¥1,100,416 ¥1,156,456 $ 7,734
Loans and bills discounted 958,560 1,201,430 8,035
Other assets 1,650 2,929 20
Total ¥2,060,627 ¥2,360,816 $15,789
The collateral was pledged to secure:
Millions of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars
March 31 2024 2025 2025
Deposits ¥ 1,634 ¥ 1,682 § M
Payables under repurchase
agreements 196,778 249,066 1,666
Deposits received for
bonds lending/borrowing
transactions 301,697 310,909 2,079
Borrowed money 1,316,894 1,377,942 9,216

In addition, securities and other assets not included in the
above schedules were pledged as collateral for operating
transactions, such as exchange settlements.

Millions of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars
March 31 2024 2025 2025
Securities ¥ 1,207 ¥ 1,207 $ 8
Other assets 50,000 50,000 334
Other assets include the following:
Millions of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars
March 31 2024 2025 2025
Deposits for financial
instruments ¥34,675 ¥49,484 $331
Security deposits 2,007 1,965 13
Deposits for future trading 521 904 6

Of the securities received as collateral under transactions
with repurchase agreement, those which the Group holds
rights of sales or rehypothecation at its discretion amounted
to ¥28,051 million and ¥24,555 million ($164 million) at
March 31, 2024 and 2025, respectively.

Bills rediscounted are accounted for as financial transactions
in accordance with “Treatment for Accounting and Auditing
of Application of Accounting Standard for Financial
Instruments in Banking Industry” (JICPA Industry Audit
Committee Practical Guideline No. 24), and the total face
amount of foreign exchanges purchased, etc. that have been
delivered was ¥2 million and ¥- million ($- million) at March
31, 2024 and 2025, respectively.

B Commitment line

Commitment line contracts on overdrafts and loans are

the contracts, under which the consolidated subsidiaries
engaged in the banking business lend to customers up to
the prescribed limits in response to customers’ application
of loan as long as there is no violation of any condition

in the contracts. The unused amount within the limits
totaled ¥1,825,298 million and ¥1,845,778 million ($12,345
million) relating to these contracts at March 31, 2024 and
2025, respectively. Among them, the amounts of unused
commitment of which term of contracts is less than one
year or revocable at any time totaled ¥1,716,154 million and
¥1,722,764 million ($11,522 million) at March 31, 2024 and
2025, respectively.

Since many of these commitments expire without being
drawn down, the unused amount does not necessarily
represent a future cash requirement. Most of these contracts
have conditions that consolidated subsidiaries engaged in
the banking business refuse customers’ applications for loans
or decrease the contract limits with proper reasons (e.g.,
changes in financial situation, deterioration in customers’
creditworthiness). At the inception of contracts, the
consolidated subsidiaries engaged in the banking business
obtain real estate, securities, etc., as collateral if considered
to be necessary. Subsequently, the consolidated subsidiaries
engaged in the banking business perform periodic review of
the customers’ business results based on internal rules, and
take necessary measures to reconsider conditions in contracts
and require additional collateral and guarantees.

El Borrowed money and lease obligations

The weighted average interest rate on the term-end balance
of borrowed money maturing in April 2059 was 0.06%.
Borrowed money consisted of loans from other financial
institutions. Annual maturities of borrowed money and lease
obligations included in “Other liabilities” within five years at
March 31, 2025 were as follows:

Borrowed money Lease obligations

Years ending Millions of Millions of

March 31 Millions of yen  U.S. dollars Millions of yen  U.S. dollars
2026 ¥371,977 $2,488 ¥70 $0
2027 332,675 2,225 66 0
2028 695,724 4,653 65 0
2029 5,433 36 35 0
2030 6,721 45 1 0




Privately placed corporate bonds

The amount of guarantee obligations for privately placed
corporate bonds (stipulated in Paragraph 3 of Article 2 of
the Financial Instruments and Exchange Act) included in
“Securities” was ¥51,306 million and ¥46,638 million ($312
million) at March 31, 2024 and 2025, respectively.

Net assets

Under the Companies Act of Japan, the entire amount of
the issue price of shares is required to be accounted for as
capital, although a company may, by resolution of its Board
of Directors, account for an amount not exceeding one-half
of the issue price of the new shares as additional paid-in
capital, which is included in capital surplus.

The Banking Act of Japan provides that an amount equal to
at least 20% of cash dividends and other cash appropriations
shall be appropriated and set aside as a legal earnings
reserve until the total amount of legal earnings reserve and
additional paid-in capital equals 100% of common stock.
The legal earnings reserve and additional paid-in capital may
be used to eliminate or reduce a deficit by resolution of the
stockholders’ meeting or may be capitalized by resolution of
the Board of Directors. On condition that the total amount of
legal earnings reserve and additional paid-in capital remains
being equal to or exceeding 100% of common stock, they
are available for distributions or certain other purposes by
the resolution of the stockholders’ meeting. Legal earnings
reserve is included in retained earnings in the accompanying
financial statements.

The maximum amount that the Company can distribute

as dividends is calculated based on the unconsolidated
financial statements of the Company in accordance with the
Companies Act of Japan.

In accordance with the customary practice in Japan, the
appropriations are not accrued in the financial statements
for the period to which they relate, but are recorded in the
subsequent accounting period in which the stockholders’
approval has been obtained. Retained earnings at March
31, 2025 include the amount representing the year-end
cash dividend of ¥7,455 million ($50 million), ¥24.50 ($0.16)
per share, which was approved at the Board of Directors’
meeting held on May 12, 2025.

General and administrative expenses

The general and administrative expenses include salaries and
allowances in the amounts of ¥27,272 million and ¥28,929
million ($193 million) for the years ended March 31, 2024 and
2025, respectively.

Other expenses

Other expenses for the years ended March 31, 2024 and
2025 include the following:

Millions of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars
2024 2025 2025
Write-off of loans ¥ 858 ¥3,946 $26
Provision for reserve for
reimbursement of deposits 1,827 504 3
Loss on sales of loans, etc. 300 268 2
Impairment losses on equity
securities, etc. 966 104 1
Loss on sales of equity 0
securities, etc. 1,859 45
Provision for possible loan
losses 13,907 — —
Loss on disposal of fixed assets 204 486 3
Impairment losses on fixed
assets 1,110 688 5
Provision of reserve for
financial instruments
transaction liabilities 10 2 0

Supplementary cash flow information

Cash and cash equivalents

The reconciliation of cash and due from banks in the
consolidated balance sheets and cash and cash equivalents in
the consolidated statements of cash flows at March 31, 2024
and 2025 was as follows:

Millions of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars

2024 2025 2025

Cash and due from banks ¥2,839,819 ¥1,726,986 $11,550
Foreign currency deposits with

banks (36,781) (41,607) (278)
Cash and cash equivalents ¥2,803,038 ¥1,685,379 $11,272

iH Lease transactions

Finance leases

Tangible fixed assets in lease assets mainly consisted of
branches. The depreciation method of lease assets is shown
in “3. Significant accounting policies.”

Operating leases

Future minimum lease payments on operating leases which
were not cancelable at March 31, 2024 and 2025 were as
follows:

As lessee:
Millions of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars
2024 2025 2025
Due within 1 year ¥— ¥ 4 $0
Due after 1 year — 8 0
Total ¥— ¥13 $0
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As lessor:

Millions of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars

2024 2025 2025
Due within 1 year ¥1,123 ¥1,001 $ 7
Due after 1 year 1,674 1,583 11
Total ¥2,798 ¥2,585 $17

i@ Derivative transactions

Derivative transactions to which hedge accounting is not applied:

Contracted amount (including notional principal amount), fair value and unrealized gains or losses of financial derivatives at
March 31, 2024 and 2025 were as follows:

Interest related:

Millions of yen

Contracted amount

Fair Unrealized gains
March 31, 2024 Type Over one year value (losses)
Interest rate swaps:
Receive fixed, pay variable ¥146,735 ¥125,882 ¥(2,649) ¥(2,649)
Receive variable, pay fixed 146,735 125,882 3,845 3,845
oTC Receive variable, pay variable — — = =
Interest rate options:
Sell 3,083 3,083 (54) 47
Buy 3,083 3,083 54 (13)
Total — ¥ — ¥1,196 ¥ 1,230
Millions of yen
Contracted amount Fair Unrealized gains
March 31, 2025 Type Over one year value (losses)
Interest rate swaps:
Receive fixed, pay variable ¥117,617 ¥106,142 ¥(3,434) ¥(3,434)
Receive variable, pay fixed 117,617 106,142 4,424 4,424
oTC Receive variable, pay variable — — — —
Interest rate options:
Sell 2,976 2,976 (104) 15
Buy 2,976 2,976 104 26
Total — ¥ — ¥ 989 ¥ 1,032
Millions of U.S. dollars
Contracted amount Fair Unrealized gains
March 31, 2025 Type Over one year value (losses)
Interest rate swaps:
Receive fixed, pay variable $787 $710 $(23) $(23)
Receive variable, pay fixed 787 710 30 30
oTC Receive variable, pay variable — — — —
Interest rate options:
Sell 20 20 (1) 0
Buy 20 20 1 0
Total $ — $ — $ 7 $ 7

Note: Transactions above are marked to market and unrealized gains or losses are recognized in the consolidated statement of income.



Currency related:

Millions of yen

Contracted amount

Fair Unrealized gains
March 31, 2024 Type Over one year value (losses)
Currency swaps ¥755,215 ¥645,759 ¥ 21 ¥1,182
Forward foreign exchange contracts:
Sell 115,378 42,329 (6,944) (6,944)
OTC Buy 89,159 41,094 8,026 8,026
Currency options:
Sell 200,662 123,472 (4,990) 2,042
Buy 200,662 123,472 4,989 (1,111)
Total ¥ — ¥ — ¥1,102 ¥ 3,195
Millions of yen
Contracted amount Fair Unrealized gains
March 31, 2025 Type Over one year value (losses)
Currency swaps ¥1,359,519 ¥1,167,761 ¥ 6 ¥ 1,705
Forward foreign exchange contracts:
Sell 125,424 76,511 (6,738) (6,738)
OTC Buy 114,604 75,409 7,885 7,885
Currency options:
Sell 135,704 87,583 (4,829) 236
Buy 135,704 87,583 4,827 618
Total ¥ — ¥ — ¥ 1,151 ¥ 3,707
Millions of U.S. dollars
Contracted amount Fair Unrealized gains
March 31, 2025 Type Over one year value (losses)
Currency swaps $9,093 $7,810 $ 0 $ 11
Forward foreign exchange contracts:
Sell 839 512 (45) (45)
OTC Buy 766 504 53 53
Currency options:
Sell 908 586 (32) 2
Buy 908 586 32 4
Total $ — $  — $ 8 $ 25
Note: Transactions above are marked to market and unrealized gains or losses are recognized in the consolidated statement of income.
Others:
Millions of yen
Contracted amount Fair Unrealized gains
March 31, 2024 Type Over one year value (losses)
Earthquake derivatives:
OTC Sell ¥6,770 ¥— ¥(51) ¥—
Buy 6,770 — 51 —
Total ¥ — ¥— Y — ¥—
Millions of yen
Contracted amount Fair Unrealized gains
March 31, 2025 Type Over one year value (losses)
Earthquake derivatives:
OTC Sell ¥8,375 ¥— ¥(61) ¥—
Buy 8,375 — 61 —
Total ¥ — ¥— ¥ — ¥—
Millions of U.S. dollars
Contracted amount Fair Unrealized gains
March 31, 2025 Type Over one year value (losses)
Earthquake derivative:
oTC Sell $56 $— $(0) $—
Buy 56 — 0 —
Total $— $— $— $—

Note: Transactions above are marked to market and unrealized gains or losses are recognized in the consolidated statement of income.
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Derivative transactions to which hedge accounting is applied:
The notional principal amount and fair value of financial derivatives at March 31, 2024 and 2025 were as follows:

Interest related:
March 31, 2024

Millions of yen

Contracted amount

Fair
Method of hedge accounting  Type Main hedge items Over one year value
Deferral method Interest rate swaps: Loans and bills discounted,
Receive fixed, pay variable securities ¥200,000 ¥200,000 ¥714
Total ¥ — ¥ — ¥714
March 31, 2025 Millions of yen
Contracted amount Bl
Method of hedge accounting  Type Main hedge items Over one year value
Interest rate swaps: S
VBl et e Receive fixed, pay variable LOSZZZ fi‘t“igsb':j'; d:;tzumed' ¥650,000 ¥350,000 ¥(4,695)
Receive variable, pay fixed  ep 265,000 265,000 8,394
Total ¥ — ¥ — ¥ 3,699
March 31, 2025 Millions of U.S. dollars
Contracted amount Faliy
Method of hedge accounting Type Main hedge items Over one year value
Interest rate swaps: . .
Dzl mek o Receive fixed, pay variable Lc;aezz :i‘ggsb'élz dc')s;tos Uil $4,347 $2,341 $(31)
Receive variable, pay fixed - 4ep 1,772 1,772 56
Total $  — $  — $ 25

Notes: As for interest rate swaps shown above, deferred hedge accounting is applied in accordance with JICPA Industry Audit Committee Practical Guideline No. 24.

Currency related:

March 31, 2024

Millions of yen

Contracted amount

Method of hedge
accounting Type Main hedge items Over one year Fair value
Currency swaps Loans and bills discounted and ¥224,484 ¥166,318 ¥(36,249)
Deferral method i securities denominated in
Focrov:/qirr;icics)relgn exchange foreign currencies 386,678 o 1,376
Total ¥ — ¥ — ¥(34,872)
March 31, 2025 Millions of yen
Method of hedge Contracted amount
accounting Type Main hedge items Over one year Fair value
Currency swaps Loans and bills discounted and ¥176,780 ¥161,122 ¥(26,546)
Deferral method Forward foreign securities denominated in foreign
exchange cogntracts currencies 411,927 B (441)
Total ¥ — ¥ — ¥(26,988)
March 31, 2025 Millions of U.S. dollars
Method of hedge Contracted amount
accounting Type Main hedge items Over one year Fair value
Currency swaps Loans and bills discounted and $1,182 $1,078 $(178)
Deferral method Forward foreign securities denominated in foreign 5 755 B 3)
exchange contracts currencies '
Total $ — $  — $(180)

Note: The Bank has applied the deferred hedge accounting stipulated in “Accounting and Auditing Concerning Accounting for Foreign Currency Transactions in Banking
Industry” (JICPA Industry Audit Committee Practical Guideline No. 25).



Employees’ severance and retirement benefits

1. Overview of retirement benefit plans

Consolidated subsidiaries engaged in the banking business
adopt funded or unfunded defined benefit plans and defined
contribution plans in order to provide for the employees’
retirement benefits. Under the defined benefit pension plans,
all of which are funded, lump-sum or annuity payments are
provided to employees based on their job position and length
of service. Under the lump-sum retirement benefit plans, all
of which are funded as a result of the establishment of the
retirement benefit trust, lump-sum payments are provided to
employees as retirement benefits based on their job position
and length of service.

Other consolidated subsidiaries mainly adopt lump-sum
payment plans, all of which are unfunded.

2. Defined benefit plans
Changes in projected benefit obligation during the period

Millions of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars

Year ended March 31 2024 2025 2025

Projected benefit obligation at

beginning of the year ¥41,686  ¥38,963 $261
Service costs during the year 1,104 942 6
Interest cost on projected
benefit obligation 16 288 2
Actuarial differences incurred (1,296) 317 2
Benefits paid (2,687) (2,517) (17)
Other 139 152 1
Projected benefit obligation at
end of the year ¥38,963  ¥38,147 $255

Changes in plan assets during the period

Millions of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars
Year ended March 31 2024 2025 2025
Plan assets at beginning of the
year ¥115,557  ¥89,504 $599
Expected return on plan
assets 4,581 3,580 24
Actuarial differences incurred (1,160) (9,584) (64)
Contribution by the business
owner (Note) 6,280 3,898 26
Benefits paid (1,972) (1,889) (13)
Partial return of equity
securities of retirement
benefit trust (33,876) — —

Other 95 92 1
Plan assets at end of the year ¥ 89,504  ¥85,602 $573

Note: For the years ended March 31, 2024 and 2025, the Company made a
contribution to cover risks that may arise in the future.

The adjustment of the ending balances of projected
benefit obligation and plan assets to net defined
benefit liability and net defined benefit assets

Millions of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars
At March 31 2024 2025 2025
Funded projected benefit
obligation ¥ 38,267 ¥ 37,457 $ 251
Plan assets (89,504) (85,602) (573)
(51,236) (48,144) (322)
Unfunded projected benefit
obligation 695 689 5
Net on consolidated balance
sheets ¥(50,540) ¥(47,455) $(317)
Millions of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars
At March 31 2024 2025 2025
Net defined benefit liability ¥ 695 ¥ 689 $ 5
Net defined benefit asset (51,236) (48,144) (322)
Net on consolidated balance
sheets ¥(50,540) ¥(47,455) $(317)

Components of severance and retirement benefit expenses

Millions of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars
Year ended March 31 2024 2025 2025
Service costs—benefits earned
during the year ¥ 1,104 ¥ 942 $ 6
Interest cost on projected
benefit obligation 16 288 2
Expected return on plan assets (4,581) (3,580) (24)
Amortization of actuarial
differences (2,309) (736) (5)

Severance and retirement
benefit expenses calculated by
simplified method 44 59 0

Gain on return of retirement

benefit trust (Note) (6,423) — —
Severance and retirement
benefit expenses ¥(12,147)  ¥(3,025) $(20)

Note: Gain on return of retirement benefit trust is recorded under “Other income.”

Components of remeasurements of defined benefit plans
included in other comprehensive income (before income
taxes and tax effect)

Millions of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars

Year ended March 31 2024 2025 2025
Actuarial differences ¥(8,596) ¥(10,639) $(71)

Components of remeasurements of accumulated defined
benefit plans in accumulated other comprehensive income
(before income taxes and tax effect)

Millions of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars
At March 31 2024 2025 2025
Unrecognized actuarial
differences

¥(6,564) ¥4,074 $27
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Matters concerning plan assets:
Percentage of total plan assets by major category at March
31, 2024 and 2025 is as follows:

2024 2025
Debt securities 13.3% 26.7%
Equity securities 60.7 53.9
Cash and due from banks 0.2 0.2
Other 25.8 19.2
Plan assets at end of the year 100.0%  100.0%

Note: Total plan assets include the retirement benefit trust established for the
corporate pension plans by 26.9% (33.0% in 2024) and the retirement
benefit trust established for lump-sum payment plans by 27.3% (25.7% in
2024) at March 31, 2025.

In order to determine the long-term expected return on
plan assets, the Group takes into consideration the current
and anticipated allocation of plan assets and long-term rate
of return on a diverse set of assets that comprise the plan
assets.

Major assumptions for actuarial computation for the years
ended March 31, 2024 and 2025 are as follows:

2024 2025

Discount rate 1.2% 1.2%
Rates of expected return on plan assets 4.0% 4.0%
Expected salary increase rate 3.1% 3.1%

Defined contribution pension plan

The amount required to be contributed to the defined
contribution pension plan of the Company’s consolidated
subsidiaries was ¥280 million and ¥303 million ($2 million)
for the years ended March 31, 2024 and 2025, respectively.

Income taxes

Income taxes in the consolidated statement of income consist

of corporation tax, inhabitant tax and enterprise tax.

Significant components of deferred tax assets and liabilities
at March 31, 2024 and 2025 were as follows:

Millions of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars
2024 2025 2025
Deferred tax assets:
Reserve for possible loan
losses ¥ 21,154 ¥ 18,857 $126
Net unrealized holding gains
(losses) on available-for-sale
securities — 9,327 62
Write-down of securities 971 1,298 9
Depreciation 970 1,048 7
Other 5,052 4,842 32
Subtotal of deferred tax assets 28,148 35,374 237
Valuation allowance for total
temporary differences
deductible in future periods ~ (1,181) (1,632) (11)
Subtotal of valuation allowance (1,181) (1,632) (11)
Total deferred tax assets 26,966 33,741 226
Deferred tax liabilities:
Net defined benefit assets (17,337)  (11,421) (76)
Gain on contribution or
cancellation of securities to
employee retirement benefit
trust (2,370) (1,740) (12)
Net unrealized holding gains
(losses) on available-for-sale
securities (9,869) — —
Other (595) (877) (6)
Total deferred tax liabilities (30,172) (14,039 (94)
Net deferred tax assets
(liabilities) ¥ (3,205) ¥ 19,701 $132

A reconciliation of the actual effective tax rate with the
normal effective statutory tax rate for the years ended March
31, 2024 and 2025 has been omitted, since the difference

between the actual effective tax rate and the normal

effective statutory tax rate was less than 5% of the normal

effective statutory tax rate.

Revenue recognition

Information about disaggregation of revenue from

contracts with customers is presented in Note 20 “Segment

information.”



] Segment information

a. Overview of reportable segments

The reportable segment of the Group consists of “Banking business” operated by The Hiroshima Bank, Ltd. and “Leasing
business” operated by Hirogin Lease Co., Ltd.

b. Basis of measurement for reportable revenue, segment profit or loss, segment assets, segment liabilities and

other items

The accounting methods used for the reportable segments are the same as those used for the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements. Profit of reportable segments is based on ordinary profit. Intersegment revenue is based
on the actual transaction price.

c. Information about reportable revenue, segment profit or loss, segment assets, segment liabilities and other items

and disaggregation of revenue

Millions of yen

2024
Reportable segment
Other Total Adjustments Consolidated
Banking business Leasing business Total

Ordinary revenue:

Revenue from contracts

with customers ¥ 23,503 ¥ — ¥ 23,503 ¥ 14,864 ¥ 38,367 ¥ (5567) ¥ 32,800

Other revenue 130,713 22,405 153,118 24,020 177,139 (23,868) 153,270
Total ¥ 154,216 ¥22,405 ¥ 176,622 ¥ 38,884 ¥ 215,506 ¥ (29,435) ¥ 186,071

Revenue from external

customers ¥ 151,569 ¥22,113 ¥ 173,682 ¥ 12,388 ¥ 186,071 ¥ — ¥ 186,071

Intersegment revenue 2,647 292 2,939 26,495 29,435 (29,435) —
Total ¥ 154,216 ¥22,405 ¥ 176,622 ¥ 38,884 ¥ 215,506 ¥ (29,435) ¥ 186,071
Segment profit 31,487 1,042 32,530 22,302 54,833 (20,682) 34,151
Segment assets 12,720,169 88,988 12,809,158 522,447 13,331,605 (541,223) 12,790,381
Segment liabilities 12,234,566 81,201 12,315,767 39,238 12,355,006 (99,874) 12,255,132
Other items:

Depreciation ¥ 5,736 ¥ 666 ¥ 6,403 ¥ 184 ¥ 6,587 ¥ (20) ¥ 6,566

Interest income 107,666 0 107,667 19,534 127,201 (20,706) 106,494

Interest expense 33,500 252 33,752 46 33,798 (217) 33,581

Notes: 1.

“Ordinary revenue” corresponds to net sales of general companies.

2. The “Other” category represents business segments not included in any of the reportable segments, including financial instrument trading business, receivables
management and collection business, IT related business, etc.
3. (1) “Adjustment” of “Segment profit” in the amount of ¥(20,682) million includes intersegment elimination of ¥(20,547) million and amortization of goodwill of

¥(135) million.

) “Adjustment” of “Segment assets” in the amount of ¥(541,223) million represents intersegment elimination.
3) “Adjustment” of “Segment liabilities” in the amount of ¥(99,874) million represents intersegment elimination.

) “Adjustment” of “Interest income” in the amount of ¥(20,706) million represents intersegment elimination.

@
(
(4) "Adjustment” of “Depreciation” in the amount of ¥(20) million represents reconciliation related to unrealized gains and losses.
(5
(

6) “Adjustment” of “Interest expenses” in the amount of ¥(217) million represents intersegment elimination.

. Segment profit is reconciled with ordinary profit in the consolidated income statement.
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Millions of yen

2025
Reportable segment
Other Total Adjustments Consolidated
Banking business Leasing business Total
Ordinary revenue:
Revenue from contracts
with customers ¥ 23,835 ¥ — ¥ 23,835 ¥ 15,264 ¥ 39,099 ¥ (6,052) ¥ 33,047
Other revenue 144,785 23,027 167,813 26,413 194,226 (25,905) 168,321
Total ¥ 168,621 ¥23,027 ¥ 191,649 ¥ 41,677 ¥ 233,326 ¥ (31,958) ¥ 201,368
Revenue from external
customers ¥ 167,062 ¥22,697 ¥ 189,759 ¥ 11,608 ¥ 201,368 ¥ — ¥ 201,368
Intersegment revenue 1,559 329 1,889 30,069 31,958 (31,958) —
Total ¥ 168,621 ¥23,027 ¥ 191,649 ¥ 41,677 ¥ 233,326 ¥ (31,958) ¥ 201,368
Segment profit 47,716 1,474 49,191 24,934 74,125 (21,948) 52,176
Segment assets 12,064,317 95,419 12,159,736 515,357 12,675,094 (543,189) 12,131,905
Segment liabilities 11,607,174 86,699 11,693,873 27,728 11,721,601 (94,332) 11,627,269
Other items:
Depreciation ¥ 6,135 ¥ 823 ¥ 6,959 ¥ 202 ¥ 7,162 ¥ (38) ¥ 7,123
Interest income 124,838 1 124,839 21,977 146,816 (22,101) 124,714
Interest expense 38,859 389 39,248 40 39,289 (334) 38,955
Millions of U.S. dollars
2025
Reportable segment
Other Total Adjustments Consolidated
Banking business Leasing business Total
Ordinary revenue:
Revenue from contracts
with customers $ 159 § — $ 159 $ 102 $ 261 $  (40) § 221
Other revenue 968 154 1,122 177 1,299 (173) 1,126
Total $ 1,128 $154 $ 1,282 § 279 $ 1,561 $ (214) $ 1,347
Revenue from external
customers $ 1,117 $152 $ 1,269 $ 78 $ 1,347 $ — $ 1,347
Intersegment revenue 10 2 13 201 214 (214) —
Total $ 1,128 $154 $ 1,282 $ 279 $ 1,561 $ (214) $ 1,347
Segment profit 319 10 329 167 496 (147) 349
Segment assets 80,687 638 81,325 3,447 84,772 (3,633) 81,139
Segment liabilities 77,630 580 78,209 185 78,395 (631) 77,764
Other items:
Depreciation $ M $ 6 $ 47 $ 1 $ 48 $ (0) $ 48
Interest income 835 0 835 147 982 (148) 834
Interest expense 260 3 262 0 263 (2) 261

Notes: 1. “Ordinary revenue” corresponds to net sales of general companies.
2. The “Other"” category represents business segments not included in any of the reportable segments, including financial instrument trading business, receivables

management and collection business, IT related business, etc. Further, “Other” category in “Revenue from external customers” includes ¥56 million ($0 million) of

share of profit of entities accounted for using equity method.

3. (1) “Adjustment” of “Segment profit” in the amount of ¥(21,948) million ($(147) million) includes intersegment elimination of ¥(21,813) million ($(146) million) and

amortization of goodwill of ¥(135) million ($(1) million).

(2
3

“Adjustment” of “Segment assets” in the amount of ¥(543,189) million ($(3,633) million) represents intersegment elimination.
Adjustment” of “Segment liabilities” in the amount of ¥(94,332) million ($(631) million) represents intersegment elimination.

(4) "Adjustment” of “Depreciation” in the amount of ¥(38) million ($(0) million) represents reconciliation related to unrealized gains and losses.

(5) “Adjustment” of “Interest income” in the amount of ¥(22,101) million ($(148) million) represents intersegment elimination.

(6) “Adjustment” of “Interest expenses” in the amount of ¥(334) million ($(2) million) represents intersegment elimination.
4. Segment profit is reconciled with ordinary profit in the consolidated income statement.



Income by service

Millions of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars
2024 2025 2025
Ordinary revenue from
external customers:

Lending ¥ 82,350 ¥ 90,801 $ 607
Investment in securities 37,484 38,148 255
Fees and commissions 36,233 38,233 256
Leasing 22,079 22,696 152
Other 7,922 11,488 77
Total ¥186,071 ¥201,368 $1,347

Note: “Ordinary revenue” corresponds to net sales of general companies.

Information on the amortization and unamortized portion of goodwill by reportable segment

Millions of yen

2024
Reportable segment
Other Total
Banking business Leasing business Total
Amortization for the period ¥— ¥ 88 ¥ 88 ¥ 52 ¥140
Unamortized balance at year-end — 176 176 109 286
Millions of yen
2025
Reportable segment
Other Total
Banking business Leasing business Total
Amortization for the period ¥— ¥88 ¥88 ¥52 ¥140
Unamortized balance at year-end — 88 88 57 145
Millions of U.S. dollars
2025
Reportable segment
Other Total
Banking business Leasing business Total
Amortization for the period $— $1 $1 $0 $1
Unamortized balance at year-end — 1 1 0 1

Note: “Other” represents amounts of IT related business and worker dispatch business.
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Related party transactions

Information about related party transactions for the years
ended March 31, 2024 and 2025 is omitted since they are
immaterial.

A Financial instruments and related disclosures

1. Status of financial instruments

(1) Policy for financial instruments

The Group conducts financial services such as financial
instruments transactions, credit guarantees, leasing and
credit card services, with banking as their core activity.
Among these businesses, core banking business include fund
procurement through deposit-taking and fund management
through loans and investment security portfolios. The
financial assets and liabilities of the Group are subject to asset
liability management (“ALM,” comprehensive management
of assets and liabilities) in such a way as to prevent adverse
impact from interest rate, foreign exchange and market value
fluctuation.

(2) Nature and extent of risk arising from financial
instruments
Loans and bills discounted are primarily provided to
domestic customers, in which the Group is exposed to
customers’ credit risk. Securities primarily consist of equity
securities, bonds and investment trusts held by the Group
for the purposes of holding to maturity, pure investment,
as well as for the development of regional society and the
enhancement of corporate value over the medium to long
term.

They are exposed to risk of fluctuation in interest rates and
prices in the bond/stock markets and in addition, credit

risk arising from downgrading of the issuer’s credit rating.
Borrowed money, corporate bonds and commercial papers
are exposed to liquidity risk, the risk that the Group is unable
to meet its obligations as they fall due.

The Group enters into the following derivative transactions,
such as currency swaps and forward foreign exchange
contracts to meet the financial needs of customers and
interest rate swaps for the purpose of optimizing ALM. As
part of optimizing ALM, the Group uses hedge accounting,
specifying derivatives such as interest rate swaps as hedging
instruments, and loans as hedged items.

(3) Risk management for financial instruments

Credit risk management

The Group controls credit risk appropriately in accordance
with the “Group Credit Risk Management Rule” which
provides the basic policy for credit risk management.

In addition, the Company has in place “internal rating
systems” and “self-assessment systems” to objectively
identify the credit risk associated with loans, etc., monitors
the credit risk management status of the Group companies

and credit concentration risk of the whole Group, accurately
assesses the credit risk of individual debtors and portfolios,
and provides guidance and advice to the Group companies
as necessary.

Market risk management

(i) Market risk management system

The Group controls market risk appropriately in accordance
with the “Group Market Risk Management Rule” which
provides the basic policy for market risk management.

Furthermore, the Group controls market risk including
interest rates by working to improve and strengthen ALM
involving not only securities, but also deposits and loans, so
as to stabilize earnings.

The Group, in order to strictly implement market risk
management of the whole Group, limits the risk position,
defines hedging policies as well as reporting and consultation
rules in case of a decline in the asset value, and has in place a
system for responding to the changes in the market promptly
and stabilizing earnings. The status of compliance with the
amount of limits is controlled on a daily basis along with
position amounts, risk volume, profit and loss status, and
other main data.

In addition, as a measure to comply with fair value
accounting, the Group implements strict accounting
treatments based on the classification by holding purpose
and reflects the fluctuations of market prices appropriately in
the financial statements.

With regard to trading accounts (for securities and off-
balance-sheet transactions that target short-term gains on
sales or purchases, and trading at the behest of customers),
the Bank has set up designated trading accounts to
strengthen the management of these accounts by conducting
transparent accounting procedures based on fair value.

(ii) Quantitative information relating to market risk
(a) Financial products for trading purposes

The Group holds securities and derivative transactions
including interest-rate and currency swaps for trading
purpose.

To measure the amount of market risk, the Group adopts
VaR (Value at Risk) using the variance-covariance method
(observation period: one year; confidence interval: 99.9%;
holding period: one day).

As of March 31, 2025, the entire VaR of the Group was ¥9
million ($0 million) (¥8 million in 2024).

(b) Financial products held for other than trading purpose
The Group holds various products such as loans, securities,
deposits, corporate bonds, and derivatives for other than
trading purpose.

To measure the amount of market risk associated with these
products, the Group adopts the VaR method using the



variance-covariance method (observation period: one year;
confidence interval: 99.9%; holding period: six months for
strategic equity investments, three months for securities
other than strategic equity investments, and one year for
others).

The total VaR as of March 31, 2025 was ¥112,536 million
($753 million) (¥125,376 million in 2024).

(c) VaR adequacy

The relationship between the VaR calculated with the model
and actual gains and losses data is periodically back-tested.
The Group has confirmed that the calculating model used for
these measurements captures market risk with the necessary
degree of accuracy.

However, because VaR is a method of measuring the amount
of market risk in terms of the probability of a certain event
happening based on past statistical variation, it cannot be
used for assessing risk in a market environment characterized
by abnormal change.

Management of liquidity risks related to fund
procurement

The Group controls liquidity risk appropriately in accordance
with the “Group Liquidity Risk Management Rule” which
provides the basic policy for liquidity risk management.

The Group controls liquid coverage ratio (LCR) to prepare
for cash outflows in times of short-term stress. Moreover,
to mitigate long-term fund procurement risks, the Bank
manages the gap between low-liquidity loans and stable
procurement.

The Group has a structure to conduct liquidity measurements
and to secure available reserves over the net cumulative
outflow forecasted in an emergency situation.

(4) Supplementary explanation about fair value of
financial instruments

Fair value of financial instruments is based on quoted price in

active markets. If quoted price is not available, other rational

valuation techniques are used.

Since the calculations of the reasonably calculated prices are
implemented under certain conditions and assumptions, the
result of calculations would differ if such calculations are
made under different conditions and assumptions.
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2. Fair value of financial instruments

Carrying amount, fair value and related difference are as
follows. Equity securities, etc. which do not have a market
price are not included in the table below (see (Note 1).

In addition, cash and due from banks, call loans and bills
purchased, monetary claims bought, foreign exchanges
(assets and liabilities), call money and bills sold, payables
under repurchase agreements and deposits received for
bonds lending/borrowing transactions are omitted since the

fair value approximates the carrying amount because of short

Millions of U.S. dollars

Carrying
March 31, 2025 amount Fair value  Difference
(1) Trading assets™!

Trading securities $ 10 % 10 $ —
(2) Money held in trust 87 87 —
(3) Securities:

Held-to-maturity debt securities 502 481 (PAD)

Available-for-sale securities*? 12,225 12,225 —
(4) Loans and bills discounted 53,067

maturities. Reserve for possible loan
Millions of yen losses*3 (247)
Carrying Net 52,820 52,771 (49)
March 31, 2024 amount  Fairvalue Difference Total assets $65,645  $65,574 $(71)
(1) Trading assets*!

Trading securities ¥ 1,294 ¥ 1,294 ¥ - (1) Deposits $63,117  $63,107 $(10)
(2) Money held in trust 24,787 24,787 — (2) Borrowed money 9,655 9,615 (39)
(3) Securities: Total liabilities $72,772  $72,723 $(49)

Held-to-maturity debt securities 53,994 54,033 39

Available-for-sale securities*? 1,716,302 1,716,302 — Derivative instruments*4:

(4) Loans and bills discounted 7,689,192 Hedge accounting is not
Reserve for possible loan applied $ 14 5 14 $—
losses*3 (48,366) Hedge accounting is applied (156) (156) —
Net 7,640,825 7,718,986 78,160 Total derivative instruments $ (141 § (141) $ —
Total assets ¥ 9,437,203 ¥ 9,515,403 ¥78,200 *1. Derivative instruments are not included in trading assets.
*2. Available-for-sale securities include investment trusts whose standard value
1D i ¥ 9362190 ¥ 9362353 Y 163 is deemed as fair value by applying the treatment prescribed in Paragraph
PO e e 24-9 of the “Implementation Guidance on Accounting Standard for Fair Value
(2) Borrowed money 1,377,528 1,374,027 (3,500) Measurement” (ASBJ Guidance No. 31, June 17, 2021; hereinafter “Fair Value
Total liabilities ¥10739718 ¥10.736 380 ¥ (3,337) Measurement Accounting Standard Implementation Guidance”).
= - ! *3. The amounts only include the general reserve for possible loan losses and the
specific reserve for possible loan losses provided to “Loans and bills discounted.”
Derivative instruments**: *4. Derivative instruments recorded in “Trading assets,” “Trading liabilities,” “Other
Hed N assets” and “Other liabilities” are aggregated and shown herein. Assets and
€ ge, accounting s not liabilities attributable to the derivative contracts are totally offset and the net
applied ¥ 2,298 ¥ 2,298 ¥ = liability position as a consequence of offsetting would be represented with
Hedge accounting is applied (34,158) (34,158) — brackets.
Total derivative instruments ¥  (31,859) ¥  (31,859) ¥ —
(Note 1) The carrying amount of equity securities, etc. which
Millions of yen do not have a market price is as follows: These
Carrying amounts are not included in “Available-for-sale
March 31, 2025 amount  Fairvalue Difference securities” in the above table.
(1) Tradilng assetsj*l‘ Millions of

Trading securities ¥ 1,527 ¥ 1,527 ¥ — Millions of yen U.S. dollars
(2) Money held in trust 13,022 13,022 — 2024 2025 2025
(3) Securities: Unlisted equity securities (*1)

*
Held-to-maturity debt securities 75,129 71,944 (3,185) | ( Z)t s ; h e ¥8,295 $55
. . nvestments In partnersnips

Avallable-for-lsale §ecur|tles*2 1,827,890 1,827,890 (*3) 4,888 5,386 36
(4) Loans and bills d-lscounted 7,934,540 Other 0 0 0

R?serve*gor DOSSIble loan 36,876 (*1) Unlisted equity securities are not subject to fair value disclosure requirement

055€5 (36,876) in accordance with Paragraph 5 of “Implementation Guidance on Disclosures
Net 7,897,663 7,890,275 (7,388) about Fair Value of Financial Instruments” (ASBJ Guidance No. 19, September
13, 2024).
Total assets ¥ 9815233 ¥ 9804659 ¥(10,573) (*2) The Company recognized an impairment loss in an amount of ¥966 million and
¥104 million ($1 million) on unlisted equity securities for the years ended March
(1) Deposits ¥ 9,437,299 ¥ 9,435,769 ¥ (1,529) 31, 2024 and 2025, respectively.
(2) Borrowed money 1 443 553 1437 704 (5,848) (*3) Investments in partnerships are investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries.
Total liabilities ¥10,880,853 ¥10,873,474 ¥ (7,378)
Derivative instruments*“:
Hedge accounting is not
applied ¥ 2,141 ¥2,141 ¥ —
Hedge accounting is applied (23,2898) (23,2898) —
Total derivative instruments ¥ (21,147) ¥  (21,147) Y —




(Note 2) Maturity analysis for financial assets with contractual maturities at March 31, 2024 and 2025

Millions of yen

More than More than More than More than
At March 31, 2024 Lefsyéf(_;?n 1 yegrylgzsiisthan 3 yeasrsyleeasrssthan 5 yea;syLeasrsSthan 7 ye%sylggsrsthan l\/1l%r§etahrasn
Due from banks ¥2,772,608 ¥ — ¥ — ¥ — ¥ — ¥ —
Call loans and bills purchased 50,355 — — — — —
Monetary claims bought 8,779 — — — — —
Money held in trust 24,787 — — — — —
Securities 76,584 145,700 201,231 250,408 343,381 491,699
Held-to-maturity: — — 6,830 — 47,680 —
National government bonds — — — — 25,000 —
Local government bonds — — 6,830 — 22,680 —
Available-for-sale: 76,584 145,700 194,401 250,408 295,701 491,699
National government bonds — — 23,000 153,000 192,500 55,200
Local government bonds 24,620 66,549 61,821 49,242 54,702 47,736
Corporate bonds 40,922 47,782 49,982 17,810 11,397 128,462
Others 11,041 31,368 59,598 30,354 37,102 260,299
Loans and bills discounted* 1,125,673 688,118 950,640 751,487 943,530 2,410,969
Total ¥4,058,788 ¥833,819 ¥1,151,871 ¥1,001,895 ¥1,286,911 ¥2,902,668
Millions of yen
More than More than More than More than
At March 31, 2025 Lefsyéf(_;?n 1 ye%rylggisthan 3 yeasrsyleeasrssthan 5 yea;syLeasrsSthan 7 ye%sylggsrsthan l\/1l%r§etahrasn
Due from banks ¥1,644,839 ¥ — ¥ — ¥ — ¥ — ¥ —
Call loans and bills purchased 63,746 — — — — —
Monetary claims bought 8,908 — — — — —
Money held in trust 13,022 — — — — —
Securities 60,288 137,323 184,314 330,435 147,740 830,671
Held-to-maturity: — 1,150 11,210 — 63,230 —
National government bonds — — — — 25,000 —
Local government bonds — 1,150 11,210 — 38,230 —
Available-for-sale: 60,288 136,173 173,104 330,435 84,510 830,671
National government bonds — — 8,000 238,000 40,500 325,200
Local government bonds 28,680 52,939 41,235 66,172 12,085 44,229
Corporate bonds 24,592 55,232 66,657 11,858 14,333 132,765
Others 7,015 28,002 57,211 14,405 17,590 328,476
Loans and bills discounted* 1,047,978 731,913 1,048,966 767,774 973,540 2,532,660
Total ¥2,838,783 ¥869,237 ¥1,233,281 ¥1,098,210 ¥1,121,280 ¥3,363,332
Millions of U.S. dollars
More than More than More than More than
At March 31, 2025 Lefsyégzran 1 ye%rylggisthan 3 yeagsyleeasrssthan 5 yea;syLeasrsSthan 7 ye%sylggsrsthan l\/%%rsletgrasn
Due from banks $11,001 $ — $ — $ — $ — $ -
Call loans and bills purchased 426 — — — — —
Monetary claims bought 60 — — — — —
Money held in trust 87 — — — — —
Securities 403 918 1,233 2,210 988 5,556
Held-to-maturity: — 8 75 — 423 —
National government bonds — — — — 167 —
Local government bonds — 8 75 — 256 —
Available-for-sale: 403 911 1,158 2,210 565 5,556
National government bonds — — 54 1,592 271 2,175
Local government bonds 192 354 276 443 81 296
Corporate bonds 164 369 446 79 96 888
Others 47 187 383 96 118 2,197
Loans and bills discounted* 7,009 4,895 7,016 5,135 6,511 16,939
Total $18,986 $5,814 $8,248 $7,345 $7,499 $22,494

*Of loans and bills discounted, the portion whose timing of collection is unforeseeable, such as loans to “legally bankrupt” borrowers, loans to “virtually bankrupt”

borrowers and loans to “possibly bankrupt” borrowers amounting to ¥62,305 million and ¥52,857 million ($354 million), are not included in the above table as of March
31, 2024 and 2025, respectively. Loans that do not have contractual maturity, amounting to ¥756,467 million and ¥778,847 million ($5,209 million) as of March 31, 2024
and 2025, respectively, are not included either.
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(Note 3) Maturity analysis for interest-bearing liabilities at March 31, 2024 and 2025

Millions of yen

More than More than More than More than
At March 31, 2024 Lefsyéf;fn 1 ye%rylggisthan 3 yeasrsyLeasrssthan 5yea7rsyLeasrssthan 7 yea{)s)ls;srsthan l\/%%rietgrasn
Deposits* ¥ 9,151,806 ¥156,269 ¥ 47,286 ¥ 994 ¥ 5,832 ¥ —
Call money and bills sold 819,300 — — — —
Payables under repurchase agreements 196,778 — — — — —
Deposits received for bonds lending/
borrowing transactions 301,697 — — — — —
Borrowed money 225,640 420,185 696,819 5,487 4,242 25,153
Total ¥10,695,222 ¥576,455 ¥744,105 ¥6,481 ¥10,075 ¥25,153
Millions of yen
More than More than More than More than
At March 31, 2025 Lefsyégﬁn 1 yeasryleegisthan B yea_r)rsyLeasrssthan Syea;syL%srssthan 7 ye%s}lgzsrsthan Mooreyégﬁsn 1
Deposits* ¥ 9,201,235 ¥ 176,178 ¥50,584 ¥1,336 ¥ 7,964 ¥ —
Payables under repurchase agreements 249,066 — — — — —
Deposits received for bonds lending/
borrowing transactions 310,909 — — — —
Borrowed money 371,977 1,028,399 12,154 2,881 4,058 24,081
Total ¥10,133,189  ¥1,204,577 ¥62,739 ¥4,218 ¥12,022 ¥24,081
Millions of U.S. dollars
More than More than More than More than
At March 31, 2025 Lefsyégﬁn 1 yeasryleegisthan 3 yea_r)rsyLeasrssthan 5yea7rsyle%srssthan 7 ye%s}lg;srsthan l\/%%r(yeggrasn
Deposits* $61,538 $1,178 $338 $9 $53 $ —
Payables under repurchase agreements 1,666 — — — — —
Deposits received for bonds lending/
borrowing transactions 2,079 — — — —
Borrowed money 2,488 6,878 81 19 27 161
Total $67,771 $8,056 $420 $28 $80 $161

* Deposits on demand are included in “Less than 1 year.”



3. Fair value information by level within the fair value hierarchy

The fair value of financial instruments is classified into the following three levels according to the observability and materiality of
inputs used to measure fair value.

Level 1 fair value: Fair value measured using observable inputs, i.e. quoted prices in active markets for assets or liabilities that are
the subject of the measurement.

Level 2 fair value: Fair value measured using observable inputs other than Level 1 inputs.

Level 3 fair value: Fair value measured using unobservable inputs.

If multiple inputs are used that are significant to the fair value measurement, fair value is categorized into the lowest level of
priority in the fair value measurement among the levels to which each of these inputs belongs.

(1) Financial instruments measured at fair value

Millions of yen

Fair value
March 31, 2024 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Money held in trust ¥ — ¥ 24,787 b — ¥ 24,787
Trading assets and securities
Trading securities:
National and local government bonds 46 1,247 — 1,294
Available-for-sale securities:
National and local government bonds 414,156 299,170 — 713,327
Corporate bonds — 234,519 56,858 291,377
Equity securities 136,729 — — 136,729
Other 137,271 423,205 — 560,476
Derivatives:
Interest related — 5,244 — 5,244
Currency related — 15,511 658 16,169
Other — — 51 51
Total assets ¥688,204 ¥1,003,684 ¥57,567 ¥1,749,456
Derivatives:
Interest related ¥ — ¥ 3,333 ¥ — ¥ 3,333
Currency related — 49,279 660 49,940
Other — — 51 51
Total liabilities ¥ — ¥ 52,613 ¥ 711 ¥ 53,325
Millions of yen
Fair value
March 31, 2025 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Money held in trust ¥ — ¥ 13,022 ¥ — ¥ 13,022
Trading assets and securities
Trading securities:
National and local government bonds 34 1,492 — 1,527
Available-for-sale securities:
National and local government bonds 569,255 233,146 — 802,401
Corporate bonds — 240,413 51,155 291,568
Equity securities 113,283 — — 113,283
Other 155,874 447,235 — 603,110
Derivatives:
Interest related — 13,720 — 13,720
Currency related — 14,791 2,114 16,905
Other — — 61 61
Total assets ¥838,448 ¥963,821 ¥53,331 ¥1,855,602
Derivatives:
Interest related ¥ — ¥ 9,032 ¥ — ¥ 9,032
Currency related — 40,619 2,121 42,741
Other — — 61 61
Total liabilities ¥ — ¥ 49,652 ¥ 2,183 ¥ 51,835
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Millions of U.S. dollars

Fair value

March 31, 2025 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Money held in trust $§ — $ 87 $§ — $ 87
Trading assets and securities
Trading securities:
National and local government bonds 0 10 — 10
Available-for-sale securities:
National and local government bonds 3,807 1,559 — 5,367
Corporate bonds — 1,608 342 1,950
Equity securities 758 — — 758
Other 1,042 2,991 — 4,034
Derivatives:
Interest related — 92 — 92
Currency related — 99 14 113
Other — — 0 0
Total assets $5,608 $6,446 $357 $12,410
Derivatives:

Interest related $ — $ 60 $ — $ 60
Currency related — 272 14 286
Other — — 0 0
Total liabilities $  — $ 332 $ 15 $ 347

(*1) Investment trusts whose net asset value is deemed as fair value by applying the treatment prescribed in Paragraph 24-9 of the Fair Value Measurement Accounting
Standard Implementation Guidance are not included in the above table. The amount of such investment trusts recorded in the consolidated balance sheet is ¥4,250
million and ¥4,495 million ($30 million) as of March 31, 2024 and 2025, respectively.

(*2) Investments in partnerships to which Paragraph 24-16 of the Fair Value Measurement Accounting Standard Implementation Guidance is applied are not included in the
above table. The carrying amount of such investments in partnerships recorded in the consolidated balance sheet is ¥10,141 million and ¥13,030 million ($87 million) as
of March 31, 2024 and 2025, respectively.

(*3) The carrying amount of derivatives to which hedge accounting is applied recorded in the consolidated balance sheet is ¥34,158 million and ¥23,288 million ($156 million)
as of March 31, 2024 and 2025, respectively.

(2) Financial instruments other than those measured at fair value

Millions of yen

Fair value
March 31, 2024 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Securities
Held-to-maturity debt securities:

National and local government bonds ¥24,581 ¥ 29,452 ¥ — ¥ 54,033
Loans and bills discounted — — 7,718,986 7,718,986
Total assets ¥24,581 ¥ 29,452 ¥7,718,986 ¥ 7,773,020
Deposits ¥ — ¥ 9,362,353 ¥ — ¥ 9,362,353
Borrowed money — 1,364,548 9,478 1,374,027
Total liabilities ¥ — ¥10,726,902 ¥ 9,478 ¥10,736,380

Millions of yen

Fair value
March 31, 2025 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Securities
Held-to-maturity debt securities:

National and local government bonds ¥23,373 ¥ 48,571 ¥ — ¥ 71,944
Loans and bills discounted — — 7,890,275 7,890,275
Total assets ¥23,373 ¥ 48,571 ¥7,890,275 ¥ 7,962,219
Deposits ¥ — ¥ 9,435,769 ¥ — ¥ 9,435,769
Borrowed money — 1,428,457 9,247 1,437,704
Total liabilities ¥ — ¥10,864,227 ¥ 9,247  ¥10,873,474
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Millions of U.S. dollars

Fair value
March 31, 2025 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Securities
Held-to-maturity debt securities:

National and local government bonds $156 $ 325 $ — $ 481
Loans and bills discounted — — 52,771 52,771
Total assets $156 $ 325 $52,771 $53,252
Deposits $ — $63,107 $ — $63,107
Borrowed money — 9,554 62 9,615
Total liabilities $ — $72,661 $ 62 $72,723

(Note 1) Description of the valuation techniques and inputs
used in the fair value measurements
Assets:
Money held in trust
The fair value of securities managed as trust assets in
individually managed money held in trust whose primary
purpose is to manage securities is based on the price at the
exchange for equity securities, and on the price presented
by the counterpart financial institutions or the price at the
exchange for bonds, and is classified as Level 2 based on
the level of the components. In addition, for money held in
trust whose primary purpose is not to manage securities,
the carrying amount is considered to be the fair value and
classified as Level 2 since the contract terms is short and the
fair value approximates the carrying amount.

Notes on money held in trust by holding purpose are
described in Note 5 “Money held in trust.”

Trading assets and securities

The fair value of trading assets and securities are classified as
Level 1 if the unadjusted quoted price in the active market

is available. Principally, listed equity securities, national
government bonds and listed investment trusts are classified
in this category.

The fair value based on the published quoted price of inactive
markets is classified as Level 2. Principally, local government
bonds, corporate bonds, and housing loan mortgage-backed
securities are classified in this category. In addition, for
investment trusts with no transaction prices in the market, the
standard value is considered to be the fair value and classified
as Level 2 if there are no material restrictions that would
require compensation for the risk from market participants
with respect to cancelation or repurchase requests.

The fair value of private placement bonds is determined by
discounting the sum of the principal and interest at a discount
rate reflecting risk factors such as credit risk, etc. by each
category based on internal rating and period, and is classified
as Level 3, since such discount rate is unobservable.

Loans and bills discounted

The fair value of loans and bills discounted is determined by
discounting future cash flows at an interest rate assumed in
similar new loans by each category based on the type of loans,
type of loan interest, certain period, and internal rating.

In addition, the fair value of claims against legally bankrupt,
virtually bankrupt and possibly bankrupt borrowers
approximates the amount obtained by deducting the amount
of reserve for possible loans losses from the carrying amount
on the fiscal closing date since bad debts are estimated based
on the amount expected to be recoverable from collaterals,
guarantees, etc. Accordingly, such amount is considered to be
the fair value.

The fair value of loans whose payment due date is not set
forth is assumed to approximate the carrying amount from

a viewpoint of the estimated payment term, interest rate
conditions, etc. Accordingly, the carrying amount is considered
to be the fair value.

If the effects of unobservable inputs on the fair value is
significant, the fair value is classified as Level 3, and if not, as
Level 2.

Liabilities:

Deposits

The fair value of demand deposits is considered to be the
payment amount (carrying amount) when required on the
fiscal closing date. In addition, the fair value of time deposits
is determined as the present value discounting future cash
flows categorized by the type of deposit instruments and
certain period. The interest rate applicable when accepting
new deposits is used as the discount rate. Such fair value is
classified as Level 2.

Borrowed money

The fair value of borrowed money is determined by
discounting future cash flows at the interest rate assumed in
similar new financing by type of financing. If the contract term
is short, the carrying amount is considered to be the fair value
since the fair value approximates the carrying amount.

If the effects of unobservable inputs on the fair value is

significant, the fair value is classified as Level 3, and if not, as
Level 2.
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Derivatives:

With respect to derivatives, if the unadjusted quoted price

in the active market is available, the fair value is classified as
Level 1, and principally, bond futures and interest rate futures
are included in this category.

However, most of derivatives are traded over the counter
and published quoted price does not exist, and accordingly,
the fair value is determined using the valuation techniques
such as the present value method or Black-Sholes model
according to the type of deals and the period until maturity.

Main inputs used in such valuation techniques include interest
rate, foreign exchange rate, volatility, etc. Furthermore, price
adjustment based on counterparty credit risk and credit risk of
consolidated subsidiaries engaged in the banking business is
performed. If unobservable inputs are not used, or the effects
of such inputs are not significant, the fair value is classified as
Level 2. Plain-vanilla type interest rate swaps, foreign exchange
forward contracts are included in this category. If significant
unobservable inputs are used, the fair value is classified as
Level 3 and currency related derivatives and other (such as
earthquake derivatives, etc.) are included in this category.

(Note 2) Information about Level 3 fair value of financial instruments measured at fair value
(1) Quantitative information on significant unobservable inputs

At March 31, 2024
Significant unobservable

Weighted average of

Category Valuation techniques inputs Scope of inputs inputs
Securities
Available-for-sale securities Present value method Discount rate 0.31%-7.89% 0.68%

Private placement bonds

At March 31, 2025

Significant unobservable

Weighted average of

Category Valuation techniques inputs inputs
Securities
Available-for-sale securities Present value method Discount rate 0.50%-6.00% 1.40%

Private placement bonds

(2) Reconciliation from the beginning balances to the ending balances and gains or losses on valuation included in profit or loss

for the period

March 31, 2024

Securities:
Available-for-sale securities
Private placement bonds

Derivatives:

Currency related (*3)

Beginning balance ¥54,411 ¥(172)
Profit or loss or other comprehensive income:
Recorded in profit or loss (*1) (49) 170
Recorded in other comprehensive income (*2) (163) —
Net amount of purchases, sales, issuances, and settlements 2,660 —
Transfer into Level 3 — —
Transfer out of Level 3 — —
Ending balance 56,858 (1)
Gains or losses on valuation of financial assets and financial
liabilities held at the consolidated balance sheet date
included in profit or loss for the period (*1) — 170
Securities: Derivatives:

March 31, 2025

Available-for-sale securities
Private placement bonds

Currency related (*3)

Beginning balance ¥56,858 ¥(1)
Profit or loss or other comprehensive income:
Recorded in profit or loss (*1) 44 (5)
Recorded in other comprehensive income (*2) (679) —
Net amount of purchases, sales, issuances, and settlements (5,067) —
Transfer into Level 3 — —
Transfer out of Level 3 — —
Ending balance 51,155 (7)
Gains or losses on valuation of financial assets and financial
liabilities held at the consolidated balance sheet date
included in profit or loss for the period (*1) — (5)




Millions of U.S. dollars

Securities: Derivatives:
Available-for-sale securities
March 31, 2025 Private placement bonds Currency related (*3)
Beginning balance $380 $(0)
Profit or loss or other comprehensive income:
Recorded in profit or loss (*1) 0 0)
Recorded in other comprehensive income (*2) (5) —
Net amount of purchases, sales, issuances, and settlements (34) —

Transfer into Level 3 —
Transfer out of Level 3 —
Ending balance 342 (0)
Gains or losses on valuation of financial assets and financial

liabilities held at the consolidated balance sheet date

included in profit or loss for the period (*1) — (0)
(*1) Included in “Trading income” and “Other operating expenses” in the consolidated statement of income for the year ended March 31, 2024. Included in “Trading

income,” “Other operating income” and “Other operating expenses” in the consolidated statement of income for the year ended March 31, 2025.

(*2) Included in “Net unrealized holding gains (losses) on available-for-sale securities” under “Other comprehensive income” in the consolidated statement of comprehensive

income.
(*3) Assets/liabilities and gains/losses arising from derivatives are presented in net amounts and net liabilities and net losses are presented with brackets.

(3) Description of valuation processes used for fair value measurements

The back office of the Group has established policies and procedures for measuring fair value and procedures for use of fair
value assessment models. The middle office ensures appropriateness regarding whether such models, inputs used, and fair
value resulting from the measurement are compliant with these policies and procedures. The back office determines the level of
fair value based on the result of the confirmation. When quoted prices obtained from third parties are used as the fair value, the
appropriateness of such prices is verified by appropriate methods such as valuation techniques used and identification of inputs.

(4) Description of sensitivity of the fair value measurement to changes in significant unobservable inputs

The discount rate is an adjustment rate for standard market interest rates such as TIBOR and swap rates and primarily comprises
risk premium which is remuneration required by market participants on uncertainties of cash flows of financial instruments
arising from credit risk. In general, a significant increase (decrease) in the discount rate will result in a significant decline (increase)

in fair value.
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PR Stock options

1. No stock option expense was recorded for the year ended March 31, 2025.

2. Outline, size and changes of stock options in the year ended March 31, 2025

(1) Outline of stock options

Hirogin Holdings, Inc.
1st stock options

Hirogin Holdings, Inc.
2nd stock options

Hirogin Holdings, Inc.
3rd stock options

Persons to whom stock options are granted

Director of the Bank: 1

Director of the Bank: 1

Director of the Bank: 1

Type and number of shares

Common stock: 15,800

Common stock: 16,750

Common stock: 38,100

Date of rights granted

July 28, 2010

July 27, 2011

July 27, 2012

Condition for vesting

Not applicable

Not applicable

Not applicable

Eligible service period

Not applicable

Not applicable

Not applicable

Period for exercise of stock options

From October 1, 2020
to July 28, 2040

From October 1, 2020
to July 27, 2041

From October 1, 2020
to July 27, 2042

Hirogin Holdings, Inc.
4th stock options

Hirogin Holdings, Inc.
5th stock options

Hirogin Holdings, Inc.
6th stock options

Persons to whom stock options are granted

Director of the Bank: 1

Director of the Bank: 1

Director of the Bank: 1

Type and number of shares

Common stock: 22,650

Common stock: 25,650

Common stock: 18,000

Date of rights granted

July 25, 2013

July 30, 2014

July 31, 2015

Condition for vesting

Not applicable

Not applicable

Not applicable

Eligible service period

Not applicable

Not applicable

Not applicable

Period for exercise of stock options

From October 1, 2020
to July 25, 2043

From October 1, 2020
to July 30, 2044

From October 1, 2020
to July 31, 2045

Hirogin Holdings, Inc.
7th stock options

Persons to whom stock options are granted

Directors of the Bank: 2

Type and number of shares

Common stock: 34,500

Date of rights granted

July 29, 2016

Condition for vesting

Not applicable

Eligible service period

Not applicable

Period for exercise of stock options

From October 1, 2020
to July 29, 2046

Notes: 1. As the Company was incorporated through a sole-share transfer of the Bank, the Company’s stock acquisition rights were
granted to the holders of stock acquisition rights issued by the Bank.
2. The number of stock options is converted to the number of shares.
3. Date of rights granted refers to the initial date of rights granted by the Bank.

(2) Size and changes of stock options

a. Number of stock options (converted to number of shares) for the year ended March 31, 2025

Hirogin Hirogin Hirogin Hirogin Hirogin Hirogin Hirogin
Holdings, Inc. Holdings, Inc. Holdings, Inc. Holdings, Inc. Holdings, Inc. Holdings, Inc. Holdings, Inc.
1st stock 2nd stock 3rd stock 4th stock 5th stock 6th stock 7th stock
options options options options options options options
Non-vested:
Outstanding at April 1, 2024 — — — — — — —
Granted — — — — — — —
Forfeited — — — — — — —
Vested — — — — — — —
QOutstanding at March 31, 2025 — — — — — — —
Vested:
Outstanding at April 1, 2024 15,800 16,750 38,100 22,650 25,650 18,000 34,500
Vested — — — — — — —
Exercised — — — — — — —
Forfeited — — — — — — —
Outstanding at March 31, 2025 15,800 16,750 38,100 22,650 25,650 18,000 34,500




b. Price information for the year ended March 31, 2025

Hirogin Holdings, Inc. Hirogin Holdings, Inc. Hirogin Holdings, Inc. Hirogin Holdings, Inc.
1st stock options 2nd stock options 3rd stock options 4th stock options
Yen U.S. dollars Yen Yen U.S. dollars Yen U.S. dollars
Exercise price ¥ 1 $0.01 ¥ 1 ¥ 1 $0.01 ¥ 1 $0.01
Average exercise price — — — — — — —
Fair value at the granted date 652 4.36 644 446 2.98 820 5.48
Hirogin Holdings, Inc. Hirogin Holdings, Inc. Hirogin Holdings, Inc.
5th stock options 6th stock options 7th stock options
Yen U.S. dollars Yen Yen U.S. dollars
Exercise price ¥ 1 $0.01 ¥ 1 ¥ 1 $0.01
Average exercise price — — — — —
Fair value at the granted date 914 6.11 1,346 654 4.37

(3) Method of estimating number of stock options vested

Only the actual number of forfeited stock options is reflected because it is difficult to reasonably estimate the number of stock

options that will be forfeited in the future.

P Other comprehensive income

Reclassification adjustments and the related income taxes and tax effects concerning other comprehensive income for the years

ended March 31, 2024 and 2025 were as follows:

Millions of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars
2024 2025 2025
Net unrealized holding gains (losses) on available-for-sale securities:
Amount arising during the period ¥ 54,372 ¥(61,531) $(412)
Reclassification adjustments (7,409) (101) (1)
Before adjustments for income taxes and tax effect 46,963 (61,632) (412)
Amount of income taxes and tax effect (14,511) 19,196 128
Net unrealized holding gains (losses) on available-for-sale securities 32,452 (42,436) (284)
Net deferred gains (losses) on hedging instruments, net of tax:
Amount arising during the period (13,636) (9,014) (60)
Reclassification adjustments 10,465 9,913 66
Before adjustments for income taxes and tax effect (3,170) 899 6
Amount of income taxes and tax effect 982 (278) (2)
Net deferred gains (losses) on hedging instruments, net of tax (2,187) 620 4
Remeasurements of defined benefit plans:
Amount arising during the period 135 (9,902) (66)
Reclassification adjustments (8,732) (736) (5)
Before adjustments for income taxes and tax effect (8,596) (10,639) (71)
Amount of income taxes and tax effect 2,665 3,298 22
Remeasurements of defined benefit plans (5,931) (7,340) (49)
Total other comprehensive income ¥ 24,332 ¥(49,156) $(329)
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B3 Per share information

Per share information at March 31, 2024 and 2025 for the
years then ended is as follows:

Yen U.S. dollar

2024 2025 2025
Net assets per share ¥1,760.62 ¥1,679.10 $11.23
Net income per share 90.35 118.55 0.79
Diluted net income per share 90.30 118.49 0.79

Notes:

1. Net assets per share is computed based on the following
information:

Millions of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars

2024 2025 2025

Net assets ¥535,249 ¥504,636 $3,375
Amounts to be deducted
from net assets 269 226 2
(Of which, stock
acquisition rights) 126 126 1
(Of which, non-
controlling interests) 142 100 1
Net assets at March 31
attributable to common
stock ¥534,979 ¥504,409 $3,374

Number of shares (in thousands)

2024 2025
Number of shares of common stock at end
of the year which was used to compute
net assets per share 303,857 300,404

2. Net income per share and diluted net income per share is
computed based on the following information:

Millions of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars
2024 2025 2025
Net income per share:
Net income attributable to
owners of the parent ¥27,691  ¥35,835 $240
Net income not attributable
to common shareholders — — —
Net income attributable to
owners of the parent of
common stock ¥27,691 ¥35,835 $240

Number of shares (in thousands)

2024 2025
Average number of shares of common
stock outstanding during the year 306,484 302,258
Millions of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars
2024 2025 2025
Diluted net income per share:
Adjustment to net income
attributable to owners of
the parent ¥— ¥— $—

Number of shares (in thousands)

2024 2025
Number of shares of common stock that
increased during the year 171 171
(Of which, stock acquisition rights) 171 171

3. The Company'’s shares held by The Master Trust Bank of
Japan, Ltd. (officer compensation BIP trust account: 76,131
units and ESOP trust account: 76,905 units) are accounted
for as treasury stock in the consolidated financial
statements and, thus, such shares are not included in
“Number of shares of common stock at end of the year
which was used to compute net assets per share” and
“Average number of shares of common stock outstanding
during the year.”

The number of shares of the treasury stock at March 31,
2024 and 2025 and the average number of shares of

the treasury stock during the years were 4,715 thousand
shares and 3,719 thousand shares, respectively and 3,437
thousand shares and 4,158 thousand shares, respectively.

Hd Significant subsequent events

(Purchase of treasury stock)

At the Board of Directors’ meeting held on May 12, 2025,
the Company resolved the following matters pertaining to
the purchase of treasury stock, pursuant to the provisions

of Article 156 of the Companies Act as applied mutatis
mutandis pursuant to the provisions of Article 165, Paragraph
3 of the same act.

1. Reason for purchase of treasury stock

In order to enhance corporate value through the
improvement of capital efficiency, while comprehensively
considering performance trends, market conditions, etc. with
maintaining the Company’s consolidated capital adequacy
ratio of approximately 11%, based on the Company’s
“Shareholder Return Policy.”

2. Details of purchase
(1) Class of shares subject to purchase
Common stock

(2) Total number of shares to be purchased
6,000,000 shares (Maximum)
(Percentage of total number of shares issued (including
treasury stock) as of June 18, 2025: approximately 2.0%)

(3) Total purchase amount
¥5,000 million ($33 million) (Maximum)

(4) Purchase period
From May 15, 2025 to March 31, 2026

(Cancellation of treasury stock)

At the Board of Directors’ meeting held on May 12, 2025,
the Company resolved the following matters pertaining to
the cancellation of treasury stock pursuant to the provisions
of Article 178 of the Companies Act. The cancellation was
completed on May 26, 2025.



(1) Class of shares cancelled
Common stock
(2) Total number of shares cancelled
3,447,700 shares
(Percentage of total number of shares issued before
cancellation: 1.12%)
(3) Date of cancellation
May 26, 2025
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Non-Consolidated Balance Sheets

THE HIROSHIMA BANK, LTD.
As of March 31, 2024 and 2025

Millions of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars (Note)
2024 2025 2025
ASSETS
Cash and due from banks ¥ 2,838,661 ¥ 1,725,605 $11,541
Call loans and bills purchased 50,355 63,746 426
Monetary claims bought 6,793 6,759 45
Trading assets 6,956 8,645 58
Money held in trust 10,487 22 0
Securities 1,779,230 1,912,350 12,790
Loans and bills discounted 7,745,781 7,984,257 53,399
Foreign exchanges 7,064 8,027 54
Other assets 116,239 146,370 979
Tangible fixed assets 106,294 105,251 704
Intangible fixed assets 12,818 15,442 103
Prepaid pension cost 44,671 52,218 349
Deferred tax assets — 16,456 110
Customers' liabilities for acceptances and guarantees 43,744 55,398 371
Reserve for possible loan losses (48,929) (36,235) (242)
Total assets ¥12,720,169 ¥12,064,317 $80,687
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Liabilities:
Deposits ¥ 9,399,588 ¥ 9,471,989 $63,349
Call money 819,300 — —
Payables under repurchase agreements 196,778 249,066 1,666
Deposits received for bonds lending/borrowing transactions 301,697 310,909 2,079
Trading liabilities 4,443 6,122 41
Borrowed money 1,360,488 1,419,325 9,493
Foreign exchanges 661 1,172 8
Due to trust account 56 79 1
Other liabilities 89,055 77,769 520
Reserve for reimbursement of deposits 1,827 1,668 11
Reserve for point loyalty programs 150 175 1
Reserve for stock payments 889 774 5
Deferred tax liabilities 2,985 — —
Deferred tax liabilities for land revaluation reserve 12,899 12,719 85
Acceptances and guarantees 43,744 55,398 371
Total liabilities ¥12,234,566 ¥11,607,174 $77,630
Net Assets:
Common stock:
Authorized — 1,000,000,000 shares ¥ 54,573 ¥ 54,573 $ 365
Issued — 312,370,921 shares in 2024 and 2025
Capital surplus 30,634 30,634 205
Retained earnings 348,889 362,630 2,425
Total stockholders’ equity ¥ 434,098 ¥ 447,838 $ 2,995
Net unrealized holding gains (losses) on available-for-sale securities ¥ 23,931 ¥ (18,496) $ (124)
Net deferred gains on hedging instruments 1,303 1,923 13
Land revaluation reserve 26,269 25,877 173
Total valuation and translation adjustments ¥ 51,504 ¥ 9,304 $ 62
Total net assets ¥ 485,602 ¥ 457,143 $ 3,057
Total liabilities and net assets ¥12,720,169 ¥12,064,317 $80,687

Note: The translations of the Japanese yen amounts into U.S. dollars are included solely for the convenience of readers, using the prevailing exchange rate at March 31, 2025,
which was ¥149.52 to U.S. $1.00. Such translations should not be construed as representations that the Japanese yen amounts have been, could have been, or could in the
future be, converted into U.S. dollars at this or any other rate of exchange.



Non-Consolidated Statements of Income

THE HIROSHIMA BANK, LTD.
Years ended March 31, 2024 and 2025

Millions of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars (Note)
2024 2025 2025
Income:
Interest income:
Interest on loans and discounts ¥ 82,751 ¥ 91,544 $ 612
Interest and dividends on securities 21,339 28,713 192
Other interest income 3,575 4,580 31
Trust fees 175 149 1
Fees and commissions 25,928 28,054 188
Trading income 1,328 1,586 11
Other operating income 7,206 4,685 31
Other income 19,031 9,349 63
Total income ¥161,337 ¥168,662 $1,128
Expenses:
Interest expenses:
Interest on deposits ¥ 4,107 ¥ 10,518 $ 70
Interest on borrowings and rediscounts 10,622 13,563 91
Other interest expenses 18,770 14,777 99
Fees and commissions 10,827 10,997 74
Other operating expenses 8,363 9,204 62
General and administrative expenses 51,111 56,980 381
Other expenses 20,221 6,026 40
Total expenses ¥124,024 ¥122,068 $ 816
Income before income taxes ¥ 37,312 ¥ 46,594 $ 312
Income taxes:
Current income taxes ¥ 15,849 ¥ 14,350 $ 96
Deferred income taxes (5,063) (704) (5)
Total income taxes ¥ 10,786 ¥ 13,646 $ 9
Net income ¥ 26,525 ¥ 32,948 $ 220

Note: The translations of the Japanese yen amounts into U.S. dollars are included solely for the convenience of readers, using the prevailing exchange rate at March 31, 2025,
which was ¥149.52 to U.S. $1.00. Such translations should not be construed as representations that the Japanese yen amounts have been, could have been, or could in
the future be, converted into U.S. dollars at this or any other rate of exchange.
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Major Shareholders
(As of March 31, 2025)

Ratio of the number of shares

Number of shares owned to the total number of

Shareholders (Thousand) shares issued
(excluding treasury stock) (%)
Master Trust Bank of Japan, T. 40,042 13.15
Custody Bank of Japan, T. 19,638 6.45
Meiji Yasuda Life Insurance 8,204 2.69
Sompo Japan Insurance 7,500 2.46
CP Chemical Inc. 7,463 2.45
Sumitomo Life Ins. 6,038 1.98
Hirogin Holdings For Employee Stock Ownership Plans 5,873 1.93
The Bank of Fukuoka 4,833 1.58
Nippon Life Ins. 3,862 1.26
JP MORGAN CHASE BANK 385781 3,850 1.26

*1 Numbers of shares less than one thousand have been omitted.
*2 Percentage of shares issued is rounded down at the second decimal place.
*3 Shareholding ratio is calculated by deducting treasury stock (4,454 shares).

Stock Information
(As of March 31, 2025)

Number of Shares Authorized 1,000,000 thousand

Number of Shares Issued 304,321 thousand (excluding treasury stock (4,454 shares))

Number of Shareholders 102,499

Organization

HIROGIN HOLDINGS
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HIROSHIMA BANK
(As of April 1, 2025)
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